
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 21, 2021 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
April 16, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Audit Committee Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
will be held Wednesday, April 21, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  Immediately 
following will be the regular Board of Supervisors Meeting. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
Audit Committee Meeting 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 
 III. Other Business  
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Meeting and March 9, 2021 

Public Hearing 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Ratifying the Issuance of the Series 2021 

Bonds 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, RFP for Landscape Maintenance 
 VI. Ratification of FPL LED Street Lighting Agreements 
  A. Phase E1 
  B.  Phase 5A & 5B 
 VII. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for 

Auditing Services 
 VIII. Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with St. Johns County Property 

Appraiser 
 IX. Other Business 
 X. Staff Reports 



  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Conditional 

Letter of Map Revision Agreement – Trailmark Phase 9 
   2. Consideration of Change Order – Trailmark Phase 1 (Vallencourt 

Construction) 
   3. Ratification of Requisitions 81-89 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
   4. Consideration of Requisitions 90-92 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
   5. Ratification of Requisition 37 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account 
   6. Consideration of Requisitions 38-40 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) 

Account 
   7. Ratification of Requisitions 13 & 15 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
   8. Consideration of Requisitions 14-22 (2021 Bond Series Acount) 
   9. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 53 (Phase 9A, 9B and 9C 

CEI Services) 
  C. Manager  
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
   2. Proposal for Dog Park Benches 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2021 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Check Register 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 9, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
Prior to the regular meeting will be the audit committee meeting. 
 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the minutes from the February 17, 2021 and March 
9, 2021 meetings.  
 
The fourth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-10, which is enclosed 
for your review. 
 
The fifth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-11, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
The sixth order of busines is ratification of FPL LED street lighting agreements, which 
are enclosed for your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is approval of audit criteria, which is enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The eighth order of business is ratification of MOU with St. Johns County Property 
Appraiser, which is enclosed for your review. 



 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above.   
 
Enclosed under the Operations & Amenities report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the financial reports as outlined above. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 
in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
cc:  Wes Haber Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
Wednesday  Renaissance World Golf Village Resort  
April 21, 2021 500 South Legacy Trail  
2:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 www.SixMileCreekCDD.com  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Meeting and March 9, 2021 Public 

Hearing 
 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Ratifying the Issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, RFP for Landscape Maintenance 
 
 VI. Ratification of FPL LED Street Lighting Agreements 
  A. Phase E1 
 
  B.  Phase 5A & 5B 
 
 VII. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing 

Services 
 
 VIII. Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with St. Johns County Property 

Appraiser 
 
 IX. Other Business 
 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Conditional Letter of 

Map Revision Agreement – Trailmark Phase 9 
 
   2. Consideration of Change Order – Trailmark Phase 1 (Vallencourt 

Construction) 
 
   3. Ratification of Requisitions 81-89 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
 



   4. Consideration of Requisitions 90-92 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
 
   5. Ratification of Requisition 37 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account 
 
   6. Consideration of Requisitions 38-40 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account 
 
   7. Ratification of Requisitions 13 & 15 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
 
   8. Consideration of Requisitions 14-22 (2021 Bond Series Acount) 
 
   9. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 53 (Phase 9A, 9B and 9C CEI 

Services) 
 
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Proposal for Dog Park Benches 
 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending March 31, 2021 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 9, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



  
MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
  Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Darren Glynn Supervisor 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel   
 Zach Brecht District Engineer   
 Alex Boyer Operations Manager 
 Peter Dame Akerman, LLC 
 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 17, 2021 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There being none, the next item followed. 

 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the December 9, 2020 
Meeting  

 Mr. Oliver asked if the Board had any comments, corrections, or changes to the minutes. 

The Board had no changes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the December 9, 2020 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Matters Related to Series 2021 Bonds 
A. Consideration of Supplemental Assessment Resolution 2021-07 

 Mr. Haber explained that the process of issuing bonds had begun. Part of that process is 

levying the assessments to secure the bonds. Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 is the area that is being 

levied. The public hearing has been held and the marketing completed. The terms of the bonds are 

described in the exhibits to this resolution. The supplemental assessment resolution specifically 

identifies the level of assessments, now that the principal amount of bonds and interest rate is 

known. The resolution includes approval of the project, makes findings that the project is in the 

best interest of the District, and exhibits to the specific terms of the bonds. For the record, the 

resolution report provided in the agenda package states that the public hearing was held on 

December 2nd when it was actually held on December 9th and an updated version has been provided 

to the District Manager.  

 
1. Engineer’s Report Dated January 19, 2021 

 Exhibit ‘A’ of the Supplemental Assessment Resolution included the description of 

improvements that has been previously been approved and has been updated to include the 2021 

improvements.  

 
2. 2021 Assessment Report Dated February 10, 2021 

 Exhibit ‘B’ in the Supplemental Assessment Resolution is the Assessment Methodology 

that had been previously approved. There are 5 tables, and 3 and 4 show what the assessments 

would be by unit type.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded, by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the Supplemental Assessment Resolution 2021-07, was approved. 

 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Construction Matters 
A. Consideration of Phase 9 Construction Proposals 

 Mr. Brecht reported the recommended score and evaluation of 8 bids from various 

contractors for the construction of the Phase 9 A, B, and C improvements. The bids were evaluated 

based on the scoring criteria. He walked the Board through the scoring sheet and explained how 

each bid was evaluated.  Based on the evaluation the engineer’s recommendation is to award the 

contract to Vallencourt Construction.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Ranking and Scoring from District Engineer and Awarding the 
Contract to Vallencourt Construction, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Carlton 
Construction, Inc. for Amenity Center and 
Hardscape and Landscape Features  

 Mr. Oliver stated this is an agreement that has been executed and we are seeking 

ratification. Mr. Kern stated that it is more of an amendment to an existing agreement and Mr. 

Haber agreed. The process was more of a ranking as opposed to an award under the RFQ process. 

Carlton was the number one ranked company and a contract was negotiated where they were 

working with the District in connection with the design and engineering of a project before 

formally entering into a contract for the actual work. This just updates the contract to add specific 

work to finish the project.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Agreement with Carlton Construction, Inc. for Amenity Center 
and Hardscape and Landscape features, was ratified. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Agreement with Envera for 
 Security Cameras Purchase, Installation and 
 Monitoring 

  Mr. Haber mentioned that under the public record law there are documents that are exempt. 

Security documents are considered to be confidential and exempt. The Board previously identified 

that it wanted to enter into an agreement with Envera and District Counsel and his staff have been 

in negotiation with respect of the terms of the agreement. He is comfortable with the agreement 

provided in the agenda package and it is now up to the Board to approve. The terms are a 5 year 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

contract with an installation fee of $17,652. Mr. Kern asked if there was a financing option with 

the vendor and Mr. Haber was unsure of that. One thing he can say with respect to the cost is that 

some of the Districts current security equipment may be usable which the vendor will evaluate and 

adjust as needed.  

 Mr. Haber reported that if the Board would like to approve the contract in substantial form 

and give themselves leeway to continue to work through some of the payment options to better 

form to their current budget, they may do so. Mr. Kern agrees and asks for the ability to continue 

to negotiate the financing structure and finalizing the terms of the agreement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Consideration of Agreement with Envera for Security Cameras 
Purchase, Instillation, and Monitoring, was approved in substantial 
form. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Environmental Services, Inc. 
 Contract Change Order 

 Mr. Oliver noted under item number 2, this ratification is adding a task for Phase 9 

conservation easement coordination.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Environmental Services, Inc. Contract Change Order, was 
ratified. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Sign Proposal with Signtalk 
Graphix  

 A copy of the proposal was provided to the Board in the agenda package. Mr. Kern went 

over the proposal briefly stating the county came in and installed a series of crosswalk signs to 

help identify the crossings and used standard county signs that do not match the community 

aesthetic. This proposal changes out the posts to make them match the rest of the signs throughout 

the community and the cost is $15,840.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Sign Proposal with Signtalk Graphix, was approved. 

 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with ECS Florida, 
LLC for Geotechnical Engineering Services 

 Mr. Oliver noted that this has been executed and they are looking for a ratification. Mr. 

Kern added that it is an agreement for geotechnical services in future engineering for undeveloped 

areas. Moving forward with engineering, Mr. Brecht needs to know what kind of soil is under the 

ground. This is an agreement with ECS to provide the service of geotechnical exploration.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Ratification of Agreement with ECS Florida, LLC for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Dog Park Policies  
 Mr. Haber noted that these policies were discussed and approved to get back on the agenda 

for consideration of the Board. One of the policies states that dog toys are not permitted into the 

park and a Board member asked for clarification if that includes the use of a ball and Mr. Haber 

answered that he did believe it excluded all toys including balls. The thought behind it is that it 

causes fighting amongst the dogs.  

 Ms. Hartley noted that the policy states that dogs have to have current tags and current 

rabies shots, and asked how is that enforced if there is no one manning the park. She believes if 

the rules are posted and if there is an email blast shared with the new policies, the community is 

more likely to adhere to the rules. Mr. Haber added, as far as enforcement, once these were adopted 

they became part of the CDD’s policies. If someone violates said policies, there can be action taken 

after the fact due to the provisions of the amenity policies. He stated that the Board does not have 

the ability to fine those who break policy.  

 Discussion continued where the Board asked and answered different questions pertaining 

to things provided within the dog park and other questions about the policies. There is an 

understanding that the behavior of the dogs will lie solely on the responsibility of the dog’s owner 

and not the CDD.  

 Because the policies have already been approved and there have been no changes, there is 

no motion required.  

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Appointment of Audit Committee  
 Mr. Oliver stated Florida Statutes require District to be audit annually buy an independent 

external auditor selected through the RFP process. An audit committee needs to be formed for this 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

process in accordance with Chapter 218, F.S. The Board typically serves as the audit committee 

to ensure quorum for audit committee meetings, which are held on the same days as CDD 

meetings. The recommendation from staff is that the Board appoint themselves as the audit 

committee.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Appointing the Board as the Audit Committee, was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-08, 
Ratifying Setting the Public Hearing for the 
Boundary Amendment  

 Mr. Oliver noted the public hearing would be held on March 9, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. Mr. 

Haber added that this Board has already approved the boundary amendment and that amendment 

has been filed with the State. The state certified the petition as sufficient. Staff recently took it to 

St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners who are given the opportunity to hold the public 

hearing and they chose not to knowing that this Board would hold one. This resolution ratifies the 

fact that the date has been chosen and advertisement has been published. A quorum of the Board 

needs to be present for that hearing.  

 There are specific criteria that the CDD needs to prove in order to have the boundary 

amended. Mr. Haber has started preparing what is called pre-file testimony. After testimony is 

presented, the Board will grant authority to one of the board members to issue a recommended 

order on findings on whether or not the criteria had been met to amend the District’s boundaries. 

Then that recommended order will be provided to the State for final decision and approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-08 Ratifying Setting the Public Hearing for 
Boundary Amendment on May 9th at 2:00 p.m., was approved. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 
 There being no other business, the next item followed.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

 Mr. Haber noted that there will be a preclosing related to the assessment resolution where 

various bond documents will be signed after the meeting with an expectation of a closing on the 

bonds taking place on February 24th. The bonds will have been issued before the next meeting.  

 
A. Attorney – E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding 

 Mr. Haber stated there was a change in Florida Statute requiring all units of government to 

use the E-Verify system. The law requires the CDD to enter into a memorandum of understanding 

to state that system will be used for any hired employees or any contracted employees. There are 

looking a motion to approve the memorandum of understanding. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding, was 
approved. 

 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Brecht presented a series of requisitions for the Board’s consideration.  
 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 60-80 (2020 Bond Series) 
 Mr. Brecht presented the first set of requisitions.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in 
favor, Requisitions 60-80 (2020 Bond Series), was approved. 

 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 31-34 (2017 NW Parcel Subaccount (Phase6)) 
 Mr. Brecht presented the second set of requisitions pertaining to Phase 6 with a total of 

$615,800.16. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in 
favor, Requisitions 31-34, was approved.  

 

3. Consideration of Requisitions Phase 9 Bond Series – Developer Funded  
 Mr. Brecht reported the total of $61,383.07. And the entirety of requisitions to be approved 

equals approximately $1.5 million.  

 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in 
favor, Requestions Phase 9 Bond Series – Developer Funded, was 
approved. 
 

4. Ratification of Change Order No. 1 – Trailmark Phase 6 
 Mr. Brecht reported the change order for the contractor to add in costs to install the electric 

within Phase 6. The total change is $44,643.20.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Ratification of Change Order No. 1 – Trailmark Phase 6, was 
approved. 

 
 

C. Manager’s Report 
 Mr. Oliver stated there was nothing to report on his end, so the next item followed.  

 

D. Operations/ Amenity Manager 
1. Report  

 Mr. Boyer reported the Facility Manager’s report to the Board and in summary they are 

starting into their second quarter of the preventative maintenance plan. Facility usage is increasing 

meaning the camp house is booked for most weekends in the spring. An extensive overview of 

completed and ongoing projects can be found in the agenda package.  

 

2. Proposals for Patio Lounge Chairs 

 Mr. Boyer presented proposals for patio lounge chair slings. Two proposals were presented 

to the Board. The Board decided to go with the vendor Ansana for a total of $3,245.00 which is 

fiscally responsible within the budget. Mr. Kern made a motion to approve subject to finalizing 

the shipping terms and the removal or tax costs.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Proposal for Patio Lounge Chairs from Ansana for $3,245.00, 
was approved. 

 

  



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

3. VakPak Quarterly Report 

 There was a request for yellow no parking striping in front of the mailboxes due to residents 

having an issue with mail delivery. Mr. Kern answered that the District has the ability to enforce 

parking. Mr. Haber added that the District has the right to tow. Signage might be more helpful. 

Does the CDD need County approval to place signage in the road and the answer is yes. A lengthy 

discussion followed where Board members weighed in with their concerns. Mr. Kern will work 

with staff and consideration will be brought back to the next meeting. There was no motion 

required.  

 There being an influx of rentals they are running into a little bit of a staffing issue. Because 

someone has to be onsite for the rental, hours have to be adjusted and it’s getting hard to cover the 

rental outside of their working hours and still be present for office hours. Moving forward, how 

should they cover that time? The Board could approve bringing in a third-party vendor to be the 

attendant during the rentals and/or have the ability to bill additional hours outside the agreed upon 

contracted hours. The rental fees should cover any associated costs with the rental. 

 There was a short report given to the Board about upcoming community events where there 

were some introductions of some new team members. 

   

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 Mr. Oliver asked if there were any supervisor’s requests or audience comments. 

  A Board member asked Mr. Boyer if he was taking inventory of all the damaged street 

signs. He answered yes, as he becomes aware of them. He will also report them as they are ready 

to be reinstalled.  

 A resident named Karen stated they have noticed a lot of trash while she has been walking. 

She asked if it was the responsibility of the CDD to pick up trash and they answered no. A 

community association manager will be responsible for dealing with the builders which they 

assume a lot of the trash is coming from. The builders have been contacted and if they do not 

comply, the CAM can hire someone to clean up and bill the builders. But it is an HOA issue more 

than it is CDD. She has another issue with a big pile of gravel outside her home which is making 

it hard to get to her mailbox.  

 Another resident complained about the trash and how nothing gets done unless there are 

enough complaints. She also complained about the weeds. A long conversation between residents 



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

continued on the trash problem. Supervisor Hartley talked through some solutions for the weeds 

and thought if they just removed the unneeded foliage and replacing it with greenspace. An idea 

of having a landscape committee through the HOA that can focus specifically on landscaping 

managed by Evergreen. There was talk about putting the landscape contract on notice to let them 

know the District is not happy with the services. The CDD can add a service for trash services and 

cleanup which would be a cost to the District and that option will be vetted. The landscaper will 

be formally noticed about the weed issue and if it does not get done, they will withhold payment 

until it is done. 

 There is not established threshold for a not to exceed amount for staff on hiring a 

trash/debris pickup and the residents will definitely begin to see action. Mr. Kern will work with 

staff in finding a solution that fits within the budget.  

 Another resident asked if there is any movement on the idea to add a second pool or to 

expand the amenity center. Mr. Kern reported that those things are constantly being evaluated and 

although there are no hard dates of plans for those things are this time, but they continue to look 

at it and it will not be an afterthought.  

 A resident thanked the Board for the “kids adventure trail” she really enjoys it. But now 

that there has been a lot of rain, it is almost unwalkable with standing water. The trails are very 

new, and the Board will continue to assess the needs and deal with them as the maintenance 

requirements arise.   

 A resident asked about golf cart trails and if the community will plan to add any. Mr. Kern 

stated that there is nothing in the master plan to add any type of golfcart trail and added that golf 

carts are street legal and need to have plates, seatbelts, and insurance in order to comply with 

county roads.  

  

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending December 31, 2020 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the unaudited financial statements were included in the agenda 

packets and that January 31, 2021. There are no unusual variances on the income statement.  

 
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 Mr. Oliver noted that the assessment collections are at 81% collected.  



February 17, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

11 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register was included in the agenda packet for Board 

approval. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting- April 21, 2021  
   at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the next regular CDD meeting date will be April 21, 2020 at 2:00 

p.m. A public hearing regarding the boundary amendment will be held on March 9, 2021 at this 

location.  

 

NINETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Meeting was adjourned.  

 
 

________________________    _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



· · · ·SIX MILE CREEK DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· · ·SIX MILE CREEK DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
· · · · · · · ·PUBLIC HEARING
· · · · · · · ·{Pages 1 - 36}

· · · · · ·Tuesday, March 9, 2021
· · · · · · 2:00 p.m. - 2:29 p.m.
· · · ·World Golf Village Renaissance
· · · · · · St. Augustine Resort
· · · · · ·500 South Legacy Trail
· · · ·St. Augustine, Florida· 32092
· 

· 

· 

· 
· · · · Stenographically Reported By:
· · · · ·Deanne M. Moore, RMR, CRR

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 



·1· · · · · · · · · · · · ·APPEARANCES

·2· On Behalf of the District:
· · · ·HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS, P.A.
·3· · ·119 South Monroe Street
· · · ·Suite 300
·4· · ·Tallahassee, FL 32301
· · · ·(850) 222-7500
·5· · ·WesH@hgslaw.com
· · · ·BY:· WESLEY HABER, Esquire
·6

·7· · ·GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
· · · ·475 West Town Place
·8· · ·Suite 114
· · · ·St. Augustine, Florida· 32092
·9· · ·(904) 940-5850
· · · ·joliver@gmsnf.com
10· · ·BY:· JAMES OLIVER, District Manager

11

12· BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:
· · · ·Gregg Fraser Kern, Chairman· · · · (Via telephone)
13· · ·Mike Taylor, Supervisor
· · · ·Blake Weatherly, Supervisor
14· · ·Wendy Hartley, Supervisor
· · · ·Darren Glynn, Supervisor
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



·1· · · · · · · · · · INDEX OF PROCEEDINGS

·2· GREGG FRASER KERN· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · PAGE
· · · ·Examination by Mr. Haber· · · · · · · · · · · · · 11
·3· JAMES OLIVER
· · · ·Examination by Mr. Haber· · · · · · · · · · · · · 18
·4· JOHN ZACHARY BRECHT
· · · ·Examination by Mr. Haber· · · · · · · · · · · · · 23
·5· RAYMOND SPOFFORD
· · · ·Examination by Mr. Haber· · · · · · · · · · · · · 26
·6· Certificate of Oath· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 35
· · Certificate of Reporter· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 36
·7

·8· · · · · · · · · · · · · EXHIBITS

·9· Number· · · · · · Description· · · · · · · · · · · Page

10· A· · · · · · Affidavit Adopting Written· · · · · · · 34
· · · · · · · · ·Pre-filed Testimony Gregg Kern
11
· · B· · · · · · Petition to Amend Boundary· · · · · · · 34
12
· · C· · · · · · Hopping, Green & Sams letter· · · · · · 34
13
· · D· · · · · · Hopping, Green & Sams letter· · · · · · 34
14
· · E· · · · · · St. Johns Board of County Commissioners· 34
15
· · F· · · · · · Office of Governor· · · · · · · · · · · 34
16
· · G· · · · · · Email· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·34
17
· · H· · · · · · Florida Administrative Register· · · · ·34
18
· · I· · · · · · St. Augustine Record publication· · · · 34
19
· · J· · · · · · DEO Letter· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 34
20
· · K· · · · · · Affidavit Adopting Pre-filed· · · · · · 34
21· · · · · · · ·Written Testimony of James Oliver

22· L· · · · · · Affidavit Adopting Pre-Filed· · · · · · 34
· · · · · · · · ·Written Testimony of Zach Brecht
23
· · M· · · · · · Affidavit Adopting Pre-Filed· · · · · · 34
24· · · · · · · ·Written Testimony of Ray Spofford

25· N· · · · · · State Comprehensive Plan· · · · · · · · 34



·1· · ·Deposition taken before Deanne M. Moore, RMR, CRR and

·2· Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at Large

·3· in the above cause.

·4· · · · · · · · · · · · · - - - - -

·5· · · · · ·DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· This is the public

·6· · · hearing for the Six Mile Creek CDD.· It's concerning

·7· · · a boundary amendment.· It's Tuesday, March 9th,

·8· · · 2021, at 2:00 p.m.· We're at the Renaissance World

·9· · · Golf Resort in St. Augustine, Florida.

10· · · · · ·The first order of business is roll call.· Will

11· · · each of the supervisors please state their name for

12· · · the record.

13· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· Mike Taylor.

14· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Blake Weatherly.

15· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR HARTLEY:· Wendy Hartley.

16· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR GLYNN:· Darren Glynn.

17· · · · · ·DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· And supervisor on the

18· · · phone?

19· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR KERN:· Gregg Kern.

20· · · · · ·DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· K-E-R-N.

21· · · · · ·And staff, this is Jim Oliver, District

22· · · Manager.

23· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· Wes Haber, District Counsel.

24· · · · · ·MR. BRECHT:· Zach Brecht, district planner.

25· · · · · ·MR. SPOFFORD:· Ray Spofford, district planner.



·1· · · · DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· Thank you.

·2· · · · The next item we have is audience comments.

·3· ·This is the audience's opportunity to comment on

·4· ·today's public hearing regarding the boundary

·5· ·amendment.

·6· · · · Any comments from the residents?

·7· · · · (No audible response.)

·8· · · · DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· Okay.· Thank you for

·9· ·coming today.

10· · · · The next item is the public hearing to amend

11· ·the district policies.· We'll ask for a motion and

12· ·open the public hearing.

13· · · · SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

14· · · · SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

15· · · · DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· All in favor, say

16· ·aye.

17· · · · THE BOARD:· Aye.

18· · · · DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· I'll turn it over.

19· · · · MR. HABER:· Thank you, Jim.

20· · · · And just to note for the record, I think Jim

21· ·may have said policies, but we're here regarding the

22· ·amendment of the district's boundaries.

23· · · · Just a few preliminary matters.· I think you've

24· ·all received, I hope you have, a number of documents

25· ·from my office, mainly some pre-filed testimony.



·1· · · · There are three witnesses physically here

·2· ·today, one on the phone.· Gregg couldn't make it to

·3· ·the meeting in person so he's on the phone.

·4· · · · In order to make this as efficient as possible,

·5· ·we prepared that pre-filed written testimony with

·6· ·the witnesses that has their input, they've reviewed

·7· ·it.· It shows that all of the elements in order to

·8· ·amend the CDD's boundaries have been met, or that's

·9· ·the goal of that testimony.

10· · · · We intend to sort of formally call each of

11· ·those witnesses, I'm going to run through a few

12· ·questions with each of them to, in the instance of

13· ·the engineer and the planner, qualify them as

14· ·experts, and for others just to identify the

15· ·exhibits and get all these items in the record so

16· ·that way we can then prepare a recommended order

17· ·with a record to the Florida Land and Water

18· ·Adjudicatory Commission which is the entity that

19· ·ultimately makes the decision on whether the

20· ·boundaries will be amended or not.

21· · · · I think for your reference, if you haven't

22· ·looked at it, probably the most informative exhibit

23· ·you can look at is if you look at the notebook I

24· ·gave you, and then it's under tab B, is the petition

25· ·to amend the boundaries.· And Exhibit 3 of that



·1· ·petition has a map that shows the project site and

·2· ·the expansion parcel.· And if you look, there's a

·3· ·little rectangular shape within the -- within the

·4· ·project site, and that's the parcel that we're

·5· ·talking about.

·6· · · · If I -- if I had to guess if -- unless you're

·7· ·following the district closely, if you live in the

·8· ·community, you'd probably just assume it's already

·9· ·within the CDD and --

10· · · · So at the time that -- when you establish a

11· ·CDD, you need 100 percent of the landowners.· At the

12· ·time this was established, the owner of that

13· ·property was not -- did not consent.· We -- we now

14· ·have the consent of that owner, and that's why it's

15· ·now being added subsequently.

16· · · · So that's sort of the simple background of why

17· ·we're here today and doing what we're doing.

18· · · · So with that said, and with that background,

19· ·you -- the four of you -- actually the five of you

20· ·with Gregg on the phone are really serving --

21· ·this --

22· · · · One other sort of background piece of

23· ·information.· If this were a larger piece of

24· ·property, if it was greater than 50 percent of the

25· ·total amount of the CDD, we would be in front of a



·1· ·Division of Administrative Hearings judge instead of

·2· ·you as the board.· Because it's less than 50

·3· ·percent, we're in front of you as the board, but

·4· ·you're sort of serving as the board, so -- I'm

·5· ·sorry, serving as the judges.

·6· · · · So I'm going to ask that certain exhibits be

·7· ·identified and then I'm going to ask to that certain

·8· ·things be entered into the record.· And if I do

·9· ·that, if you have any questions, feel free to raise

10· ·them, otherwise what I would be looking for is a

11· ·motion to approve whatever I request, or disapprove,

12· ·you know, whatever you want to do, and then, you

13· ·know -- and then sort of the same motion calls that

14· ·you follow in your regular board meetings, a second

15· ·and an all in favor.

16· · · · So with -- with that background, I'll start by

17· ·saying each of you have a notebook, and that

18· ·notebook has included all of the exhibits that I'm

19· ·going to seek to identify and ultimately have

20· ·entered into the record for this hearing.

21· · · · I'm going to identify them quickly for the

22· ·record and -- and how I'd like them identified.

23· · · · Starting with the affidavit of pre-filed

24· ·testimony of Gregg Kern, the district's chairman.

25· ·And I'd like that exhibit to be marked as Composite



·1· ·Exhibit A.

·2· · · · The boundary amended petition, I would like for

·3· ·it to be marked as composite Exhibit B.

·4· · · · Correspondence to FLWAC, which is the Florida

·5· ·Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission, filed

·6· ·boundary amendment, I'd like that to be marked as

·7· ·Exhibit C.

·8· · · · The filing letter with the St. Johns County, I

·9· ·would like that to be marked as Composite Exhibit D

10· ·as in dog.

11· · · · The St. Johns County letter from the planning

12· ·department marked as Exhibit E.· And that is a

13· ·letter from the county waiving -- it was given the

14· ·option to hold its own public hearing and it waived

15· ·that option, so that's just the letter showing that.

16· · · · The FLWAC letter to the board regarding the

17· ·local hearing marked as Exhibit F.

18· · · · An email to FLWAC regarding the local public

19· ·hearing and date and time marked as Exhibit G as in

20· ·girl.

21· · · · Notice of receipt of petition marked as Exhibit

22· ·H.

23· · · · The hearing affidavit of publication to show

24· ·that today's public hearing was advertised, marked

25· ·as Exhibit I.



·1· · · · The DEO letter to FLWAC regarding the petition,

·2· ·and that's the Department of Economic Opportunity,

·3· ·marked as Exhibit J.

·4· · · · The affidavit of pre-filed testimony of James

·5· ·Oliver, the district manager, and its exhibits

·6· ·marked as Composite K.

·7· · · · The affidavit of pre-filed testimony of Zach

·8· ·Brecht, the district engineer, and its exhibits

·9· ·marked as Composite Exhibit L.

10· · · · The affidavit of pre-filed testimony of Ray

11· ·Spoffard, planner, and its exhibits marked as

12· ·Exhibit M.

13· · · · And the State Comprehensive Plan, Chapter 187

14· ·Florida Statutes to be marked as Exhibit N as in

15· ·Nancy.

16· · · · And then at the conclusion of the testimony,

17· ·I'll seek to have these moved into the record.· And

18· ·if there aren't any questions, I'll start with the

19· ·first witness.· Great.

20· · · · And I think my first witness will be the

21· ·board's chairman Gregg Kern.

22· · · · And I'd ask the court reporter -- I know

23· ·because he's on the phone he can't be officially

24· ·sworn in, but I think the term is risk of perjury or

25· ·whatever process you wanted to use to have him on



·1· · · the record.

·2· · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Mr. Kern, I need you to

·3· · · state that your testimony will be under the penalty

·4· · · of perjury.

·5· · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I do.

·6· · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION

·8· ·BY MR. HABER:

·9· · · ·Q· ·And, Gregg, this is -- can you hear me okay?

10· · · ·A· ·Yeah, it's well enough, Wes.

11· · · ·Q· ·Okay.· I moved closer to the phone.

12· · · · · ·Would you state your full name and business

13· address?

14· · · ·A· ·Gregg Fraser Kern, 7807 Baymeadows Road East,

15· 3205 [sic}, Jacksonville, Florida.

16· · · ·Q· ·And are you a member of the Board of

17· Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek CDD?

18· · · ·A· ·I am.

19· · · ·Q· ·And approximately how long have you served on

20· the board?

21· · · ·A· ·Since 2020.

22· · · ·Q· ·And have you previously pre-filed testimony in

23· this matter consisting of five pages?

24· · · ·A· ·Yes.

25· · · ·Q· ·And was that testimony prepared by you or under



·1· your supervision and direction?

·2· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·3· · · ·Q· ·And do you have any corrections to that

·4· testimony at this time?

·5· · · ·A· ·I do not.

·6· · · ·Q· ·Okay.· And if I were to ask you the same

·7· questions contained in your pre-filed testimony here

·8· today, would your answers be the same?

·9· · · ·A· ·Yes.

10· · · ·Q· ·And then have you executed an affidavit

11· attesting to your testimony as chairman of the Six Mile

12· Creek Community Development District?

13· · · ·A· ·I have, yes.

14· · · ·Q· ·Thank you.

15· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And for the record, I would request

16· · · that the affidavit of the chairman of his pre-filed

17· · · testimony be marked for identification Exhibit A

18· · · which -- and that we request that his pre-filed

19· · · testimony be inserted into the record as though

20· · · read.· And for that, if -- I would undertake a

21· · · motion.

22· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

23· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

24· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

25· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.



·1· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· Thank you.

·2· BY MR. HABER:

·3· · · ·Q· ·Okay.· Gregg, was there attached to your

·4· testimony an Exhibit GK-1 which was a copy of the

·5· petition to amend the boundaries of the Six Mile Creek

·6· CDD?

·7· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·8· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

·9· the petition to amend the boundaries of the Six Mile

10· Creek CDD?

11· · · ·A· ·Yes.

12· · · ·Q· ·And was there attached to your testimony as

13· Exhibit GK-2 a copy of the correspondence dated October

14· 20, 2020, from the District of FLWAC filing the boundary

15· amendment petition?

16· · · ·A· ·Yes.

17· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

18· the correspondence on October 20, 2020, from the

19· District to FLWAC filing the boundary amendment

20· petition?

21· · · ·A· ·Yes.

22· · · ·Q· ·And was there attached to your testimony as

23· Exhibit GK-3 a copy of the correspondence dated October

24· 19, 2020, from the District of St. Johns County filing

25· the boundary amendment petition?



·1· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·2· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

·3· the correspondence on October 19, 2020, from the

·4· district to the county filing the boundary amendment

·5· petition?

·6· · · ·A· ·It is, yes.

·7· · · ·Q· ·And was there attached to your testimony as

·8· Exhibit GK-4 a letter from St. Johns County Planning

·9· Department confirming that the St. Johns County

10· Commission declined to hold a public hearing on the

11· boundary amendment?

12· · · ·A· ·There is, yes.

13· · · ·Q· ·And does that letter state that the County

14· Board of Commissioners determined that an additional

15· public hearing by the county commission is not

16· necessary?

17· · · ·A· ·Yes.

18· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

19· the letter from St. Johns County?

20· · · ·A· ·Yes.

21· · · ·Q· ·Was there attached to your testimony

22· correspondence from the Florida Land and Water

23· Adjudicatory Commission dated October 5th, 2020, marked

24· as GK-5?

25· · · ·A· ·Yes.



·1· · · ·Q· ·And did that correspondence state that FLWAC

·2· has reviewed and found the petition complete and

·3· referring the petition to the district's board of

·4· supervisors to conduct the local public hearing?

·5· · · ·A· ·It did, yes.

·6· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

·7· the correspondence from Florida Land and Water

·8· Adjudicatory Commission dated October 5th, 2020?

·9· · · ·A· ·Yes.

10· · · ·Q· ·And was there attached to your testimony email

11· correspondence from Hopping, Green & Sams to the Florida

12· Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission dated February

13· 23rd, 2021, marked as Exhibit GK-6?

14· · · ·A· ·Yes.

15· · · ·Q· ·And did this correspondence state that the

16· district board of supervisors will conduct a local

17· public hearing regarding the petition to amend the

18· boundary on March 9, 2021?

19· · · ·A· ·Yes.

20· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

21· the email correspondence from Hopping, Green & Sams to

22· the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory --

23· · · ·A· ·Yes, it is.

24· · · ·Q· ·-- dated February 23rd, 2021?

25· · · ·A· ·Yes.



·1· · · ·Q· ·And then -- thank you.

·2· · · · · ·Was there attached to your testimony a notice

·3· of receipt of petition marked as Exhibit GK-7?

·4· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·5· · · ·Q· ·And was this notice of receipt of petition

·6· published by the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory

·7· Commission in the Florida Administrative Register on

·8· February 24th, 2021?

·9· · · ·A· ·Yes.

10· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

11· the notice published in the Florida Administrative

12· Register on February 24th, 2021?

13· · · ·A· ·Yes, it is.

14· · · ·Q· ·And was there attached to your testimony as

15· Exhibit GK-8 the proof of publication of the notice for

16· this local public hearing today?

17· · · ·A· ·Yes.

18· · · ·Q· ·And is the proof of publication you have just

19· described true and correct to the best of your

20· knowledge?

21· · · ·A· ·(No audible response.)

22· · · ·Q· ·Was that a yes?

23· · · ·A· ·Yes.

24· · · ·Q· ·Okay.· And was there attached to your testimony

25· correspondence from the Department of Economic



·1· Opportunity to the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory

·2· Commission dated November 23rd, 2021, marked as GK-9?

·3· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·4· · · ·Q· ·And did this correspondence from the Department

·5· of Economic Opportunity to the Florida Land and Water

·6· Adjudicatory Commission state that the Department of

·7· Economic Opportunity reviewed the petition and

·8· identified no potential inconsistencies with Chapter 163

·9· Florida Statutes or the 2025 Comprehensive Plan of St.

10· Johns County?

11· · · ·A· ·Yes.

12· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

13· the correspondence from the Department of Economic

14· Opportunity to FLWAC dated November 23rd, 2020?

15· · · ·A· ·Yes, it is.

16· · · ·Q· ·Thank you.

17· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And with that, I would ask that Mr.

18· · · Kern be excused in case -- but to the extent there

19· · · are any members of the public that have questions,

20· · · that his testimony remain available to testify

21· · · further.

22· · · · · ·And with that, I would ask that the exhibits

23· · · that I went over, which are A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H,

24· · · I and J be admitted into the record as evidence, and

25· · · if we can get a motion on that.



·1· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

·2· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

·3· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

·4· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

·5· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· Thank you.

·6· · · · · ·Okay.· Gregg, that's it for now.

·7· · · · · ·And the next witness will be District Manager,

·8· · · James Oliver.

·9· · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Do you swear or affirm the

10· · · · · ·testimony you are about to give will be the

11· · · · · ·truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

12· · · · · ·truth, so help you God?

13· WHEREUPON,

14· · · · · · · · · · · ·JAMES OLIVER,

15· having been sworn to tell the truth and testified upon

16· his oath as follows:

17· · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I do.

18· · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Thank you.

19· · · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION

20· BY MR. HABER:

21· · · ·Q· ·Jim, would you please state your full name and

22· business address for the record?

23· · · ·A· ·Yes.· My name is James Harold Oliver, Jr.  I

24· work at GMS which is 479 West Town Place, Suite 114, St.

25· Augustine, Florida, 32012.



·1· · · ·Q· ·And in what capacity are you employed there?

·2· · · ·A· ·I serve as the district manager.

·3· · · ·Q· ·And have you previously pre-filed testimony in

·4· this matter?

·5· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·6· · · ·Q· ·And was that testimony prepared by you or under

·7· supervision and direction?

·8· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·9· · · ·Q· ·And do you have any changes or corrections to

10· that testimony at this time?

11· · · ·A· ·No.

12· · · ·Q· ·And if I were to ask you the same questions

13· contained in your pre-filed testimony here today, would

14· your answers be the same?

15· · · ·A· ·Yes.

16· · · ·Q· ·And are your credentials, experience and

17· qualifications concerning special district consulting,

18· management and financial analysis accurately set forth

19· in your pre-filed testimony?

20· · · ·A· ·Yes.

21· · · ·Q· ·And have you executed an affidavit attesting to

22· your testimony regarding your credentials, experience

23· and qualifications concerning special district

24· consulting, management and financial analysis?

25· · · ·A· ·Yes.



·1· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· For the record, I would request

·2· · · that the affidavit of Mr. Oliver's pre-filed

·3· · · testimony be marked as Exhibit K, and at this time,

·4· · · based upon his credentials and experience, I would

·5· · · ask that Mr. Oliver be qualified as an expert in the

·6· · · special district consulting, management and

·7· · · financial analysis fields.· And if I could get a

·8· · · motion to that effect?

·9· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· So moved.

10· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· Second.

11· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

12· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

13· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· Thank you.

14· · · · · ·And I'd also ask that Mr. Oliver's pre-filed

15· · · testimony be inserted into the record as though

16· · · read.· And a motion to that effect?

17· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· So moved.

18· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· Second.

19· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

20· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

21· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· Thank you.

22· BY MR. HABER:

23· · · ·Q· ·Just a few more questions, Jim.

24· · · · · ·Does your testimony address the reasons for the

25· amendment of the district's boundary?



·1· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·2· · · ·Q· ·And why is the district proposing this boundary

·3· to add approximately 6.8 acres?

·4· · · ·A· ·There is an internal parcel within the district

·5· boundaries that at the time of establishment was not

·6· formed as part of the district.· It did not have consent

·7· from that landowner, subsequent to that we now have

·8· consent.

·9· · · ·Q· ·Thank you.· And, Jim, does your testimony in

10· general address the information provided in Petition

11· Exhibits 1 through 11?

12· · · ·A· ·Yes.

13· · · ·Q· ·And does your testimony address this statement

14· of estimated regulatory costs, or cert, which it is

15· commonly referred to, attached to the petition as

16· Petition Exhibit 10 in an economic analysis of the

17· effect of the amendment of the district boundary?

18· · · ·A· ·Yes.

19· · · ·Q· ·And does your testimony address whether the

20· amendment of the district's boundary is the best

21· alternative available for delivering the community

22· development services and facilities to the area that

23· would be served by the district?

24· · · ·A· ·Yes.

25· · · ·Q· ·And does your testimony consider the factors



·1· outlined in Section 190.005(1)(e) of the Florida

·2· Statutes in determining whether the petition to amend

·3· the district's boundaries should be granted?

·4· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·5· · · ·Q· ·Thank you.

·6· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And at this time I would ask that

·7· · · Exhibit K be admitted into the record as evidence.

·8· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

·9· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

10· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

11· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

12· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· With that, if there aren't any

13· · · questions, then I ask that Mr. Oliver be available

14· · · to be called if any comments are made, but otherwise

15· · · that concludes your testimony.

16· · · · · ·And we would move on to the next witness,

17· · · district engineer, Zachary Brecht.

18· · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Do you swear or affirm the

19· · · · · ·testimony you are about to give will be the

20· · · · · ·truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

21· · · · · ·truth, so help you God?

22· WHEREUPON,

23· · · · · · · · · · JOHN ZACHARY BRECHT,

24· having been sworn to tell the truth and testified upon

25· his oath as follows:



·1· · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I do.

·2· · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Thank you.

·3· · · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION

·4· ·BY MR. HABER:

·5· · · ·Q· ·And, Zach, would you please state your full

·6· name and business address for the record?

·7· · · ·A· ·Yes, John Zachary Brecht, 14775 Old St.

·8· Augustine Road, Jacksonville, Florida, 32258.

·9· · · ·Q· ·And by whom are you employed and in what

10· capacity?

11· · · ·A· ·I am employed by England, Thames & Miller as a

12· project manager and shareholder.

13· · · ·Q· ·And have you previously pre-filed testimony in

14· this matter consisting of five pages?

15· · · ·A· ·Yes.

16· · · ·Q· ·And was that testimony prepared by you or under

17· your supervision and direction?

18· · · ·A· ·Yes.

19· · · ·Q· ·And do you have any changes or corrections to

20· the testimony at this time?

21· · · ·A· ·No.

22· · · ·Q· ·And are your credentials, experience and

23· qualifications as a professional engineer working with

24· community development districts generally and in the

25· district specifically accurately set forth in your



·1· pre-filed testimony?

·2· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·3· · · ·Q· ·If I were to ask you the same questions

·4· contained in your pre-filed testimony, would your

·5· answers be the same?

·6· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·7· · · ·Q· ·And have you executed an affidavit attesting to

·8· your credentials, experience and qualifications as a

·9· professional engineer working with land development

10· projects and community development districts generally

11· and the district specifically?

12· · · ·A· ·Yes.

13· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And for the record, I would request

14· · · that Mr. Brecht's affidavit be marked for

15· · · identification as Exhibit L and I would ask that

16· · · Mr. Brecht be qualified as an expert in land

17· · · development projects and community development

18· · · district construction and engineering.· If I could

19· · · get a motion to that effect?

20· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

21· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

22· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

23· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

24· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And with that I also ask that

25· · · Mr. Brecht's pre-filed testimony be inserted into



·1· · · the record as though read.

·2· · · · · ·If I could get a motion for that, please.

·3· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

·4· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

·5· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor.

·6· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

·7· BY MR. HABER:

·8· · · ·Q· ·And, Zach, does your testimony in general

·9· address the information provided in Petition Exhibits 1,

10· 3, 4, 5, 8 and 9?

11· · · ·A· ·Yes.

12· · · ·Q· ·And does your testimony address the accuracy of

13· the Exhibits 1, 3, 4, 5, 8 and 9?

14· · · ·A· ·Yes.

15· · · ·Q· ·And does your testimony consider the factors

16· outlined in Section 190.005(1)(e) of the Florida

17· Statutes in determining whether the petition to amend

18· the district boundaries should be granted?

19· · · ·A· ·Yes.

20· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And at this time I would ask that

21· · · Exhibit L be admitted into the record as evidence.

22· · · I'll take a motion to that effect.

23· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· So moved.

24· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· Second.

25· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?



·1· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

·2· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· Thank you.· I have no further

·3· · · questions but would ask that Zach remain in case

·4· · · there are any issues we want to address or any

·5· · · comments we receive.

·6· · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Thank you.

·7· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And our next witness will be Ray

·8· · · Spofford.

·9· WHEREUPON,

10· · · · · · · · · · RAYMOND D. SPOFFORD,

11· having been sworn to tell the truth and testified upon

12· his oath as follows:

13· · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yes, I do.

14· · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Thank you.

15· · · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION

16· ·BY MR. HABER:

17· · · ·Q· ·Thank you.· Good afternoon, Ray.

18· · · · · ·Would you please state your full name and

19· business address for the record?

20· · · ·A· ·It's Raymond D. Spofford, 14775 Old St.

21· Augustine Road, Jacksonville, Florida, 32258.

22· · · ·Q· ·And by whom are you employed and in what

23· capacity?

24· · · ·A· ·England, Thames & Miller as director of

25· planning.



·1· · · ·Q· ·And have you previously pre-filed testimony in

·2· this matter consisting of four pages?

·3· · · ·A· ·Yes, I have.

·4· · · ·Q· ·And was that testimony prepared by you or under

·5· your supervision and direction?

·6· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·7· · · ·Q· ·And do you have any changes or corrections to

·8· that testimony at this time?

·9· · · ·A· ·No.

10· · · ·Q· ·And are your credentials, experience and

11· qualifications as a professional planner working with

12· the community development district generally and the

13· district specifically accurately set forth in your

14· pre-filed testimony?

15· · · ·A· ·Yes, they are.

16· · · ·Q· ·And if I were to ask you the same questions

17· contained in your pre-filed testimony here today, would

18· your answers be the same?

19· · · ·A· ·Yes.

20· · · ·Q· ·And have you executed an affidavit attesting to

21· your credentials, experience and qualifications as a

22· professional planner working with the land development

23· projects and community development districts generally

24· and the district specifically?

25· · · ·A· ·Yes.



·1· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And for the record, I would request

·2· · · that the affidavit of Mr. Spofford and his pre-filed

·3· · · testimony be marked for identification as Exhibit M,

·4· · · and I'd ask that Mr. Spofford be qualified as an

·5· · · expert in land development projects and community

·6· · · development construction and planning.

·7· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

·8· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

·9· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

10· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

11· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And I would also ask that

12· · · Mr. Spofford's pre-filed testimony be inserted into

13· · · the record as though read.

14· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

15· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

16· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

17· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

18· BY MR. HABER:

19· · · ·Q· ·Mr. Spofford, does your testimony consider the

20· factors outlined in Section 190.0005(1)(e) Florida

21· Statutes in determining whether the petition for

22· amending the district's boundaries should be granted?

23· · · ·A· ·Yes, it does.

24· · · ·Q· ·And more specifically, does your testimony

25· consider whether the amended district is consistent with



·1· the State Comprehensive Plan found in Chapter 187

·2· Florida Statutes?

·3· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·4· · · ·Q· ·And was there attached to your testimony a copy

·5· of Chapter 187 Florida Statutes marked as Exhibit RS-1?

·6· · · ·A· ·Yes.

·7· · · ·Q· ·And is that exhibit a true and correct copy of

·8· the Chapter 187 Florida Statutes?

·9· · · ·A· ·Yes.

10· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And for the record, I previously

11· · · asked that a copy of 187 be marked as identification

12· · · Exhibit N AS in Nancy, and at this time I would ask

13· · · that exhibits M and N be Admitted into the record as

14· · · exhibits.

15· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· So moved.

16· · · · · ·SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

17· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· All in favor?

18· · · · · ·THE BOARD:· Aye.

19· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And I have no further questions for

20· · · Mr. Spofford, but ask that you remain available just

21· · · in case any comments are raised that may need your

22· · · expertise.

23· · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.

24· · · · · ·MR. HABER:· And that really concludes the

25· · · evidentiary part of the public hearing.· If the



·1· ·board has any questions, now would be the

·2· ·appropriate time to -- to raise them.

·3· · · · SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· I have none.

·4· · · · SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· None.

·5· · · · SUPERVISOR HARTLEY:· None.

·6· · · · SUPERVISOR GLYNN:· None.

·7· · · · MR. HABER:· And if not, do any members of the

·8· ·public have any comments or questions?

·9· · · · (No audible response.)

10· · · · MR. HABER:· Okay.· Then I would ask that the

11· ·board turn their attention to -- I included a

12· ·resolution.

13· · · · With the exhibits and pre-filed testimony that

14· ·have been admitted into evidence, we believe that a

15· ·sufficient record has been established to provide

16· ·for the amendment of the CDD.· This resolution makes

17· ·that same finding.· It also offers and includes as

18· ·an exhibit a proposed recommended report that would

19· ·be filed with the Florida Land and Water

20· ·Adjudicatory Commission recommending that the

21· ·boundary amendment be approved.· It's not finalized

22· ·only because we had not yet conducted today's public

23· ·hearing, so it authorizes your chairperson to review

24· ·and ultimately finalize and file it with FLWAC.

25· · · · Florida law requires that this public hearing



·1· ·be remain -- remain open for 10 days following today

·2· ·to allow any members of the public to submit any

·3· ·written comments they may have.

·4· · · · So what this resolution also does is it

·5· ·essentially concludes the hearing for purposes of

·6· ·starting that 10-day period but also continues the

·7· ·public hearing.· In the event that any written

·8· ·comments are received, we can bring those comments

·9· ·back to the board, and then you can determine if

10· ·you're still comfortable to move forward with the

11· ·recommendation to amend the boundaries.

12· · · · So you'll see, if you turn to the second page,

13· ·there are blanks to fill in the date for a continued

14· ·public hearing.

15· · · · And speaking with your district manager --

16· · · · And let me say, the goal would be if -- if we

17· ·don't get any written comments, the date we're

18· ·talking about today will not be necessary and the

19· ·public hearing will be deemed concluded and the

20· ·chair will be given the authorization to move

21· ·forward as specified.· So this is only in the event

22· ·that we receive any written comments.

23· · · · And March 24 works for both me and your

24· ·district manager, and I don't know if that -- if

25· ·that day works for you.· And if not, if so, if there



·1· ·is a time that works best for you --

·2· · · · SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· It works for me -- this is

·3· ·Mike Taylor -- at 2:00 p.m.

·4· · · · SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· It will not work for me.

·5· · · · SUPERVISOR HARTLEY:· Works for me.

·6· · · · MR. HABER:· Okay.

·7· · · · SUPERVISOR GLYNN:· I'm fine with it, yes, sir.

·8· · · · MR. HABER:· Okay.· Well, as long as we have

·9· ·three of you, we can move forward with the --

10· · · · And, Gregg, does that work for you?

11· · · · (No audible response.)

12· · · · MR. HABER:· All right.· Well, we have three

13· ·and --

14· · · · SUPERVISOR KERN:· Yes.

15· · · · MR. HABER:· Okay.· Great, and a fourth.· So the

16· ·two blanks in that resolution will be completed with

17· ·that date.

18· · · · I'm just looking at my notes making sure I'm

19· ·not missing anything else and then I think we can --

20· ·we can make a motion to adopt.

21· · · · And, Jim, I'm sorry, I don't -- do you happen

22· ·to know what the next resolution number would be?

23· · · · DISTRICT MANAGER OLIVER:· It's 2021-09.

24· · · · MR. HABER:· Thank you.

25· · · · We would be looking for a motion to adopt



·1· ·Resolution 2021-09, and by virtue of the terms of

·2· ·that resolution, this public hearing will be

·3· ·concluded for purposes of starting the 10-day period

·4· ·and also continued until March 24th at two o'clock

·5· ·only in the event that written comments are

·6· ·received.

·7· · · · SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· I make a motion to approve

·8· ·Resolution 2021-09.

·9· · · · SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

10· · · · MR. HABER:· All in favor?

11· · · · THE BOARD:· Aye.

12· · · · MR. HABER:· And just in an abundance of caution

13· ·and as a coverall, I think I hit for everybody

14· ·exhibit and every pre-filed testimony to be accepted

15· ·into the record as though read, but just in an

16· ·abundance of caution, can we get an omnibus motion

17· ·to approve pre-filed testimony and exhibits entered

18· ·into the record.

19· · · · Is there a motion?

20· · · · SUPERVISOR TAYLOR:· I make a motion to approve

21· ·as you stated.· And that would be in this binder; is

22· ·that correct?

23· · · · MR. HABER:· Correct.

24· · · · SUPERVISOR WEATHERLY:· Second.

25· · · · MR. HABER:· All in favor?



·1· · · · THE BOARD:· Aye.

·2· · · · (Exhibits A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J, K, L, M

·3· ·& N were received.)

·4· · · · MR. HABER:· Thank you.· That concludes.· We're

·5· ·off the record.

·6· · · · (The public hearing was concluded 2:29 p.m.)

·7

·8

·9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



·1· · · · · · · · · · ·CERTIFICATE OF OATH

·2· STATE OF FLORIDA

·3· COUNTY OF DUVAL

·4

·5· · · · · I, Deanne M. Moore, RMR, CRR, Notary Public of

·6· the State of Florida, certify that GREGG KERN, JAMES

·7· OLIVER, JOHN ZACHARY BRECHT & RAYMOND SPOFFORD

·8· personally appeared before me on the 9th of March, 2021

·9· and was duly sworn.

10· · · · · Signed this 22nd day of March, 2021

11

12

13
· · · · · · · · · · · Deanne M. Moore, RMR, CRR
14· · · · · · · · · · Notary Public, State of Florida
· · · · · · · · · · · Commission No:· HH11232
15· · · · · · · · · · Commission Expires:· 9/11/2024

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



·1· · · · · · · · · ·CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

·2· STATE OF FLORIDA

·3· COUNTY DUVAL

·4· · · · · I, Deanne M. Moore, RMR, CRR, certify that I was

·5· authorized to and did stenographically report the public

·6· hearing, pages 1 through 34; and that the transcript is

·7· a true record of my stenographic notes.

·8· · · · · I further certify that I am not a relative,

·9· employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties,

10· nor am I a relative or employee of any of the parties'

11· attorneys or counsel connected with the action, nor am I

12· financially interested in the action.

13· · · · · Dated this 22nd day of March, 2021.

14

15

16
· · · · · · · · · · · Deanne M. Moore, RMR, CRR
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 Page 1 of 6 

RESOLUTION 2021-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RATIFYING, 
CONFIRMING, AND APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2021; RATIFYING, 
CONFIRMING, AND APPROVING THE ACTIONS OF THE 
CHAIRMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN, TREASURER, SECRETARY, 
ASSISTANT SECRETARIES, AND ALL DISTRICT STAFF 
REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2021; AND DETERMINING SUCH 
ACTIONS AS BEING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
AUTHORIZATION GRANTED BY THE BOARD; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a 
local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District previously adopted resolutions authorizing the issuance of 
$10,150,000 Six Mile Creek Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 (Assessment 
Area 3, Phase 1) (the “Series 2021 Bonds”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has closed on the issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as prerequisites to the issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds, the Chairman, 
Secretary, and District Staff including the District Manager, District Financial Advisor, District 
Engineer and District Counsel were required to execute and deliver various documents (the 
“Closing Documents”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires to ratify, confirm, and approve all actions of the 
District Chairman, Secretary, and District Staff in closing of the Series 2021 Bonds. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMNT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds is in the best interests of the 
District. 
 

SECTION 2. The issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds, the adoption of resolutions 
relating to such bonds, and all actions taken in the furtherance of the issuance on such bonds, are 



 Page 2 of 6 

hereby declared and affirmed as being in the best interests of the District and are hereby ratified, 
approved, and confirmed. 

 
 SECTION 3. The actions of the Chairman, Secretary, and all District Staff in finalizing 
the closing and issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds, including the execution and delivery of the 
Closing Documents as listed on Exhibit A attached hereto, and all documents and certifications 
to effectuate the issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds, are determined to be in accordance with the 
prior authorizations of the Board and are hereby ratified, approved, and confirmed in all 
respects. 
 
 SECTION 4.  If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 5. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of April, 2021. 
 
 
ATTEST:     SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ________________________________________ 
Secretary     By: ____________________________________ 
      Its: _____________________________________ 
 

 

 
 
Exhibit A:  Closing Documents List 



 Page 3 of 6 

Exhibit A 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 
 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2021 
(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 

 
INDEX OF CLOSING DOCUMENTS 

 Responsible 
Party 

I. BASIC DOCUMENTS  

1.1 (a) Master Trust Indenture, dated as of July 1, 2007  A 

 (b) Eight Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021  

1.2 Bond Purchase Agreement dated February 10, 2021 A 

1.3 Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations A 

1.4 Limited Offering Memorandum February 10, 2021 GR 

1.5 Continuing Disclosure Agreement dated as of February 24, 2021 GR 

1.6 Acknowledgement of Continued Effectiveness of the Completion 
Agreement dated as of February 24, 2021 

HG 

1.7 Acknowledgement of Continued Effectiveness of the Acquision 
Agreement, dated as of February 24, 2021 

HG 

1.8 True-up Agreement dated as of June 24, 2021 HG 

1.9 Collateral Assignment dated as of February 24, 2021 HG 

  

II. DOCUMENTS DELIVERED BY THE DISTRICT  

2.1 Copy of Rule Rule 42GGG-1, Florida Administrative Code effective 
March 7, 2007 

A 

2.2 Certified copies of the following Bond Resolutions and Assessment 
Resolutions: 

A/GMS 

 (a) Resolution 2007-14 adopted by the District on March 30, 2007  



 Page 4 of 6 

 Responsible 
Party 

 (b) Resolution No. 2021-03 adopted by the District on November 5, 
2020 authorizing issuance of the Phase 1 Bonds 

 

 (c) Assessment Resolutions Nos. 2017-06, 2018-02 and 2021-__, 
adopted by the District on August 16, 2017, November 15, 2017 and 
February 17, 2021, respectively  

HG/GMS 

2.3 Validation Proceedings – Final Judgment A 

2.4 General and Closing Certificate of the District, including certifications 
and copies of Oaths of Office of Members of Board of Supervisors  

A 

2.5 Tax Matters Certificate, including Certificate of Underwriter and  Rebate 
Covenants attached thereto 

A 

2.6 IRS Form 8038-G  A 

2.7 Request and Authorization for Authentication and Delivery of Phase 3A 
Bonds 

A 

2.8 Specimen Bonds A 

2.9 Notice of Establishment of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District as recorded in the public records of St. Johns County 

HG 

2.10 Notice of Assessments of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District  

HG 

2.11 Certficate of the District deeming the PLOM final for purposes of Rule 
15c2-12  

A 

  

III. DOCUMENTS DELIVERED BY THE TRUSTEE  

3.1 Certificate of Trustee, Paying Agent and Registrar A/T 

3.2 Certificate of Trustee as to Delivery of  Phase 1 Bonds and Receipt and 
Application of Proceeds of Phase 1 Bonds 

A 

  

IV. DOCUMENTS DELIVERED BY THE UNDERWRITER  

4.1 Delivery Instructions of Underwriter  FMS 



 Page 5 of 6 

 Responsible 
Party 

4.2 Underwriter’s Certificate  A 

  

V. DOCUMENTS DELIVERED BY THE DEVELOPER  

5.1 Certificate of Developer  A 

5.2  Declaration of Consent to Jurisdiction of Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District and to Imposition of Special Assessments Securing 
the District's Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 
(Assessment Area 3, Phase 1) 

HG/FM. 

5.3 Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of State – Developer FM 

  

VI. DOCUMENTS DELIVERED BY THE ENGINEER  

6.1 Supplemental Engineer's Report for Series 2021 Capital Improvements 
dated January 19, 2021 

ETM 

6.2 Certificate of Consulting Engineer required by Section 8(c)(17) of the 
Purchase Contract and the Master Trust Indenture 

A/ETM 

  

VII. DOCUMENTS DELIVERED BY THE FINANCIAL CONSULTANT  

7.1 Preliminary Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for 
Series 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 3 
(Phase 1) dated December 9, 2020 

GMS 

7.2 Certificate of Financial Consultant  required by Section 8(c)(18) of the 
Purchase Contract 

GMS 

  

VIII. OPINIONS OF COUNSEL  

8.1 Approving Opinion of Akerman LLP, Bond Counsel A 

8.2 Supplemental Opinion of Bond Counsel  A 

8.3 Reliance Letter of Bond Counsel  A 



 Page 6 of 6 

 Responsible 
Party 

8.4 Opinion of Counsel to the District HG 

8.5 Opinion of Counsel to the Underwriter GR 

8.6 Opinion of Counsel to the Developer  FM 

8.7 Opinion of Counsel to Trustee  

  

IX. MISCELLANEOUS  

9.1 Notice of Sale to Division of Bond Finance of State Board of 
Administration 

A 

9.2 Division of Bond Finance Combined Forms 2003/2004 A 

9.3 Requisition (Costs of Issuance) A/GP 

9.4 Closing Memorandum FMS 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-11 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT APPROVING REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
DOCUMENTS FOR LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (the “Act”); and  
 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the District to construct, acquire, operate and maintain 
certain public improvements; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the District’s best interests to competitively solicit proposals through 
a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) process for landscape and irrigation maintenance services for the 
District (the “Project”); and 
  

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) desires to authorize 
the distribution and issuance of the RFP for the Project, and desires to approve the RFP Notice 
and Evaluation Criteria to be included therein in substantially the form attached hereto as 
Composite Exhibit A; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize the Chairperson, in consultation with District 
staff, to prepare and finalize a Project Manual for the RFP, including the documents attached as 
Composite Exhibit A to this Resolution, as is in the best interests of the District. 
   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.   All of the representations, findings and determinations contained above are 

recognized as true and accurate and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2.  The Board hereby approves the distribution and issuance of the RFP for the 
Project and approves in substantial form the RFP Notice and Evaluation Criteria as attached 
hereto as Composite Exhibit A, which documents, including the scope of the Project, may be 
subject to further review and revision by District staff, as finally approved by the District’s 
Chairperson. The Board further authorizes the Chairperson, in consultation with District staff, to 
finalize the RFP Project Manual and authorizes issuance of the publication of the RFP Notice as 
finally approved.    
  



2 

 

SECTION 3.  If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 4.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 

effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of April, 2021. 
  
  
ATTEST:                                            SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
  
  

_____________________________           ________________________________ 
Secretary                 Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

  
  
  
  
  
Composite Exhibit A:  RFP Notice and Evaluation Criteria 
  
 
 
 

 



 

COMPOSITE EXHIBIT A 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

St. Johns County, Florida 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) will accept 
proposals from qualified firms (“Proposers”) interested in providing landscape and irrigation maintenance services, 
all as more specifically set forth in the Project Manual. The Project Manual, including among other materials, 
contract documents, project scope, and any technical specifications, will be available for public inspection and may 
be obtained by sending an email to __________________.  In order to submit a proposal, each Proposer must (1) be 
authorized to do business in Florida and hold all required state and federal licenses in good standing; and (2) have at 
least five (5) years of experience with landscape maintenance projects.  The District reserves the right in its sole 
discretion to make changes to the Project Manual up until the time of the proposal opening, and to provide notice 
of such changes only to those Proposers who have attended the pre-proposal meeting and registered. 
 

Firms desiring to provide services for this project must submit a written proposal AND a PDF file on a flash-
drive no later than [BID DATE], 2021 at 1 p.m. (EST) at (Insert Address), Attention: ___________.  Unless certain 
circumstances exist where a public opening is unwarranted, the proposals will be publicly opened at that time and 
place.  Additionally, as further described in the Project Manual, each Proposer shall supply a proposal bond or 
cashier’s check in the amount of fifty-thousand dollars ($50,000.00) with its proposal. Proposals shall be submitted 
in a sealed package, shall bear the name of the Proposer on the outside of the package and shall clearly identify the 
project.  Proposals will be publicly opened at the time and date stipulated above; those received after the time and 
date stipulated above may be returned un-opened to the Proposer.  Any proposal not completed as specified or 
missing the required proposal documents may be disqualified. 
 
 Any protest regarding the Project Manual, including but not limited to protests relating to the proposal 
notice, the proposal instructions, the proposal forms, the contract form, the scope of work, the maintenance map, 
the specifications, the evaluation criteria, the evaluation process, or any other issues or items relating to the Project 
Manual, must be filed in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and official holidays 
of the State of Florida) after issuance of the Project Manual (i.e., by no later than [BID DATE - ____, 2021).  The 
formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based shall be filed within 
seven (7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed.  Failure to timely file a notice of protest or failure 
to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest with respect to 
aforesaid plans, specifications or contract documents.  Additional information and requirements regarding protests 
are set forth in the Project Manual, which is available from the District Manager, c/o GMS Management Services, 
LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 144, St. Augustine, Florida 32257, Phone 904-940-5850, E-Mail: 
joliver@gmsnf.com. 
 

Rankings will be made based on the Evaluation Criteria contained within the Project Manual. Price will be 
one factor used in determining the proposal that is in the best interest of the District, but the District explicitly 
reserves the right to make such award to other than the lowest price proposal.  The District has the right to reject 
any and all proposals and waive any technical errors, informalities or irregularities if it determines in its discretion it 
is in the best interest of the District to do so. Any and all questions relative to this project shall be directed in writing 
by e-mail only to _____________ at ________________, and Wesley Haber at whaber@hgslaw.com, with a further 
copy to: James Oliver at joliver@gmsnfs.com. 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
James Oliver, District Manager 

- - -



 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

1. Personnel & Equipment  (20 Points Possible) (_____ Points Awarded) 
   

This category addresses the following criteria:  skill set and experience of key management and 
assigned personnel, including the project manager and other specifically trained individuals who will 
manage the property; present ability to manage this project; proposed staffing levels; capability of 
performing the work; geographic location; subcontractor listing; inventory of all equipment; etc.  Skill set 
includes certification, technical training, and experience with similar projects. Please include resumes, 
certifications, etc., with proposal.  Please also provide evidence of the proposer’s ability to meet 
deadlines and be responsive to client needs. 
 
2. Experience    (20 Points Possible) (_____ Points Awarded) 
 

This category addresses past & current record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; 
volume of work previously awarded to the firm; past performance in any other contracts; etc.   
 
3. Understanding Scope of RFP   (15 Points Possible) (_____ Points Awarded) 
 
 This category addresses the following issues:  Does the proposal demonstrate an understanding 
of the District’s needs for the services requested?   Does it provide all information as requested by the 
District including pricing, scheduling, staffing, etc.?  Does it demonstrate clearly the ability to perform 
these services?  Were any suggestions for “best practices” included?  Does the proposal as a whole 
appear to be feasible, in light of the scope of work?   Did the contractor use the forms provided from the 
Project Manual in responding to the proposal? 
 
4. Financial Capacity   (5 Points Possible) (_____ Points Awarded) 
  
 This category addresses whether the Proposer has demonstrated that it has the financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to implement and execute the work.  Proposer 
should include proof of ability to provide insurance coverage as required by the District as well as audited 
financial statements, or similar information.   

 
5. Price     (25 Points Possible) (_____ Points Awarded)  

 
A full twenty-five (25) points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the lowest bid for Parts 

1 - 4 (the Contract Amount). AN AVERAGE OF ALL THREE YEARS PRICING IS TO BE CONSIDERED WHEN 
AWARDING POINTS FOR PRICING - THE INITIAL TERM AND THE FIRST AND SECOND ANNUAL RENEWALS.  
All other proposers will receive a percentage of this amount based upon a formula which divides the low 
bid by the proposer’s bid and is then multiplied by the number of points possible in this part of the Price 
evaluation.  

 



 

EXAMPLE: Contractor “A” turns in a bid of $210,000 and is deemed to be low bid and will receive 
the full 25 points. Contractor “B” turns in a bid of $265,000. Bid “A” is divided by Bid “B” then multiplied 
by the number of points possible (25). (210,000/265,000) x 25 = 19.81, therefore, Contractor “B” will 
receive 19.81 of 25 possible points. Contractor “C” turns in a bid of $425,000. Bid “A” is divided by Bid 
“C” then multiplied by the number of points possible (25). (210,000/425,000) x 25 = 12.35, therefore, 
Contractor “C” will receive 12.35 of 25 points. 

 
6. Reasonableness of ALL Numbers (15 Points Possible) (_____ Points Awarded) 

 
Up to fifteen (15) points will be awarded as to the reasonableness of ALL numbers,  quantities & 

costs (including, but not limited to fertilizer quantities, mulch quantities based on Contractor’s field 
measurements) provided, including Parts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 as well as unit costs from the additional 
schedules. 
 
 Proposer’s Total Score   (100 Points Possible) (_____ Points Awarded) 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

Page 1 of 4 

 

   FPL Account Number: 6236350267 

   

      FPL Work Request Number: 561938358  

 

  

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

 

 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter called the 

Customer), requests on this 8th day of  April, 2021 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called FPL),  a corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida,  the following installation or modification of lighting facilities at (general boundaries) 

Phase E1 , located in Saint Augustine, Florida. 

 

 

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

 

 

 

Poles 

Pole Type 
Existing Pole Count 

(A) 

# Installed 

(B) 

# Removed 

(C) 

New Pole Count 

(A+B-C) 

 Wood                         

 Standard Concrete                         

 Standard Fiberglass       53       53 

 Decorative Concrete                         

 Decorative Fiberglass                         

 

 

 

Underground Conductor 

Type 
Existing Footage 

(A) 

Feet Installed 

(B) 

Feet Removed 

(C) 

New Footage 

(A+B-C) 

 Under Pavement       N/A(1)             

 Not Under Pavement       1682       1682 

 

(1) All new conductor installed is in conduit and billed as Not Under Pavement 

  



 

Page 2 of 4 

Fixtures (2) 

Type  

(HPSV,MV,LED) Manufacturer 

 

Watts Lumens 

Color 

Temperature 

(LED Only) Style 

Existing  

Fixture 

Count 

(A) 

# 

Installed 

(B) 

# 

Removed 

(C) 

New 

Fixture 

Count 

(A+B-C) 

LED GE 39 3500 3000K 
Traditional Carriage (Town & 

Country) - W/Side Panels 
      53       53 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

 



 

Page 3 of 4 

(2) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can be viewed at www.fpl.com/partner/builders/lighting.html 

 

(b) Modification to existing facilities other than described above (explain fully): (39) 13' Standard Fiberglass Poles & (14) 20' Standard 

Fiberglass Poles 

   

 That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

 

FPL AGREES: 

 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer 

the electric energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this Agreement, 

all in accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) 

or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC.  

 

THE CUSTOMER AGREES: 

 

2. To pay a contribution in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or modification. 

3. To purchase from FPL all of the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System. 

 

4. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at 

the FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this 

agreement. 

 

5. To provide access, final grading and, when requested, good and sufficient easements, suitable construction drawings showing the 

location of existing and proposed structures, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations, 

and appropriate plats necessary for planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting 

System. 

 

6. To perform any clearing, compacting, removal of stumps or other obstructions that conflict with construction, and drainage of rights-of-way 

or easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities. 

 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

 

7. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the execution 

of an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished.  Modification of FPL lighting facilities is defined as 

the following: 

 

 a. the addition of lighting facilities: 

 b. the removal of lighting facilities; and 

 c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities. 

 

 Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any successive 

schedule approved by the FPSC. 

 

8. Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. 

 

9. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient right-of-ways or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be 

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer- requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities.  Payment shall 

be made by the Customer in advance of any relocation. 

 

10. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any luminaire installed hereunder another luminaire which shall be of at least equal illuminating capacity 

and efficiency. 

 

11. This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend 

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof.  The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the date 

of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial the (10) year term or any extension thereof, unless 



 

Page 4 of 4 

either party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement.  The written notice shall be by certified 

mail and shall be given not less than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension thereof. 

 

12. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through termination or 

breach of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the fixture, pole, and conductor charges 

for the period remaining on the currently active term of service plus the cost to remove the facilities. 

 

13.   Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations contained 

in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply electric energy 

or service until the Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement. Any failure of 

FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance of the supplying 

of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of the obligation to 

perform any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  

 

14.   The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this Agreement 

by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus prevented 

from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement by reason 

of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the purpose of 

repairing or making more efficient all or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment.  

 

15.   This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and 

FPL, with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not 

create any rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties.  

 

16.    In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may be 

assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such obligations 

have been assumed by the assignee and agreed to by FPL.  

 

17.    This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL.  

 

18. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity. 

 

19.    This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and 

the Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any 

conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of the Electric 

Tariff and FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented.  

 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized 

representatives to be effective as of the day and year first written above. 

 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Customer (Print or type name of Organization) 

 

By:________________________________________________ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

 

___________________________________________ 

(Print or type name) 

 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

 

 

   FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

 

 

By:_______________________________________________ 

(Signature) 

 

Chris Venoy  

(Print or type name) 

 

Title: FPL LT-1 Representative  

 
 

Gregg F. Kern 

Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Page 1 of 4 

 

   FPL Account Number: 6236350267 

   

      FPL Work Request Number: 10280429  

 

  

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

 

 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter called the 

Customer), requests on this 10th day of  February, 2021 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called FPL),  a corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida,  the following installation or modification of lighting facilities at (general boundaries) 

PH5A, located in Saint Augustine, Florida. 

 

 

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

 

 

 

Poles 

Pole Type 
Existing Pole Count 

(A) 

# Installed 

(B) 

# Removed 

(C) 

New Pole Count 

(A+B-C) 

 Wood                         

 Standard Concrete                         

 Standard Fiberglass       14       14 

 Decorative Concrete                         

 Decorative Fiberglass                         

 

 

 

Underground Conductor 

Type 
Existing Footage 

(A) 

Feet Installed 

(B) 

Feet Removed 

(C) 

New Footage 

(A+B-C) 

 Under Pavement       N/A(1)             

 Not Under Pavement       131       131 

 

(1) All new conductor installed is in conduit and billed as Not Under Pavement 

  



Page 2 of 4 

Fixtures (2) 

Type  

(HPSV,MV,LED) Manufacturer 

 

Watts Lumens 

Color 

Temperature 

(LED Only) Style 

Existing  

Fixture 

Count 

(A) 

# 

Installed 

(B) 

# 

Removed 

(C) 

New 

Fixture 

Count 

(A+B-C) 

LED GE 39 3500 3000K 
Traditional Carriage (Town & 

Country) - W/Side Panels  
      14       14 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

 
(2) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can be viewed at www.fpl.com/partner/builders/lighting.html 

 

(b) Modification to existing facilities other than described above (explain fully): standard 13' fiberglass pole, panels on all sides of fixture.  

   



Page 3 of 4 

 That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

 

FPL AGREES: 

 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer 

the electric energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this Agreement, 

all in accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) 

or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC.  

 

THE CUSTOMER AGREES: 

 

2. To pay a contribution in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or modification. 

3. To purchase from FPL all of the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System. 

 

4. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at 

the FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this 

agreement. 

 

5. To provide access, final grading and, when requested, good and sufficient easements, suitable construction drawings showing the 

location of existing and proposed structures, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations, 

and appropriate plats necessary for planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting 

System. 

 

6. To perform any clearing, compacting, removal of stumps or other obstructions that conflict with construction, and drainage of rights-of-way 

or easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities. 

 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

 

7. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the execution 

of an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished.  Modification of FPL lighting facilities is defined as 

the following: 

 

 a. the addition of lighting facilities: 

 b. the removal of lighting facilities; and 

 c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities. 

 

 Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any successive 

schedule approved by the FPSC. 

 

8. Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. 

 

9. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient right-of-ways or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be 

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer- requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities.  Payment shall 

be made by the Customer in advance of any relocation. 

 

10. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any luminaire installed hereunder another luminaire which shall be of at least equal illuminating capacity 

and efficiency. 

 

11. This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend 

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof.  The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the date 

of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial the (10) year term or any extension thereof, unless 

either party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement.  The written notice shall be by certified 

mail and shall be given not less than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension thereof. 

 

12. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through termination or 

breach of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the fixture, pole, and conductor charges 

for the period remaining on the currently active term of service plus the cost to remove the facilities. 

 

13.   Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations contained 

in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply electric energy 

--



Page 1 of 4 

FPL Account Number: 6236350267 

FPL Work Request Number: 9627851  

LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 

In accordance with the following terms and conditions, SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (hereinafter called the 

Customer), requests on this 11th day of  February, 2021 , from FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (hereinafter called FPL),  a corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida,  the following installation or modification of lighting facilities at (general 

boundaries) PH5B, located in Saint Augustine, Florida. 

(a) Installation and/or removal of FPL-owned facilities described as follows: 

Poles 

Pole Type 
Existing Pole Count 

(A) 

# Installed 

(B) 

# Removed 

(C) 

New Pole Count 

(A+B-C) 

 Wood 

 Standard Concrete 

 Standard Fiberglass 12 12 

 Decorative Concrete 

 Decorative Fiberglass 

Underground Conductor 

Type 
Existing Footage 

(A) 

Feet Installed 

(B) 

Feet Removed 

(C) 

New Footage 

(A+B-C) 

 Under Pavement N/A(1) 

 Not Under Pavement 1233 1233 

(1) All new conductor installed is in conduit and billed as Not Under Pavement 



Page 2 of 4 

Fixtures (2) 

Type  

(HPSV,MV,LED) Manufacturer 

 

Watts Lumens 

Color 

Temperature 

(LED Only) Style 

Existing  

Fixture 

Count 

(A) 

# 

Installed 

(B) 

# 

Removed 

(C) 

New 

Fixture 

Count 

(A+B-C) 

LED GE 39 3500 3000K 
Traditional Carriage (Town & 

Country) - W/Side Panels  
      12       12 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

                                                                 

 
(2) Catalog of available fixtures and the assigned billing tier for each can be viewed at www.fpl.com/partner/builders/lighting.html 

 

(b) Modification to existing facilities other than described above (explain fully): 7 standard 13' fiberglass pole, and 5 20' standard fiberglass 

poles panels on all sides of fixture.  



Page 3 of 4 

   

 That, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

 

FPL AGREES: 

 

1. To install or modify the lighting facilities described and identified above (hereinafter called the Lighting System), furnish to the Customer 

the electric energy necessary for the operation of the Lighting System, and furnish such other services as are specified in this Agreement, 

all in accordance with the terms of FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) 

or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC.  

 

THE CUSTOMER AGREES: 

 

2. To pay a contribution in the amount of $0.00 prior to FPL's initiating the requested installation or modification. 

3. To purchase from FPL all of the electric energy used for the operation of the Lighting System. 

 

4. To be responsible for paying, when due, all bills rendered by FPL pursuant to FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at 

the FPSC or any successive lighting rate schedule approved by the FPSC, for facilities and service provided in accordance with this 

agreement. 

 

5. To provide access, final grading and, when requested, good and sufficient easements, suitable construction drawings showing the 

location of existing and proposed structures, identification of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near pole or trench locations, 

and appropriate plats necessary for planning the design and completing the construction of FPL facilities associated with the Lighting 

System. 

 

6. To perform any clearing, compacting, removal of stumps or other obstructions that conflict with construction, and drainage of rights-of-way 

or easements required by FPL to accommodate the lighting facilities. 

 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED THAT: 

 

7. Modifications to the facilities provided by FPL under this agreement, other than for maintenance, may only be made through the execution 

of an additional lighting agreement delineating the modifications to be accomplished.  Modification of FPL lighting facilities is defined as 

the following: 

 

 a. the addition of lighting facilities: 

 b. the removal of lighting facilities; and 

 c. the removal of lighting facilities and the replacement of such facilities with new facilities and/or additional facilities. 

 

 Modifications will be subject to the costs identified in FPL's currently effective lighting rate schedule on file at the FPSC, or any successive 

schedule approved by the FPSC. 

 

8. Lighting facilities will only be installed in locations that meet all applicable clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. 

 

9. FPL will, at the request of the Customer, relocate the lighting facilities covered by this agreement, if provided sufficient right-of-ways or 

easements to do so and locations requested are consistent with clear zone right-of-way setback requirements. The Customer shall be 

responsible for the payment of all costs associated with any such Customer- requested relocation of FPL lighting facilities.  Payment shall 

be made by the Customer in advance of any relocation. 

 

10. FPL may, at any time, substitute for any luminaire installed hereunder another luminaire which shall be of at least equal illuminating capacity 

and efficiency. 

 

11. This Agreement shall be for a term of ten (10) years from the date of initiation of service, and, except as provided below, shall extend 

thereafter for further successive periods of five (5) years from the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term or from the expiration of any 

extension thereof.  The date of initiation of service shall be defined as the date the first lights are energized and billing begins, not the date 

of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be extended automatically beyond the initial the (10) year term or any extension thereof, unless 

either party shall have given written notice to the other of its desire to terminate this Agreement.  The written notice shall be by certified 

mail and shall be given not less than ninety (90) days before the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term, or any extension thereof. 

 

12. In the event lighting facilities covered by this agreement are removed, either at the request of the Customer or through termination or 

breach of this Agreement, the Customer shall be responsible for paying to FPL an amount equal to the fixture, pole, and conductor charges 

for the period remaining on the currently active term of service plus the cost to remove the facilities. 

 

--



Page 4 of 4 

13.  Should the Customer fail to pay any bills due and rendered pursuant to this agreement or otherwise fail to perform the obligations contained

in this Agreement, said obligations being material and going to the essence of this Agreement, FPL may cease to supply electric energy

or service until the Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement. Any failure of

FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance of the supplying

of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of the obligation to 

perform any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

14.  The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this Agreement

by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus prevented 

from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement by reason

of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the purpose of

repairing or making more efficient all or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment.

15. This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and

FPL, with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not

create any rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties.

16. In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may be

assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such obligations

have been assumed by the assignee and agreed to by FPL.

17. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL.

18. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity.

19. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and

the Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any

conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of the Electric

Tariff and FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented.

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized 

representatives to be effective as of the day and year first written above. 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Customer (Print or type name of Organization) 

By:________________________________________________ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

___________________________________________ 

(Print or type name) 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

By:_______________________________________________ 

(Signature) 

 Chris Venoy 

(Print or type name) 

Title: FPL  LT-1 Representative      

Gregg F. Kern 

Chairman 



Page 4 of 4 

or service until the Customer has paid the bills due and rendered or has fully cured such other breach of this Agreement. Any failure of 

FPL to exercise its rights hereunder shall not be a waiver of its rights. It is understood, however, that such discontinuance of the supplying 

of electric energy or service shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement by FPL, nor shall it relieve the Customer of the obligation to 

perform any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  

14.  The obligation to furnish or purchase service shall be excused at any time that either party is prevented from complying with this Agreement

by strikes, lockouts, fires, riots, acts of God, the public enemy, or by cause or causes not under the control of the party thus prevented 

from compliance, and FPL shall not have the obligation to furnish service if it is prevented from complying with this Agreement by reason

of any partial, temporary or entire shut-down of service which, in the sole opinion of FPL, is reasonably necessary for the purpose of

repairing or making more efficient all or any part of its generating or other electrical equipment.

15. This Agreement supersedes all previous Agreements or representations, either written, oral, or otherwise between the Customer and

FPL, with respect to the facilities referenced herein and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement does not

create any rights or provide any remedies to third parties or create any additional duty, obligation or undertakings by FPL to third parties.

16. In the event of the sale of the real property upon which the facilities are installed, upon the written consent of FPL, this Agreement may be

assigned by the Customer to the Purchaser. No assignment shall relieve the Customer from its obligations hereunder until such obligations

have been assumed by the assignee and agreed to by FPL.

17. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL.

18. The lighting facilities shall remain the property of FPL in perpetuity.

19. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including, but not limited to, the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and

the Rules of the FPSC, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented. In the event of any

conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the provisions of the FPL Electric Tariff or the FPSC Rules, the provisions of the Electric

Tariff and FPSC Rules shall control, as they are now written, or as they may be hereafter revised, amended or supplemented.

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby caused this Agreement to be executed in triplicate by their duly authorized 

representatives to be effective as of the day and year first written above. 

Charges and Terms Accepted: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Customer (Print or type name of Organization) 

By:________________________________________________ 

Signature (Authorized Representative) 

___________________________________________ 

(Print or type name) 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

By:_______________________________________________ 

(Signature) 

 Chris Venoy 

(Print or type name) 

Title: FPL  LT-1 Representative      

Gregg F. Kern

Chairman



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SIX MILE CREEK PLANTATION CDD 
AUDITOR SELECTION  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

1. Ability of Personnel .     (20 Points) 
 
(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

 

2. Proposer’s Experience.      (20 Points) 
 
(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, or respondent, 
etc.) 
 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work.    (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for 
the services requested. 

 
4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services.   (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations.) 
 
5. Price.        (20 Points) 
 
Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER 

AND SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") dated Q~d\ \ 5 , 2021 is made between the Six 

Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit o~pecial purpose government ("District"), and the 

St. Johns County Property Appraiser, a constitutional officer of the State of Florida ("Property Appraiser"). 

The parties agree as follows: 

WHEREAS, the parties have a need for Property Assessment Records and GIS digital data for operation 

of certain functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Property Appraiser, receives requests pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, to 

protect information that is confidential and exempt from public disclosure; and 

WHEREAS, the Property Appraiser redacts Property Assessment Records and GIS digital data based on 

such requests; and 

WHEREAS, the District requires access to the unredacted Property Assessment Records and GIS digital 

data for proper functioning of governmental functions; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to protect information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure 

pursuant to Florida Statutes. 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated and made a part of this MOU. 

2. The Property Appraiser will update and maintain the Property Assessment Records and GIS 

ownership data to protect the information that has been identified as confidential and exempt from public 

disclosure pursuant to Section 119.071{4)d.2., Fla. Stat., or other applicable Statute ("Exempt Information") 

and will include a reference to the statutory citation under which the exemption is being claimed. During the 

regularly scheduled update, the Property Appraiser, will save a file containing all data (both exempt and 

non-exempt); the file will be placed in a secure location with access available to the District. The Property 

Appraiser will be responsible for creating, maintaining and hosting the secure location available to the 

District. The data will be made available in a file format deemed appropriate by the Property Appraiser 

according to the nature of the data and placed in the secure folder created, maintained and hosted by the 

Property Appraiser. The Property Appraiser will provide credentials for access to the secure location and the 

District assumes responsibility for restricting access to data provided. 

3. The District will update and maintain the data to protect the Exempt Information and will include 

a reference to the statutory citation under which the exemption is being claimed. 

4. The District will share the confidential data corresponding to the confidential and exempt 

Property Assessment Records and GIS ownership data provided by the Property Appraiser, with the District 

and it's statutorily authorized district manager, including the statutory citation under which the exemption 

is being claimed. 

5. The parties agree to maintain the Exempt Information as confidential and exempt from public 

disclosure pursuant to Florida Statutes. 

6. The parties agree to implement, maintain and update appropriate security measures and 

permissions within their respective networks to ensure that confidential data is only accessible by 

appropriate employees or agents in full compliance with Florida Law and administrative regulations. In 

1 



~ 

addition, each party agrees to provide its employees with appropriate training to ensure the lawful access 

and use of such confidential information. 

7. The parties agree to provide the redacted records and the applicable statutory exemption 

identified by the Property Appraiser and the District when responding to a public records request that would 

include any portion of the Exempt Information. 

8. Each party agrees to be responsible for the negligent acts of its officers, agents and employees. As 

between the parties, subject to the limitation of Section 768.28 Fla. Stat. Each party assumes the 

responsibility for the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of its employees. This provision shall not be 

deemed a waiver of the sovereign immunity afforded the parties by Florida law, the provisions of Section 

768.28 Fla. Stat. or a consent to be sued by third parties. 

9. This MOU may be terminated immediately by any party upon written notification to the other 

parties. Any dispute or conflict between the parties that arises from the implementation of the Agreement 

shall be provided in writing to representatives of the parties. The representatives shall meet to discuss 

disputed issue(s) and attempt in good faith to resolve such dispute(s). 

10. Any modifications to this MOU must be made in writing executed by all parties hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Memorandum of Understanding to be signed by their 

respective duly authorized officers. 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER 

Eddie Creamer, PROPERTY APPRAISER 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\27Apr2021.doc 4/15/2021 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

April 21, 2021 

1. Ratification of Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. Conditional Letter of Map Revision

Agreement – Trailmark Phase 9

2. Consideration of Change Order – Trailmark Phase 1

(Vallencourt Construction)

3. Ratification of Requisitions 81 – 89

(2020 Bond Series Account)

4. Consideration of Requisitions 90 – 92

(2020 Bond Series Account)

5. Ratification of Requisition 37

(2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account

6. Consideration of Requisitions 38 – 40

(2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account

7. Ratification of Requisitions 13 & 15

(2021 Bond Series Account)

8. Consideration of Requisitions 14 – 22

(2021 Bond Series Account)

9. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 53

(Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services)

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/10/2021 81 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - Application for Payment No. 12 314,297.46$                      

3/10/2021 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Trailmark Entry & Parks - Application for Payment No. 2 176,173.63$                      

3/10/2021 83 Avid Trails, LLC Trail Construction (Trailhead Adventure) - Invoice Trailmark 2020-04 69,686.50$                        

3/10/2021 84 Avid Trails, LLC Trail Design - Invoice Trailmark 10 11,233.75$                        

3/10/2021 85 Avid Trails, LLC Trail Construction (2020 Bike Trail)  - Invoice Trailmark 2020-03 68,601.00$                        

3/10/2021 86 Hopping Green & Sams Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 120223 (Dec 2020) 211.50$                             

3/10/2021 87 ETM Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment #2) Invoice 197172 610.00$                             

3/10/2021 88 ETM East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) Invoice 197170 (Feb 2021) 8,055.32$                          

3/10/2021 89 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) Invoice 197076 (Feb 2021) 2,075.00$                          

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED 650,944.16$               

Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

4/21/2021 90 ETM East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) Invoice 197591 (Mar 2021) 4,676.02$                          

4/21/2021 91 Carlton Construction, Inc. Trailmark Entry & Parks - Application for Payment No. 3 282,756.16$                      

4/21/2021 92 Hopping Green & Sams Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 121084 (Jan 2021) 728.50$                             

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED 288,160.68$               

Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/30/2021 37 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 and 4D Lot Fill - Application for Payment No. 10 228,540.15$                      

2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT (PHASE 6 ONLY) REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 228,540.15$               

Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

4/21/2021 38 Clary & Associates, Inc. Phase 6 Map and Description - Invoice 2021-56 450.00$                             

4/21/2021 39 ETM Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) Invoice 197595 (Mar 2021) 12,081.07$                        

4/21/2021 40 ETM Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) Invoice 196242 (Nov 2020) 8,191.50$                          

2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT (PHASE 6 ONLY) REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 20,722.57$                 

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/30/2021 13 Vallencourt Construction Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 - Application for Payment No. 1 (VOIDED) -$                                   

3/31/2021 15

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT 

GROUP, LLC Trailmark Phases 9A and 9B  Clearing advance funded by Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC 138,217.23$                      

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED 138,217.23$               

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

3/31/2021 14 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc.

Trailmark Phases 9A and 9B clearing from TrailMark East Parcel Phase 1 Application for Payment No.

13 145,380.65$                      

15 (see above-to be ratified) -$                                   

4/21/2021 16 Clary & Associates, Inc. Trailmark Phase 9A Map and Description - Invoice 2021-50 450.00$                             

4/21/2021 17 ETM Proposal Documents and RFP Process for Phases 9A, 9B and 9C (WA#46) Invoice 197597 (Mar 2021) 1,350.00$                          

4/21/2021 18 ETM Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) Invoice 197599 900.00$                             

4/21/2021 19 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Development Invoice 857928 16,200.00$                        

4/21/2021 20 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 9 Road & Pump Station Invoice 848738 3,400.00$                          

4/21/2021 21 Environmental Services, Inc. Environmental Services related to Trailmark Phase 9 - Invoice TE92753 845.00$                             

4/21/2021 22 Clary & Associates, Inc. Trailmark Phase 9 Topo Survey - Invoice 2020-756 173,000.00$                      

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED 341,525.65$               

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 1,668,110.44$            

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT (PHASE 6 ONLY) TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT (PHASE 6 ONLY) TO BE RATIFIED

2021 Bond Series

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2017 NW Parcel Subaccount (Phase 6 Only)

2016 A/B Bond Series

Wednesday, April 21, 2021

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 Bond Series

SMC REQ LIST  4.27.21



Shelley Blair 

From: Zach Brecht 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:48 AM 
Shelley Blair 

Cc: Scott Wild 
Subject: FW: TrailMark Phase 9 
Attachments: Proposal_ TrailMarkPh9_MT1_2021-03-22.pdf 

Shelley, 

Please include this for ratification in the Engineer's Items on the next Six Mile Creek COD meeting agenda. 

Thank you, 

Zach Brecht, P.E. 

Project Manager/ Shareholder 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

d: 904.265.3223 
m: 904.568.7489 

From: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 9:03 AM 
To: Ki Hong Pak <kpak@geminiengineering.com>; Zach Brecht <BrechtZ@etminc.com> 
Cc: Scott Wild <WildS@etminc.com>; Patrick Russell <RussellP@etminc.com> 
Subject: RE: TrailMark Phase 9 

Ki, 
That works. Signed copy attached. What will you need in leu of recorded plat? 

Thanks 

Gregg Kern 
Construction Manager 
GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 
C: 904.323.7732 
gkern@greenpointellc.com 

From: Ki Hong Pak <kpak@geminiengineering.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:21 PM 
To: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com>; Zach Brecht <BrechtZ@etminc.com> 

1 



Mr. Gregg Kern, Chairman 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

March 22, 2021 

Subject: 

Dear Mr. Kem: 

Conditional Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill for TrailMark Phase 9 
in St. Johns County, Florida 

I appreciate this opportunity to provide our proposal in connection with your TrailMark Phase 9 
development located along the east bank of Sixmile Creek in St. Johns County, Florida. The effective 
floodplain mapping along Sixmile Creek encroaches upon portions of the proposed TrailMark Phase 9 
lots. More concerning, however, is that a regulatory floodway has been established by FEMA along 
Sixmile Creek. Although the site itself does not encroach into the floodway, there may be an 
interpretation of impact by FEMA. A Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) may be submitted 
which would require updated modeling and revised mapping, but since a CLOMR application is 
significantly more complicated, costly, and lengthy, and since there is a relatively good chance that a 
simpler Conditional Letter of Map Revision Based on Fill (CLOMR-F) may be acceptable, we recommend 
a CLOMR-F application for the lots which are projected to be within the floodplain. The CLOMR-F will 
either be approved, or will identify if a more detailed submittal (CLOMR) is necessary. A detailed 
description of our services is listed below 

Requirements and Scope of Services 

1. We will need the following items: 

a. Digital file of the base CAD layer. 
b. Recorded plat map. 
c. Certified site plans. 
d. Documentation of compliance with the Endangered Species Act (ESA). 

2. Using the items outlined in Task 1, we will prepare the necessary forms, figures, 
documentation, and certifications for a CLOMR-F submittal to the County and 
FEMA. 

3. We will submit the CLOMR-F to the County and FEMA, and answer questions from 
the reviewers concerning the data submitted to support our case. We will keep you 
updated on the status of the CLOMR-F review until a determination is made. 

2950 Halcyon Lane, Suite 501 
Jacksonville, Florida 32223 

T 904.217.7485 www.geminiengineering.com 



Please note the following: 

Mr. Gregg Kern 
March 22, 2021 

Page 2 of9 

• The initial CLOMR-F submittal is intended to identify possible issues by FEMA along Sixmile 
Creek since the stream is regulated with a floodway. If the CLOMR-F submittal results in a 
FEMA notice that a more detailed submittal is necessary, we will notify you immediately. A more 
detailed analysis and possible CLOMR submittal is not included as part of this effort. 

• If a CLOMR-F is approved, the resulting amended flood zone designation for the portion of the 
property included in the submittal not official until a follow-up Letter of Map Revision Based on 
Fill (LOMR-F) is submitted and approved. A LOMR-F is based on as-built surveys, typically 
either a metes and bounds description of the lands which have been filled above the flood 
elevation, or final construction elevation certificates. A tentative follow-up LOMR-F fee and 
schedule have been included for your planning purposes, but may be subject to change after the 
completion of the CLOMR-F. 

• No tasks related to floodplain compensation have been included in this proposal. 

Fee Schedule and Timeline 

Once we receive all the necessary items, our timeline is as follows: 

Tasks 1-2 (CLOMR-F) ---1-2 weeks 
Task 3 (CLOMR-F Reporting) --variable, based on the FEMA reviewer's caseload 
Follow-up LOMR-F ---~Similar to CLOMR-F 

Please note that the FEMA review time frame has historically taken 2-3 months for a CLOMR-F or LOMR
F application. 

Our fee schedule (lump sum) is as follows: 

Tasks 1-2 (CLOMR-F) ---$4,000 
Task 3 (CLOMR-F Reporting)-$500 
Follow-up LOMR-f----$4,500 

Late payments are subject to a 1.5% per month interest charge. Please note that the above costs do not 
include any review fees or survey costs. At this time, FEMA requires a review fee of $800 for a 
multiple-lot CLOMR-F application, and $700 for a multiple-lot follow-up LOMR-F application. 



Closing 

Mr. Gregg Kern 
March 22, 2021 

Page 3 of9 

I appreciate this opportunity to submit my proposal to you and hope that you will find it satisfactory. 
Please see the attached EXHIBIT A for additional provisions. This proposal shall remain open for thirty 
(30) days. If you find our proposal acceptable, an executed copy of this letter may serve as our 
agreement. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. 

~~/{Z 
Ki Hong Pak, FL PE #52052, CFM 
Project Manager 

Acceptance by Six Mile Creek Community Development District: 

I hereby authorize Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. to 

::::re~h fuewoZL 
Name: Gregg F. Kern 

Title: Chairman 

Date: 3/23/21 



EXHIBIT A 
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. General 

Mr. Gregg Kem 
March 22, 2021 

Page4 of9 

1.1 The following Standard Terms and Conditions, together with the attached Proposal, constitutes the 
agreement (hereinafter referred to as "this Agreement"} between Gemini Engineering & Sciences, Inc. 
(hereinafter referred to as "Gemini"), and the person or entity to whom the Proposal is addressed (hereinafter 
referred to as "Client") for the performance of professional and related services. 

1.2 No provision of this Agreement, including without limitation these Standard Terms and Conditions, may 
be waived, altered, or modified in any manner, unless the same shall be set forth in writing and signed by a duly 
authorized agent of Gemini. Client may use its standard business forms (such as purchase orders) to 
administer any agreement between Gemini and Client, but use of such forms shall be for convenience purposes 
only, and any typed provision in conflict with the terms of these Standard Terms and Conditions or Gemini's 
Proposal and all pre-printed terms and conditions contained in or on such forms shall be deemed stricken and 
null and void. 

1.3 Client acknowledges and agrees that Gemini's services are on behalf of and for the exclusive use of 
Client and shall consist solely of those services described in Gemini's scope of services and shall not be based 
upon scientific or technical tests or procedures beyond the scope described therein, or the time and budgetary 
constraints imposed by Client. Client further acknowledges and agrees that Gemini's services require decisions 
that are not always based upon pure science, but also include judgmental considerations. 

2. Standards of Perfonnance 
2.1 The standard of care for all services under this Agreement shall be the care and skill ordinarily 
exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing in the same locality. 

2.2 Gemini shall review laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, and Client-mandated standards in effect 
as of the date of this Agreement applicable to Gemini's services. Gemini shall respond to requirements 
imposed by governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project in the performance of its services 
hereunder. Changes to any laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, Client-mandated standards or 
requirements of governmental authorities after the effective date of this Agreement may be the basis for 
modifications to Client's responsibilities or to Gemini's scope of services, times of performance, and/or 
compensation. If, during Gemini's review of applicable laws, rules, regulations, ordinances and codes, and 
Client-mandated standards, Gemini identifies any conflict between such laws, rules, regulations, ordinances and 
codes, and Client-mandated standards, Gemini shall notify Client of the nature and impact of such conflict. 
Client agrees to cooperate and work with Gemini in an effort to resolve any such conflict. 

2.3 Gemini shall not be required to sign any document or certification, no matter by whom requested, that 
would result in Gemini's having to certify, guarantee or warrant the existence of conditions whose existence 
Gemini cannot ascertain, or that extends Gemini's duties, responsibilities or liability beyond that contemplated 
by this Agreement. In the event that Gemini executes any such document or certificate, Client acknowledges 
that such execution by Gemini shall not operate as a waiver of this provision, but shall be considered a mistake 
of fact or law. Client agrees not to make resolution of any dispute with Gemini or payment of any amount due to 
Gemini in any way contingent upon Gemini's signing any such certification. 

3. Client's Responsibilities 
3.1 Client shall make decisions and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner and shall bear all 
costs incident thereto so as not to unreasonably delay or interfere with the services of Gemini. 



Mr. Gregg Kern 
March 22, 2021 

Page 5 of9 

3.2 Client shall be responsible for, and Gemini may rely upon, the accuracy and completeness of all 
requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data, and other information furnished by Client to Gemini pursuant to 
this Agreement. Gemini may use such requirements, reports, data, and information in performing or furnishing 
services under this Agreement. Nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to require Gemini to affirmatively 
determine the accuracy of information that is prepared for Client by other licensed professionals (including, but not 
limited to, land surveyors, geotechnical engineers, accountants, insurance and surety professionals, and attorneys) 
who are not engaged directly by Gemini. 

3.3 Client shall provide for Gemini's right to enter the property owned by Client and/or others in order for 
Gemini to fulfill its services. 

3.4 Client shall promptly report to Gemini any deficiencies or suspected deficiencies in Gemini's work or 
services of which Client becomes aware so that Gemini may take measures to minimize the consequences of 
such deficiencies. Upon notice to Gemini and by mutual agreement between the parties, Gemini shall correct 
such deficiencies without additional compensation except to the extent such action is attributable to deficiencies 
in Client-furnished information. 

4. Ownership and Use of Documents 
4.1 All original reports, plans, specifications, field data and other documents, whether in written or electronic 
format, prepared by Gemini or Gemini's consultants as instruments of professional service (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as "Documents") shall remain the property of Gemini or Gemini consultants whether or 
not the Project is completed. 

4.2 Copies of Documents that may be relied upon by Client are limited to the printed copies (also known as 
hard copies) that are signed and/or sealed by Gemini or Gemini's consultants. Files in electronic media format 
of text, data, graphics or of other types that are furnished by Gemini or Gemini's consultants to Client are only 
for the convenience of Client. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic files and the hard copies, the 
hard copies govern. Any conclusion or information obtained or derived from such electronic files will be at the 
user's sole risk. 

4.3 Because data stored in electronic media format can deteriorate or be modified inadvertently or 
otherwise without authorization of the data's creator, Client agrees that it will perform acceptance tests or 
procedures within 60 days after receipt of such data, after which Client shall be deemed to have accepted the 
data thus transferred. Any errors detected within the 60-day acceptance period will be corrected by Gemini at 
no cost to Client. However, Gemini shall not be responsible to maintain documents stored in electronic media 
format after acceptance by Client. 

4.4 When transferring documents in electronic media format, Gemini makes no representations as to long 
term compatibility, usability or readability of documents resulting from the use of software application packages, 
operating systems or computer hardware differing from those used by Gemini for this Project. 

4.5 Client may make and retain copies of Documents for information and reference in connection with use 
on the Project by Client. Such Documents are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by Client or 
others on extensions of the Project or on any other project. Any such reuse or modification without written 
verification or adaptation by Gemini will be at the user's sole risk. Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, indemnify, defend, and hold Gemini, its officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless from and 
against any and all claims, suits, judgments, liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses (including, but not limited 
to, reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs) arising or allegedly arising from out of any unauthorized reuse 
or modification of said Documents by Client or any person or entity for whom Client is legally liable without the 
written authorization of Gemini. 



Mr. Gregg Kem 
March 22, 2021 

Page 6 of9 

4.5.1 In the event Client subsequently reproduces or otherwise uses Gemini's Documents or creates a 
derivative work based upon the Documents, Client shall, where permitted or required by law, remove or 
completely obliterate the original professional seals, trademarks, logos, and other indications on said 
Documents of the identity of Gemini, its employees and consultants. 

4.6 Under no circumstances shall delivery of the electronic files for use by Client be deemed a sale by 
Gemini, and Gemini makes no warranties, either expressed or implied, of merchantability and fitness for any 
particular purpose. In no event shall Gemini be liable for any loss of profit or any consequential damages as a 
result of Client's use or reuse of the electronic files. 

5. Billing and Payment 
5.1 Invoices shall be submitted monthly by Gemini, are due upon presentation, and shall be considered 
past due if not paid within 30 days of the invoice date. If payment is not received by Gemini within 45 days of 
the invoice date, Client shall pay as interest an additional charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) or the 
maximum allowable by law, whichever is lower, of the past due amount per month. Payment thereafter shall 
first be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid principal. 

5.2 If Client objects to any portion of an invoice, Client shall so notify Gemini in writing within 10 days of 
receipt of the invoice. Client shall identify the specific cause of the disagreement and shall pay when due that 
portion of the invoice not in dispute. Interest as stated above shall be paid by Client on all disputed invoiced 
amounts resolved in Gemini's favor and unpaid for more than 45 days after date of submission. 

5.3 In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment provisions of this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be awarded its reasonable attorney fees, and costs and expenses incurred. If both parties 
receive judgment in any dollar amount, the court will determine the prevailing party, taking into consideration the 
merits of the claims asserted by each party, the amount of the judgment received by each party, and the relative 
equities between the parties. 

5.4 If Client fails to make payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, Gemini may 
suspend performance of services upon seven days' notice to Client. Gemini shall have no liability whatsoever to 
Client for any costs or damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement by 
Client. 

5.5 If and to the extent the time initially established by this Agreement for completion of Gemini's services is 
exceeded or extended through no fault of Gemini, compensation for any services rendered during the additional 
period of time shall be computed in accordance with the additional services provision of this Agreement, or, in 
the absence thereof, on the basis of Gemini's then-current standard hourly billing rates, plus reimbursable 
expenses at a multiplier of 1.1 times the actual expense incurred by Gemini, its employees and consultants, in 
the interest of the Project. 

5.6 Payments Upon Termination. 

5.6.1 In the event of any termination under the terms of this Agreement, Gemini will be entitled to invoice 
Client for all services performed or furnished and all expenses incurred through the effective date of termination. 

5.6.2 In the event of termination by Gemini for cause, in addition to invoicing for those items identified in 
paragraph 5.6.1, above, Gemini shall be entitled to invoice Client and shall be paid a reasonable amount for 
services and expenses directly attributable to termination, both before and after the effective date of termination, 
such as reassignment of personnel, costs of terminating contracts with Gemini's consultants, and other related 
close-out costs. 



6. Insurance 

Mr. Gregg Kem 
March 22, 2021 

Page 7 of9 

6.1 During the term of this Agreement, Gemini shall maintain not less than the following insurance 
coverages: 

6.1.1 Commercial General Liability Insurance - $1,000,000 per occurrence/ $1,000,000 aggregate 

6.1.2 Professional Liability Insurance - $1,000,000 per claim/ $1,000,000 aggregate 

6.2 At any time, Client may request that Gemini, at Client's sole expense, provide additional insurance 
coverage or increased limits that are more protective than those maintained by Gemini. 

7. Allocation of Risks; Limitation of Remedies 
7 .1 It is intended by the parties to this Agreement that Gemini's services in connection with the Project shall 
not subject Gemini's individual employees, officers, or directors to any personal legal exposure for the risks 
associated with this Project. Therefore, Client agrees that as Client's sole and exclusive remedy, any claim, 
demand or suit arising out of Gemini's services in connection with the Project shall be directed and/or asserted 
only against Gemini, a Florida corporation, and not against any of Gemini's individual employees, officers, or 
directors. 

7 .2 In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both Client and Gemini, Client agrees, to 
the fullest extent permitted by law and notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, that any liability 
created by or arising out of this Agreement on the part of Gemini to Client and any person or entity claiming by, 
through or under Client, for any and all claims, liabilities, losses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever, or 
claims expenses from any cause or causes (including without limitation any attorneys' fees under this 
Agreement), shall not exceed $100,000. 

7.3 Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, neither Gemini nor Client shall be liable to the 
other party for any special, incidental, indirect or consequential damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting 
from, or in any way related to the Project or performance of this Agreement. 

8. Certificate of Merit 
8.1 Client shall make no claim for professional negligence, either directly or in a third-party claim, against 
Gemini unless Client has first provided Gemini with a written certification executed by an independent design 
professional currently practicing in the same discipline as Gemini and licensed in the state in which the Project 
is located. This certification shall: (i) contain the name and license number of the certifier; (ii) specify each and 
every act or omission that the certifier contends is a violation of the standard of care expected of a design 
professional performing professional services under similar circumstances; and (iii) state in complete detail the 
basis for the certifier's opinion that each such act or omission constitutes such a violation. This certificate shall 
be provided to Gemini not less than 30 days prior to the presentation of any claim or the institution of any 
mediation, arbitration, or judicial proceeding. 

9. Integration, Severability and Survival 
9.1 This Agreement comprises the final and complete agreement between Client and Gemini. It 
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, representations or agreements, whether oral or 
written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. Amendments to this Agreement shall not be binding 
unless made in writing and signed by both Client and Gemini. Any provision of this Agreement later held to be 
unenforceable for any reason shall be deemed void, and all remaining provisions shall continue in full force and 
effect, if the essential provisions of this Agreement for each party remain valid, binding, and enforceable. 

9.2 All provisions of this Agreement related to assignment, indemnification, limitation of remedies, and 
limitations on actions, or otherwise allocating responsibility or liability between the parties, shall survive the 
completion of the services hereunder and the termination of this Agreement and shall remain enforceable 
between the parties. 



10. Assignment 

Mr. Gregg Kem 
March 22, 2021 

Page 8 of9 

10.1 Neither party to this Agreement may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights or obligations under or interest 
(including, without limitation, moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement, or any claims, causes of 
action or rights against the other party arising from or under this Agreement; or any proceeds from claims arising 
from or under this Agreement as security, collateral or the source of payment for any notes or liabilities to the 
Contractor or any other third party; or any control of any claims or causes of action arising from or under this 
Agreement without the written consent of the other party, except to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or 
transfer is mandated or restricted by law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this 
Agreement. This section shall not, however, apply to any subrogation rights of any insurer of either party. The 
provisions of this paragraph shall survive the completion or termination of this Agreement for any reason and shall 
remain enforceable between the parties. 

11. Suspension of Services 
11. 1 If the Project is suspended for more than 30 days in the aggregate, Gemini shall be compensated for 
services performed and charges incurred prior to suspension and, upon resumption, an equitable adjustment in 
fees to accommodate the resulting demobilization and remobilization costs. In addition, there shall be an 
equitable adjustment in the Project schedule based on the delay caused by the suspension. If the Project is 
suspended for more than 90 days in the aggregate, Gemini may, at its option, terminate this Agreement upon 
giving notice in writing to Client. If Client fails to make payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this 
Agreement, Gemini may suspend performance of services upon seven days' prior written notice to Client. 
Gemini shall have no liability whatsoever to Client for any costs or damages as a result of such suspension 
caused by any breach of this Agreement by Client. 

12. Force Majeure 
12.1 Neither party shall be liable for any delay in, or failure of, its performance of any of its obligations under 
this Agreement if such delay or failure is caused by events beyond the reasonable control of the affected party, 
including, but not limited to, any acts of God, governmental embargoes, restrictions, quarantines, strikes, riots, 
wars or other military action, civil disorder, acts of terrorism, fires, floods, vandalism, sabotage or the acts of 
third parties (a "Force Majeure Event"). 

12.2 Upon completion of the Force Majeure Event the party affected must as soon as reasonably practicable 
recommence the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 

12.3 A Force Majeure Event does not relieve a party from liability for an obligation that arose before the 
occurrence of that event, nor does that event affect the obligation to pay money in a timely manner that matured 
prior to the occurrence of that event. 

13. Termination 
13.1 This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days' written notice in the event of 
substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the 
terminating party. 

14. Third Party Beneficiaries 
14.1 Gemini's services under this Agreement are being performed solely for Client's benefit, and no other 
entity shall have any claim against Gemini because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of 
services hereunder. 



15. Dispute Resolution 

Mr. Gregg Kern 
March 22, 2021 

Page 9 of9 

15.1 Gemini and Client will attempt in good faith to resolve through negotiation any dispute, claim, 
counterclaim, or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement (hereafter collectively referred to as 
"Dispute"). If the Dispute is not resolved by these negotiations, the parties agree to submit any such unresolved 
Dispute to mediation. Either party may commence mediation by providing the other party a written request for 
mediation, setting forth the subject of the Dispute and the relief requested. The parties will cooperate with one 
another in selecting a mediator, and in scheduling the mediation proceedings. The parties will share equally in 
the costs of the mediator. Neither party may commence a civil action with respect to the matters submitted to 
mediation until after the completion of the initial mediation session, or 45 days after the date of filing the written 
request for mediation, whichever occurs first. Mediation may continue after the commencement of a civil action, 
if the parties so desire. The provisions of this paragraph may be enforced by any Court of competent 
jurisdiction. 

16. Limitations on Actions 
16.1 Causes of action by either party against the other party, however denominated, shall be barred two 
years from the day Gemini's services are completed or Gemini otherwise ceases providing the services called 
for in this Agreement, whichever first occurs. 

17. Governing Law and Venue 
17.1 The laws of the State of Florida, without regard to any choice of law principles that may otherwise have 
permitted the application of the laws of any other jurisdiction, shall govern all matters arising under or relating to 
this Agreement. Any and all claims or actions existing or instituted, or which any party hereto may hereinafter 
have, directly or indirectly, under this Agreement shall brought in a Florida court of competent jurisdiction in the 
City of Jacksonville, Florida, or in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida, Jacksonville 
Division, Jacksonville, Florida; and not elsewhere. By execution of this Agreement, the parties submit to the 
jurisdiction of said courts and hereby irrevocably waive any and all objections that they may have with respect to 
venue in any of the aforementioned courts. The parties waive and will waive all rights to have a trial by jury in 
any action, proceeding, claim, or counterclaim brought by either of them against the other on any matter 
whatsoever arising out or in any way related to or connected with this Agreement. 

18. Interpretation 
18.1 The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be construed neither against nor in favor of either 
party, but shall be construed in a neutral manner. 

End of Standard Terms and Conditions 



REQUISITION NO. 90 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 90 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 

(C) Amount Payable: 4,676.02 

First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (W A#42) Invoice 197591 (Mar 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 

April9,2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Project 20007.00000 East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) 

20007.00000 
0197591 

~!~~~~~~n_a!,!i,!,!!i,:!~.!!~~!"~-t!'~!i~!_a!:~.?~i~~~~--------------------------------------------· 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Ruzgel!, PGtrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Russell, Patrick 
Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 

Remsining 

Task 02 
Profossiom1i Peraoim~! 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, P~ifit.'11. 

Russe!!, Patrick 
flrojed Manager 

Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Rrecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Bracht, ,fohn 

Sr. Inspector 

Brooks, Jeffrey 

CEI Services-Phase 1A 

3/13/2021 
3/20/2021 
3/27/2021 

4i3/202i 

M()IJrS 

1.75 
2.00 
1.00 
2.25 
7.00 

1,078.00 

wate 

154.00 
154.00 
154.00 
i54£!!J 

13,164.50 

Amount 

269.50 
308.00 
154.00 
346.50 

1,078.00 

To=D~tg 

14,242.50 
14,367.00 

124.50 

Total this Task 

CEI Services-Phase 1 B 

HuuiS Rate 

3/6/2021 2.00 154.00 
3/13/2021 ,:. "Tr 

i.;o 154.00 
3/27/2021 1.50 154.00 

3/6/2021 1.50 180.00 
3/13/2021 1.00 180.00 
3./?0/?0?1 .. ?5 180.00 

3/27/2021 .75 180.00 
4/3/2021 2.25 18(L0t) 

3/27/2021 2.00 148.00 

Entiand• Thim)ll'Tllat,lnc. 
[NGKERS~Fl.Nflm•SlfM'VllBiOtS•~NOITtOIS 

147l50dil ... -•-·-11!51•111-• ... -
~ l-11 

AmOuiii 

308.00 
269.50 
231.00 

270.00 
180.00 
4-.',.00 

135.00 
405.DO 

296.00 

1,078.00 

$1,078.00 



Administrative Support 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Tom! rnmngs 

Contract Lirnit 
Remaining 

Task 03 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Project t-\"1anag8r 
Brecht, Jchn 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
T ;:;;hii Lab.:,; 

T olai Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 04 

Total Billings 
Contract Umii 

Task 
Expenses 

r..-1i!eage 

05 

3/1312021 
3/27/2021 

Current 

Progress Meetings 

26.00 

Hours 

3/13/2021 
3/27/2021 

3/13/2021 
3/27/2021 

c~rrent 
379.00 

.25 

.75 

.50 

.75 
2.25 

Owner Requested Pian Revisions 

Current 
0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

82.00 287.00 
3,205.50 

35,497.00 
3,153.00 

Total this Task 

Rate 

154.00 
154.00 

180.00 
180.00 

Prior 
6,618.00 

Amount 

38.50 
115.50 

90.00 
135.00 
379.00 

6,997.00 
9,669.00 
2,672.00 

Total this Task 

Prior 

5,330.50 
To-Date 

5,330.50 
'i5,000.00 

Totai this Task 

Total Expenses 1.15 timr.s 
11.t6 
11.76 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Current 
13.52 

Prior 

1,549.62 
To-Date 

1,563.14 
5,000.00 

Total this Task 

Engtancl• Thin)&milcu,lnc. 
l:ltGMBlS•PUIHJlS•SU1VEYORS•ClS•W.1lSC,IJ'CAOOQTEC!S 

1'771i01d5l~llold•--31l'!l•fll-•tu
CA.- LG«m!!J 

3,205.50 

$3,205.50 

$379.00 

0.00 

13.52 

$13.52 

Page2 



Task 06 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Plat Coordination 

0.00 9,508.50 

Tv-Oab, 
9,508.50 

20,000.00 
10,491.50 

Total this Task 

En9'and• Thim)&mlczr.lnc. 
EHGINEBIS•FIAIMl1l•SlffiE'IClll•OIS•I.Ni)SCAJ'EAIICllfltffl 

Wl&OldSI.Ai91'W-•--Rnllffll•tll-•llx-

- l.C«lmtl 

0.00 



REQUISITION NO. 91 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 91 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 
Carlton Construction, Inc. 
4615 US Highway 17, Suite 1 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

(C) Amount Payable: 282,756.16 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Parks -Application for Payment No. 3 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 



Shelley Blair 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 
Thursday, April 1, 2021 4:29 PM 
Shelley Blair; Zach Brecht; Teresa Viscarra 
Scott Wild 
FW: TRAILMARK PAY APP #03 
Trailmark Pay App #03 (signed).pdf 

Please see attached for requisition through 2020 series account. Thank you 

Gregg Kern 
Construction Manager 
GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 
C: 904.323.7732 
gkern@greenpointellc.com 

From: Antonio Franzese <Antonio@carltonconstruction.net> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 20214:01 PM 

APR O 1 2021 

To: Phyllis Groover <pgroover@carltonconstruction.net>; Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 
Subject: FW: TRAILMARK PAY APP #03 

FYI, you were not copied. Approved. 
Thanks. 

C 
ANTONIO FRANZESE 
Project Manager 

O: 904.297.1081 I C: 904.507.9183 

carltonconstruction.net 

CGC1508883 

From: David Schmidt <david@bashamlucas.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 3:57 PM 
To: Antonio Franzese <Antonio@carltonconstruction.net> 
Subject: Re: TRAILMARK PAY APP #03 

Please see the attached pay app. 

In Service, 

1 



APPLICATION ANO CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER Six Mlle Creek Community Development Dl~JECT: 
475 West Town Place 

Trallmark Entry & Parks 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

APPLICATION NO: 3 Distribution to: 

Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092. St. Augustine FL 32092 

PERIOD TO: 03/31/2021 ~ OWNER 

FROM CONTRACTOR:Carlmn Construction, Inc. 
46115 U.S. Highway 17 
Suite 1 

VIAARCHITECT:Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 
7645 Gate Parkway 
Suite 101 PROJECT NOS: 20-06 

X I ARCHITTCT 

X I CONTRACTOR 

CONSULTANT Fleming Island FL 32003 

CONTRACT FOR: Trailmark Entry & Parks 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 

2. Net change by Change Omers 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Une 1 +2) 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 
(Column G on detailed sheet) 

5. RETAINAGE: 
a. ~ o/o of Completed Work 

(Column D + E on delalled &heel) 

b" . 1Q.00 % of Slored Ma\enal 
(Colufll!l F on delailed sl:leet) 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 
Total ln Column I of delailed sheet) 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 
(Line -41less Una .s Total) 

7. LESS PREV/OOS CERTIFICATES FOR R-ll™ENT 
(Line 6 from prior Certificate) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT OUE 

9. 8AI.ANC1:TO ANlSH, 1NCl.UOING RITAlNAGE 
(Une .3 ·less 'Lille 6) 

70,172.54 

0.00 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS 
Total ~nanges approved in .(.tQO 
PnMous month 'by owner 

Totai approved this Month (J.()(J 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 0.00 

TOTAL, ,o.oo 1 

Jacksonville FL 32256 

1,817,525.61 

0.00 

1,817,525.61 

701,125.37 

70,ln..54 

.631,552;83 

348,1Ba.ll7 

282,756.16 

1,185;972. 78 

DEDUCTIONS ' 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF WORK 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
infonnation and belief 11,e Wolk covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Oocuments, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certiflcales for Payment were is11ued and 
payments received fromjtl>~. and that cummt..payment shown herein is now due. 

~~G=~ Date: Lf/J/)cl)-{ 
State of: 

Subscribed 

Notary-Public: 

rMy Commission E:11pires: 

~2:rJ~1: C t ~ y_ 
,.,,. ~ Jr,""''' A-n n I 

0nm. E.1Jiires0ot:3S 1!121 
-11n'0.q,N-~ASsn 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
!n accol'dance with Iha Con!.racl Oooument1, ba.ad on on,sUa ob&eNa1ion and the data 
,comprislf:lv~t:te:abol1e<11~pl·1catkim, '\1:le Amnile.d Gllrtlfies to•lhelbes1 .otthe Arct.iJlei:fs 
1tnowled11e, 4o1ormatior:i '8lld !beHef ,tne WOik .1:\1111 pro1Jfl!ssed a:s Indicated., lhe :guanty of 
the Worlt Is In aCCQ!dence with the Contract Docume1"11s, and the Contractor Is entitled to 
payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED .......................................................... s ~ l '1fitJ, , / {p 
{Attach ,eq1.1Ma11Dn ;jf a.mDWI ~ d~r/J lti0m il!m!Jlffll app'fnll/J1w'p. :tnttJBl 911 /Jgllfltl:S 

on this Application and on the Co~ion Sheet that are changed lo conform with 
~ a,rn;unl c,,lflfied. • , / } • 

I•-,.._,''°""', I -~ 
This Certificate !s non negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED ls payable only to the 
COntraclOr named herein. lssuanoe, paymetil and aa:ep:tance .of paymenl are wi1hout 
1PJ(ejuolee ,to -any fliglills of !be ·-Owner or Contrac:\or :on !his Contract. 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Schedule of Work Compleled 

DNC'1ptlon of Wor1c Scheduled Changes Contract PreYIOUI Curnnt Comp. Stored MaL Total Comp. o/o Balance Retained 
Project Management 70,000.00 70,000.00 35,000.00 17,500.00 52,500.00 75.00 17,500.00 5,250.00 

Performance Bond 18,662.47 18,682.47 18,662.00 18,662.00 100.00 0.41 1,866.20 
Small Tools 350.00 350.00 350.00 
Procore Management SQftware 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 i00.00 210.00 
Builders Risk lnsun1nce 6,311.00 6,311 .. 00 6,311.00 6,311.00 100.00 631.10 
Liability Insurance 8,178.87 8,178.87 8,178.87 8,178.87 100.00 817.89 
Malling/Shipping 48.00 48.00 46.00 
Blueprinting 640.00 640.00 149.25 228.09 377.34 58.96 262.66 37.73 
Safety 1.,000.00 1,000.00 574.73 574.73 57.47 425.27 57.47 
Temporary Barricades 2,000.00 2,000.00 73'1.11 597.00 1,333.11 66.66 666.89 133.31 
Temporary Jobsite Toilet 1,320.00 1,320.00 83'1.03 335.48 1,171.51 88.75 148.49 117.15 
Submittal& 500.00 500.00 500.00 
Permits 4,601.00 4,601.00 2,122.29 1,348.48 3,470.77 75.44 1,130.23 347.08 
Surveying & Layout 18,188.00 18,188.00 12,285.00 4,599.00 16,884.00 92.83 1,304.00 1,688.40 
Temp Electric 1,000.00 1,000.00 89.23 28.31 117.54 11.75 882.46 11.75 
Temp water 3,202.00 3,202.00 1,575.00 1,627.00 3,202.00 100.00 320.20 
Watar Trailer 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 100.00 80.00 
Field Office & Sheds 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 2.200.00 100.00 220.00 
Equipmeftt Rental 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 

Project Sign 750.00 7.50,00 750.00 750.00 100.00 75.00 
loe/Wa1er 120:00 720,00 11.39 30.47 ·-41.86 5.S1 678.14 4.19 
!9"1) Loi:b 1SO.OO 150:00 150.00 
,Dally Cleal'fing 2,4:00.00 2,400.00 288.95 1:84.17 -473.1:2 19.71 i.926,88 47..'3'1 
Dumpster 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 16.67 5,000.00 100.00 
Field Office Supplies 400.00 400.00 9.47 17.94 27.41 6.85 372.59 2.74 
Closeout documents 400.00 400.00 '400.00 
Punch Out 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 
fiintl C1ean 3,000.00 3,000 .. 00 3,000.!00 
~gr.,phs 500.0D S00.'00 soooo 
ClvlSiteWork 66,027.00 66,027.00 10,750.00 13,519.10 24,269.10 36.76 41,757,90 2.4.26.91 
Misc:. Sttework & Mu.lch 8,250.00 8,250.00 417.52 417,52 s.oe 7,832.46 41.75 
Sile Grading Allowance 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,00Q .. 00 1,000.00 50.00 1,000 .. ,00 100.,00 
Selective ·Qearimg O ·eee, Gard 10,025.00 10;025.00 7,280.00 2,7'45..00 10,025.00 100.00 1,002.50 

P:a,,p• ? 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Schedule of Work Completed 

Dncrlptlon of Wortl Scheduled Changes Contract Previous Cumtnt Comp. Stored Mat. Total Comp. % Balance Retained 
Concrete Sidewal~ 20,795.00 20,795.00 20,795.00 
Concrete P■Wfl at Entry 30,250.00 30,250.00 2,325.00 2,325.00 7.69 27,925.00 232.50 
Flagstone Pevers 25,500.00 26,500.00 25,500.00 
Site Drainage 22,275.00 22,275.00 22,275,00 
Phase 2 Chain Link Fencing 28,895.00 26,895.00 26,895.00 
Neighborhood Ent,y Gate Syste 30,2SO.00 30,250.00 16,797.35 16,797.35 55.53 13,452.65 1,679.74 
Deg Park Fencing 18,250.00 18,250.00 18,250.00 18,250.00 1.00.00 1,825.00 
WOQd Fencing at Entry 6,255.00 e,2ss.oo 8,255.00 
Aluminum Fencing 104,323.27 104,323.27 30,000.00 16,223.00 46,223.00 4"i.31 58,100.27 4,622.30 
Entry Gate Frame & Trim 18,550.00 16,550.00 16,550.00 
Landscaping 370,330.00 370,330.00 82,500.00 32,557.25 115,057.25 31.07 255,272.75 11,505.73 
Irrigation 209,141.00 209,141.00 42,000.00 40,000.00 82,000.00 39.21 127,141.00 B,200.00 
Concrete Foundations 39,965.00 39,965.00 29,875.00 29,875.00 74.75 10,090.00 2,987.50 
Sile Concrete 4,290.00 4,290.00 4,290.00 
Concrete Slabs on Site 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 
CMU/Maaonry 30,255.00 30,255.00 30,255.00 30,255.00 100.00 3,025.50 
Stone Veneer 70,898.00 70,896.00 70,896.00 
PreCast stone 31,850.00 31,850.00 17,294.41 17,294..41 54.30 14,555-59 1.729.4"i 
Structural Steel 26,800.00 28,800.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 93.28 1,800.00 2,500.00 
Misc. Steel and Fasteneni 3.asD.00 3,850.00 2,850.00 1,000,00 3,850 .. 00 100.00 385.00 
Rough framing 31,400.00 '37,400.00 '30,400.00 30,400.00 81.28 7,000.00 3,040.00 
Misc. lumber & Trim ,Package l.300.00 2.900.00 141.59 141.:59 6.1t 2,168.◄~ 1~J~ 
HeavyTnbet.a&B~ 57,ffW)D 57.350,QO <48,000,\00 48.DPO,OO 80,21 11;350.'G'C:J ,4,600.•00 
Metal Roofing 14,450.00 14,450.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 34.60 9,450.00 500.00 
Gutters 4,250.00 4,250.00 2,070.75 2,070.75 48.72 2,179.25 207.08 
Sealants and Caulks 1,600.00 1,600.00 1.,600.00 
WlndoWS 9,25(Ul0 9,250J)D 9,250.00 
Pai'l'lting 23,460.00 23,,Mro .. OO 23,◄60.00 
Theme :Painting 21.;~S;ot!) 2ff,945i0:0 '20,845.00 
Mall Kiosk and MaObox Alfowanc 2..00 2.00 2.00 
Street Signs (by others) 1,00 1.00 1.00 
lnmnnational Slgnage 1,850.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 
Monument Sign Logo/Letters 8,450.00 8,450.00 8,450,00 

PAt:!A' :"', 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Schedule of Work Completed 

Description of Wortc Scheduled Changes Contract Pravloua Current c·omp. Stored Mat. Total Comp. % Balance Retained 
Floor Logo Allowance 500.00 500.00 500.00 
Furnishings 10,410.00 10,410.00 1,721.60 1,721.60 16.54 8,688.40 172.16 
FF&E O Dog Parl< 28,500.00 28,500.00 12,544.21 12,544.21 44.01 15,955.79 1,254.42 
Decorative Pond Fountain 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,433.33 5,433.33 54.33 4,500.67 543.33 
Site Plumbing 18,250.00 16,250.00 18,250.00 
Site Electrlcal 83,614.00 83,614.00 11,200.00 11,200.00 13.39 72,414.00 1,120.00 
Gate Acc:ess System 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 
Contractor Contingency 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 
CM Fee 115.000.00 115,000.00 24,515.00 19,865.00 44,400.00 36.61 70,600.00 4,440.00 

Totals: 1,117,1525.11 1,117,1525.11 387,5151.88 314,173.61 701,726.37 38.61 1,115,800.24 70,172.54 

Pan•· 4 nf~ 



REQUISITION NO. 92 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 92 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 728.50 

Hopping Green & Sams, PA 
POBox6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 121084 
(Jan 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222. 7500 

MAR 3 0 2021 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

March 1, 2021 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 121084 
Billed through 01/31/2021 

St. aoud, FL 34771 

Project Construction 
SIXCDD 00103 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
01/11/21 WSH Review proposed amendment to carlton agreement; prepare correspondence to 

and confer with Kern regarding same. 

01/12/21 WSH 

01/14/21 WSH 

01/15/21 WSH 

01/18/21 WSH 

01/27/21 WSH 

01/28/21 WSH 

Review request from AT&T for easement and prepare correspondence to Kern 
regarding same. 

Confer with Greenstein regarding AT&T Easements. 

Confer with Kern and prepare provision for variation in construction 
management fee. 

Finalize carlton agreement; confer with Kern. 

Review and revise agreement with ECS; confer with Kem and Brecht regarding 
same. 

Confer with Brecht regarding ECS agreement. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

3.10 hrs 235 /hr 

3.10 hrs 235 /hr 

0.80 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$728.50 

$728.50 

$728.50 

$728.50 

$728.50 

$728.50 

$728.50 



REQUISITION NO. 38 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,620,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 38 

(B) Name of Payee: Clary & Associates, Inc. 
3830 Crown Point Road, Suite A 
Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 450.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Phase 6 Map and Description -
Invoice 2021-56 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

NW Parcel Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

F-1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 
Project has been completed]. 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

Consulting Engineer 

F-2



MAP & LEGAL 

Clary & Associates, Inc. 
3830 Crown Point Road Suite A• Jacksonville, Florida 32257 • (904)260-2703 

APR 1 4 2021 

INVOICE NO: 2021-56 PAGE 1 
DATE: 03/31/21 

4544 DELIVER TO: 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, #114 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

SEE FILE FROM SCOTT WILD@ 
ETM 

ORDERED BY: GREGG KERN 

DESCRIPTION: W.O.NO. 
01/26/21 2021-56 

LOT 6 
SUBDIVISION: TRAILMARK UNIT 9 
SECTION 38 TOWNSHIP: 6S RANGE: 28E 
ADDRESS TRAILMARK DR 

ST. JOHNS FL ST. JOHNS 
IN NAME OF MAP & DESCRIPTION OF PHASE 6 

450.00 

TOTAL DUE $450.00 

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT 
PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT 



REQUISITION NO. 39 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,620,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 39 

(B) Name of Payee: England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
14775 Old Saint Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 12,081.07 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Phase 6 CEI Services (W A#43) 
Invoice 197595 (Mar 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

NW Parcel Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

F-1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 
Project has been completed]. 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

Consulting Engineer 

F-2



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 

Project 20008.00000 Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 

April9,2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Professional Services rendered through March 31. 2021 . 

20008.00000 
0197595 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, Task 
Professional Pcrsonn~! 

Senior Engineer 
Hutchinson, Paul 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 

Russel!, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Breehl:, John 

Sr. inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Donchez, James 
0::-.n'1chez, J~rnes 
Donchez, James 
!)nnchs'(?'. Jame~ 

Administrative Support 
Paul, Jessica 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

CEl Sen1i0es 

Hours Hate Amount 

4/3/2021 1.50 195.00 292.50 

3/6/2021 3.50 154.00 539.00 
3ii3/2021 14.50 1e:4JJO 2,233.00 

3/20/2021 2.00 154.00 308.00 

3/27/2021 4.00 154.00 616.00 
413;2021 .75 154.00 115.50 

3f-t3!2.U2~1 1 .. 00 1oQ,CnJ .,, ............. -"!,. tev_uu 

3/27/2021 2.00 148.00 296.00 
3/13/2021 1.00 148.00 148.00 
3!?0!?0?1 .. nn 

, ~\ . .fv 148.00 148-GO 
3/27/2021 1.50 148.00 222.00 
4/3./2021 1.00 148.DD 148.00 

3/20/2021 6.50 82.00 533.00 
40.25 5,779.00 

Gm•ri~nt ?ri{of Tey~Om~ 

5,779.00 28,262.50 34,041.50 
37,810.00 

3,768.50 

Total this Task 

Endand• Thim) & rTlilar,lnc. 
o«Hm'l•IWM16•SIJl'.uOOS•Oll •INCl8CAA: NDflCC!S 

141l6<JdSl~-•--mt•bl-•lit-
CAUIXl2SII W«lll8NI 

5,Tl9.00 

$5,779.00 



Task 02 

Engineer 

Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

f*ru~iact rlt.an~er 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Totals 

Tota! L~bor 

Tora! Bimngs 

Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 03 

Total Billings 

Contract limit 
Remaining 

Task 

Expenses 
Mileage 
Permits 

04 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 05 
Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vic.e President 

Wild, Scott 
Wild, Scott 

Project Manager 
Breehl:, John 
Brecht, .John 
Brecht, John 
Harris, Thomas 
Harris, Thomas 
Harris, Thomas 

Harris, Thomas 

Progress Meetings 

Hours 

3/13/2021 
S/27/2021 

3i'i3/:202·i 

3/27/2021 

Current 

.50 

.75 

.50 

.50 
2.25 

Owner Reqt..iested Plan Revisions 

Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Current 
2,425.07 

Plat Coordination 

Hours 

3/13/2021 1.00 
3/27/2021 1.00 

3!13/2021 ~75 
31?.0/?0?1 1.00 

'113/2021 .75 
3/13/2021 1.50 
3/20/2021 .50 
3/27/2021 .50 

4/3/2021 1.00 

Rate 

154.00 
154.00 

'180.00 
180.00 

Prior 

Amount 

77.00 
t 15.50 

90.00 
90.00 

372.50 

To-Date 

4,215.00 
8,790.00 
4,575.00 

Total this Task 

9,638.50 9,638.50 
10,000.00 

361.50 

Total this Task 

Prior 

627.74 

Rate 

245.00 
245.00 

180.DD 
180.00 
180~00 
180.00 
180.00 
180.00 

180.00 

11.76 
2,097.00 

To-Date 

3,052.81 
3,500.00 

447.19 

Amount 

245.00 
245.00 

135.00 
180.00 
135.00 
270.00 

90.00 
90.00 

180.00 

$372.50 

0.00 

12.425.07 



Assistant Project Manager 
Mmer, Emir/ 
Miller, Emit; 
Miller, Emily 

Totals 
T ~t51: Labt-r 

T otai Oillings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

0196242 
Ti1t8t 

3/1 ~312()21 
3/27/2021 

4/3/2021 

3,504.50 

.. nn ... uv 

6.50 
21.25 

1'!6.00 
146.00 

270.00 

146.00 
949.00 

3,504.50 

3,774.50 
15,000.00 
11,225.50 

Total this Task 

Dai; 
11/29/2020 

Baian~~ 
8,191.50 

En9'and· Thim)&.lllila:r.lnc. 
ENGlellS•I\NMllS•Sl11'1E1'01lS•OIS•IA.'ClSCA."EHOlliEC!S 

J.1711iCldllqu,ellood•----•li-•!a
CA.- I.C-OXl)l11 

$3,504.50 

Page3 



REQUISITION NO. 40 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,620,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 40 

(B) Name of Payee: England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
14775 Old Saint Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 8,191.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Phase 6 CEI Services (W A#43) 
Invoice 196242 (Nov 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

NW Parcel Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

F-1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 
Project has been completed]. 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

Consulting Engineer 

F-2



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34 771 

Project 20008.00000 Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 

November 29, 2020 
Project No: 20008.00000 
Invoice No: 0196242 

Professional Services rendered through November 30. 2020 _______________________ . 

Task 01 CEI Services 
Profe$sional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Senior Engineer 

Hutchinson, Paul 10/31/2020 3.00 195.00 585.00 
Hutchinson, Paul 11/7/2020 1.50 195.00 292.50 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 11/7/2020 .50 154.00 77.00 
Russell, Patrick 11/14/2020 3.50 154.00 539.00 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 11/7/2020 1.25 180.00 225.00 
Brecht, John 11/14/2020 .75 180.00 135.00 
Brecht, John 11/21/2020 1.00 180.00 180.00 

Sr. Engineering Designer/Sr.LA Designer 
Larsen, Loren 11/14/2020 11.00 148.00 1,628.00 
Larsen, Loren 11/21/2020 6.00 148.00 888.00 

CADD/GIS Technician 
Watkins, Elisabeth 11/7/2020 1.00 120.00 120.00 

Sr. Inspector 
Donchez, James 11/7/2020 1.00 148.00 148.00 

Totals 30.50 4,817.50 
Total Labor 

Current Prior To-Date 

Total Billings 4,817.50 10,020.50 14,838.00 
Contract Limit 37,810.00 
Remaining 22,972.00 

Total this Task 

Task 02 
Professional Personnel 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 

Progress Meetings 

Hours Rate 

11/7/2020 1.25 154.00 

En9land· Thim)&ffii11C!r,lnc. 
ENOINEERS • PLAlf,'f!IS • SURVEYORS •01S • WlJSCAPE ARC!fTECTS 

14n50l!St~Ro,d•-le.Floi!,32258•1~--•lax

CA-00002584 LC-OOOOS18 

Amount 

192.50 

-{ 

4,817.50 

$4,817.50 



Russell, Patrick 11/21/2020 .75 
Project Manager 

Brecht, John 11/21/2020 .75 
Totals 2.75 
Total Labor 

Current 
Total Billings 443.00 

Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 03 Owner Requested Plan Revisions 
Professional Personnel 

Hours 
Senior Engineer 

Hutchinson, Paul 11/14/2020 
Hutchinson, Paul 11/21/2020 

Sr. Engineering Designer/Sr.LA Designer 
Larsen, Loren 11/7/2020 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 04 
Expenses 

Other Taxes & Licenses 

Current 
2,505.50 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 05 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Current 

425.50 

Plat Coordination 

Current 

0.00 

3.00 
1.50 

11.00 
15.50 

154.00 115.50 

180.00 135.00 
443.00 

Prior To-Date 

2,069.00 2,512.00 
8,790.00 
6,278.00 

Total this Task 

Rate 

195.00 
195.00 

148.00 

Prior 

7,051.00 

Amount 

585.00 
292.50 

1,628.00 
2,505.50 

To-Date 

9,556.50 
10,000.00 

443.50 

Total this Task 

1.15 times 

Prior 

144.58 

370.00 
370.00 

To-Date 

570.08 
3,500.00 
2,929.92 

Total this Task 

Prior 

0.00 

To-Date 

0.00 
15,000.00 
15,000.00 

Total this Task 

443.00 

$443.00 

2,505.50 

$2,505.50 

425.50 

$425.50 

0.00 

Invoice Total this Period =====$=8='=19=1=·=5=0 

England· Thim) & millC!r, Inc. 
EHOINEERS • P~ERS • SUR\'EYORS • OtS • l..AJOlJ;APE ARCtfTECTS 

14n50ldSl~Roao•-le,_32258•1~--•lu
C,1- LC«XXl3t6 

Page2 



REQUISITION NO. 14 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 14 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
449 Center Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 145,380.65 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark Phases 9A and 9B 
clearing from TrailMark East Parcel Phase 1 Application for Payment 
No.13 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account -
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

-1-
57170458;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: April 21, 2021 

-2-

57170458;1 



APPLICATION ANO CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
TO: Sbc Mlle CrNk COD 

c/o England Thim• & MIiier 
14775 Old St, Augustin• Road 
~acksonvlllt,Fl32258 

FROM: VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INCj 
P.O. BOX 1889 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

AIAOOCUMEN:r G702 
PROJECT: Trallmark Eut Parcel Phase 1 

(lnatrudlona on teYIKM aide} (t9 R3 
APPLICATION NO: 13 

PERIOD TO: 3/23/21 

CONTRACTOR'S 
PROJECT NO: 2020-04 

~NlRACT DATE: 

PAGE 
Dlalrt)utlon to: 
[X] OWNER 
[X] ENGINEER 
[] CONTRACTOR 

1111 made for Payment, aa lhown below, In COMectlon with the Contract. 

- . . FAODITIONS- ···r:o=cnoNS 
pt9vloua.montha by Owner . 
TOTAL -~ 
Number 

1 7/22/2020 13,m.e3 
2 7122/2020 I (131,874.74) 
3 120,133.20 
4 89,742.18 
5 1/11'2021 434,499.18 

838,1.§2.151 {131,!174.74) 

Tfie undersigned COnlrllctor certifies that to the beat of the contractor'a knowtedge, 
informallon end belief the Work oovef9d by thla Application for Payment has been 
complatad In accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have baan 
paid by Iha Contractor for Work for Which prevloua C.rtfflcatu for Payment lhOwn 
lsauad and paymenla 1'9091119d form the Owner. and that currant payment ■hawn 
hentln la now due. · 

Continuation Sheet. AJA Document G703, la attached 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM. .......................... " ............................. .. 
2. Net change by a,ange Ordara ......................................................... .. 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Une 1 +-2) ...................................... ... 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE .................................. .. 

(Column G on G703) 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 10 " of Completed Woitt S 
(Column D + E on 0703) 

640~ 

b. _%of Stored Matertala $. ___ _ 
(Colll'Tln F on 0703) 

Total Retainage (Una aa + lib or 

Total In Coklmn 1 of G703)u, ............................................ . 
C. TOTAL EARNED lESS RETAINAGE: ............................................. .. 

(Une 4 Leu U1e 5 Total) 
, LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line e from prior C.rtlftcate) .......................... .. 
• CURRENT PAYMENT OOE. •••••.•••.• ,. ..................... H ................... ,,..H. 

9. BALANCE TO FINJSH, PLUS RETAINAGE. .................................... .. 
31ea llne8 

$ 6,035,140.14 
S 508,4TT,41 
S 8,541,§17.55 I 
$ S 8.401.327.95 

$ &40,132.§0 

$ $5,781,195.181 

$---~~~~ 
$ __ --===="'~~ 
$-----~u--i 

CONTRACTOR: l 
By: .dlJ:J .. J/4 

SublCllbed and ,won, to~ me thla1 
Notary Public: 4ltat4., VaJ..du 

Date'· 3-tl-W MyCom~lonExpl!K /2.., 'i.:2/ MAAIAVAIDES =!1} 
,1,,~CMh"~SSfJNJt.<, ,:,7s11 :, 

I 

Efi" M.1ee,~J' 
AReHITI-CtS CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

••;• .. , ;"• •• • c.,'J•g,c.,, V'h-'-••-.r.;," n•, !( 
AMOUNT CERTIFED .... w, .. ,, .. ,!J.~~ .. :1.,le.: .. ~~ ..... , .1Sb):~ -~tM,itiaryPlt,'~~-. ~:J 

In accordance with the Contract Oocumenta, ~ QJl.9.11-llte obNMtlona and the 
data comprlll~appllcatlon, the ~a to the Owner that to the 
bfttufllM Ailwdge, lnform,dlUII a11d belltf IIM'Nolkhll progruaed II 
Indicated, the quallly .Jf the Work ■ In accordance with lfle Contract Documentl, and 
the Contractor II entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

(Attach e>eplan1don·lf •mountc:ertlfied dltre11 from the• • • 
AftCHITl!eT. 6.,A.~,rA,•. .DJ I I By;, ______ _;;iiq.,::::;..,.~,=,;;r..;.::a,.;.,x.._~ Data: ~- ~ _'&-( 
Thi& C.rtllfcate II rw,t.~ . , AiSUNT ~FIEO II payable only lo tho 
Contraolor narnld h . . payment Ind accaptanca of payment.,. without 

-:-:-.:~~==~::::-:-:-:::~==~:'l=",:,.,~=,o:r~~-~n,,~:-n"~=ill'"lr:~~~~11>~~11Qhts-of1he Owner or_Cc>(ltrador under 1h11 Contract_ 
AJA UMENT 702 • APPLICATION C TIF TE A M N • Y 1 I I N AJA" 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON 0.C. 20006 G702-1988 . 



Item# J1duo...!ll1 11 l2l51 Qu,nlltv 
001 Genffll CondltlonJ \M 

ooz Bond 1.00 
003 NPn« r-"lllllet ,,., 
004 Survevlna 1.00 
OOi Albullu 1.00 
006 Er<Klon Control LOO 
0(17 M1lnt1m1nce of Trafllc 100 
on1 n,mn1111 ..... '"" 
009 ~Jrtn• 1.00 

0091 Clear1nr A.siodatl!d with Phaie 6 FIi 1.00 
010 Pond Excavallon &. O.watfff,,.·. P~u On♦ 0,,N 2116'7.00 
011 Pond E1ta111Uon &. lnwltfrln• • Phan Sil l/J72S2.00 
012 E.arth="' 217 11J IY\ 

on Graulrw 10637M 
OU SU1hi1111d , .. ~.-.._ 27 230:00 
015 tau 23135.00 
026 PIVIM 22895-00 

017 P IY■r'I l No ~oil P'°"ldedl 240.00 
01' Sll'loln1 & S11n1 l.llO 
019 Curt, 1.11us..oo 
020 Sldcwolk lDSIIO.OO 
021 Stnrm Onion• · (l" ,,.,.,., 141M 

022 JS" I\Cl' 1342 00 
023 18" IICP l.D14,00 
024 24" I\CP 607.00 
025 30" I\C, 515.00 
026 36"1\C, 777,00 

on 42" I\C, 492.00 
028 ~,•au U)M 

029 12xlll"ERC!' I' nn· 
030 29'x45" UCP """,00 
031 Roadwav Underdnln 1 000.00 
0,2 Ora Ina•• ~ut>Chout r. 'N t,un.cuon 5 471.00 
OJl ~., .... .,,~ t,,m 
03◄ ~-•rMoln I 89.00' 
035 SewtrS•r-Acu ••M 
on ,...,., Pun.._ut r,:,v lft<ft•<:dol, . --
037 W"'•r Main I <n,00 
031 trrlntlon StftVH l.5" soo 
OU lrrlntlon SlteVH 3" 1000 
nut lrrl•1t1on ~1 .... ..,n 4" ll'IM 
041 lrr1Htl"'1 Slcevr1 6° 500 
042 IIHtO<t lmdsaclo• at S~r TI.In 1 

Or11ln1I Conlnct Totals 
Ch1nr1 Ordtrlll ·- . ~ ~ ::;: - ·• 
l Bid to Conllrucilon 1 
2 Rrvtud Drain•~ 1 
3 Sitt Eltctrlc 1 
4 SltoYfJ 1 
s Phne.9 aurtnr 9A & K l 

Phu♦ 9 Ourln1 91 1 

Unit 
LS 
LS 
I~ 

LS 
IS 
lS 
lS 
L'l 

L'l 

LS 
CY 
C'( 

rr ·~ 
(Y 

S'( 
(Y 

SY 
1..§ 

u= 
SF 
u. 
u: 

LI' 
tF 
IF 

Lf 
u: 
If 
u: 
LF 

u= 
I• -~-
I 

E. 
l 

l 

lF 
IF 

If 
-L~ 

LS 

lS 
lS 
LS 
IS 
lS 
LS 

s 
s 
$ 

s 
s 
.s 
s 
s 
$ 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

s 
$ 

s 
{ 
$ 

~ 

~ 

s 

~ 

Exhibit 'A" 

Trall111ark Ent Pare.I l'lulH 1 
Schedule of Value• 

Cluanlltv 
Installed/ 

M■t■rllls LIit 
Un~Prlc1 ~ft. 

86 711.92 LOO 
u.uuo 1.00 
26 708.SS 1.()0 

57139.00 1.00 
46:270,,0 1.00 
21273.15 LOO 

6 4()5,35 1.00 
26 ... 7,71 1.00 

1'1314.10 1.00 
40~'-02 1.00 

2.74 211547.00 
2.5.5 107 "2.00· 
2.21 212112.00 
2.11 80637.00 
6.97 27 230,00 

1M2 llUS.00 
,.10 22195.00 

11.oa . 
14 A09.5S 1.00 

11.19 115,,1S.00 
S.03 10 <ao.oo 

lSJU7 lU.00 
52.91 l 342.00 

Quantity 

. Installed/ 
Mat■ rt.ls ThlJ 

AH 

. ._,. .,, . 

.54.o◄ l 014.00 · 
7S.63 607.00 

1~.21 515.00 
111,15 m.oo 
14$.46 492.00 
243.69 712.00 
n:os 11.00 

164.46 160.00 
24.U 1 000.00 

f.()6 6471.00 
1655..119 52.00 

37.80 1019,00 
711.~ 111.00 

1.06 I 089.00 
71.35 1..150.00 
7.70 S00.00 
,.01 1 000,00 

1.0.~ 'NV>.00 
u.n 500.00 

7 610.39 1.00 

. -um.&3 1.00 
S 1131.674,741 1.00 
~ uo 111.20 LOO 
$ '9742,16 1.00 
s 275311.96 0.50 0-'0 
s 159 U7.20 0.10 0,15 . 

. 

l°"Net 
Quantity ret■lanpon 

Installed To Total Installed Total lllltalled Tot■ l l111talledTa 
DHe Thl1Ptrlod TNIPertod 01141 ,rolK'ITolA/ "Como, 

1.00 . s . s 16 71U2 s 86 7ll.92 100" 
LOO . $ . $ 33UUO 33115.90 loo,( 

1.00 . . s 26 701.55 26101.55 l°'"' 
1.00 . . s 57.139.00 57139.00 too,( 

1.00 . . $ ◄ 6270.,0 ~270.90 l.OO'I' 

1.00 . 1 ll 27115 21.273.15 1009' 
LOO . . $ ,40s.u 640S.35 loo,( 

1.00 . . $ 2&Jl,t7,71 26.147.71 loo,( 

1.00 s . . s 1'1 JIUO 161.39'.lO 1009' 

1.00 $ . $ . s 40,3<16.02 40.3'6.02 Joo,( 

21100.00 s . . s 770753.lS 770.753.3S too,( 

107.252.00 s . $ mouo 273 ◄92.60 WO% 
21T112.oo . . s 60lH,~ 643125.olll I~ 

1'°-Q7,00 . . $ 170 470.JS 170470.35 loo,( 

27.230,00 . . s 1n1n.60 119 f7L60 1~ 
ll 13S,00 . . $ 2Al oat.OS 241.0A.OS ~ 

ll 8'5-00 s . s . s 1S3 U~.30 1$3.383.30 1~ . s . s . s . 20ffl.l0 °" LOO . $ . $ 14 409.65 14409.6S 100% 
18S45.00 . s . 207 S73.60 s l07573.60 loo,( 

lOSeo.oo . $ . Sl 232.'-! i SJllU4 1009' 
141.00 . . 357.698.24 s 357 6SIS.24 l~ 

-, t.12.00 . . 71005.ll s 71.00S.22 1~ 
l 014,00 . . 5◄ 7'06 $ S◄ ne.se ~ 

607.00 . . 45907.04 s 45 907.04 Joo,( 

515.00 . $ . S366U0 s 53 '61.60 1~ 
777.00 . s . tJ 347..JI s o, ... ,.31 100" 
492.00 j . s . s 71.565.26 s 7lSU.26 10D,4 

m.oo s . $ . s 190561.41 s 190561.41 1~ 
12.00 S . s . s s-.10 s 5901.JO 1~ 

860.00 s . s . $ 1<11 o,.60 ' 141.415,60 loo,( 

I 000.00 . . 2400.00 24 630.00 l~ 
11.471.00 . 3! 214.26 3t.l1'.l6 1°"" 

52.00 . . •so nt.41. 4S0111.4.I . 1°"" 
8089.00 . . J05 762.57 30S 76l.S7 1°"" 

J.U.00 . ! . 121691.l◄ 121.691.24 1ocm 
aon.oo . ' . 4tOHM •toa.34 loo,( 

•sso.oo . . u,110-'6 s 669170.H 100'6 
500.00 . . l 150.00 s 3150.00 1~ 

1.000.00 . . ,.010.00 9070.00 loo,( 

l 000.00 . . JO'UI\M 1n>.1n.00 l""" 
S00.00 . . ,uo.00 U60.00 l~ 

1.00 . . 7 610.39 761.0 .. 3, 100,6 . . UlU,O.M $ 6 llllJ40.J4 10(1!1; 

........... -· .. - . _mm.u, ' 
LOO . . um.u 13 7n,53 loo,( 

1.00 . . fUl.674.741 1131.'74.74 1001' 
1:00 S . . uo 133.10 UOU3 .. 20 ~ 

1.00 S . 6170.1' 61174l.11 loo,( 

1.00 s U7655.91 5 ll 765.IO S 275..!ll.'6 S 27!HJ1.H 1~ 
0.2S S 23Jl71.0I S 2317-'1 S 3' 796.80 .$ 159 117,20 25" . ~ . $ . $ . $ . I0IV/01 
. s . s . s . $ . I0IV/01 



~9 a;., . " 
~ ": 

i 0,- .......... 
il. -! 
[ 

' 
V 

' 

I' 

II 
il 
Fl 

:i 
I• 

1 

i~ 

. ' ' 

. . . 
.... :, 
l i ' 51' 

.... 
nr.; 
l2 = loo loo ' . . .. .. 

... -t 5 
~ ! 
ii o' .. .... I""'" -ii 
~ .. .. ~ 
b~ . . 

---. QC 00 
<< << 
0 1:::1::: ,,. .. -

J 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF UEN 
CONDmONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned llenor, upon payment from the lienee, of the sum of $145,380.65 , hereby waives and releases 
its lien and right to daim a lien including all claims; change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services. 

or materials furnished through Mardi 23. 2021 011 the job of S°ll[ Mile Creek COD 
to the following described property: 

Project: Trailmarlc East Parcel Phase 1 
l.oc:ation: lnvoic:et:-UC#-r---,~g=-3--/.,...2!,,__ __________ _ 

This waisver and release does not aM:r ;my labor, services, or mamrials furnished after the dab! specified. The andersigned 
represents that he/she is an authorlud agent of Uenor and has authority 11D execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf of Lienoc. 

Dated on: Man:h 23, 2021 

Uenor's Name: VallencourtConstruction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

By:_A_k> __ _ 
Printed Name: Stan Bates --------------------Ti tie: Vice President 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

1be fore-'-lnstrument was admowled•ed before me this A:S n::l day of ~ '1 ;)"1 J 
&"""'& .. - 1 ..c.(/ ...... 

by Stall Bale$ ofVall-,t Comtructiou Co.. Inc. a Plorida corporatioa. on behalf of the corporation. 

Personallyknowu ___ ...;X"""-___ orProduced ldentificati;;..on""'------- Type ofldentlfic:ation ______ _ 

~JuAJ lKJ1J4= 
Notary Publlc 



REQUISITION NO. 16 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 16 

(B) Name of Payee: Clary & Associates, Inc. 
3830 Crown Point Road Suite A 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 450.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark Phase 9A Map 7 
Description -Invoice 2021-50 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account -
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
57170458;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

-2-

57170458;1 



MAP & LEGAL 

Clary & Associates, Inc. 
3830 Crown Point Road Suite A • Jacksonville, Florida 32257 • (904)260-2703 

INVOICE NO: 2021-50 PAGE 
DATE: 03/31/21 

4544 DELIVER TO: 

SIX MILE CREEK COD SEE SKETCH PROVIDED 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, #114 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

ORDERED BY: GREGG KERN 

DESCRIPTION: 
01/25/21 

LOT 9A 
SUBDIVISION: TRAILMARK UNIT 9 
SECTION 38 TOWNSHIP: 6S 
ADDRESS TRAILMARK DR 

W.O.NO. 

RANGE: 28E 

ST. JOHNS FL ST. JOHNS 
IN NAME OF MAP & DESCRIPTION OF PHASE 9A 

TOTAL DUE 

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT 

2021-50 

450.00 

$450.00 

PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT 

1 



REQUISITION NO. 17 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 17 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $1,350.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Proposal Documents and RFP 
Process for Phases 9A, 9B and 9C (WA#46) Invoice 197597 (Mar 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 
Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account -
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

-1-
57170458;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

-2-

57170458;1 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/OGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. C:ioud, FL 34771 

April 9, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20246.00000 
0197597 

Project 20246.00000 Proposal Documents and RFP Process for Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B 
and 9C (WA#46) 

Professional Servic..es rendered throuqh March 31 < 2021 

Task 01 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, john 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
Total labor 

Tota! Billings 
Contract Limii: 
Remaining 

XP 

3/6/2021 
3/20/2021 
3/27/2021 

4/312021 

Hours 

Current 
i,350.00 

5.00 
.25 

1.00 
7.50 

Rate 

180.00 
180.00 
180 .. 00 
180.00 

Prior 

Amount 

900.00 
45.00 

180.00 
1,350.00 

15,507~25 
20,000.00 

4,492.75 

1,350.00 

Total this Task $1,350.00 

Invoice Total this Period $1,350.00 =======~~= 

EncJkmd· Thim)&mler,lnc. 
tl(llfHffl•Pl.'ff<ffi.q,Sl,ffiff"Jtl•lll3•U-/DiGM'EAl1£Hff"J;JS 

1<ma.i&~11::oe•~1-=1•lJ.l>lli!.l-•w~.i.~ 

-LC<Xmnl 



REQUISITION NO. 18 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 18 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $900.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable Trailmark Phase 10 (W A#47) 
Invoice 197599 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 
Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account -
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

-1-
57170458;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

-2-

57170458;1 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/OGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 

Project 20276.00000 Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) 

April 9, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20276.00000 
0197599 

!"!'~~~M!~~~!~~~re~~~~~"!!'~~3_!.~~-------------------------• 
Task Di Site Plan Revisions 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
T@t.ai t.eioor 

Labor 
Cnr:tract limit 
Remaining 

3/27/2021 
4/3/2021 

Current 
900.00 

3.00 
2.00 
5.00 

180.00 
180.00 

Prior 
0.00 

Task 01.1 Lump Sum (Phases 02-08) 

2.Master Development Plan (MOP) Modifica 
3.Construction Plan Prep (Collector Road 
4.Construction P!an Preparatinn 
5.landscape Design (Code Design) 
6.SJC and SJCUD Plan Approval 
7.FDEP Water and Sewer Permits 
8.SJRWMD Environmental Resource Pennit 

Total Fee 

Task XP Expenses 

Contract Percent 
AtUoui1i Cofnpl~i11: 

7,500.00 0.00 
8,000.00 0.00 

37,000.00 0.00 
4,900.00 0.00 

12,500.00 0.00 
5,000.00 0.00 

14,400.00 0.00 
89,300.00 

Total Fee 

540.00 
350.00 
900.00 

To-Date 
900.00 

.-1,smtnn 
3,600.00 

Earned Previously 
To u,id.~ am~fl 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
OJ)O 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total this Task 

Entlancl· Thim) UTlilar. Inc. 
So'll£fRl •i'Ua<ffiS•SUM:YrA<J ,lltJ •lNi);lC.lf'E~~lS 

1.r:,Od&~,olt:a,,•~l-=,,;;,1101M2m/oll,VJ<.e«l9(3; 

- lcoxmll 

Current 
~m~tl 

0.00 

OJ)O 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
CtOO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



Invoice Total this Period $900.00 ====--==~~~ 

England• Thim)& mlar.lnc. 
~,.PJJa@\S,.stRVfYOOS,,.C-i.'i•~AR.af-lfIB.mt 

lfff;i0dfil,~H::;i:t,~t-kma-~~~fll4-&!".2-41'1J1W004.ete-9<3:i 

CM,lllXl2;MI.G-OOID!lf 

Page2 



REQUISITION NO. 19 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 19 

(B) Name of Payee: ECS Florida, LLC 
14026 Thunderbolt Place, Suite 600 
Chantilly, VA 20151 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $16,200.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): Geotechnical Engineering Services 
Trailmark Development - Invoice 857928 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account -
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
57170458;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

April 21, 2021 

-2-

57170458;1 



~O~f 
- -----=--=~------------------------I PLEASE REM:; TO~ 

--_1nvo1ce Date-~~tnvoice _i_wmber . 
ii. I Cs ~~~~~;~~~ T PLACE, SIJllE 600 

CHANTILLY, VA 20151 

I--•-

1l11l2021 

• i PROJECT NAME: 

I • 

St. Johns County, FL 

TO: Mr. Zach Brecht 
Six Miie Creek Community· Development 
c!o Sc-off \l'f!d, P_E -E~g!and-T!'!ims & Mmer 

! 
i 

I 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

I • PLE.-1\SE D'=TACH AND RETURN DU0 UCATE CODY \/VffH YOUR REMITTANCE p _ i · · • -I iease Pay 
• CUSTOMER CODE! PROJECT NO.! BILLED THRU DATE I TERMS ..... _. _ ,._ _· _. 
! ! ~ t !! : n,~ Amounr; 
j ~13906 ., 35;3101& i 1tll2041 ! OUE U?ON RECEi?T : 

857928 
Ah•.a;s Reier To 
A bo·.-e Number 

$16,200J)O 

i 
Subtotst 

. 
i 

• i 
i 

! 

i :nvc:ce ! eta! - Please ttem1t ""> 

I W you have any quesUons ,_,,,mg this wwoice, 

$16,l!OOaOO 1 

I please contact Mateus Cos4..a Segura at 
• 9\14_ 880_ G~1 

* BUDGET SUMMARY* 

Budget Estimate: $46,200.00 

Amt Remaining: 

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% ANNUALLY) WILL BE ADDED TO ALL INVOICES UNPAID AFTER 30 DAYS 



REQUISITION NO. 20 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 20 

(B) Name of Payee: ECS Florida, LLC 
14026 Thunderbolt Place, Suite 600 
Chantilly, VA 20151 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $3,400.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): Geotechnical Engineering Services 
Trailmark Phase 9 Road & Pump Station - Invoice 848738 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account -
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
57170458;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

April21,2021 

-2-
57170458;1 



PLEASE REMIT TO: 

ECS FLORIDA, LLC 
14026 THUNDERBOLT PLACE, SUITE 600 
CHANTILLY, VA 20151 

PROJECT NAME: TrailMark Phase 9 Roads and Pump Station 

St. Johns, FL 

TO: Mr. Gregg Kern 

Six Mile Creek Community Development 
c/o Scott Wild, P.E. - England-Thims & Miller 
14775 Old Saint Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN DUPLICATE COPY WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

CUSTOMER CODE PROJECT NO. BILLED THRU DATE TERMS 

513905 35:28905-A 11/28/2020 DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Please Pay 
This Amount: $3,400.00 

Description Quantity Units Unit Price Extension Total 

For Geotechnical Services 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, 
please contact Chris Egan at 904.880.0960 

* BUDGET SUMMARY * 

Budget Estimate: 

Previously Invoiced: 

Amt. This Invoice: 

Amt. Remaining: 

$3,400.00 

$0.00 

$3,400.00 

$0.00 

Subtotal: 

Invoice Total - Please Remit=> 

$3,400.00 
$3,400.00 

$3,400.00 

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% ANNUALLY) WILL BE ADDED TO ALL INVOICES UNPAID AFTER 30 DAYS 



REQUISITION NO. 21 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 21 

(B) Name of Payee: Environmental Services, Inc. 
8001 Baymeadows Way Ste 1 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7521 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $845.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Environmental services related to 
Trailmark Phase 9 - invoice TE92753 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account -
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
57170458;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

-2-
57170458;1 



PHASE 9 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 
A llerracan COMPANY 

INVOICE 
MAR 3 0 202f 

8001 Baymeadows Way Ste 1 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7521 
904-900-6494 

Project: EJ14062.04 Six Mile Creek CDDfTrailmark Gen Con 
Pacetti Road 

To: 

Jacksonville, FL 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
(COD) 
Attn: Gregg Kern 
475 WTown Pl Ste 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project Mgr: Patrick Pierce 

REMIT TO: 

Invoice Number: TE92753 

Environmental Services, Inc. 
PO Box 959673 
St Louis, MO 63195-9673 

Federal E.I.N.: 59-2668974 

Project Number: 
Invoice Date: 

HK147004 
3/29/2021 

For Period: 2/14/2021 to 3/13/2021 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD-TRAILMARK PHASE 9 

________________ D_es_c_r_lp_tl_on ________________ l _I __ To_ta_l __ 

TASK: TASK 9 Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 

Lump Sum 

Contract amount 
Percent complete as of 
Fees earned through 
Less: amount previously invoiced 
Percent complete total 

Created on 3/22/2021 

3/13/21 
3/13/21 

Task Total 

Invoice Total 

TERMS: DUE UPON PRESENTATION OF INVOICE 
Page 1 of 1 

$845.00 

$6,500.00 
100.00 % 

$6,500.00 
$5,655.00 

$845.00 

$845.00 

$845.00 

Client #521618 



REQUISITION NO. 21 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,150,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2021 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 3, PHASE 1) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Eigtht 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of February 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 21 

(B) Name of Payee: Clary & Associates, Inc. 
3830 Crown Point Road Suite A 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 173,000.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark Phase 9 Topographic 
Survey - Invoice 2020-756 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 1 Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
57170458;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: April 21, 2021 

-2-
57170458;1 



Clary & A sociates,, Inc. 
3830 Crown Point Road Suite A • Jacksonville, Florida 32257 • (904)260-2703 

INVOICE NO: 2020 - 756 

DATE: 02/28/21 

4544 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, #114 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

ORDERED BY: GREGG KERN 

DESCRIPTION: 12/04720 

LOT 313 AC 
SUBDIVISION: TRAILMARK UNIT 9 

PAGE 

DELIVER TO: 
PER CONTRACT 

W.O. NO. 2020 /Sb 

SECTION 38 TOWNSHIP: 6S RANGE: 28E 
ADDRESS TRAILMARK DR. 

ST. JOHNS FL ST. JOHNS 
IN NAME OF TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY ON 100' GRID OF 313 

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 

ACRE UNDEVELOPED AREA IN SOUTHEST CORNER 
OF PROJECT 

173,000.00 

TOTAL DUE $173,000.00 

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT 
PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT 

1 



Scope of Work 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 53 

PHASES 9A, 98 AND 9C CEI SERVICES 

21-066 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. (ETM) shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee. General consulting services shall include, but not 
be limited to: 

TASK I - CEI SERVICES 
ETM proposes to perform limited construction administration for Phases 9A, 98 and 9C throughout the construction and 
closeout phase of the project. This task includes the following services: 

1. Contract Document Preparation Assistance 8. Certification to St. Johns County 

2. Part-time Field Representation 9. Water and Sewer Certifications to FDEP 
3. Shop Drawing Review 10. Review of Contractors Pay Requests 

4. Owner Authorized Site Visits 11. Assistance with St. Johns County 

5. As-Built Review 12. FPL Design Coordination 

6. Regulatory Agency Required Inspections 13. Sleeving Plan Preparation/Coordination 

7. Certification to SJRWMD 14. Certification to St. Johns County Utility Department 

FEE .................................................................................................................................................................................................. HOURLY 
(HOURLY BUDGET ESTIMATE= $4,482.00/MONTH) 

(NOT TO EXCEED $53,784.00 OVER A 12-MONTH PERIOD WITHOUT FURTHER AUTHORIZATION) 

Principal-Vice President 
Project Manager 
Engineer 
Inspector 
Administrative Support 

TASK II - PROGRESS MEETINGS 

BASIS OF ESTIMATE 
4.0 hours/month @ $245/hour = 
4.0 hours/month @ $180/hour = 
10.0 hours/month @ $157.00/hour = 
8.0 hours/month @$120.00/hour = 
3.0 hours/month @ $84.00/hour = 

TOTAL 

$ 980.00 
$ 720.00 
$1,570.00 
$ 960.00 
$ 252.00 
$4,482.00 

ETM will coordinate and conduct progress meetings with the contractor throughout the construction and closeout of the 

project. 

FEE .................................................................................................................................................................................................. HOURLY 
(HOURLY BUDGET ESTIMATE= $882.00/MONTH) 

(NOT TO EXCEED $10,584.00 OVER A 12-MONTH PERIOD WITHOUT FURTHER AUTHORIZATION) 

BASIS OF ESTIMATE 
Principal-Vice President 1.0 hours/month @ $245/hour = $ 245.00 
Project Manager 2.0 hours/month @ $180/hour = $ 360.00 
Engineer 1.0 hours/month @ $157.00/hour = $ 157.00 

Inspector 1.0 hours/month @ $120.00/hour = $ 120.00 

Administrative Support 0.0 hours/month @ $84.00/hour = s 0.00 
TOTAL $ 882.00 

C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL COD'S - Copy\Sixmile COD (Whisper Creek}\ Work Authorizations\Work Auth No. 53 Phases 9A, 98 and 9C CE/ Services.doc 



TASK Ill - CDD TAX EXEMPT PURCHASE REQUISITIONS 
Per Section 212.08(6), Florida Statutes, tax-exempt purchases may be made by political subdivisions of the state in accordance 
with state law. To preserve the tax-exempt status of the CDD, ETM will coordinate with CDD staff, in accordance with State 
and CDD procedures, to administer a tax exempt "Direct Owner Purchase" (DOP) program to include evaluation of eligible 
purchases, documentation of Consumer's Certificate of Exemption, execute required Certificate of Entitlement, purchase 
order development/tracking, issuing purchase order to eligible vendors, review of the receipt of DOP materials, validate 
payments to vendors commensurate with materials received, and procurement of deductive reconciliation change orders to 
credit contract totals for DOP purchases. 

FEE .................................................................................................................................................................................................. HOURLY 
(HOURLY BUDGET ESTIMATE= $8,500.00) 

TASK IV - OWNER REQUESTED PLAN REVISIONS 

ETM will design any requested plan revisions, and process them for approval by St. Johns County and SJCUD. Because of 
the uncertainty of the amount of revisions, we propose to perform this task hourly, with an estimated budget amount. 

FEE .................................................................................................................................................................................................. HOURLY 
(NOT TO EXCEED $10,000.00 WITHOUT FURTHER AUTHORIZATION) 

TASK V - REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Costs such as final printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage, and travel shall be invoiced at direct cost. 

Budget Estimate ................................................................................................................................................. $3,500.00 

TASK VI - PLAT COORDINATION 
ETM will coordinate with the surveyor for the preparation of the plat(s) for the modified plans and coordinate the plat 
processing. 

FEE .................................................................................................................................................................................................. HOURLY 

TASKI 
TASKII 
TASKIII 
TASK IV 
TASKV 
TASK VI 

(NOT TO EXCEED= $15,000.00 WITHOUT FURTHER AUTHORIZATION) 

FEE SUMMARY 
CEI SERVICES 
PROGRESS MEETINGS 
CDD TAX EXEMPT PURCHASE REQUISITIONS 
OWNER REQUESTED PLAN REVISIONS 
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
PLAT COORDINATION 

TOTAL FEE SUMMARY 

$ 53,784.00 
$ 10,584.00 
$ 8,500.00 
$ 10,000.00 
$ 3,500.00 
S 15,000.00 
$ 101,368.00 

C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL COD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\ Work Autharizations\Work Auth No. 53 Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CE/ Services.doc 



BASIS OF ESTIMATED FEE 
Principal - CEO/CSO/President ............................................... $265.00/Hr. 
Principal - Vice President ....................................................... $245.00/Hr. 
Senior Engineer ....................................................................... $195.00/Hr. 
Engineer .................................................................................. $157.00/Hr. 
Project Manager ...................................................................... $180.00/Hr. 
Assistant Project Manager ..................................................... $147.00/Hr. 
Senior Planner ......................................................................... $182.00/Hr. 
Planner .................................................................................... $149.00/Hr. 
CEI Project Manager ........................................................................ $165.00/Hr. 
CEI Senior lnspector ........................................................................ $148.00/Hr. 
CEI Inspector .......................................................................... $120.00/Hr. 
Senior Landscape Architect ..................................................... $168.00/Hr. 
Landscape Architect ................................................................ $150.00/Hr. 
Senior Graphics Technician .......................................................... $149.00/Hr. 
GIS Programmer ...................................................................... $160.00/Hr. 
GIS Analyst .............................................................................. $133.00/Hr. 
Senior Engineering Designer/ Senior LA Designer ................. $151.00/Hr. 
Engineering/Landscape, Designer ........................................... $131.00/Hr. 
CADD/GIS Technician ............................................................. $121.00/Hr. 
Administrative Support ............................................................ $84.00/Hr. 
Accountant ...................................................................................... $102.00/Hr. 

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs plus 15%. 

Approval ~~ I \ t'I 
Submitted by: A \J~ 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Approved by: _______________ _ 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

, 2021 

Date: ______ __, 2021 

C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD {Whisper Creek)\Work Authorizations\ Work Auth No. 53 Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CE/ Services.doc 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

April 2021 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
      Scott Wild                          District Engineer             Via E-mail 
 
 

 

Amenities 
 

Overview 
 

 
 
 
Facility Usage 
& Updates 

 
 

Welcome 
Center 

 
 
 
 

Amenity 
Pool/Camp 
House 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Fitness Center 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
We are starting into our second quarter of our preventative 
maintenance plan. We are excited to see all the residents using the 
Trails and new Dog Park. We have been working on getting the 
Landscape back up to standards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Quarterly Maintenance on pool pumps 

• Pool had annual evaluation  

• Dog Park has opened 

• Pool deck was soft washed 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New 
Project/Proposals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
  

 
 
 

• Pool umbrella replacement 

• Update on Camp house windows/ventilation 

• Pool Tiles replaced 

• Dog Park Trimming of Tree Canopy 

• Fix electrical box and light timer at Monument entrance 

• Proposal for Board approval to proceed for new Landscape 
RFP. 

• Proposal for the purchase of benches in the Dog Park 

• Proposal for sign maintenance in district property 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Augus
t

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Canoe 1 1 1 1 2 3

Canoe 2 1 1 2 1

Tandem Kayak 3 2 1 1 1 2 4

Tandem Kayak 4 1 1 1 1 2 4

Single Kayak 5 2 4 1 1 1 1 1 5

Single Kayak 6 1 3 1 3 1 4

1 1 1
2

3

1 1
2

1
2

1 1 1
2

4

1 1 1 1
2

4

2

4

1 1 1 1 1

5

1

3

1

3

1

4
#

 R
e

n
ta

ls
 p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

Kayak/Canoe Rental

■ 

■ 

■ 

• 
■ 

■ 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   4 

 
 
 
 
 

Lifestyles 

 
Events Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Other: 
Attachments 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• One Blood – Blood Drive: April 14th 

• Teen Prom – April 17th 

• Mom Prom – May 8th  

• Groove in the Groves – May 29th 
 

 
 
 

 
 

• Quote for Dog Park benches 

• Scope of Service for Landscape Agreement 
 

   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Submitted to

Items

CONTACT

ADDRESS

PHONE FAX

EMAIL

PRICE EACH QTY

Project Detail - Page 1
LOCATION

PROJECT NAME

DISTANCETRAILMARK

GREGG KERN
475 WEST TOWN PLACE
SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL  32092

ESTIMATE #

DATE
002-21-294820
3/31/2021

REFERENCE

gkern@greenpointellc.com

TOTAL

35 MILES COORDINATES

(4) ADDITIONAL PARK BENCHES

WRITTEN BY DAN KRISTOFF

PROPOSAL 294820
SIX MILE CREEK CDD

** DEPOSIT REQUIRED **

SITE FURNISHINGS, PARK BENCH $1,266.00 4 $5,064.00
PALISADE SINGLE COUNTOUR OAK BENCH - ITEM 203-1082 - (IN GROUND MOUNT)

1

LABOR / INSTALLATION, INSTALL - JACKSONVILLE, LOCAL 15-30 $575.00 1 $575.00
QUOTED

2

SHIPPING, STANDARD $925.00 1 $925.003

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL  32771-6634
P: 407.830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569

Approval
TERMS & CONDITIONS - All work will be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practice. All agreements are contingent upon delays and material cost increases beyond our control.

- Pricing in this proposal is subject to acceptance within 14 days and is void thereafter.
- Depending upon the agreed credit terms, a deposit may be required before work is to commence.
- If a deposit is to be paid by credit card, you authorize OnSight Industries, LLC to charge 50% of the total project cost upfront and the balance of the project immediately upon
completion.
- Any labor and installation pricing is approximate and subject to change based upon actual time incurred.
- Delivery/installation postponement will result in the client being progress billed for completed product. At this time, title for the product will transfer to the client.  Product will be
warehoused until the client is ready for installation, at which time applicable installation labor will be invoiced upon completion.
- Sales tax is estimated and subject to change based upon the actual rate at time of invoicing.
- Unless otherwise noted, client assumes all responsibility for permitting and utility locator services as necessary.
- Customer is responsible for variations from customer supplied architectural drawings & hardscapes.
- Signature on this proposal constitutes approval from the client on supplied artwork/graphics.
- Invoices are due upon receipt. Any unpaid invoices are subject to late fees equal to 1.5% of the balance due per month (18% per year) , collection fees and/or court costs.

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

SIGNATURE NAME DATE

SIGNATURE NAME DATE

THE ABOVE PRICES, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS ARE HEREBY ACCEPTED. ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC IS AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT
AS STATED. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AS OUTLINED ABOVE.

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC.

PRE-TAX TOTAL $6,564.00
EST TAX (.065) $0.00

------------
TOTAL $6,564.00

DAN KRISTOFF 4/1/2021

---

[+J ____________ _ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting
March	31,	2021

• • • • • • • • • • • • 

• • • • ••••• 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  
Cash $156,889 --- --- $156,889
Investments:
Custody Account $207,416 --- --- $207,416
Series 2007

Reserve --- $25,401 --- $25,401
Construction --- --- $2,177 $2,177

Series 2015
Reserve --- $160,031 --- $160,031
Revenue --- $223,672 --- $223,672

Series 2016A
Reserve --- $443,550 --- $443,550
Revenue --- $490,535 --- $490,535
Prepayment --- $600 --- $600
Construction --- --- $453,435 $453,435
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,570 $2,570

Series 2016B
Reserve --- $138,650 --- $138,650
Revenue --- $3,103 --- $3,103
Interest --- $6,167 --- $6,167
Prepayment --- $197,599 --- $197,599
Construction --- --- $1 $1

Series 2017A
Reserve --- $703,838 --- $703,838
Revenue --- $503,490 --- $503,490
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- $906 $906

Series 2017B
Reserve --- $21,868 --- $21,868
Revenue --- $247 --- $247
Prepayment --- $8,544 --- $8,544
Interest --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- $414,890 --- $414,890
Capitalized Interest --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Cost of Issuance --- --- $15,751 $15,751

Series 2021
Reserve --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- $0 --- $0
Capitalized Interest --- $248,064 --- $248,064
Construction --- --- $8,468,812 $8,468,812
Cost of Issuance --- --- $59,161 $59,161

Due from Capital Projects --- --- $956 $956
Due from General Fund --- --- $4,153 $4,153
TOTAL ASSETS $364,305 $4,571,575 $9,007,923 $13,943,803

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $6,230 --- $9,052 $15,282
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- $956 $6,109
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- $25,401 --- $25,401
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- $383,704 --- $383,704
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- $934,685 --- $934,685
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- $345,519 --- $345,519
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- $1,207,327 --- $1,207,327
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- $30,659 --- $30,659
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- $829,766 --- $829,766
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 --- $814,514 --- $814,514
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- $2,177 $2,177
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- $459,202 $459,202
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- $1 $1
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- $1,862 $1,862
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- $6,699 $6,699
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 --- --- $8,527,973 $8,527,973
Unassigned $352,922 --- --- $352,922

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $364,305 $4,571,575 $9,007,923 $13,943,803

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
March 31, 2021

1



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21  THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $709,200 $647,166 $647,166 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $89,533 $50,205 $50,205 $0

 Developer Contributions $197,674 $98,837 $70,326 ($28,511)  

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $2,948 $2,948 *

Interest $0 $0 $3 $3
   

TOTAL  REVENUES $996,407 $796,208 $770,648 ($25,560)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $6,000 $4,400 $1,600
FICA Expense $918 $459 $337 $122
Engineering Fees $16,000 $8,000 $4,526 $3,474
Arbitrage $3,600 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $21,550 $4,310 $4,310 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $2,500 $2,500 ($0)
Attorney Fees $22,000 $11,000 $8,812 $2,188
Annual Audit $5,315 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Management Fees $29,000 $14,500 $14,500 ($0)
Information Technology $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Telephone $300 $150 $207 ($57)
Postage $1,500 $750 $591 $159
Insurance $6,525 $6,525 $6,218 $307
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,250 $1,397 ($147)
Travel Per Diem $250 $125 $0 $125
Legal Advertising $5,000 $2,500 $503 $1,997
Meeting Room Fees $0 $0 $1,500 ($1,500)
Bank Fees $800 $400 $469 ($69)
Other Current Charges $500 $250 $157 $93
Office Supplies $350 $175 $70 $105
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $139,483 $64,669 $56,270 $8,399

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $22,400 $22,400 $22,465 ($65)
Electric $43,000 $21,500 $18,616 $2,884
Water & Sewer $8,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
Landscape Maintenance $263,995 $131,998 $129,050 $2,948
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $20,000 $12,575 $7,425
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $10,000 $8,395 $1,605
Lake Maintenance $22,000 $11,000 $10,050 $950
Lake Contingency $5,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Security Patrol $55,000 $27,500 $24,985 $2,515
Street Sweeping $8,000 $4,000 $500 $3,500
General Maintenance $10,000 $5,000 $7,929 ($2,929)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,500 $501 $1,999
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,500 $340 $2,160

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $507,395 $264,898 $235,406 $29,492

March 31, 2021

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21  THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $3,000 $2,734 $266
     Electric $16,000 $8,000 $6,808 $1,192
     Water/Irrigation $26,000 $13,000 $26,278 ($13,278)
     Gas $1,000 $500 $618 ($118)
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,250 $1,098 $152
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $550 $210 $340
     Security Monitoring $12,400 $6,200 $7,671 ($1,471)
     Access Cards $1,000 $500 $0 $500
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $21,840 $17,640 $4,200
     Landscape Maintenance $26,165 $13,083 $13,083 ($0)
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $8,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $4,000 $1,320 $2,680
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $29,552 $24,627 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $16,500 $8,250 $8,250 $0
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $3,750 $873 $2,877
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $6,870 $6,870 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $1,750 $1,533 $217
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $7,500 $6,921 $579
     Fitness Equipment Lease $13,784 $6,892 $1,149 $5,743
     Pest Control $1,500 $750 $990 ($240)
Pool Permits $500 $500 $0 $500
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $5,000 $1,871 $3,129
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
New Capital Projects $10,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Special Events $10,000 $5,000 $2,973 $2,027
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $9,863 $9,863 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $1,750 $7,075 ($5,325)
Office Supplies $500 $250 $0 $250
Operating Supplies $10,000 $5,000 $1,646 $3,354
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $850 $364 $486

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $349,529 $179,450 $152,463 $26,987

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Transfer Out $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $996,407 $509,016 $444,474 $64,542

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $326,174

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $26,748

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $352,922

  

March 31, 2021

3



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $2

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($9,197)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $34,598

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,401

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,401  
$25,401  

March 31, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

4



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $195,659 $195,659 $0
Interest Income $500 $250 $8 ($242)

TOTAL REVENUES $214,908 $195,909 $195,668 $606,485

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $61,109 $61,109 $61,109 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $90,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $61,109 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $212,219 $61,109 $66,109 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $2,689 $129,558

Fund Balance - Beginning $88,410 $254,145

Fund Balance - Ending $91,099 $383,704

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $160,031  
Revenue $223,672

$383,704  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

5



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $406,011 $406,011 $0
Interest Income $500 $250 $19 ($231)

TOTAL REVENUES $445,417 $406,261 $406,030 ($231)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $105,000 ($105,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $167,984 $167,984 $167,984 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $105,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $166,016 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,000 $167,984 $272,984 ($105,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $6,417 $133,045

Fund Balance - Beginning $447,594 $801,639

Fund Balance - Ending $454,011 $934,685

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $443,550  
Revenue $490,535
Prepayment $600

$934,685  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

6



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $136,300 $6,167 $6,167 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $197,596 $197,596
Interest Income $250 $125 $7 ($118)

TOTAL REVENUES $136,550 $6,292 $203,769 $197,478

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $150,000 ($110,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $69,325 $69,325 $69,325 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $68,150 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $177,475 $109,325 $219,325 ($110,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($40,925) ($15,556)

Fund Balance - Beginning $113,887 $361,074

Fund Balance - Ending $72,962 $345,519

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $138,650  
Revenue $3,103
Interest $6,167
Prepayment $197,599

$345,519  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

7



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $484,860 $484,860 $0
Interest Income $250 $125 $25 ($100)

TOTAL REVENUES $704,644 $484,985 $484,885 ($100)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $261,791 $261,791 $261,791 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $180,000 $180,000 $180,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $258,528 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,319 $441,791 $441,791 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,325 $43,095

Fund Balance - Beginning $439,929 $1,164,233

Fund Balance - Ending $444,254 $1,207,327

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $703,838  
Revenue $503,490

$1,207,327  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $29,158 $261 $261 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $12,478 $12,478
Interest $100 $50 $6 ($44)
Transfer In $0 $0 $335 $335

TOTAL REVENUES $29,258 $311 $13,080 $12,769

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $525,000 $525,000 $525,000 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $28,623 $28,623 $28,623 $0
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $334 ($334)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $14,579 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $568,201 $553,623 $578,957 ($25,334)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($538,943) ($565,877)

Fund Balance - Beginning $553,623 $596,536

Fund Balance - Ending $14,680 $30,659

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $21,868  
Revenue $247
Prepayment $8,544
Interest $0

$30,659  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $414,875 $414,875 $0
Interest Income $100 $50 $11 ($39)

TOTAL REVENUES $414,975 $414,925 $414,887 ($39)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $94,668 $94,668 $94,668 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $140,828 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $235,496 $94,668 $94,668 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $179,479 $320,219

Fund Balance - Beginning $94,668 $509,547

Fund Balance - Ending $274,147 $829,766

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $414,890
Capitalized Interest $2

$829,766  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $697,240 $697,240
Net Premium $0 $0 $117,273 $117,273
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $814,514 $814,514

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $814,514

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $814,514

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $0
Capitalized Interest $248,064

$814,514  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,176

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,177
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,177  
$2,177

March 31, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

12



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $165,740 $165,740
Interest Income $0 $0 $9 $9

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $165,749 $165,749

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $165,749

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $165,749

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $293,453

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $459,202
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Constuction $453,435
Cost of Issuance $2,570  
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$459,202

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

13



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1
$1

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

14



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $710,042 $710,042
Interest $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $710,046 $710,046

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $855,559 ($855,559)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $855,559 ($855,559)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($145,513)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($145,513)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $147,375

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,862
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $906
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956

$1,862

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

15



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

16



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $1,922,891 $1,922,891
Interest $0 $0 $13 $13

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,922,904 $1,922,904

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $2,451,786 ($2,451,786)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,451,786 ($2,451,786)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($528,882)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($528,882)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $535,581

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,699
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Cost of Issuance $15,751
Contracts Payable ($9,052)

$6,699

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

17



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 3/31/21 THRU 3/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $9,452,760 $9,452,760
Interest $0 $0 $6 $6

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $9,452,766 $9,452,766

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $597,318 ($597,318)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $327,475 ($327,475)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $924,793 ($924,793)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $8,527,973

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $8,527,973

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $8,527,973
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $8,468,812
Cost of Issuance $59,161

$8,527,973

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

March 31, 2021

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $35,378 $288,041 $248,570 $62,754 $12,424 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $647,166
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $22,383 $0 $0 $0 $22,383 $5,438 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,205
Developer Contributions $70,326 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,326
Miscellaneous Revenue $50 $500 $30 $0 $1,638 $730 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,948
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3

Total Revenues $92,760 $35,878 $288,071 $248,570 $86,776 $18,593 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $770,648

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $800 $400 $200 $1,200 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,400
FICA Expense $61 $61 $31 $15 $92 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $337
Engineering Fees $1,151 $348 $525 $483 $2,019 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,526
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,310
Dissemination $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500
Attorney Fees $4,383 $1,429 $1,421 $1,579 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,812
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Management Fees $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,500
Information Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Telephone $77 $19 $45 $19 $48 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $207
Postage $108 $15 $289 $41 $103 $36 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $591
Insurance $6,218 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,218
Printing & Binding $19 $455 $151 $253 $0 $518 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,397
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $426 $0 $0 $0 $76 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $503
Meeting Room Fee $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
Bank Fees $100 $79 $47 $95 $61 $87 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $469
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $102 $0 $56 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157
Office Supplies $1 $22 $7 $19 $6 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $21,452 $6,161 $6,451 $9,947 $7,094 $5,166 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $56,270

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $22,465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,465
Electric $3,201 $3,155 $3,178 $3,049 $2,967 $3,067 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,616
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $21,738 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,050
Landscape Contingency $750 $0 $10,875 $950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,575
Irrigation Maintenance $732 $0 $2,516 $3,190 $1,956 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,395
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,050
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $5,433 $5,628 $5,561 $3,424 $3,020 $1,920 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,985
Street Sweeping $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
General Maintenance $0 $820 $467 $0 $6,642 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,929
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $501 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $501
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $40 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $340

Total Operation & Maintenance $56,533 $33,040 $45,734 $33,750 $38,224 $28,124 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $235,406

19



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $445 $446 $464 $456 $471 $451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,734
     Electric $1,111 $1,026 $1,267 $1,171 $1,129 $1,104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,808
     Water/Irrigation $1,576 $1,077 $4,834 $6,765 $7,757 $4,268 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,278
     Gas $37 $121 $181 $167 $28 $84 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $618
     Trash Removal $172 $172 $172 $193 $194 $196 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,098
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $210
     Security Monitoring $1,096 $2,192 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,671
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $4,200 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,640
     Landscape Maintenance $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,083
     Landscape Contingency $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,320
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,627
     Pool Maintenance $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,250
     Pool Repairs $38 $7 $372 $71 $385 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $873
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,870
     Janitorial Supplies $254 $444 $106 $383 $283 $62 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,533
     Facility Maintenance $2,144 $3,036 $1,403 $108 $230 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,921
     Fitness Equipment Lease $1,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,149
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $990
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $983 $0 $374 $514 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,871
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $523 $433 $1,686 $16 $315 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,973
Holiday Decorations $0 $9,863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,863
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $6,435 $325 $165 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,075
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $125 $69 $1,399 $0 $0 $54 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,646
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $364 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $364

Total Amenity Center $29,187 $33,434 $27,019 $24,760 $25,793 $12,271 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $152,463

Other Sources/Uses
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Other Sources/Uses $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Expenditures $107,172 $72,635 $79,204 $68,457 $71,446 $45,560 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $444,474

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($14,412) ($36,757) $208,867 $180,114 $15,330 ($26,967) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $326,174

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

20



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY19) Portion (FY20) Portion (FY21) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 9/25/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $37,512.87 $37,512.87 $6,236.87 $31,276.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 9/26/19 1830 12/13/19 $68,021.35 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

AJE#1 9/30/19 N/A N/A $0.00 $0.00 ($102,399.00) $102,399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/14/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $76,579.69 $76,579.69 $20,149.88 $56,429.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 10/31/19 1830 12/13/19 $35,177.54 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/19/19 1854 1/6/20 $54,233.89 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1/2/20 1856 1/21/20 $32,670.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1/17/20 1861 2/3/20 $50,855.88 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 2/25/20 WIRE 4/10/20 $49,601.84 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 4/20/20 WIRE 5/27/20 $316,971.51 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $316,971.51 $0.00
8 8/28/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $32,259.42 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,259.42 $0.00
9 9/4/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $79,003.14 $79,003.14 $0.00 $50,320.14 $28,683.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $41,935.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,935.00 $0.00
1 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $42,965.49 $42,965.49 $0.00 $1,322.00 $41,643.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/30/20 975097 12/23/20 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $0.00 $19,248.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/2/20 975097 12/23/20 $46,856.78 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,856.78 $0.00
4 12/21/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $4,208.64 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,208.64 $0.00
5 12/23/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $442,994.47 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00
6 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $541,222.51 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00
7 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $242,133.10 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $25,166.43 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,166.43 $0.00
9 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $370,752.88 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $287,730.25 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00
11 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $97,155.63 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $650,944.16 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00

Due to Developer $3,756,013.31 $3,756,013.31 ($27,528.91) $260,995.48 $70,326.49 $1,061,931.08 $1,922,891.39 $467,397.78 $0.00

Total Developer Contributions FY21 $70,326.49

*FY19 column does not include Funding Requests #1-15 on FY19 summary schedule.

21



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

259A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #1 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 70,172.00$        
260A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #2 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 90,000.00$        
261A 4/1/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hydrant 3,382.40$          
262A 6/23/20 ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Invoice #18624 - Trailmark Phase 4C Platting 1,980.00$          
263A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #3 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 7,579.54$          
264A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #4 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 18,639.11$        
265A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for MODCP Application Fee 132.00$             
266A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for ROW Permit Fee 392.00$             

TOTAL 192,277.05$      

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest 34.96$               

10/30/19 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 573799 Utility Reimbursement 73,628.48$        
11/1/19 Interest 30.41$               
12/1/19 Interest 38.22$               
1/2/20 Interest 39.50$               
2/3/20 Interest 39.39$               

2/14/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 576202 Utility Reimbursement 58,127.41$        
3/2/20 Interest 35.80$               
4/1/20 Interest 11.94$               
4/1/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 578604 Utility Reimbursement 36,712.06$        
5/1/20 Interest 1.77$                 
6/1/20 Interest 2.05$                 
7/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

7/29/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 581107 Utility Reimbursement 74,953.78$        
8/3/20 Interest 1.06$                 
9/1/20 Interest 1.22$                 

TOTAL 243,659.23$      

236,303.89$      
243,659.23$      

(192,277.05)$    

287,686.07$      

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

10/30/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 584204 Utility Reimbursement 104,017.48$      
11/2/20 Interest 1.25$                 
12/1/20 Interest 1.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 1.66$                 

1/28/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners CHK# 587721 Utility Reimbursement 61,722.22$        
2/1/21 Interest 1.70$                 
3/1/21 Interest 1.74$                 

TOTAL 165,748.84$      

287,686.07$      
165,748.84$      

-$                  

453,434.91$      

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 3/31/21

Requisitions Paid thru 3/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

23



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest -$                  
11/1/19 Interest -$                  
12/1/19 Interest -$                  
1/2/20 Interest -$                  
2/3/20 Interest -$                  
3/2/20 Interest -$                  
4/1/20 Interest -$                  
5/1/20 Interest -$                  
6/1/20 Interest -$                  
7/1/20 Interest -$                  
8/1/20 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 3/31/21

Requisitions Paid thru 3/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

24



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 3/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 3/31/21

25



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 25 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 5 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,841.14$      
10/26/20 26 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #194693 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,422.01$          
12/14/20 27 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195322 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,152.00$          
12/14/20 28 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195704 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,041.41$          
12/14/20 29 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195942 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 5,913.50$          
12/21/20 30 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 136,689.61$      
2/19/21 31 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0196490 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,914.18$          
2/24/21 32 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,133.10$      
3/9/21 33 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Inv# 0196856 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - January 2021 7,702.81$          
3/9/21 34 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - January 2021 363,050.07$      

3/30/21 35 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - February 2021 92,607.96$        
3/30/21 36 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice # 0197173 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - February 2021 4,547.67$          

TOTAL 1,107,015.46$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.63$                 
11/2/20 Interest 1.48$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.62$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.41$                 
2/1/21 Interest 0.02$                 

2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #7 242,133.10$      
3/1/21 Interest 0.01$                 
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #9 370,752.88$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #7 97,155.63$        

TOTAL 710,045.78$      

397,875.71$      
710,045.78$      

(1,107,015.46)$ 

906.03$             

Requisitions Paid thru 3/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 3/31/21

26



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 3/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 3/31/21

27



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 27 Dock Medics of Florida, LLC Kayak Launch 11,950.00$        
10/26/20 28 St. Johns County Application Subcon 202000008 13,960.00$        
10/26/20 29 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Invoice #10979 - Whisper Creek Dog Park 24,750.00$        
10/26/20 30 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #117762-  Project Construction Services 164.50$             
10/26/20 31 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 370,458.52$      
10/26/20 32 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 509,838.99$      
10/26/20 33 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-02 50,405.50$        
10/26/20 34 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-01 76,735.00$        
10/26/20 35 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TE17017 3,000.00$          
10/26/20 36 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TD98913 3,750.00$          
10/26/20 37 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-08 7,564.00$          
10/26/20 38 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194692 - East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (WA#42) 9,814.39$          
10/26/20 39 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194668 -  East Parcel Phase 2 Preliminary Engineering (WA#44) 17,588.35$        
10/26/20 40 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #trailmark-07 7,500.00$          
10/26/20 41 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8192 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 5,152.00$          
10/26/20 42 Carlton Construction, Inc. Appl# 1 7,355.03$          
10/26/20 43 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8229 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 3,440.00$          
10/30/20 44 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 218,229.79$      
12/14/20 45 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195320 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,390.00$          
12/14/20 46 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195321 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 4,098.01$          
12/14/20 47 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195703 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 5,315.51$          
12/14/20 48 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195696 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,649.55$          
12/14/20 49 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195885 - Phase 11 Construction (WA#48) 1,875.00$          
12/14/20 50 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195948 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 3,615.00$          
12/14/20 51 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195947 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 10,223.71$        
12/14/20 52 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8260 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 1,250.00$          
12/14/20 53 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #0002-20-282499-1 - Park Benches 7,460.85$          
12/14/20 54 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #118424 - Project Construction Services 423.00$             
12/14/20 55 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,358.44$          
12/14/20 56 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #3 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 2,521.53$          
12/22/20 57 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Partial Payment 89,589.39$        
12/22/20 58 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-09 - Signage 7,500.00$          
12/22/20 59 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #119003 - Project Construction Services 493.50$             
1/22/21 57A Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Balance 442,994.47$      
1/20/21 60 Weyerhaeuser NP Company Mitigation Bank Credit Purchase - Trailmark Phase from St. Johns Mitigation Bank 86,400.00$        
1/20/21 61 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8323 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - January 2021 2,393.75$          
1/20/21 62 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196489 - East Parcel Phase I - CEI Services (WA#42) - December 2020 4,871.18$          
1/20/21 63 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196233 - Master Site Plannng (WA#51) - November 2020 369.50$             
1/20/21 64 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196382 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - December 2020 1,375.50$          
1/20/21 65 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196240 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - November 2020 20,747.58$        
1/20/21 66 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196488 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - December 2020 7,770.00$          
1/20/21 67 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22061 - Landscape Services - Landscape Parking Lots Phase 1I - Januay 2021 4,158.00$          
1/20/21 68 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22060 - Well Drilling for Recharge System at Pond #3 - December 2020 1,150.00$          
1/20/21 69 Hopping, Green & Sams Inv# 119568 - Project Construction Services - November 2020 329.00$             
1/20/21 70 Vallencourt Construction Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase I - December 2020 396,328.00$      
1/20/21 71 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,300.00$          
1/20/21 72 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8277 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - December 2020 12,030.00$        
1/20/21 73 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 849515 - Geotechnial Services - Trailmark Development - November 2020 2,000.00$          
3/9/21 74 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196855 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - January 2021 7,058.81$          
3/9/21 75 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196241 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - November 2020 3,038.75$          
3/9/21 76 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196854 - East Parcel Phase I - Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) - January 2021 3,971.78$          
3/9/21 77 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - January 2021 172,623.04$      
3/9/21 78 Vallencourt Construction Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - January 2021 71,686.87$        
3/9/21 79 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Inv# 11401 - Trailmark Whisper Creek Dog Park  (Balance) - January 2021 28,310.00$        
3/9/21 80 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196853 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21 Amendment #2) - January 2021 1,041.00$          

3/30/21 81 Vallencourt Construction Application #12 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - February 2021 314,297.46$      
3/30/21 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - February 2021 176,173.63$      
3/30/21 83 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-04 - Trail Construction - Trailhead Adventure Trail Balance - February 2021 69,686.50$        
3/30/21 84 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-10 - Trail Design - Trailmark Design Development Work - February 2021 11,233.75$        
3/30/21 85 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-03 -Trailmark 2020 Bike Trail Agreement Balance - February 2021 68,601.00$        
3/30/21 86 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #120223 - Project Construction Services - December 2020 211.50$             
3/30/21 87 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197172 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment#2) - February 2021 610.00$             
3/30/21 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197170 - East Parcel Phase 1 -CEI Services (WA#42) - February 2021 8,055.32$          
3/30/21 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197076 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2, No.50 - February 2021 2,075.00$          

TOTAL 3,413,310.95$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 6.11$                 
11/2/20 Interest 5.17$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.37$                 

1/20/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #5 442,994.47$      
2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #6 541,222.51$      
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #10 287,730.25$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #12 650,944.16$      

TOTAL 1,922,903.65$   

1,490,407.67$   
1,922,903.65$   

(3,413,310.95)$ 

0.37$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 3/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 3/31/21

28



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

3/25/21 1 Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Reimbursement #1 - Advanced Expenses for Phase 9 550,922.54$      
3/25/21 2 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 861514 - Partial Geotechnical Engineering Services 24,500.00$        
3/25/21 3 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196857 - Proposal Documents & RFP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 1,608.50$          
3/25/21 4 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196725 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 2,498.50$          
3/25/21 5 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE66751 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 940.00$             
3/25/21 6 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 866895 - Geotechnical Engineering Services 3,500.00$          
3/25/21 7 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE78591 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 715.00$             
3/25/21 8 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196194 - Phase 9 Construction Documents (WA#37) 2,480.58$          
3/25/21 9 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197174 - Proposal Documents & RDP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 405.00$             
3/25/21 10 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197071 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 3,835.98$          
3/25/21 11 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197069 - Trailmark Phase 9B 5,161.69$          
3/25/21 12 Clary & Associates Inv# 2021-160 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Re-stake Control 750.00$             

TOTAL 597,317.79$      

Fiscal Year 2021
3/1/21 Interest 6.21$                 

TOTAL 6.21$                 

9,066,123.28$   
6.21$                 

(597,317.79)$    

8,468,811.70$   

Requisitions Paid thru 3/31/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 2/24/21
Interest Earned thru 3/31/21

29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
FISCAL YEAR 2021 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS 

SERIES 201S SERIES 

DEBT 2016A DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE 

ASSESSED TO #LOTS ASMT ASMT 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 1,490 - -
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 1,490 - -

TAX ROLL NET 788 214,408.21 444,916.84 

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 2,278 214,408.21 444,916.84 

SERIES 2015 SERIES 

DEBT 2016A DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE 

RECEIVED FROM BALANCE DUE ASMT ASMT 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 212,405.62 - -
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICE PAID 212,405.62 - -

TAX ROLL RECEIVED/ DUE 5,187.35 213,822.78 443,702.02 

TOTAL RECEIPTS/ DUE 217,592.97 213,822.78 443,702.02 

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2015 SERIES 
DEBT 2016A DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE 
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED 

1 11/2/2020 271.29 562.95 

2 11/12/2020 2,612.70 5,421.60 

3 11/24/2020 7,811.79 16,210.18 

4 12/3/2020 12,281.38 25,484.99 

5 12/16/2020 74,802.80 155,222.72 

6 1/7/2021 75,142.66 155,927.97 

INTEREST 1/19/2021 8.14 16.88 

7 2/22/2021 18,972.52 39,369.73 

8 3/11/2021 3,756.13 7,794.32 

INTEREST 4/8/2021 1.76 3.66 

9 4/13/2021 18,161.61 37,687.02 

- -
- -
- -
- -

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 213,822.78 443,702.02 

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 0% 

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100% 100% 

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 100% 100% 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M) IS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/20, 

1/1/21, 4/1/21, 7/1/21. THERE IS ALSO A FUNDING AGREEMENT OF $240,846 

DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS ARE DUE IN INSTALLMENTS WITH 40% DUE 4/1/21 AND 60% 

DUE 9/30/21 

SERIES 2017A 

DEBT SERVICE 

ASMT 

173,077.80 

173,077.80 

531,321.01 

704,398.81 

SERIES 2017A 

DEBT SERVICE 

ASMT 

-
-

529,870.27 

529,870.27 

SERIES 2017A 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED 

672.28 

6,474.50 

19,358.24 

30,434.26 

185,367.43 

186,209.64 

20.16 

47,015.44 

9,308.00 

4.37 

45,005.95 

-
-
-
-

529,870.27 

0% 

100% 

75% 

SERIES 2020 

DEBT SERVICE FV21 O&M 

ASMT ASMT 

414,875.00 89,532.78 

414,875.00 89,532.78 

- 709,180.14 

414,875.00 798,712.92 

SERIES 2020 

DEBT SERVICE 

ASMT O&MASMT 

414,875.00 50,204.96 

414,875.00 50,204.96 

- 707,243.79 

414,875.00 757,448.75 

SERIES 2020 
DEBT SERVICE O&M 

RECEIVED RECEIVED 
- 897.33 

- 8,641.83 

- 25,838.38 

- 40,622.09 

- 247,418.97 

- 248,543.12 

- 26.92 

- 62,753.81 

- 12,423.85 

- 5.84 

- 60,071.65 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- 707,243.79 

0% 56% 

0% 100% 

0% 95% 

SERIES 2016 AND 2017 B BONDS ARE TO BE PAID OFF AT CLOSING AND ARE ASSESSED SEPERATLEY AND DUE EACH 4/1 AND 9/30 

TOTALASMTS 

677,485.58 

677,485.58 

1,899,826.21 

2,577,311.79 

TOTAL 

RECEIVED 

465,079.96 

465,079.96 

1,894,638.86 

2,359,718.82 

TOTAL 
RECEIVED 

2,403.85 

23,150.63 

69,218.59 

108,822.72 

662,811.92 

665,823.39 

72.10 

168,111.50 

33,282.30 

15.63 

160,926.23 

1,894,638.86 

69% 

100% 

92% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 2/12/21 3378-3388 11,047.97$                        

2/22/21 3389-3397 4,341.34$                          
2/25/21 3398-3407 809,022.04$                      
3/3/21 3408-3424 45,258.12$                        
3/8/21 3425-3429 10,133.63$                        
3/10/21 3430-3436 660,329.34$                      
3/17/21 3437-3442 15,452.83$                        
3/22/21 3443-3448 3,454.60$                          
3/29/21 3449-3452 6,034.86$                          
3/31/21 3453-3457 748,099.79$                      
4/5/21 3458-3467 27,217.82$                        
4/12/21 3468-3476 11,515.86$                        

2,351,908.20$                   

Payroll February 2021
Darren Glynn 50043 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50044 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50045 184.70$                             
Robert Weatherly 50046 184.70$                             

Wendy Hartley 50047 184.70$                             
923.50$                             

March 2021
Darren Glynn 50048 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50049 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50050 184.70$                             
Robert Weatherly 50051 184.70$                             

Wendy Hartley 50052 184.70$                             
923.50$                             

2,353,755.20$           

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

February 10, 2021 to March 14, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/12/21 00027 1/28/21 29256599 202102 330-53800-41000                                     *               16.05
PHONE/INTERNET SRVC-FEB21

AT&T                                                               16.05 003378
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00040 1/31/21 PW96677  202102 330-53800-43300                                     *              193.90

TRASH REMOVAL 02/01-02/28
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 193.90 003379

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00139 2/08/21 AE020821 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/08/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003380

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00138 2/11/21 CM021121 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/10/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003381

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00033 1/30/21 SMCCDD01 202101 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES JAN21
1/30/21 SMCCDD01 202101 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL JAN21
1/30/21 SMCCDD01 202101 320-53800-46000                                     *              282.46

AMAZON-VBALL NET/PBALL ST
1/30/21 SMCCDD01 202101 320-53800-46000                                     *               16.11

HOME DEPOT-LED FLG LIGHTS
1/30/21 SMCCDD01 202101 320-53800-46000                                     *               24.47

HOME DEPOT-NYLON US FLAG
1/30/21 SMCCDD01 202101 320-53800-46000                                     *               19.98

HOME DEPOT-FLAG POLE
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                             8,628.39 003382

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00005 2/03/21 93295-44 202101 320-53800-43000                                     *               65.19

404 BLOOMING WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                              65.19 003383

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00068 2/08/21 IN-15631 202102 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,095.82

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,095.82 003384

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00137 2/10/21 RN021021 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SRVC - 02/09/21
2/10/21 RN021021 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              240.00

SECURITY SRVC - 02/10/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             360.00 003385

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00004 2/08/21 3334951- 202102 310-51300-48000                                     *               76.29

NOT.OF MEETING 02/17/21
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                           76.29 003386

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/12/21 00034 2/05/21 21101409 202101 330-53800-43200                                     *               92.33
801 TRAILMARK DR - JAN21

TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   92.33 003387
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/21 00154 2/08/21 TM020821 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/03/21
TONY J MATUSE                                                     160.00 003388

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00155 2/08/21 904 940- 202102 330-53800-41000                                     *              193.98

FIRE ALARM LINE0687 FEB21
AT&T                                                              193.98 003389

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00138 2/17/21 CM021721 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/14/21
2/17/21 CM021721 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/16/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                320.00 003390

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00022 10/29/20 195878   202010 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,028.00

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#40)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     1,028.00 003391

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00038 2/08/21 419627ES 202101 330-53800-43200                                     *               74.94

GAS CHARGE 01/04-02/03/21
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                74.94 003392

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00053 12/20/20 908926 9 202012 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL DEC20
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO.                               270.00 003393

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00066 2/12/21 24357    202102 320-53800-47400                                     *              150.00

FITNESS CTR PREVENT.MAINT
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              150.00 003394

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00002 1/29/21 120222   202012 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,108.37

BD MTG/CAM.AGMT/CORR/MEMO
1/29/21 120224   202012 310-51300-31500                                     *              313.00

PET.COMMENT/PARCEL EXP
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,421.37 003395

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00028 2/15/21 108      202101 320-53800-46900                                     *              383.05

GYM WIPE/TP/WHEEL/SOAP/PT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                383.05 003396

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00137 2/17/21 RN021721 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SRVC - 02/15/21

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/17/21 RN021721 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              180.00
SECURITY SRVC - 02/16/21

2/17/21 RN021721 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00
SECURITY SRVC - 02/17/21

ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             500.00 003397
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00156 12/17/20 8277     202102 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,030.00

TRLMRK ENT&PHI(20-06A)DEC
1/21/21 8323     202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,393.75

TRLMRK ENT&PHI(20-06A)JAN
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                14,423.75 003398

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00079 11/30/20 2020-767 202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,335.00

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOV20
12/31/20 2020-527 202102 300-13100-10100                                     *              380.00

PH9 CONSERVATION EASEMENT
CLARY & ASSOCIATES, INC.                                        2,715.00 003399

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00157 1/29/21 APP#4    202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,300.00

TRAILMARK ENT&PARKS APP#4
CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                        1,300.00 003400

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00022 10/30/20 195941   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *              540.00

RFP TRLMRK PH9A/9B/9C OCT
11/25/20 196225   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,161.85

TRAILMARK PHASE 9B NOV20
11/25/20 196233   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *              369.50

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)NOV
11/29/20 196240   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *           20,747.58

EAST PARCEL PHI AMNTY NOV
11/29/20 196244   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,769.05

RPF TRAILMRK 9A/9B/9C NOV
1/07/21 196374   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,840.28

TRAILMAKR PHASE 9B DEC20
1/07/21 196382   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,375.50

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)DEC
1/11/21 196488   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,770.00

EAST PARCEL PHI AMNTY DEC
1/11/21 196489   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            4,871.18

EAST PARCEL PHI(WA#42)DEC
1/11/21 196492   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,140.25

RFP TRAILMRK 9A/9B/9C DEC
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    57,585.19 003401

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00127 12/03/20 849515   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,000.00

GEOTECH.SVC-TRLMK DEV-NOV
ECS FLORIDA, LLC                                                2,000.00 003402

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/25/21 00002 12/30/20 119568   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *              329.00
PRP AGRMNT/CORRESPOND/REV

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              329.00 003403
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00014 12/31/20 22060    202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,150.00

WELL DRILL-RECHARGE SYSTM
1/18/21 22061    202102 300-13100-10100                                     *            4,158.00

LNDSCPE PARKING LOT PH1I
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                     5,308.00 003404

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00098 2/13/21 51202C   202102 300-15500-10000                                     *              500.00

ROOM RENT 03/09/21 SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    500.00 003405

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00144 12/18/20 6822-10  202102 300-13100-10100                                     *          396,328.00

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PHI
12/18/20 6823-7   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *          242,133.10

TRLMK EAST PARCEL PH6/4D
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.                            638,461.10 003406

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/21 00131 1/28/21 012821   202102 300-13100-10100                                     *           86,400.00

MIT.BANK CREDIT-TRLMK PH
WEYERHAEUSER NP COMPANY                                        86,400.00 003407

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00027 2/19/21 15632743 202103 330-53800-41000                                     *              115.25

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC-MAR21
2/21/21 25729549 202103 330-53800-41000                                     *              125.80

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC-MAR21
AT&T                                                              241.05 003408

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00139 2/16/21 AE021621 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/16/21
2/25/21 AE022521 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/25/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     400.00 003409

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00060 2/19/21 4071     202102 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,757.50

2 WAYFINDER/CONCRETE/PED.
BIG-N-LIL CUSTOM CREATIONS, INC.                                2,757.50 003410

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00118 3/01/21 12034426 202103 330-53800-46600                                     *              220.00

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-MAR21
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              220.00 003411

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00138 2/22/21 CM022221 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/22/21

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/03/21 CM030321 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00
SECURITY SERVS - 03/02/21

CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                320.00 003412
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00077 8/28/20 I53306   202008 320-53800-47500                                     *              237.00

RPLC BKN BELT/AIR HANDLER
DAVID GRAY HEATING & AIR, INC.                                    237.00 003413

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00136 2/18/21 31775    202102 320-53800-46100                                     *            1,127.25

INSPC/RPLC BACKFLOW MODEL
DOLPHIN BACKFLOW, INC.                                          1,127.25 003414

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00037 2/19/21 GJ021921 202102 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,757.50

50%DEP-RPR WAYFND/PED.SGN
GAYNELLE W JAMES                                                2,757.50 003415

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00014 2/11/21 22080    202102 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,956.25

RPR PUMP 2/4-PRS/I-20/NOZ
3/01/21 22086    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *           20,975.00

LNDSCPE-COMMON AREA-MAR21
3/01/21 22086    202103 330-53800-46200                                     *            2,180.42

LNDSCPE-AMENITIES-MAR21
3/01/21 22086    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *              487.50

LNDSCPE-RGHT OF WAY-MAR21
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                    25,599.17 003416

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00158 3/02/21 NL022721 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/27/21
NATHAN LAZINSKY                                                   160.00 003417

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00068 3/08/21 IN-15949 202103 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,095.82

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,095.82 003418

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00137 2/24/21 RN022421 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 02/23/21
2/24/21 RN022421 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              140.00

SECURITY SRVC - 02/23/21
3/02/21 RN030221 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              240.00

SECURITY SRVC - 03/01/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             460.00 003419

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00024 2/16/21 556887-1 202102 330-53800-43100                                     *            7,724.47

805 TRAILMARK DR FEB21
2/16/21 556887-1 202102 330-53800-43100                                     *               32.78

295 BACK CREEK DR FEB21
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   7,757.25 003420

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/03/21 00039 3/01/21 4648B    202103 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00
MTHLY LAKE SERVICES MAR21

SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003421
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00084 2/17/21 21-37107 202102 320-53800-47500                                     *              200.00

ANNUAL FIRE ALARM INSPECT
3/01/21 21-37398 202103 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR MAR
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                               234.95 003422

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00159 2/19/21 2021-08  202102 310-51300-49100                                     *               55.63

2020 GENERAL ELECTION FEE
VICKY OAKES, SUPERVISOR OF ELECTION                                55.63 003423

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00151 11/30/20 WC113020 202011 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECUIRTY SERVS - 11/27/20
WILLIE CARSON III                                                 160.00 003424

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00027 2/28/21 29256599 202103 330-53800-41000                                     *               16.05

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC-MAR21
AT&T                                                               16.05 003425

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00141 2/28/21 FEB 2021 202102 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,375.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE FEB21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,375.00 003426

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00005 3/03/21 35324-12 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               14.76

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
3/03/21 52068-78 202102 330-53800-43000                                     *              110.00

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
3/03/21 62363-50 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *            2,825.04

000 PACETTI RD MAR21
3/03/21 65107-18 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               13.11

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR
3/03/21 68881-76 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               20.02

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
3/03/21 88213-81 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               18.84

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
3/03/21 96815-95 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               30.38

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
3/03/21 96904-98 202102 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,018.73

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
3/04/21 93295-44 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               44.86

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           4,095.74 003427

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/08/21 00001 3/01/21 140      202103 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67
MANAGMENT FEES MAR21

3/01/21 140      202103 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00
INFORMATION TECH MAR21

3/01/21 140      202103 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67
DISSEMINATION FEE MAR21

3/01/21 140      202103 310-51300-51000                                     *               14.51
OFFICE SUPPLIES

3/01/21 140      202103 310-51300-42000                                     *               35.59
POSTAGE

3/01/21 140      202103 310-51300-42500                                     *              518.40
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,501.84 003428
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00028 3/01/21 109      202103 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES-MAR21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 003429

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00139 3/06/21 AE030621 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 03/06/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003430

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00141 1/31/21 JAN-256  202101 330-53800-46501                                     *                7.86

INST.BOLT/WNG NUT SHEP HK
1/31/21 JAN-256  202101 330-53800-46501                                     *               63.35

INST.2 FERRULE TUBES
1/31/21 JAN-256  202101 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,375.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE JAN21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,446.21 003431

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00157 1/29/21 APP#1    202103 300-13100-10100                                     *          172,623.04

TRLMRK ENTRY&PARK APP#1
CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                      172,623.04 003432

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00022 11/29/20 196241   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,038.75

EAST PRCL PH1 NOV(WA#42)
2/05/21 196853   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,041.00

CONSMP.USE WTR PMT(WA#21)
2/05/21 196854   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,971.78

EAST PRCL PH1 AMNTY(WA41)
2/05/21 196855   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,058.81

EAST PRCL PH1 JAN(WA#42)
2/05/21 196856   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            7,702.81

PHASE 6 CEI SRVCS(WA#43)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    22,813.15 003433

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/10/21 00137 3/08/21 RN030821 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY SRVC - 03/05/21

ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             200.00 003434
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00161 1/28/21 11401    202103 300-13100-10100                                     *           28,310.00

TRLMRK WHISPER CRK DOG PK
STERLING SPECIALTIES INC                                       28,310.00 003435

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00144 1/20/21 6880-8   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *          363,050.07

TRLMRK PH6/LOT4D LOT FILL
1/20/21 6882-11  202103 300-13100-10100                                     *           71,686.87

TRLMK EAST PRCL PH1 APP11
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.                            434,736.94 003436

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00040 2/28/21 PW97825  202103 330-53800-43300                                     *              195.88

TRASH REMOVAL 03/01-03/31
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 195.88 003437

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00138 3/12/21 CM031221 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 03/11/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003438

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 99999 3/17/21 VOID     202103 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003439

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00033 2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES FEB21
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL FEB21
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-46000                                     *              164.00

FENWICK-TURN ON BACKFLOW
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-46000                                     *              350.00

FENWICK-RPLC WATER LINE
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47700                                     *              500.92

DOG WASTE DEPOT-02/12/21
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 330-53800-46501                                     *              385.00

WHITE PALACE CLEAN-POOL
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47500                                     *               13.99

AMAZON-FITNESS CTR CLOCK
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               25.99

AMAZON-BACKDROP CURTAIN
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               22.25

CVS-VALENTINE CHOCOLATE
2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *                6.39

DOLLAR TREE-LOCKER BIN

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47500                                     *               15.96
TURNER ACE-CABLE LOCK

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               23.16
WALGREEN-MSG BRD/CHOCOLAT

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *              127.34
AMAZON-BALLON/CHOC/PHOTOS

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               15.96
AMAZON-VALENTINE PROPS

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               94.14
PUBLIX-POPCORN/BEER/JUICE

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202101 320-53800-47200                                     *               15.55
AMAZON-2 DISNEY MOVIES

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202101 320-53800-46000                                     *               30.97
TURNER WGV-INV#C66448/4

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202101 320-53800-47500                                     *                7.65
TURNER ACE-2USPS MAIL KEY

2/28/21 SMCCDD02 202012 320-53800-47200                                     *              665.63
RENELITA PHOTO-SANTA PICS

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            10,750.27 003440
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00014 3/09/21 22095    202003 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,477.50

RPLC 28 ROTOR ZN 26/27/28
3/09/21 22095    202003 320-53800-46600                                     *              616.00

WATERING PARKING LOTS
3/09/21 22095    202003 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,200.00

FIREANT TREATMENT MAR21
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                     4,293.50 003441

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00034 3/08/21 21101409 202002 330-53800-43200                                     *               53.18

801 TRAILMARK DR - FEB21
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   53.18 003442

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00139 3/21/21 AE032121 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 03/21/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003443

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00155 3/08/21 904 940- 202103 330-53800-41000                                     *              193.98

FIRE ALARM LINE0687 MAR21
AT&T                                                              193.98 003444

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00138 3/17/21 CM031721 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 03/16/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003445

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00022 2/03/21 196731   202101 310-51300-31100                                     *              483.00

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#52)

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/03/21 197079   202102 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,018.52
GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#52)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     2,501.52 003446
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00028 3/11/21 110      202102 320-53800-46900                                     *              283.21

HNSSANITIZER/GYM WIPES/PT
3/11/21 110A     202103 320-53800-46900                                     *               62.17

TOILET PAPER/PT/BLEACH
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                345.38 003447

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00117 3/03/21 21840863 202103 330-53800-51000                                     *               53.72

COLOR FOLDER/FOLDER/STGE
W.B. MASON CO.,INC.                                                53.72 003448

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/29/21 00138 3/26/21 CM032621 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 03/25/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003449

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/29/21 00038 3/11/21 435297ES 202102 330-53800-43200                                     *               28.12

GAS CHARGE 02/03-03/03/21
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                28.12 003450

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/29/21 00002 3/01/21 121083   202101 310-51300-31500                                     *              453.50

REV.SECURITY AGRMT/CAMERA
3/01/21 121085   202101 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,125.00

CTY PRESENT/HEAR/AGENDA
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,578.50 003451

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/29/21 00024 3/19/21 556887-1 202103 330-53800-43100                                     *            4,235.46

805 TRAILMARK DR MAR21
3/19/21 556887-1 202103 330-53800-43100                                     *               32.78

295 BACK CREEK DR MAR21
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   4,268.24 003452

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/21 00126 2/22/21 TRAILMAR 202103 300-13100-10100                                     *           69,686.50

CONSTR.-TRLHEAD ADVENTURE
2/22/21 TRAILMAR 202103 300-13100-10100                                     *           11,233.75

TRAIL DESIGN-DEVELOP WORK
2/22/21 TRAILMAR 202103 300-13100-10100                                     *           68,601.00

CONSTR.-2020 BIKE TRAIL
AVID TRAILS, LLC                                              149,521.25 003453

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/21 00157 2/28/21 APP#2    202103 300-13100-10100                                     *          176,173.63

APP#2-TRAILMARK ENTRY/PRK
CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                      176,173.63 003454

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE  11
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/31/21 00022 3/03/21 197076   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,075.00
TRAILMRK E PRCL PH2(WA50)

3/05/21 197170   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,055.32
EAST PARCEL PH1 CEI(WA42)

3/05/21 197172   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *              610.00
CONSUMP.WTR PRMT(WA#21A2)

3/05/21 197173   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            4,547.67
PHASE 6 CEI SRVC(WA#43)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    15,287.99 003455
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/21 00002 1/29/21 120223   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *              211.50

CARLTON AGRMT/ECS CONTRCT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              211.50 003456

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/31/21 00144 2/20/21 6940-9   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *           92,607.96

APP#9-TRLMRK E PARCEL PH6
2/22/21 6941-12  202103 300-13100-10100                                     *          314,297.46

APP#12-TRLMRK E PRCL PH1
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.                            406,905.42 003457

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00032 3/19/21 15632743 202104 330-53800-41000                                     *              115.25

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC-APR21
3/21/21 25729549 202104 330-53800-41000                                     *              125.80

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC APR21
AT&T (U-VERSE)                                                    241.05 003458

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00139 3/26/21 AE032621 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 03/26/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003459

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00118 4/01/21 14100065 202104 330-53800-46600                                     *              220.00

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-APR21
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              220.00 003460

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00053 3/03/21 915013   202104 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL MAR21
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO.                               270.00 003461

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00014 4/01/21 22104    202104 320-53800-46200                                     *           20,975.00

LNDSCPE-COMMON AREA-APR21
4/01/21 22104    202104 330-53800-46200                                     *            2,180.42

LNDSCPE-AMENITIES-PR21
4/01/21 22104    202104 320-53800-46200                                     *              487.50

LNDSCPE-RGHT OF WAY-APR21
NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                    23,642.92 003462

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE  12
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/05/21 00098 3/22/21 51202D   202104 310-51300-49100                                     *              500.00
ROOM RENT 04/21/21,SPEAKR

RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    500.00 003463
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00137 3/31/21 RN033121 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              240.00

SECURITY SRVC - 03/29/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             240.00 003464

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00039 4/01/21 4755B    202104 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES APR21
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003465

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00084 4/01/21 21-37801 202104 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR APR
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 003466

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00163 3/25/21 861-4032 202104 330-53800-43300                                     *              193.90

TRASH REMOVAL 04/01-04/30
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.                                       193.90 003467

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00032 3/28/21 29256599 202104 330-53800-41000                                     *               16.05

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC-APR21
AT&T (U-VERSE)                                                     16.05 003468

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00139 4/04/21 AE040421 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 04/04/21
4/08/21 AE040821 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 04/08/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     400.00 003469

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00141 3/31/21 MAR21-27 202103 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,375.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE MAR21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,375.00 003470

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00005 4/02/21 35324-12 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               35.16

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
4/02/21 52068-78 202103 330-53800-43000                                     *               59.38

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
4/02/21 62363-50 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *            2,825.04

000 PACETTI RD MAR21
4/02/21 65107-18 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               13.84

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR
4/02/21 68881-76 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               65.19

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
4/02/21 88213-81 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               19.56

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/14/21          PAGE  13
*** CHECK DATES 02/10/2021 - 04/14/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/02/21 96815-95 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               27.98
2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY

4/02/21 96904-98 202103 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,045.10
805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY

4/05/21 93295-44 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               80.05
404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           4,171.30 003471
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00001 4/01/21 141      202104 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67

MANAGEMENT FEES APR21
4/01/21 141      202104 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

INFORMATION TECH APR21
4/01/21 141      202104 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION FEE APR21
4/01/21 141      202104 310-51300-51000                                     *                2.49

OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/21 141      202104 310-51300-42000                                     *               65.05

POSTAGE
4/01/21 141      202104 310-51300-42500                                     *               65.70

COPIES
4/01/21 141      202104 310-51300-41000                                     *              105.66

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,172.24 003472

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00160 4/12/21 JB041221 202102 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 02/27/21
JEREMY H BANKS                                                    160.00 003473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00034 4/07/21 21101409 202103 330-53800-43200                                     *               83.77

801 TRAILMARK DR - MAR21
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   83.77 003474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00164 4/05/21 15050    202104 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,787.50

RPLC 455 FLOWERS/8YD SOIL
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                1,787.50 003475

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00128 4/06/21 27732    202104 330-53800-46501                                     *              350.00

POOL INSPECT-JOHN WILLIS
VAK PAK, INC.                                                     350.00 003476

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A              2,351,908.20

TOTAL FOR REGISTER            2,351,908.20

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Page: 1 of3 

Issue Date: Jan 28, 2021 
Account Number: 292565993 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless 

Total due 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. $16.05 
Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT& T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. Please pay by: 

Feb 19, 2021 

Account summary ~ECEIVE, 
Your last bill $26.04 

FEB 12 2021 u 
Payment, Jan 16 - Thank you! -$26.04 

BY: 
Remaining balance $0.00 

it2t/ 
Service summary ~ iJ11~-tmi,t Srvc. ~ ~-i.t ll 

c::i TV $0.00 
1~ ·1J lLu 

Page2 

g Internet Page2 $16.05 

Total services $16.05 

Total due $16.05 
Please pay by Feb 19, 2021 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

0 myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

.D. att.com/pay J Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post 

SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
1400 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

0 CHECK FOR AUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Please pay $16.05 by Feb 19, 2021 

Account number: 292565993 ~EC E ~ \-f E~ 
Please include account number on your check · -

Make check payable to: FEB t 2 202t 
AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATLANTA GA 30348-525.1 BY: ______ _ 

'I• I I• 11111•11111H1111111 I I' I 1111111111h•111111 •I I •I I 111111 II 

410040560002925659932000000002604000000001605000002 



.... 
~ 
';;;., --;,_;, 

AT&T 

Service activity 

c:J TV - U-verse TV 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T U-verse TV BV-Deluxe 

(AT&T Connected Communities) 

2. HD Technology Fee 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

4. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

5. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

Total for TV - U-verse TV 

e Internet 

Monthly charges 
1. Internet 25M / SM 

(Promotional Offer) 

2. Static IP 8 

Surcharges & fees 
3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Important information 

Late payment fee 

Jan 29 - Feb 28 

Jan 29 - Feb 28 

A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 

:a:iea 

:aJn+eu61s Jap1OH :iunoxr11 >1ue9 

·pa1npa4Js uaaq 
se4 Aedo+nv +ell+ spa1JaJ aJ!OAU! JnoA JO auo a6ed 11:iun iuawAed 

+1wqns oi anu1iuoJ 'paJ,a a>1e+ o+ Aedo+nv JOJ sapAJ 6um1q z-~ 
a>Je+ p1noJ :iuaw11OJua JnOA 'll!q Aw uo pais11 Jaqwnu aJe:i Jawoisn:i 

a4:i 6u111e:i Aq JO wo:i·ne·MMM +e 1 '81\t 6u1¾1+ou Aq uo1:iezpo4:ine 
1a:iueJ ue:i I wno:i:Je )lueq Aw woJJ Aauow 6u1pnpap A11e:i1u0Jpa1a 

Aq All.llUOl.l.J 111q /iw lied Ol 1'81v' aZ\JOl.llne 1 '/iedO:)n\7' LI! 11OJua I JI 

:iuaw11OJua liedo+nv 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.00 

$1.05 

$16.05 

2of3 

Jan 28, 2021 

292565993 

save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay atatt.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

U-verse closed-captioning issues 
For closed-captioning issues, you may contact us immediately at 
ClosedCaptioning@att.com or 800.288.2020 or in writing at AT&T Closed 
Captioning, ATTN: Mr. Timmermans, Associate Director, 1010 Pine Street, 11E
X-04, St. Louis, MO 63101. 

Legal notification 
For information on upcoming U-verse TV programming changes 
please consult the Legal Notices published in USA Today on the 
first and third Tuesday of each month or our website att.com/U
verseprogrammingchanges. 

5012,010.141751.01.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 009157.009157 

8898-~LLvE: l::l an010 iNIVS 
3 ilNn 3/W Nllll'IVH 80H 

31sv A Vd s1Nnooov 
~3380 371V'I XIS 

1111111 I 11
111 I 111111•1111 • 11• 111Iii1111111111111111111111I1111111 

os sii,·o av ~ ~9HI>~ ·gai,·o~ ·i~og 

~d 
~ 

-



.... 
~AT&T -.;.__;;;, 

AT&T U-verse 5t.1 TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. · 
© 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Printed on Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3 of3 

Jan 28, 2021 

292565993 

-



Advanced ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
Di! I ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW sposa 7580 PHILIPS HWY 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

-
Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 2020035480000 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

000294 000000404 

Invoice .may include a pr'lce increase that requires 
your consent. Your consent will be dee.med to oc:cvr on 
payment of the newservke rate. Please see page 2-of 

this inVoke fQ.r rl'iore details. 

I ll1hlflll•ll11 l11111lll1 l111l1ll1lll111l11l111111111111ll111111 li:i 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

- -- -
Account Information Previous Balance $192.85 
Account Number PW003548 01/21/21 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED -$192.85 
Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date January 31, 2021 

Payments and Adjustments -$192.85 

Invoice Number PW0000096677 TRAILMARK AMENITY CENTER (0001) 

Account Summar~ 805 TRAILMARK DR ST AUGUSTINE, FL 

Previous Balance $192.85 
Payments/Adjustments -$192.85 
Current Invoice Amount $193.90 Date Descrietion Reference 91x Unit Price Amount 

1.00 • 4.00YD:COMM FL TRASH (001) 

01/31/21 TRASH STANDARD 
Amount Due $193.90 :w-40 1.00 122.08 122.08 

SERVICE: &f\Sh lltV"llQVI.J 
Due Date Upon Receipt ~/21~21 ]J0-558·431 

Invoice Breakdown 
01/31 /21 ENERGY CHARGE 1.00 14.20 14.20 

Current $193.90 
01/31 /21 ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE 1.00 29.30 29.30 

30 days - past due $0.00 
60 days - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

St Johns South Comm FF 165.58 8.28 

SITE TOTAL 173.86 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 01/31/21 CADMIN FEE SC104545 1.00 7.00 7.00 
for ebill and auto pay at 

http:l/www.AdvancedDisposal.com/billpay 
01/31/21 COMPLIANCE AND SC104546 1.00 12.09 12.09 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

Contact Us CHARGE 

(904) 783-7000 
JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com St Johns South Comm FF 19.09 0.95 

-

PW210202I001.txt-587-000000404 

Online BIii Pay 
Great for regultlr payments 

Vi,lt www.1dvancaddl!ipo1ai.comlbUlp1y to 
emo.:O In qnU,ne bill pay methods, 

Wilh the AdvsJ1ced OiapPsatonlimi blU, payment 
system~ you are: able to:. 

• Make a one-time paymen't 

• ·setup your account far automatic recurr.lng 
Payments· 

If you would like assistance, please contact us 
at.1~-3554108 and we WHl.be. h$ppy t(J ilil11lst 
You tn getting set up. 

@ Alfvateed Dilpoeal 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNlY • PW 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

Please Send AU Correspondence to Above Address 

--

How to Pay Your em 

Pay by Mail A. 
Bestfor sending a regular check ~ 
Please mall your check made payable to 
Advanc.ed Disposal to addtos listed billow, 

Please do. not sen<t ®rTei!PondeMe to thl$ 
aqdresa .. 

Plaa.s,e aasJst u~ by ln-,;lu.dlnt the remttta~c•• 
portion (the perrora!ed bo.ttotn seclloil of your 
1nvo1ce} alQng with yo\Jr ch.eek Qt money or<!er to 
e_nsure your payment is posted quickly and 
accurately. 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT ·· 

0EcEnvEn 
n FEB O 8 2021 u 
B~-·------

Pay by Phone 
Good for a one time payment 

Call 1-1177-720.1583tomake your payment by 
phohe. 

TQ eoeure:f$stest $erv1ce, please nav\l )'ollr 
Phon11 PIN. !lWly, "'lriich ~o be fo!Jnd at~he lop 
of your invoice. 

Wa a«.ept Maatai'Card, Vtsa, American express 
(Ind Dlilcover. An autom11!ed voice servic;:e Wi.li 
proceu your·payment; Thia option Is ideal for 
making single payments. 

-·--·-·-·""""'""""""'"" --·-··,ft--··-
Printed on recycled paper W 

□ 
Please check box for address change 
and print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

~11cttnmAr Rillinn ArlrlrAcu•• 



@ 
Advanced 
Disposal 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Current Charges (Continued) 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

_____ PVl/_2_10_2021001.txt-589-000000404 

Account Information 

Account Number 
Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW003548 
0000 

January 31, 2021 
PW0000096677 

Page 3 of 3 

$193.90 
$193.90 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE Fill IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOKES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@)SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: B1U TO: tNVOICE# 
Adam Eminisor Six Mile Creek coo SERVICE DATE: 2/8/21 

475 West Town P1ace, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 

St. Augustine, Fl 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 
"'BLUE BOXES PAVROU USE ONt.V* DUE DATE: UPONRECEtPT 

DATE CAO# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Monday, February 8,2021 SJSO21CAD026807 7:00 PM 12:00AM 5 $200.00 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 5 $200.00 
I conducted traffic enforcement along Trailmark Dr. Multiple vehicles were stopped for speeding in the 
neighborhood. I patrolled the amenity center and kayak launch for any suspicious activity. I patrolled the 
construction sites for any suspicious activity with nothing noted. 

APPROVED ijECEl\11:"' 
By Alex Boyer at' 9:48 am, Feb 08, 2021 FEB O 8 2021 :i ;1 

O&M- Security Patrol 
BY: LI 

~\3C( 

Sec,i;r,~s -
'JZ.I :S)i, J'-6 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVotCE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Christopher Mobley Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/12/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $Hi0 00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECElPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAl 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Wednesday, February 10, 2021 SJS021CAD028761 4:30 PM 8:30 PM 4 $160.00 

,_ ::onducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 

...... he entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. 

P. Conducted traffic enforcement on Trailmark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for trespassing <;J6() 00 -
enforcement at the dead end of Trailmark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 

APPROVED rt EC J= ""' I." r '": .,I • ► ., .• --- ' l 
:'.1' ; ! 

By Alex Boyer at 2:06 pm, Feb 12, 2021 
;._,1 I 

~ l FEB 1 2 2021 I 
1 

O&M- Security Patrol BY:-·~------·-·-

revised 2-10-2020 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 

321-558-6500 

BILL TO 

ACCT# 110059890 
Six Mile Creek CDD 

Teresa Viscarra 
Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC 

1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, L 34771 --it3'J 
VENDOR DESCRIPTION 

,~rithly,._ tfee.. ,2 \ -., -
Personnel Hours 120 Payroll Hours 01\~i~nrJ..Jk/\l\. 320•5:%,IU.. 

/IME.'1..Package1 RecreatloR: Volleyball Net, Paddles set and Balls 
Lighting 

us Flag 

Flag Pole 

OTHER COMMENTS 

Please include the account number 110059890 on your check 

Please send all payments to our new address: 

2100 S Hiawassee Rd 

INVOICE 
DATE: 1 (30/2021 
INVOICE# SMCCDD0121 N 

AMOUNT 

Mgt Fre s 4,925.37 
Payroll s 3,360.00 

s 282.46 
s 16.11 

s 24.47 

s 19.98 

s 343.02 

Subtotal s 8,628.39 

TOTAL Due 1,621.19 

Orlando, FL 32835 Make all checks payable to 
...__ ____________________________ __, Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer 

marcher@evergreen-lm.com 



Page _1_ of 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 
DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 

ov:,,i1to} 

0Association Ovendor 

Name and No. of Association: 

Amaz:on Marketplace 

HOMEOEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA 
HOMEOEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA 

THE HOME DEPOT #0226 JACKSONVILLE FL 

Authorized by: 

Approved by: 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

Amenity-Repairs&Maintenance 

Amenity-Repairs&Maintenance 
Amenity-Repairs&Maintenanc:e 

Amenity-Repairs&Maintenance 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

TOTAL DUE S 

1/25/2021 

01252021 

ASAP 

282.46 

16.11 
24.47 ----
19.98 

343.02 



1/25/2021 Amazon.com - Order 112-3928853-3636253 

amazon.com· 
Final Details fo Order # 12-3928853-3636253 

Print this Rage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: January 13, 2021 
Amazon.com order number: 112-3928853-3636253 
Order Total: $282.46 

Shipped on January 16, 2021 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Park & Sun Sports Regulation Size Indoor/Outdoor Professional Volleyball Net with $124.99 
Steel Cable Top and Bottom, Blue, One Size 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Alex Boyer 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7634 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

Shipped on January 16, 2021 

Items Ordered 
2 of: Wunche Pickleball Paddle Set, 2 Lightweight Graphite Honeycomb Composite Core 
Paddles, 4 Balls, 1 Carry Bag, Premium Pickleball Rackets Graphite Face Ultra Cushion 
Grip Pickleball Racquet 
Sold by: Kangao Sports (seller Qrofile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Pickleball Paddles, Pickleball Set 4 Paddles with 6 Balls and 1 Carry Bag, 7-ply 
Basswood Wood Pickleba/1 Paddles, Safe Edge Guard, Cushioned Grip, Wooden Pickleba/1 
Paddles 4 Pack for Beginner 
Sold by: Hchuang (g!.!.fil . .l'.2rofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Alex Boyer 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7634 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

Price 
$49.68 

$49.99 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1002 

Item(s) Subtotal: $274.34 
Shipping & Handling: $14.75 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_yo _ dt_ b _invoice_o01 ?ie=UTF8&orderl D= 112-3928853-3636253 1/2 



1/25/2021 

Billing address 
Alex Boyer 
2100 S HIAWASSEE RD 
ORLANDO, FL 32835-6307 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Amazon.com - Order 112-3928853-3636253 

Free Shipping: -$14.75 

Total before tax: $274.34 
Estimated tax to be collected: $8.12 

Grand Total: $282.46 

American Express ending in 1002: January 16, 2021: $282.46 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summarv... 

Conditions of Use I Privacv. Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b _invoice_ 001 ?ie= UTF8&order1D= 112-3928853-3636253 2/2 



EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 

Order# WG26721008 

Ship To Home 

Ordered 
1/5/2021 

Delivered 
1/7/2021 

Item Description Qty Unit Price Discount Net Unit Price Pre Tax Amount 

Solar Black LED Flag Pole Light 1 $22.97 $0.00 $22.97 $22.97 
SKU 1004590021 

Buy Online Pickup In Store 

Ordered 
1/5/2021 

Complete 
1/5/2021 

Item Description Qty Unit Price Discount Net Unit Price Pre Tax Amount 

Printed On: January 25, 2021 09:33:10 EST Page 1 of 2 



3 ft. x 5 ft. Nylon U.S. Flag 1 $19.98 $0.00 $19.98 $19.98 
SKU 1005311117 

Buy Online Ship To Store 

Ordered 
1/5/2021 

Complete 
1/7/2021 

Item Description Qty Unit Price Discount Net Unit Price Pre Tax Amount 

5 ft. Spinning Aluminum Flag Pole 1 $14.98 $0.00 $14.98 $14.98 
SKU 1002971683 

Subtotal $57.93 

Shipping FREE 

Sales Tax $2.63 

Order Total $60.56 

Printed On: January 25, 2021 09:33:10 EST Page 2 of 2 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$65.19 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Feb 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( ---- BILL SUMMARY • .. °1 

Amount of your last bill 115.92 
Payments received -115. 92 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 65.19 

Total amount you owe $65.19 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

Your bill looks different 
Your bill's new layout makes it easier to see the information that's most 
important to you. Let us show you more. 
FPL.com/NewBill 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0001 0002 065313 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

5 8 

1h 11Ih111111,111111•1111lll•h 1111h •h 1111111111 •h 11111111•1 I 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 065313 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Jan 5, 2021 to Feb 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Feb 3, 2021 
Account Number: 93295-44051 
Service Address: 

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

... ·· .. 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

2,400 kWh? 

:~~t --_1 I I ll1.. __ ._h-----<1 I 0 

\ .................. ~~-~--~·-···~·-··~·-···~····~·····~-·-··~····~·····~····~····~····~--···~·-·~'.1::: ... / 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after April 26, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1303932954405139156000000 

Th I d . I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose me u est e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~~ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. ( 93295-44051 ) [~ __ $_6_5_.1_9_~) [ Feb 24, 2021 ) _$ _____ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTALAMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



. 

• FPL. 

customer Name: 
SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Account Number: 
93295-44051 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0002 065313 E001 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD0232. Next meter reading Mar 4, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

115.92 
-115.92 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
588 kWh used 21906 21318 

$0.00 Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Jan 5, 2021 
1137 

33 
34 

$115.92 

Customer charge: $10.61 Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Non-fuel: ($0.065570perkWhJ $38.55 
Fuel: ($0.024490perkWh/ $14.40 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

Improved bill design 
View or download your new, easier-to-read 

bill. 

FPL.com/NewBill 

63.56 

1.63 

1.63 

$65.19 

$65.19 

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/GetHelp 

Feb 3, 2021 
588 
29 
20 

$65.19 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Feb 4, 2020 

163 
29 

6 
$25.37 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

~ -- - -- --



® PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

BIIITo 

Six Mile Creek, COD 
1408 Hamlin Ave., Unit E 
St. Cloud FL 34771 
United States 

SO# 

~

ECEIVEf 
FEB O 8 2021 jl)i.l 

l9 
BY:-----

PO# 

Date 

2/8/2021 

Ship To 

Six Mile Creek, COD 
805 TrailMark Drive 

Invoice# 

IN-156318 

St. Augustine FL 32092 
United States 

Sales Order #S0-16169 

Terms 

Net 15 

Due Date 

2/23/2021 Six Mile Creek COD 

Qty Hem Notes 

1 S50005 Upgrade - Synology 4-Bay NAS 1 Unit at $35.27 

DiskStation OS916+ (4-Bay) itb8 

Invoice 
Billing Period 

08-FEB-21 TO 07-
MAR-21 

Customer 

CU-20794: 1 

Rate 

$35.27 

Amount 

$35.27 

S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 1 Unit at $85.78 tJr~rJ.<-j} ;'Y: (t\r'I g, {\bl\; ~or $85. 78 $85.78 

$64.47 1 S10023 Fixed - Guaranteed Protection 1 Unit at $64.47 

Plan (GPP) 

1 S50016 Upgrade- Axis M3025-VE 7 Units at $9.70 

Network Camera 

S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at -$10.93 

1 S10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at -$33.88 

per Day) 

1 S10129 Fixed - Carefree Maintenance 1 Unit at $81.96 

and Replacement 

1 S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at $49.17 

1 S10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at $137.68 

per Day) 

S50017 Upgrade• Axis C3003-E Network 1 Unit at $22.92 

Horn Speaker 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:45 am, Feb 08, 2021 

Amenity- Security Monitoring 

II II I IIIII II 1111111111111111111 
IN-156318 

".>JO:SJS-14£ $64.47 

$67.90 

$-32.79 

$-203.28 

$81.96 

$147.51 

$826.08 

$22.92 

Subtotal 

Tax Total 

Total 

Balance Due 

$67.90 

$-32.79 

$-203.28 

$81.96 

$147.51 

$826.08 

$22.92 

$1,095.82 

$0.00 

$1,095.82 

$1,095.82 

1 ot 2 



@PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

Date 

2/8/2021 

We're pleased to announce that we've adopted a new solution that allows you to 
submit payment online. Simply click the link below to pay via credit card or ACH. 
We're looking forward to the transition and hope you enjoy the simplified process. For 
questions about invoices please call 866-616-1318 from 8 am to 5 pm CT, M-F, or 
email AR@pro-vigil.com. 

For non-electronic payments please remit to: 
Lockbox Remittance (Check): 
PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

II II I IIIII II 1111111111111111111 
IN-156318 

Invoice# 

IN-156318 

Invoice 
Bi!Hng Period 

08-FEB-21 TO 07-
MAR-21 

2 of 2 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD 8E PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

I"""" **INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@)SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: BfLL TO: INVOICE# 
Robert M. Nelson Six Mile Creek CDD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/10/21 

' St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL OU£: $360.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTALDUE CAD# 
HOUftS 

Tuesday, February 9, 2021 SJS020CAD028132 4:00PM 7:00PM 3 $120.00 
Wednesday, February 10, 2021 SJS020CAD028442 7:30AM 1:30PM 6 $240.00 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

I SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMFNTS· HOIJR RATF ~Lln nn q c;~Fi0.00 
iTraffic Stops - 9 r---

Golf ca rt violations - O APPROVED 
Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - 0 

By Alex Boyer at 3:07 pm, Feb 1 D 2021 

Citizen Assist - 0 O&M- Security Patrol 

Parking violations- O 

2/9-Suspicious vehicle observed at the end ofTrailmark Dr. -Subject left the area without incident 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK 
GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

\'t-\J 1-
SE.tut½, Sf'lt -
~•~18·3l\S 

revised 2-10-2020 

~ 



Mon, Feb 8, 2021 
8:37:52AM 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E-Mail: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 
Send Payments to; 

The St. Augustine Record 
One News Place 

St. Augustine, FL 32086 

15653 
9049405850 
tviscarra@gmscfl.com 

Name: SIX MILE CREEK CDD C/O GMS LLC 
Address: 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SIX MILE CREEK COD C/O GMS LLC City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: 

0003334951-01 Caller: SARAH SWEETING Paytype: 
02/08/2021 Issues: 1 Stop: 
SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart 

FL 

BILL 
02/08/2021 

Zip: 32092 

Notice of Meeting Six Mile Creek Community Development District The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the S 

49 
4.25 

1 

$76.29 

Hotlce,ofMecllng 
Six Mile Creek Comntunlly 

Devolopmeni District 

'The reg,1lor meeting. of the Boord of SlJ. 
penis""' or lhe Six lllile. Ctetk Com
oumity Dovelo1micnl Di<lritt wlU be, 
held on Wedn~ey, Fe!>l'IUU)' l?, 
llO]U •I 2,00 p.,n. •t the ~also-. 
World Golf VDl•«e neiiort:, GOO 
Sonth l..ct{acy 'l'rall, St.. AullU$1lne, 
l'lorl!la 32092, Toe meeting ls DJlCJl lo 

~~-:"~"'w1"r: t'b'~l "".:~;1i,I:~~ 
l,11w for Comm~J)evelop111enl Dis
trkts. A copy of the agonda foy this 
meeling D'UIY ba obtained from the Dis
tru,t MaUfllU ♦75 We5t Town Plm.-e, 
Suite ll4, St, Augu$llne, Florida 320.,92 
(and phone (!lo+) 940·5850). lnh 
meeting 1110,Y be· to111inued to a date., 
time, and place to b~ ,pttlfi,..J O!l tllll 
fell()OO a1 Oie meeting. 'J'lien! may ~ oc
<,,Ml(,us when one ot mote SUpen,)lors 
\\'lll pnrilolpate by telepho11e. 

Am" pen,on ~llrin& spcclal '""'orumo
<lalip11s al thia nw,ellngbmwseofadls
•bility or ph}'ll!oul ilfoalnnelll mould 
rontact 1l,e Uistrlct Office at (9MJ 940-
5.8110 at klllt !WI) wenclar <4o,,, prior to 
the u,eoung. It )'Dti an, ~ng or 
"""""h fmJ?&lred. 11leru;e etonlnct th• 
Flllrid• R~ Sfh'ke . al l-800•9/i/i• 
8'110, for aid Iii l.'Dtllllclillg the Dblrid 
Office. 

Bach penon 'llho dllCides lo appeal 111\l' 
al'tion token at this n1eeting ,. ad,ised 
that ~non ,,ill nred a record or the 
pmceedlngs ond that acrordlngly, tho 
person may net'd to tnmro thnt A verba• 
lim tC<'Ofd of the j>m<eeding• is mode, 
includi11g the lfsbn1ony nna evidence 
upon which such op:peal l• to be b .. ed, 

James Oliver 
District M1111ager 

ooo:13.1Wlrl Jo'cbtuo1y 8, 2021 



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15653 
AD# 000333495 l "O l 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned 1mthority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St, Augustine 
Ree-0rd, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, 
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTJCE OF 
MEETING in the matter of REG MTG BOS 1/17/21 was published in said 
newspaper on 02/08/2021. 

Affiant further s11ys that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published at 
St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida 
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in 
the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and 
atliant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm 
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of 

hu physical presence or 
f ] online notarization 

this_ daf itB O 8 2021 
( 

hy ~~10 ;,penonally known to 
me or who has produced as identification 

Nothie ofA1eetlng 
Si><ll11leettekCommwdly 

DCYelop111ent Dlslrlct 

'ilte t"l!llll? meeting-of lhe BonN! of Su· 
pe1:vlsois of tl16 SL~ Mile Ct'eok Com• 
mu11il)' Dt,1-.jopm•nt District will be 
held on Wedne,day, February l7, 
:i.021 at 2:00 p,111. Ill lhe l\enolssnnce 
Wo.rld Golf VIiiage Resort, 1,00 
South Legoey Traff, St, Augustina, 
Flnrida 320112. The meeting ls open to 
the public: nnd wm be cxmduded in ..,. 
ootdanco will, the provision• of Florida 
uw for Communttr l)m,e)opment Dis• 
tricll!. A ""l'Y of lhe BJ:etiil& for this 
meeting maybe obl,,lned from the Dis• 
11ict Mnnager, 4-1$ w .. 1 Town Pla«, 
Suite ll¼, SI. Aogll.Sline, Floiido 82092 
(Mil phone {90¼) 9W-&SSO). This 
meellrig may l,e continued ID :a date, 
time, •l!d place lo "be apecilied nn the 
rec:otd at tlie meeting, There may be oc,. 
casinns ,vhen on• or mnre Snpem6Dr• 
wlll lJlll'llclpate bv telopbone. 

Aey person requiring spedlll aa:ommo
dntlons at this meeting because of n dls
ab,'llty or "PhY51cal Impairment mwld 
contact the-District Offic:e at (9o+) 9¼0· 
$8S0 at least two mnclar da)'$ prior to 
tha meeting. If yon are heating or 
flleeClb J,npaired. pl0!151' cont..ct lhe 
Florida Rolw Serv1"e at 1·800-9:IS-
11710, for aid in conlllctlng !lie District 
Oflke, 

Eaeh pe!SOn \\1lo decld .. to appenl ony 
action taloln at this meeting ls nd,ised 
that per:,on will netd a ieconl of the 
pmceedin~ 111d that ac:wrdingly, the 
person may 11eed to ensnre tbRt a \'t'lrbo.M 
Hn1 record of the proceed~ b 1111\de, 
lndudin11 the testbnouy IU!Q. evidence 
upon wliiduuch appealla to be b .. ed. 

James Oliver 
Diitrid Monoger 

OOOS3349Sl Felmia,y 8, 2021 



"' 
a 

~ TECC>. 
a,~ PE□ PLE5 GAS 

.. AN E:ME:RA CCMF'ANY 

WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 

801 TRAILMARK DR - JW\1,\ 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$105.75 

-$105.75 

$92.33 

$92.33 

~E~~o•~~ 
BY:--

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f ~ tp 8• I in 

Statement Date: 02/05/2021 
Account: 211014091725 

Current month's charges: $92.33 
Total amount due: $92.33 
Payment Due By: 02/26/2021 

S m imes 
b ing fe 

finks 
If you smell rotten eggs, a gas leak 
or damaged pipeline could be nearby. 
Get to a safe focationi and call us at 
877-832-6747. 

We're here 24/7 to answer your call 
about natural gas emergencies. 

peep · .com/safttty 

Save Energy with Natural Gas. 
Save more with our rebates. 
Find rebate criteria and steps to redeem at peoplesgas.com/bizrebates 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

a & 4TECC>. 
J//1/11""""-PECJPLES GAS 

AN E:ME:RA CCMF'ANY 

WAYS TO PAY YOUR SILL 

~ 
mail phone 

See reverse side tor more information 

00004622 01 AB 0.42 34771 FTEC0102052123133210 00000 06 01000000 018 05 2B916 003 

lh 111h1111h I 11·111· I·· 1111 II, ·1 • ·1 I· I 111 • 11111 • 1 ■■, 11111 I h· 11 
WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34771-8588 

Account: 211014091725 

Current month's charges: $92.33 
Total amount due: $92.33 
Payment Due By: 02/26/2021 

Amount Enclosed $. ______ _ 

684716705055 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

684716705055211014 □91725□□□□□□□□92332 Page 1 of6 



~--TECC>,. 
- F'ECJPLES GAS 

AN EMERA CCMPANV 

Contact Information 
Residential Customer Care 
813-223-0800 (Tampa) 
863-299-0800 (Lakeland) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
305-940-0139 (Miami) 
727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 
407-425-4662 (Orlando) 
904-739-1211 (Jacksonville) 
877-832-6747 (All other counties) 

Commercial Customer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mail Payments to 
TECO 

Hearing Impaired/TTY 
711 

P.O. Box 31318 
Tampa, FL 33631-3318 

Natural Gas Outage 
877-832-6747 

All Other Correspondence 
Peoples Gas 
P.O. Box 111 

Natural Gas Energy 
Conservation Rebates 
877-832-6747 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges 
BTU - British thermal unit - a unit of heat m"i;:,surernent. 
Budget Billing - Optional plan lakes th0 highs and lows out of 
monthly natural gas bills. This "leveling" billino plan averages your last 
12 monthly billing periods so you can pay about the same amount for 
your service each month. 

Buried Piping Notification. - Federal regulations require that Peoples 
Gas notify our customers who own buried piping of the following: 1) 
When excavating necir buried ~Jas piping, the piping should be 
located in advance; 2) The gas supplier doe,; not own or maintain the 
customer's buried piping; 3) Buried piping that is not maintained may 
be subject to corrosion and/or leakage. Buried piping st1ould be 
inspected periodic0lly and Any unsafe conditions repaired. Licensed 
plumbers, heating and air conditioning contractors, or Peoples Gas 
can conduct insp,Jctions. 
Conversion Factor - This factor is L1sed to acljust for variations from 
standard delivery pressure and standard deli'✓ery temperature where 
applicable. 

Customer Charge - A fixed monthly amount :o cover the cost of 
providing gas service. This charge is billed monthly regardless if any 
gas is used. 

Distribution Charge - Covers the costs of moving gas from its source 
to your premisti, other than the cos! of gas itS<:,lf. 

Estimated - If Peoples Ga& was unable to r8ad your gas meter, 
"ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has been estimated based on 
previous usage. The meter is scheduled to bE1 read next month, and 
any differnnce between t.he estimato and aC!lial use will be adjusted 
accordingly. 
Florida Gross Receipts Tax --A tax is imposed on gross receipts 
from utility services that are delivered to retail customers in Florida, in 
accordance with Chapter 203 of the Florida Statutes. The iax is levied 
on utility companies, which collect the I.ax from all customers, unless 
exempt, and remit to the state. 

Florida State Tax •-A privilege tax imposed on every person who 
engages in the business of selling or renting tangible personal 
property at retail ir, the state, in accordance with Chapter 212 of the 
Florida Statutes. 

For more information about your bill, please visit peoplesgas.com. 

Your payment options are: 

Franchise Fee - A fee levied by a municipality for the righi to utilize 
public property for the purpose of providing gas serviu1. Like taxes, 
tt1e fee is collected by Peoples Gas and is paid to the rmmicipalitv. 
Late Payment Charge - The late payment charge is 1.5% of the 
p1:ist clue amount. 

Main Extension Charge -· A flat monthly ree to recover the cost of 
extending mains to a particular area when the cost exceeds the 
maximum allowable construction cost. 
Measured Volume - Your natural gas usage in CCF (one hund;·ed 
cubic feet) or MCF (one thousanci cubic feet). Thes,J are the 
standard units of gas measurement. 
Municipal Public Service Tax•· In addition to the "ranchise Fee, 
many municipalities levy a tax on t11e gas you use. It is collected by 
Peoples Gas and paici to the municipality. 

PGA Charge - PurchasetJ Gai, Adjustment - the cost of gas 
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and delivered to your premises. 

Rate Schedule --The amount (rate) you pay depends on your 
customer category. The cost of provitiing service varies with the 
customer group. 
Share . A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gas and the 
Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of 
customers in need. A one-time contribution can be made, or your 
monthly elected contribution will appear on your bill. Your 
contribution is tax deductible and is matched by Peoples Gas. 

Swing Charge - Covers the costs that are incurred by Peoples Gas 
to balance the differtmce between a customer's actual daily usage 
and the gas delivered by your gas i,upplier (pool manager). 
Therm -A unit of heat equal to one hundred thousand (100,000) 
BTUs. 
Total Amount Due - Trris month's charges will be past clue after 
the dat(, shown. THIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND THE DATE ON 
ANY PREVIOUS BAL.ANCE. It is important that you pay your bill 
before this date in order to avoid interruption of service. 

• Schedule free one-time or recurring payments at peoplesgas.com using a checking or savings account. 
• Mail your payment in the enclosed envelopC!. Please allow sufficient time for delivery. 
• Pay in person at a local payment agent Fm a listing of "1uthorized payment agents, visit peoplesgas.com or call C1Jstorn,,r Care at the 

number listed <1bove. 
• Pay by credit or debit card using KUBRA EZ-PAY at peoplesgas.com or call 866-689-6469. 

(A convenience fee will be charged to your bank <1ccount or crndit card.) 

When making your payment, please have your bill or account number cJvailable. 

Pleas.e note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is 
not authorized to act as a payment agent of Peoples Gas. You bear tt1e risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payrnent to Peoples Gas 
and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not responsible for p0yments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliwr or 
timely deliver the payment to us. Such failure~. may result in late payment charges to your account or service disconnection. 

Por favor, visite peoplesgas.com para VHr HSta informaci6n en espaf'10I. 
Page 2 of 6 



a . 
t 4'TECC>. 

~- F"E□PLES GAS 
AN EMERA COMPANY 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 02/05/2021 
Current month's charges due 02/26/2021 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 

If 'P~bl in 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 01/05/2021 to 02/03/2021 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Date 

02/03/2021 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Charge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

598 

Total Current Month's Charges 

Previous = 
Reading 

489 

Measured 
Volume 

109 CCF 

114.6 THMS @$0.47303 

114.6 THMS @$0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.051 1.0000 

$30.60 

$54.21 

$4.45 

$3.07 

$92.33 

$92.33 

Total Used 

114.6 Therms 

Billing 
Period 

30 Days 

Peoples Gas Usage History 

Therms Per Day 
FEB (Average) 

2021 
JAN 

DEC 2.6 
NO\/ •0.3 
OCT 10.1 

SE? •0.3 
AUG ■ 0.2 

JUL 0.3 

JUN I 0.1 

MAY 0.0 

APR •0.2 

MAR-o.e 
FEB 

2020 
0.4 

Page 3 of 6 

3.B 
4.3 



Dear Valued Customer, 

Uke many of you, we at TECO Peoples Gas have entered 2021 witn a sense of hope and 

promise for a better year. We're committed to fueling Florida's energy future by delivering safe, 

affordable and sustainable natural gas. While we're powering forward with optimism, we also 

want to reflect on 2020 and our commitment to helping customers when it matters most. 

Throughout the pandemic, we've worked to ensure our customers have helpful Information and 

options by sharing details on our website and social media channels about available financial 

assistance programs and education to 11elp reduce energy costs and resources in a time of 

need. We've offered direct help as we!! including pausing disconnections for non-payment from 

March to September and clonating $2 million from our shareholders to help the community, 

including: 

$500,000 to the Share program which r1elps customers in need pay utility bills 

$200,000 towards United Way's efforts to help those who lost income 

$275,000 toward other charitable organizations that provide meals and housing 

$25,000 towards Florida Virtual School 

And most recently, $1 million toward Januury 2021 bills for customers qualifying and receiving 

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance or Emergency Home Energy Assistance for the Elderly 

In this new year, we remain cornmittPd to investing in our community, and moving forward 

safely as we accomplist1 so much together. We will be vvith you every step of tl1e way, and 

encourage you to visit peoplesgas.com/updates for regu1ar information on our services, bill 

savings and assistance. We are 9rateful to be your trusted natural gas partner. 

Sincerely, 

T.J. Szelistowski 

~TECO 
~. PEOPLES GAS 

• ~N EMERA COMPANY 

Page 4 of 6 



Let' work to h r o ma stay,n nc ·e a op priorit . 

<D 

';; We are committed to serving the Now is a good time ., 
m 

l needs of all of our customers, 
;t 

especially those with extraordinary to register for help ;! 
C, 

circumstances. We're here for ~ ; 
you, and we encourage you to let Assistance is available for those g 

g 

us know about your situation by with special needs, especially 
registering for our Medical Watch during storm-related emergencies. 
program. That way, we can let you Emergency authorities can assist 
know if we need to interrupt your you with finding a shelter and 
service, which could impact the getting you there. A statewide 
medical equipment that you depend registry provides emergency 
on. 

management agencies with valuable 
Our Medical Watch program helps information to prepare and respond 
us identify residential customers to disasters and other emergencies. 
who use natural-gas-supplied Visit florldadisaster.orq to learn 
life-sustaining equipment. To more or contact the special needs 
qualify, the customer or a patient registry in your area. 
residing at the customer's address 
must be dependent upon natural-
gas-supplied medical equipment We recommend that all customers have 
to sustain life and be certified as a plan and be prepared for emergencies 
eligible by his or her Florida-licensed or severe weather. Customers with 
attending physician. special needs are responsible for any 

We will give advanced notice when 
backup equipment or power supply. 

interruption of service is necessary For more information about Medical 
due to scheduled maintenance Watch, call 813.225.5051 or visit 
or unpaid bills. Participation in peoplesgas.com/medicalwatch. 

ml 
Medical Watch does not provide 
priority restoration, extended TECC> ... 
payment options or guaranteed ~ 

Ii: PEOPLES GAS ::, 

uninterrupted service. A.N EMERA. CCMPA.NV ~ 
o' 

peoplesgas.com i 
I:! 

. -"- - -· 6 



' -------- --- ---

MAKE THE RIGHT 
Don't make an error by 
hitting a natural gas 
line. Call 811 before you • 
dig to keep your family ~-

. and neighbors safe. 
0 ... 
::. 
l. 
;! 
;! 
0 

~ 

I 
peoplesgas.com/811 

~TECO. 
,--J/1/1111111 PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMEl!A COMPANY 

Page6 of 6 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

"'*MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOKE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOtCES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO! INVOICE# 
TONY J. MATUSE Six Mile Creek CDD SERVtCE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/8/21 
.. 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160 0 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUEOATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 
HOURS 

TOTALDUE 

Wednesday, February 3, 2021 SJSO20CAD024216 6:10PM 10:10PM 4 $160.00 

ACTIVITY/ rf"'IMMl=NT<:;· HOIJR i:lATI= c;,10 on 4 ~1 b0.00 
Traffic Stops - 2 

APPROVED 
" 

Golf cart violations - 0 

reathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed-a 

By Alex Boyer at 9:51 am, Feb OB, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 
Parking violations - 0 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/CONSTRUCTION SITES. 

NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

¾ISL\ ~ECEnvE~ 
9lo~·1L\.S 

FEB 08 2021 J 
BY: _ 

revised 2-10-2020 



att.com 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-At-A-Glance 

Previous Bill 

Payment Received 1-26 Thank You! 

Adjustments 

Balance 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

Amount Due in Full by 

Billing Summary 

Online: att.com/myatt 

Plans and Services 
1 800-321-2000 
PIN:3592 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-6900 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
1 800 321-2000 

Total Current Charges 

Page 

News You Can Use Summary 

193.26 

193.26CR 

.00 

.00 

193.98 

$193.98 

Mar 2, 2021 

166.93 

27.05 

193.98 

• PREVENT DISCONNECT • CARRIER INFORMATION 
• COST ASSESSMENT CHRG • FEE DESCRIPTIONS 
• INTERCEPT EXTENSION • DURING AN EMERGENCY 
See 'News You Can Use' for additional information. 

Return bottom portion wlttl your check in t:he enclosad RfJV81ope, 

DUE BY: Mar 2, 2021 $193.98 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GRP 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL34771-8588 

Page 
Account Number 

Billing Date 

Web Site 

1 of2 1d,ll 
904 940-0687 001 0562 
Fell 8, 2021 

au.com 

~\SJ 
,:;rt 0hri, t11t-OGS1 ~hl\ 
110-S,~•t.i\ 

{~ \l•,1.0 l' 

~ECE
l't. /!re'": 

FEB 16, ;~;-,~ 

BY-·------
Plans and Services 

Monthly Service - Feb B thru Mar 7 
1. Bus Local Call Unlimited A 

Business Line 
Three-Way Calling 
Remote Activation of Call 
Forwarding 
Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

Surcharges and Other Fees 

Item 
No. Description 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 
3. Federal Universal Service Fee 
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 

Total Surcharges and Olher Fees 

Government Fees and Taxes 
Item 
No. Description 

5. Federal Excise Tax 
6. FL - State Communications Tax 
7. FL - Local Communications Tax 
8. Telecommunications Access 

System Act Surcharge 
9. Emergency 911 Service 

Total Govarn11ant Fees and Taxes 

Total Plans and Services 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

Monthly Service 
Charges for 904 940-06B7 

Type of Service 
10. Bus Unlimited Clg 111 Plan Monthly Fee 

Surcharges and Other Feas 
11. Federal Universal Service Fee 
12. Federal Regulatorv Fee 

Total Surcharges and Other Fees 

Government Fees and Taxes 

13. FL- State Communications Tax 
14. FL- Local Communications Tax 

Total Government Fees and Taxes 

Total AT&T Long Distance Service 

Local Services provided bV AT&T Florida. 

Quantity 
1 
1 
1 

Period 
01/17-02/16 

132.00 

7.50 
2.06 
6.50 

16.06 

4.16 
11.02 
3.17 
.12 

.40 
1B.87 

166.93 

20.00 

3.72 
,97 

4.69 

183 
.53 

2.36 

27.05 

@ Printed on Recycfab(e Poper 

Amount After Mar 8, 2021 $208.98 ... 
~ iAT&T 

Billing Date Fab 8, 2021 Account Number 904 940-0687 001 0562 
SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GRP 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAi NT CLOUD FL 34 771-8588 

Please include your account number on your check. 

':? Make checks payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105262 
ATLANTA GA 30348-5262 

1111111 •I 111111111111111111h1111111111 II 11111 I ,I 11, 1111111111 II 1 

3900 90494006870014 3001500999921 0560200000000000000000019398 



Sill MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GRP 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 

Page 
Account Namlter 

Billing Date 

2 of2 

904 940-0687 001 0562 
Feb 8, 2021 

SAINT CLOUD FL34771-8588 

AT&T 

News You Can Use 

PREVENT DISCONNECT 
Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be 
paid each month ta keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We 
are required to inform you that certain charges must be paid in order to prevent 
interruption of local service. THESE CHARGES ARE ALREADY INCLUDED IN THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AND ARE $193..98. Also, neglecting to pay for remaining 
charges may result in interruption or removal of these remaining services or further 
collection action, but will not result in disconnection of your local service. For more 
information, call the Plans and Services number listed in the Billing Summary 
section on page 1. 

CARRIER INFORMATION 
Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance Service or a 
company that resells their services as your primary local toll carrier and AT&T Long 
Distance Service or a company that resells their services as your primary long 
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your records. 

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG 
AT&T charges you this monthly per line amountto recover its ongoing costs 
incurred for property taxes and supporting the administration of local number 
portability, a government program that enables customers to retain their 
telephone number when changing service providers. This fee is not a tax or 
charge thatthe government requires AT&T to collect from its customers. 

FEE DESCRIPTIONS 
The Administrative Expense Fee recovers a portion of AT&T's internal costs 
associated with the Federal Communications Commission's Universal Service 
Fund and related programs. The Federal Regulatory Fee recovers amounts paid to 
the federal government for regulatory costs and telecommunications services for 
the hearing impaired, and costs associated with local number portability 
administration. These fees are not taxes or charges that the government requires 
AT&T to collect from its customers. 

INTERCEPT EXTENSION 
AT&T will be eliminating its Intercept Extension Service on or after 4/30/2021. 
Intercept Extension Service (also known as Intercept Referral Extension Service 
or Number Referral Service, additional monthsl extends intercept beyond the free 
period. Customers currently using Intercept Extension Service will receive the 
service through the end date of their paid extension. Intercept service uses a 
standard announcement to inform callers that the number they attempted to reach 
has been disconnected or is no longer in service. Questions, please call us atthe 
toll free number on your l>ill. 

DURING AN EMERGENCY' 
In an emergency, please do NOT call your Local ('0'I or Long Distance ('00'1 
Operator as it will cause unnecessary delay in help from emergency responders. 
Dial 9-1-1 for help when there is an emergency that poses an immediate threatto 
your life or property. 

• 

02008 AT&T Intellectual Property. All right• reserved. 

5752.004.027028.01 .01.0000000 NNNNNNNY' 007895.007895 

8858·LLL11£ 7::1 an01::i lNl'v'S 
3 llNn 3/\'v' NlllN't:tH 801?L 

d!:!El lN31NlS3/\NI )1331:1::l 3711N XIS 

11 II 11111111 I l•il 11111111 •I 111 I• 11111111111 II 11I111111111 "1111 ti 
JW BZ!?'O 8v' L BZOLZ'SZL'!?'ZSLS 

■ 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

~ ., ,,, 1"·""'·, ~"'INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@)SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: BtU TO: INVOICE# 
Christopher Mobley Six Mile Creek COO SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Piace, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/17/21 

St. Augustine, Fl 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECElPT 

DATE CAO# TtMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Sunday, February 14, 2()21 SJS021CAD030962 5:00AM 9:00AM 4 $160.00 

,... Conducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 

.... the entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. 

~ Conducted traffic enforcement on Trailmark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for trespassing $ 1 0 00 
~nforcement at the dead end of Trailmark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :24 am, Feb 17, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD 8E PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY SAM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Christ<>p.her Mobley Six Mile Creek coo SERVlCE DATE: 

475 West Town P1ace, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/17/21 

. St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEtPT 

DATE CAO# TlM£1N TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 SJSO21CAD032590 4:45 PM 8:45 PM 4 $160.00 

,... Conducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 

.... he entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood . 

f. Conducted traffic enforcement on Trail mark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for trespassing c, 160.,•n -enforcement at the dead end ofTrailmark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 

Received a weapons complaint of an unknown subject(s) shooting a rifle somewhere near the entrance to 

Trailmark. The complainant thought he heard the shooting coming from the wooded area near the hiking trail. 

I conducted foot patrols of the trails, nothing was heard and no one was located. I will continue to conduct 

foot patrols on the trails during future security details. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :20 am, Feb 17, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

RECEIVED 

FEB 16 2021 
October 29, 2020 
Project No: 19329.00000 
Invoice No: 0195878 

Project 19329.00000 Six Mile Creek COD - 2019/2020 §fil!~ral Consu!!i.ng Engjneering 
_seryiges (WA#40) 

Professional Services rendered throu h October 31 2020 

Task 01 

Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task XP 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0195010) 
0195278 / 
0195576 
Total 

Six Mile Creek COD - 2019/2020 General Consulting Engineering Services 
(WA#40 

10/17/2020 
10/24/2020 

10/3/2020 
10/10/2020 
10/17/2020 
10/24/2020 

Expenses 

Date 
7/30/2020 
8/28/2020 
10/1/2020 

Hours Rate Amount 

1.50 180.00 270.00 
1.25 180.00 225.00 

.50 82.00 41.00 

.50 82.00 41.00 
3.50 82.00 287.00 
2.00 82.00 164.00 
9.25 1,028.00 

Current Prior To-Date 
1,028.00 12,742.00 13,770.00 

16,000.00 
2,230.00 

Total this Task 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

Balance 
356.50 

1,607.50 
565.00 

2,529.00 
Total Now Due 

En9land· Thim) & millczr,lnc. 
ENGINEERS• PLANNERS• SURVEYORS• GIS• LOOS CAPE ARCHITECTS 

14n&OldSLAuguslineRoad•J.e.ct&or.\lile,Flolida3225a•lelQ64.642·8990•1ax004~S-948S 

CA-OJ002584 tC-OOXl318 

1,028.00 

$1,028.00 

0.00 

$1,028.0 

$3,557.00 



/J; Florida Natural Cias· Phone: 

Email: 

877-436-4427 Fax: 844-393-9006 

custom erservice@onlyfng.com 

P.O. Box 78760 
Atlanta, GA 30357-2760 

Invoice 

Billing Group#: 37224 

MDG2021 00000452 00 

11, 11.,111,11, 111I111111, 1, 11111111I1,11,1111 ,II 11111111 I, 11 II• II 
lf,f~ Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
~ Accounts Payable 

1408 Hamlin Ave '#3& 
Unit E Gos Cl,e. ~f 
St Cloud, FL 34771-0000 3:Jo:nS, 432 

Description 

INSIDE FERC FGT Z3 
Fuel 

Transportation 

Customer Charge 
Finance Charge 

Sales Taxes 

Term 

~121.: 02/03/2,1 
01 /04/21 - 02/03/21 

Commodity Charges Sub Total: 

Transportation Charges Sub Total: 

Miscellaneous Charges Sub Total: 

Pre-Tax Sub Total: 

Taxes Sub Total: 

Total Current Charges: 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice#'. 

Oue Oate: 

current Charges: 

Last Payment: 

Payment Cate: 

Prior Balance Due: 

Total A mount Due: 

Therm 

114.60 
3.00 

117.60 

Simplify your life by signing up for FNG's Paperless Billing and AutoPay. It's easy and convenient. Enroll online at 

February 08, 2021 

419627ES 

March 03, 2021 

$74.94 

$126.60 

January 26, 2021 

$0.00 

$74.94 

Cost 

$48.47 
$1.27 

$49.74 

$9.25 

$9.25 

$5.95 
$10.00 

$15.95 

$74.94 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$74.94 

~

ECE!\I=: 
OnlyFNG.com. Thank you for your business. FEB 1 7 2021 

~-' 
BY: ____ _ 

Pla·ase detach and remit this portion with your payment 

Billing Group#: 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice#: 

Due Date: 

Current Charges: 

last Payment: 

Payment Date: 

ri Prior Balance Due: 

Total Amount Due: 

Amount Paid: 

37224 
Six Mile Creek Community Dev 

February 08, 2021 :Accounts Payable 
;1408 Hamlin Ave 

_~_9_~_7_E_s ___ ~l~nltE 
rst Cloud, FL 34771-0000 

March 03, 2021 ----1 $74.94 

$126.60 I 
January 26, 202.!....___J 

$0.00 

$74.94 

Make Checks Payable To: Florida Natural Gas 
Please Include your BIiiing Group# on your check. 

;Wire/ACH Payment To: 

I Bank: Wells Fargo Bank Atlanta GA l __ ,_,, __ -

:ASA#: ; 

i 
121000248 

!Acct Name: Florida Natural Gas 
' 

--------- ·Account#: 2000036933330 

Mail Payment To: 

Florida Natural Gas 
P.O. Box 934726 
Atlanta, GA 31193-4726 



• Florida Natural Gas" Phone: 
Email: 

877-436-4427 Fax: 844-393-9006 
customerservice@onlyfng.com 

Account Detail 

~ice Address: 801 Trailmark Dr J I City, State: StAugustine, FL 

I Utlllty: TECO. Peoples Gas ___ ___ __ j I Utlllty Account_#_: __ .., _2_11_0_14_09_1_72_5 

!Current Charges 

Description 

INSIDE FERC FGT 23 
Fuel 
Totals: 

Description 

Transportation 
Totals: 

Description 

Customer Charge 

Totals: 

Description 

Florida State Tax 100% Exempt 

St. Johns County Tax 100% Exempt 

Totals: 

Total Account Charges: 

Natural Gas • Commodity 

Term 

01 /04/21 • 02/03/21 
01 /04/21 • 02/03/21 

Therm 

Transportation Charges 

Miscellaneous Charges 

Taxes 

114.60 
3.00 

117.60 

Units 

114.60 

Price 

$0.4230 
$0.4230 

Price 

$0.0807 

Page 2 of 2 

Invoice#: 419627ES 

Cost 

$48.47 
$1.27 

$49.74 

Cost 

$9.25 
$9.25 

Cost 

$5.95 
$5.95 

Cost 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$64.94 



831 
£: 

PO Box 3046 TECHNICIAN NOTES: 

lO 
fEST \t ~ \ 

Saint Augustine FL 32085 
(904} 824-7217 

www.flapest.com E:0 
CONTROL .,. .. 

Since1949 
c,ff J)~ C GO?£ .. IRD~~ 

NT NSC NS NL NCG 
·-

_RT:_J DAY ACCOUNT NO. 1-
1ol 13 SI0365- 1 

- t ---
Non-Taxable 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

DATE SERVICED 

12/ '1- /20 

ST JOHNS 

)> 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 3 
CD 

. .9.,Q.4.-,9..§.5"' ... Q-64-8 ,J.., "°' . ~ fl IO 

w5J 
GtrJ!J 'bl (cyi-vi>J ~c1D 

')Jo JJt·4Cz 

:::, -'< 
I 

""O 
CD 
en -() 
0 
::::J -..., 0 

cs ---

-
-

rrG INVOICE NO. 

7 - ~ 4,,. 908926 9 

-- . ZONE: r T (PE 
I -

Kl5 23 ·<!} 

SERViCEMAN NO. ----

D-t_~t_.__, -
TODAY1S CHARGE 

270.00 

$270.00 
-~ 

~:ta. 
:bi .,, - .,, 
<'D ~ 1- CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

~o 
~~ 
~0 
Q.) ..... 
c.o .. 
~ 
Q.) 

}l 

~ 
tr 

~ 
"' 
I\) 

~ ..... 



6 
DIRECT INQUIRIES TO: 

PO Box 3046 

f.LORIDA . 
fEST 

Saint Augustine FL 32085 
(904} 824-7217 

c~~'!'1~;-- SCIENTIFIC PEST CONTROL DIRECTED BY GRADUATE ENTOMOLOGISTS 

www.flapest.com 

Providing Professional Pest Management Services for Over 60 Years 
Member Florida & National Pest Management Associations 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 
I 11111 I 111II11111111111I11111111111111Ih111111111111 I 11111 I" 111 

February 15, 2021 

We wish to call your attention to your account of $274.05. 

Payment of the balance shown on your monthly statement is due upon 
receipt of the statement. 

M~y we please have your cooperation in remitting your balance at 
this tune. 

We thank you for the opportunity of serving you. 

Account Number SI0365 

Sincerely, 
Florida Pest Control 

Accounts Receivable 
(904) 824-7217 

MEMBER FLORIDA & NATIONAL PEST MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATIONS 

RETURN THIS SECTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT Payment Information 
or Pay Online at WWW. flapest • com [!] 1•m enclosing a check or money order, payable to 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Florida Pest Control & Chemical Co. 

□-□ 
Card# ___________ _ 

Expires ___________ _ 

Card holder 
Please Remit $274.05 by February 28, 2021 to: (pleaseprintn-am-ee-xa..,,.ctly-as...,,i!-app-ea_rs_on-ca"""rd) _____ _ 

Florida Pest Control & Chemical Co. 
PO Box 3046 

Signature ___________ _ 

Phone 

Saint Augustine FL 32085 AMOUNT ENCLOSEC 

I 11I l111I I II I III I, ,l1, I, I .. , II, II, ... I,, I, I I,, ,I, ,I ,I 1 .. 11I, ,I 
SI0365 

$274.0 ~ 11-().t>Q 
Pay online at www.flapest.com 
Branch: St. Augustine 

( 



Allways Improving LLC dba Fitness Pro 
1400 Village Square Blvd #3-293 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
(850) 523-8882 
tracy@wearefitnesspro.com 

www.wearefitnesspro.com 

Invoice 

Alex Boyer 

,,.,-
FITNESS 

1400 Vllklge S<l""f& #3·293 
Tall<>h<Js<ee, Fl. 32312 
850-Sl':3·8882 

TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 
COMMUNITIES 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/O GMS 1412 South Narcoossee Rd. 

, St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Trailmark Greenpointe Communities 
TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 
COMMUNITIES 

24357 

02/11/2021 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

02/12/2021 $150.00 02/27/2021 Net 15 

PLEASE DETACH TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

PM 
Feb 11 , 2021 : Preventative Maintenance: Cleaned, Lubed, Calibrated, 
Inspected and Tested. Calibrated treadmills. Tested all other cardio. Inspected 
and lubed strength tests good. 
SERVICE REQUEST 29499 - FEB QUARTERLY EQUIPMENT PM 

BALANCE DUE 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :2'1 am, Feb 17, 2021 

Amenity-Fitness Center Repairs 

www .wearefitnesspro.com 

1.50 150.00 

$150.00 

~~~~';:., 
BY: __ _ 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

RECEIVED 

FEB 16 2021 
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 

P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

850.222. 7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

January 29, 2021 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 120222 
Billed through 12/31/2020 

St. Cloud, FL 34771 

General Counsel 
SIXCDD 00001 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/01/20 WSH Prepare for and participate in agenda call. 

12/02/20 

12/08/20 

12/09/20 

12/10/20 

12/10/20 

12/23/20 

12/28/20 

12/29/20 

12/31/20 

WSH 

WSH 

WSH 

WSH 

KFJ 

WSH 

WSH 

WSH 

EGRE 

Review and revise minutes and confer with Sweeting regarding same. 

Prepare for Board meeting. 

Prepare for and participate in Board meeting. 

Review and revise termination letter; review correspondence regarding 
agreement for new cameras. 

Prepare termination of security agreement; confer with Haber. 

Review proposal and begin preparation of agreement with Envera; confer with 
Boyer and Oliver. 

Prepare correspondence to Envera regarding agreement for equipment and 
services. 

Review correspondence regarding security cameras. 

Research application of E-Verify law; prepare memorandum regarding same. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Conference Calls 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

0.10 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
4.40 hrs 

180 /hr 
125 /hr 
235 /hr 

0.40 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$1,102.00 

6.37 

$6.37 

$18.00 
$50.00 

$1,034.00 



Six Mile Creek CDD - General C Bill No. 120222 Page 2 

----------------------------======---================================================== 
TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.10 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
4.40 hrs 

180 /hr 
125 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

$1,102.00 

$6.37 

$1,108.37 

$18.00 
$50.00 

$1,034.00 

$1,102.00 

$6.37 

$1,108.37 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

RECEIVED 

FEB 16 2021 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

January 29, 2021 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 

Bill Number 120224 
Billed through 12/31/2020 

1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Boundary Amendment 
SIXCDD 00105 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/03/20 WSH Confer with County Real Estate Department regarding comments to petition. 

12/03/20 KFJ Research expansion parcel; confer with Haber. 

12/07 /20 WSH 

12/11/20 KFJ 

Confer with County real estate department regarding comments to petition. 

Confer with Haber; submit response to staff comments. 

12/14/20 KFJ Review status of staff comments and confer with Haber. 

12/18/20 KFJ Research status of staff comments; confer with Haber. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.00 hrs 
0.80 hrs 

1.00 hrs 
0.80 hrs 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.40 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$313.00 

$125.00 
$188.00 

$313.00 

$313.00 

$125.00 
$188.00 

$313.00 

$313.00 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suit~ 305 
Jacksonville, Fl 32257 

BlHTo: 
Six Mile Creek 
475 WestTown Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

Description 

Maintenance Supplies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice U: 108 
Invoice Date: 2/15/2021 

Due Date: 2/15/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

OECFp.w .. 

f i FEB 1 7 2021 ~ 
BY: 

Rato Amcunt 

383.05 383.05 

$383.06 

Payments/Credits $0.00 
·~•--·~---------

Balance Due $383.05 



MA!NJ.e.NANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 02/05/21 

DISTRICT Mii §UPPLIES emg_g EMPbOVEE 
SMC 
SIX MILE CREEK 

1/5/21 Toilet Paper 24rolts 22.97 F.S. 
1/5/21 Paper Towels 6 rolls 18.37 F.S. 
1/5/21 Hand Sanitizer (2) 20.65 F.S. 
1/5/21 Soft Soap RefHI 5.73 F.S. 
1/5121 Hand soap (2) 3.38 F.S. 
1/5/21 Stainless Steel Cleaner 6.89 F.S. 
1/5/21 Bleach 7.57 F.S. 
1/12/21 Pledge(2) 14.90 F.S. 
1/12/21 2NWheel 7.'Jl F.S. 
1/21/21 Gym & fitness Wipes 4 rolls 91.99 F.S. 
1/26121 Replacement Rear Wheel for Janitor Cart 29.97 F.S. 
1/26/21 Paper Towels 6 rolls 18.37 F.S. 
1/28/21 Hand Soap RefiU (2) 25.02 F.S. 
1/26/21 ln-cide Ols!nfeetant (2) 13.52 F.S. 
1/26/21 Toilet Paper 24rolls·(2) 45.93 F.S. 
1/26/21 42 Gallon Trash Bags 32ct 20.67 F.S. 
1/27/21 Replacement Front Wheel for Janttor Cart 29.16 F.S. 

TOTAL $383.0S 



ST JOHNS COUNlYSHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MUL Tl PLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY)SH0ULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 
**PLEASE FILL IN All YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVotCESARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY SAM-SEND TO RMNELSONt»SJS0.ORG** 
REMITPAYMENTT0: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Robert M. Nelson Six Mile Creek COD SERVtCE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/17/21 

St. Augustine, Fl 32092 TOTAL DUE: $500.00 
"'Bt.UE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT TOTAL TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Monday, February 15, 2021 SJS021CAD031559 10:00AM 2:00PM 4 $160.00 

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 SJS02lCAD032573 4:00PM 8:30PM 4.5 $180.00 
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 SJS021CAD033098 9:50AM 1:50PM 4 $160.00 

SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

ACTIVllY / COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 12.5 $500 00 

baffle Stops-9 :ii: lJ1-
olf cart violations- 0 &u,~ Srvv - ~ECE! 

.. ~,,..... . . 

~ eath ere d Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - O 
'J2t)· ·¼ 

FEB 1 7 2021 
BY·--------____ Citizen Assist - 0 

Parking violations-a 

2/16-WEAPONS COMPLAINT -A weapons complaint was received where multiple shots were heard near the 

front of the neighborhood (possibly near or on the trails). Dep. Mobley and myself walked the trails to confirm no 

residents were harmed or needed law enforcement assistance. Trails will continue to be monitored during securit) 

details. 

2/16- Double Patrol-Dep. Mobley and myself patrolled the neighborhood and conducted multiple foot patrols in 

the trails/construction areas. No suspicious persons or activity was observed during our security enforcement 
detail. Soccergame/practice/food truck- LEO presence was made at the entrance of the club house for 

1approximately 30 minutes during the start of the shift. 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. 

NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPtE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 
0 1NVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY SAM-SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 

Robert M. Nelson Six Mile Creek CDD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/18/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: ssoo.oo 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Monday, February 15, 2021 SJSO21CAD03155.9 10:00AM 2:00PM 4 $160.00 

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 SJSO21CA0032573 4:00PM 8:30PM 4.5 $180.00 

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 SJSO21CAD033098 9:50AM 1:50PM 4 $160.00 

SJSO20CAD 

SJSO20CAD 

SJSO20CAD 

SJSO20CAD 

ArTIVITY / C-OMMFNTS· HOIIR RATF ~.11n nn 1'J c; (,c- ()(1 (VI 

Traffic Stops - 9 r--

Golf cart violations - 0 APPROVED 
Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - 0 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :04 am, Feb 18. 2021 

Citizen Assist - 0 O&M- Security Patrol 

Parking violations - 0 

2/16 -WEAPONS COMPLAINT-A weapons complaint was received where multiple shots were heard 

near the front of the neighborhood (possibly near or on the trails). Dep. Mobley and myself walked the 

trails to confirm no residents were harmed or needed law enforcement assistance. Trails will continue to 

be monitored during security details. 

2/16- Double Patrol - Dep. Mobley and myself patrolled the neighborhood and conducted multiple foot 

patrols in the trails/construction areas. No suspicious persons or activity was observed during our security 

enforcement detail. Soccer game/practice/food truck - LEO presence was made at the entrance of the 

club house for approximately 30 minutes during the start of the shift. 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK 

GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

I 

revised 2-10-2020 

,J 



REQUISITION NO. 72 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
{ST. JOHNS COUNfY, FLORIDA) ~\56 

300·1'.H·IO\ 
$7,020,000 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 

SERIES2020 
(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 72 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 12,030.00 

7645 Gate Parkway, Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 -Invoice 8277 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbwsement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



764, 

' \I ' <I •. -; f' .,, ' ,... + • 

"' _.,_; V .........,L .l.U 4 DESIGN GROUP, INC. 
PUmlfOO• ARtHfTECTI.IRE • UJmSCAPE 

<. 

{904) i31-2323 

www bashamlucas.com 

Invoice 
----, 

'., Ll'l t fLtJL.U I OLf f 

I i-, __ , ..., -·--- .. -··----------

,1 Six Mile Creek COO 
, James Oliver 
475 West Town Pfacc 

~--------------------

PROJECT Trailmark Entry & Phase 1_-.... <_20-_06_A_) ______ ~ 
I i----------4----4--------4---1-------1 

Planting Plans & Irrigation Designs 
Part 2: Entry Sign/Column Construction Documents 8,600.00 6,020.00 100.000/4 2,580.00 

') ➔ "f' '>f\ ')"'10 (V\ 1 7')') '"' 
,;..,. .... ~ .... "' 

- ' .. 
...... ,,.U• :t i',r.a~cw ,t.,U~,-f ~ ;..-•',,)"'i ..,;,'"': i ,~,'-<·•:,*' h.<•J~ 

Documents 
Part 6: Park Area Site Electrical 2,400.00 432.00 100.00% 1.968.00 

I.,;, .... ,: __ ........... i .. .; •. , ... ,, •.• ,_ .. _ ...;.-... ,: .•.• , -~<·---···; 

! 

! ~ i~J.Cu ;,.;1 JJIJU; 111v, ,U Ci\i;~J .:1.t.uvl/.;;v; I ~~.:~-~!mbursabfe Expenses - (NTE $1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL $12,030.00 



REQUISITION NO. 61 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 1f \5t, 

$7,020,000 jeJO• \J\•\61 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 

SERIES2020 
(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 61 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 2,393.75 

7645 Gate Parkway, Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 - Invoice 8323 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _______________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



BASHAM 
,&LUCAS 
4 DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

PLANNING•ARCHITECTURE•I.ANDSCAPE 

7645 Gate Parkway Suite 1 O 1 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

(904) 731-2323 
BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek COD 

Invoice 
DATE l tNVOICE # l 

1/21/2021 1 8323 j 

www.bashamlucas. c.off, 
James Oliver I 
475 West Town Pface _J 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

.______ 

r· PROJECT Traifmark Entry & Phase 1 - (20-06A) 

___ CONTRACT SERVICES ,JcoNTRACT 

Part 1: Main Entrance & Common hea Landscape ! 16,200.00 
Planting Plans & Irrigation Designs 1 

Part 2: Entry Sign/Column Construction Documents 
Part 3. Eritry Site Elec!rical 
Part 4: Canmon Area Landscape Planting Pl.3ns & 
Irrigation Design 
Part 5: Park Area Hardscape Construction 

·1 Documents 
Part 6: Park Area Site Electrical 

1 Part 7; Shop Drai,4ng Rcvk:-w-Hourly at $125.00 
tan hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 8: Construction Administration - Hout1y at 
$125.00 an hour (Not to exceed $2000.00) 
Part 9: Reimbursable Expenses - {NTE $1000.00 
alk,wance) - ::::ntry sigF 13 sheets;.:: 4 sets.-= 52 
Pavilio11: 16 sheets x 3 sets= 48 
Total physical sheets: 100 sheets x $1.25 = 
$125.00 x.15% = $18.75-$125.00 + 18.75 = 
$143,75 

8,600.00 
2,100.00 
10,200.00 

15,800.00 

2,400.00 
2,COC.00 

2,000.00 

1,000.00 

TO DATE Total% 

16,200.00 100.00% 

8,600.00 100.00% 
2,100.00 100J)0% 
10,200.00 100.00% 

15,800.00 100.00°/4 

2,400.00 100.00% 
100.00~S 

1.750.00 100.00% 

14.38% 

TOTAL 

' I AMouNTDUe-' 
0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
2,000.00 l 

250.00 

143.75 

I 
$2,393.75j 



Clary & Ass c1at s, Inc. 
3830 Crown Point Road Sui , ,. Je1, .. ks n ille, Florida ~2257 • 1.::iv l~ 0-27 

INVOICENO· 2020-767 
DATE: 11/30/20 

4544 
SIX MILE: CREEK COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, #114 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

0 DERED i Y:GREGG KERN 

D 'iVE r 
PER CONTRACT 

PAGE 

DESCRIPTION: 11/24/20 './' •.. , 0. 2020-767 

LOT STOCKPILE 
SUBDIVISION: TRAILMARK UNIT 9 
SECTION 38 TOWNSHIP: 6S RANGE: 28E 
ADDRESS TRAILMARK DR 

ST. JOHNS FL ST. JOHNS 
IN NAME OF TRAILMARK: TOPO SURVEY OF STOCKPILE AT 

PACETTI ROAD 

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 2,335.00 

TOTAL DUE $2,335.00 

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FRO A RECEIPT 
PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKlt, G PAY ENT 

1 



MAP & LEGAL 

DESCRIPTION 
CALCULATION 

Cl & Associates Inc 
3830 C o ,r, P•> R 1 S 1lte A• J s, ,/ 1!e, r.J da ~ ,::. • (904.,'260-2703 

!NVOlCE NO· 2020-527-2 PAGE 1 
DATE: 12/31/20 

-#-'tC1 
4544 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

DELIVC O :JOO· 13\·ID\ 
SEE EMAIL FROM PATRICK PIERCE 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 1114 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

ORDERED BY: GREGG KERN 

DESCRIPTIO : 11/04/20 ~ 0, 1 2020-527-2 

LOT CE' S 
SUBDIVISION: TRAILMARK UNIT 9 
SECTION 38 TOWNSHIP: 6S RANGE: 28E 
ADDRESS TRAILMARK DR 

ST. JOHNS FL ST. JOHNS 
IN NAME OF PHASE 9 CONSERVATION EASEMENTS: REVIEW 

AND MAP ~..ATTER OF TITLE 

DATE 

11/04/20 
HOURS 

4.00 

TOTAL DUE 

A{ME ~ L'E 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT 

$380.00 

LEt.SE PEFI R rn I 1✓01CE I UMBER 'VhE MAKING p Y, EN-:-



REQUIS.ITION NO. 71 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) -:¢1S'1 

$7,020,000 
CAPfTAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 

'JOO· 131 · 10< 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the. following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July l, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 71 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Carlton Construction, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 1,300.00 

4615 US Highway 17, Suite 1 
Fleming Islan~, FL 32003 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Parks -Application for Payment No. 4 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Schedul~ of Work Completed 

Dncriptlo1, of Work Scheduled 
1003 • Pre -Construction Sentlr.>&1.112,535.00 

Totale: 12,536.00 

Changes ClffltraCt 
12536.00 
12,635.00 

'---~--
Prtlivloue Current Con1p. Stored Mtt. 1 <>tal Comp. !1; Sa1anc1t Retained 
11,23:3.00 1,300.00 ·12,535,00 1(t'l00 - _ .. _ 
11,23:S,OO 1,S00.00 12,636 .. 00 10 uo 

PRl'I,-' ? nf '> 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/OGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St Cloud, FL 34TT1 

October30,2020 
Project No: 
invoice No: 

20246.00000 
0195941 

Project 20246.00000 Proposal Documents and RFP Process for Trailmark Phases 9A, 98 
and 9C {WA#46) 

Profgsional Services rengered through October 31, 2020 -------------------------------------------------· Task 01 Proposal Documents & RFP Process 
Professional f'ersonnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

10/24/2020 

Hours Rate Amount 

3.00 180.00 540.00 
540.00 

Current 
540.00 

3.00 

Prior 
945.75 

To-Oat~ 
1,485.75 

20,000.00 
1R,514.25 

T<,lal this Task 

540.00 

$S4o.no 

-------------------------------------------------------"' Task XP 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0195705 
Total 

Expenses 

Date 
10/12/2020 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

Balance 
945.75 
945.75 

Total Now Due 

Entlancl• Thirn) & fllilNr, Inc. 
,~1K?.tr~1 !'!}~1iU1.5•SU.~!V ~~;•"'~•:,.W~:.tJ""N-t'tr-li" ~ 

U~".rl'St.A. ~r.o,. .. •J~"r.f¼i-t-llWA-1+-:i:Kt~-WiC-•k•.~~:~ 

r,f~!llf.:~ 

0.00 

$540.00 

$1.485.75 



Six Mtte Creek COD 
C/OGMS,LLC 
i408 Hamlin Ave. Uo1te E 
St Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20211.00000 Trai!Mark Phase 9B 
Professional Services rendered through November 3fl, 2020 

November 25, 2020 
Project No: 20211.00000 
Invoice No: 0100225 

------------------------- ----------------·------- -------· 
Task 01 Site Plan Revisions 
Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vice President 
Wild, Scott 10/31/2020 

Sr. Graphics Technician 
Mertel!, ScoH 10/17/2020 

Adminstrative Support 
Boe, Abo-; 11.'21/2020 

Totals 
Total Labor 

T otat Billings 
Contracr limit 
Adjustment 

Hours Rate 

Current 
1,467.50 

5.00 245.00 

.50 149.00 

2.00 84.00 
7.50 

Prior 
913.50 

Amount 

1,225.00 

74.50 

168.00 
1,467.50 

To-Daro 
2,381.00 
1,500.00 

Total this Task 

1,467.50 

-881.00 

$586.50 

-----------·--------- ----- ---------- ------ ----------------- -· 
Task 02 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

Master Deveiopment Plan (MDPJ Modification 

3,500.00 

100.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 
Tcr:'li F::'!r: 

3,500.00 
2,625.00 

875.00 

-------------------------------------------------· Task 03 Construction Plan Preparation 
Professional Personnel 

Aui'.J•.h•: 
1-.ngineer 

,. 
,v,.,J t1hV-"'-'V 1.vv 

i 117/2.v2.G i.w IOI.UV 

England• Thim) & fTiillar.lnc. 
n"::.:'f'''J!S*.':f.\.~JJ(:tf'.fCt,"''"''"~•1;!''.t' "M)''"tfll• ~f"'fri< "'!!. 

1.~-: .. l: ,,._; 'ii. .. ,,J ·•...:n-:t .. n • :rt;:: " '!...: 



Bolatete, Nicole 

Clark, Kyan 

Vo,7>lv, ,, .,;..,t .. I 
Caston, John 

Caston. John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Adjustment 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

I f: 

11/14/2020 

11l7!2020 
11/14/2020 

3,500.00 

1.00 

4.t.:v 

· • ~ l · ii ...,v.vu 
16.75 
6.50 

.~ ~ ..- -. 

~ t::f\ 

,l \ ''-' ~ 

104.75 

157.00 

1bb.UlJ 

.... "'.ol; t •. 
t.:.,.vv 

121.00 
121.00 

-1'H (If\ 

.. ·:~'. ~ ,u ~ 

\1,....: ..... -

157.00 

2,026.75 
786.50 

12,970.75 

Total this Task 

0.00 Total Earned 0.00 

,, 
-•Ji • <J•flo. ,......,. -n~!•.~,--, 

Previous r-ee tii11ing 
r-, •~nt l=,/!\p i::ti!tip'; 

Total this Task 

T 

lJ.W 
?MOM ., , 

k 

12,970.75 

-10,048.00 

$2,922.75 

0.00 

2 000. 

---------------------------------------------· Task 00 

f-

1ask Ul 

SJR'vVMD Permit Modification 

~ 1 t:"viuu.::, l cc w;i11i ry 

Curfent 1-ee Billing 
v.vv 

2.:,o0.ou 

Tola h T ~ 

1 ·1at Gooroination 

England• Thim) & m11ar.lnc. 
·-~· .,L > -:lw.~· J J ')' :u 

~J"cl. .dh "'•·,·4J., 1·~ur ·.R . , ;)' ;4·'" .,, 

t,,,;u:.:,. 1 ! ti;:~, If 

2 0 0 



,, 

T......._,-..t,. 

Out t nd 

VD 

r 
Total E pc 

:Jun1!:i.:lr 
0195607 

Total 

Current Prior To-Date 

1 .0 

In oi T I tlf P , d 

10/9/2020 6,223.76 

29,460.9 

England• Th~& milkzr.lnc. 
:;,~, ".P-0 _:)_ .... ,,,~.}!'!': I ::,.(,•'~ ~\, 'i '!'':h .. 

. ,t ::..: .d; 1:.r,.'tlt'l ,n. .,:---•. , ,r· Li,, • 

. , ·,; ! l- ~ •hi\ 

0.00 

7 

1. 5 

38 622 78 



REQUISITION NO. 63 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 1t22 

$7,020,000 300 ·\'J l ·\ O I 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 

SERIES2020 
(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 63 

(B) Name and address of Payee: First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 369.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Master Site Planning (WA#Sl) Invoice 196233 (Nov 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



November 25, 2020 Six Mile Creek COO 
C/OGMS, LLC Project No: 20291.00000 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
Sl Cloud, FL 34771 

invoice No. 0196233 

Project 20291.00000 Master Site Planning (WA#51} 
Professional Services rendered through November 30. 2020 -----' ------------- -- ·------------------------· 
Task 01 Master Site Planning 
Professional PersOflMI 

Hours Amount 
Engineering/Landscape Designer 

Simonem, Dino 10/3112020 2.50 

.50 
3.on 

131.00 

84.00 

327.50 

42.00 
3G9.50 

Adminstrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 10/2412020 

Total Billings 
Budget 
Romair:ing 

Totals 
Totai labor 

Task XP Expenses 

Current 

~-50 

Prior 

0.00 
To-Date 

369.50 
25,000.00 
24,630.iiO 

Total this Tasl\ 

Total this Task 

invoice Total this Period 

england• Thim)&lllillar,lnc. 
tr.;1'¥-i.i-'S~-Nil::lfJ•st.•J 1']';'.j'••'.l•C:S:t1 ~1:'$'JJ~.,~llafl ~ 

,.f,";~"'l,Sl.Aq.,,Jm~•· ¾Wi'.:'.,~W.,SO•'<~)(I\,; __ ~•~~~~ 

C\::m!SU LC·llc'llll! 

369.50 

$369.50 

0.00 

$369.50 



REQUISITION NO. 65 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNfY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 65 

(B) Name and address of Payee: First Citizens 
ADA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 20,747.58 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities and Amenity Center - Construction 
Documents Invoice 196240 (W A#41) (Nov 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:. _____________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310; 1 



Six Mite Creek COD 
C/OGMS,lLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Urnre E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

November 29, 2020 
Project No: 19373.00000 
Invoice No: 0196240 

Project 19373.00000 East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities i:tnd Amenity Center-Comrtmction 
Documents {WA#4 i) 

Professional Servtcu rendere<I through Noyember 30, 2020 ------------- ------ - -----------------------· lurnpSum 

Task 

1. Constmcticn Plan Prep-Common Area Ame 
2. Construction Plan Prep--Amenity Center 
3.i.anrl~rape ~ign(Cade Design }~Amf'inity 
4.~Jt.,; Non-URC Plan Approval 
5.SJC Pian and SJCUD Approval 
6.FDEP Water and Sewer Permits-Amenity C 
7.SJRWMD E::nvironmenta! Resource Permit-A 

Tomi rae 

Contract Percent 
Amount Complete 

16,800.00 
38,700.00 

430000 
4,bOO.OU 
8,000.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 

79,Ci.XHm 

95.00 
70.00 

0.00 
/5.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Earned Previously 
To Oate Billed 

15,960.00 10,920.00 
27,090.00 15,480.00 

0.00 (LOO 
3,375.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 

46,42S.00 26400.00 

Current 
Billed 

5,040.00 
11,610.00 

fl.00 
3,3/t>.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,025.00 

20,025.0!) 

Total this Task $20,025.00 

Task XP Expenses 
txpP!lSl'.''3 

Rsp:cd1.:ctio;-;;:; 
Uu1t::, ·,OAc;:, u 1..ivta10.:io 

toiai CA.pt:ltbth':i 

Number 
0195320 

Date 
8/28/2020 

Balance 
6,390.00 

Total this Task 

England• Thim:.& ffiilJar,lnc. 
,, -rt> -:::i'ffi11"••~1i0>·y._ '8<1"'•''' , •. ,-- ,r~u: ·-::/: 
rt) -:.t1;;J:· .. ·..._..,.r,n .. _,,,,-:-i~ l~ 

~~--et:~U PJ.«"?,W". 

$722.58 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
1406 Haml;n Ave. Unite E 
Bt Cloud, Ft 34771 

November 29, 2020 
Project No: 20246.00000 
invoice No: 0190244 

Project 20246.00000 Proposal Documents and RFP Process for Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B 
and 9C (WA#46) 

Professional Services rendered through November 30, 2020 ------------- -----------------------------------Task 01 Proposal Documents & RFP Process 
Profusslonal Personnel 

Pri, 1cipal - Vice P16Sldent 
Wild, Scott 

Engi11eer 
Russell, Patrick 
f?, j<::._,o!l, f' atri--~ 

Hu:;::;cll, 1 •atnck 
Russel!, f:>al:ri~k 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Bred it, Joh,, 
Brecht John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

T Utdl 'oi!iinyb 
(':,...r,fr"'('t I in,jt 

kemaming 

11/21i2020 

10/31/2020 
11/7.t?(l?f'I 

11 /14'l020 
11/21/2020 

1U/:.:S1i.2U20 
1117,:2020 

'; 'ti l"+U.,)2.V 

-1: .''.21 !2020 

Houts 

6.00 

10.50 
4,"l'-. 

ti.:..'.b 
.75 

3.76 
2.75 
.:+.Ou 

~.5'} 

42.25 

Current --·-..... -I l""} l I 7t,J 

Rate 

245.00 

157.00 
-<i:;'.7J)I) 

1!:>.'.Ua 
157.00 

180.00 
180.00 
lOU.VV 

1eo:.:0 

Prior 
t,.;.t,5.73 

Amount 

1,470.00 

1,648,50 
~f7 ?:, 
824.2b 
117.75 

675.00 
495.00 
(fHJ.ULI 

810.0:• 
7,517.75 

To-Date 
;$,~u:;_jl; 

?()nnn.nn 
'tU,!:f~b.oO 

Totai this Task 

7,517.75 

$7,517.75 

-----~----~-------~---------------------~--------· 
Classified Advertising 

Total Expenses 1.0times 

f:ngland•Thirn) & flllctr.lnc. 
·1r~ -l~u~ \.'NJIS .. q'f(v .'t,".~•~•'. '141:R 'J"'~f~r.-1:·'": 

~., ... t: 'L j;~d1,;;.~~ •.I....V...-:ar!.'.ll. r::, . ..- .,~:.,if;(·.::,, ~•I;;.,'>· 

251.30 
251.30 251.30 



111 \,, 

i 4tm HHmiin Ave linhe F. 
--:1 

'd,,};_ 

r,v~~e-<";i""tt'""fl o~ri~,-.~,.-.-r.t 

Total Labor 

11, 

Adju t nt 

F-

moun 

,. 

.. :o 

To I th1. T.i 

Tot I h Tas 

305.i5 

.JO;> 

0.00 

0 . 

. 00 

---·--·-~-------------------..----.--------------------------------------------------------------------
Eh91and· Thim)&mila,,lnc. 

OO!f'l!lG•f ,IMJ6•81J;'.~•GIS•lAA.i<l'm.<ll!'l-m:m 
'.U'..,ct.$• ,.__..,1:fl-.d1Jl.:i:,.r;I( ;\;,.c:t!S:~,.:t(;;_ .... HJiOt'1.d)~'Ti!.. 

~.:l4lt®l!!ll 



a 
J 

Total L b 

A nt 

( ' 

Hour R t Ano nt 

: ff: .lJ\J tuc.:5u 

·n nrin no 

Of I U1 T k 

T t I ti i Ta 

8 

-3 8 2 75 

0 00 

75 00 

7 0.0 

--------------------------------------------------. 

p 

tr 
Tot IF e 

2,( 

onn 

------------------------· 

0 00 

0.0 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------.. ------;_.-----------· 



,,.., 

,. ,, IOl 

r - g 

L1 

r, l 

rio 

In oic 0 I l I 

D 

England• Thim)&lllilar,lnc. 
OO"ff)lS.•!'t...A~;en:).M,rnc.M•/31:i•~tro•rtcrs 

1fflSl)i:Stk~.1'1.'f!1.il~-k.fudimS6•(1-~0,•v-$.\!-ut,.t4£ 

~,84;.["--"l"''f 

o-0 

n nn 

.2 

D .0 2.1 

e, 



REQUISITION NO. 64 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) if'21 

$7,020,000 j()C).,1\·\0\ 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 64 

(B) Name and address of Payee: First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 1,375.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Master Site Planning (WA#51) Invoice 196382 (Dec 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. · · 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



C 

1408 i-!amiin Ave. unite E Oi96352 

10 

Ho r~ Ra un 

.., 

,- II n T DatP 

Tot I !hi T 0 

ndm I. oi 
1bor 

C 



REQUISITION NO. 66 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental. Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 66 

(B) Name and address of Payee: First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 7,770.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities and Amenity Center - Construction 
Documents Invoice 196488 (W A#41) (Dec 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



• 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



~;"" ~t,lle r.T'P,""" r.nn 
C/OGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamlto Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

.t::u1p~':' 11: ~0?1 

Project No: 19373.00000 
Invoice No: 0196488 

Project 19373.00000 East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities and Amenity Center-Construction 
n,_ '"i.'.fi'"!"'! Yt~ {\_/\1,AJM 1 ) 

Professional Servk:es rendered through December 31. 2020 --- --- ----------------------------------------· Task Lump Sum 

Task 

1.Construction Plan Prep-Common Area Ame 
2.Construction Plan Pre~enitv Center 

4.SJC Non-UH<.: Plan Approval 
r:, ~ tr. P!=-n ?'7•-l ~ 1rr 1n A1vyn,,::.J 

6.FOEP Water and Sewer Permits-Amenity C 
7.SJRWMD Environmental Resource Pennit-A 

Coniraci Percent 
Amount Complete 

16,800.00 
38,700.00 

4,b00.00 
r!,OM 11{) 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 

"°tl'"'t n.f."'"' (\(", 
f "'."• 4)0 1( ., .. JI I 

100.00 
85.00 

100.00 
nnn 
0.00 
0.00 

Total n"e 

Task XP 

Outstanding invoice~ 
Number 

, I 

Expenses 

Date Balance 

,:,-. - - ,... .... 

en9kmd-Thim:.&milar,lnc. 
·j ... "" .. ,1/;"-J'l', l ••l"'i<i!- ,,.,-11,....1 

' ., ,, "•l'i ...... t ,M .,..· ,,. I ., ·..:~J 

Earned Previously 
To Date Billed 

16,800.00 15,960.00 
32,895.00 27,090.00 

4,!:>00.00 J,3/5.00 
nnn fl/iO 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

r;4 1Q';,00 ti:.4?":0() 

Current 
8Hled 

840.00 
5.805.00 

1.1~b.OO 
n_on 
0.00 
0.00 

7.770nn 

7,773.00 



REQUISITION NO. 62 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST.JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ~22· 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 

300,(J\ · lbl 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 62 

(B) Name and address of Payee: First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville,. FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 4,871.18 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) Invoice 196489 (Dec 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29; 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



D 
C/0 (:;;vi!:;, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
~i- ,....,, -? •-4 f".':'l ry .... 7-,,..,-• • , """J> .i\.. ... ~-t, l· -'- ,i"T 1 i I 

01 I 1 

r'rvject !',;o: 
Invoice No: 

20007 .ooocc 
0196489 

-----~-~-----------------------------------------· Task 01 CE! Services-Phase 1/\ 
Current Prior To-Date 

--------------------,.--------------------------------~ 
o al 

t\l•-s~e!!, Pc1irk:k 
Russell, Patrick 

Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

' a 

J€: I 

J 

Total labor 

12/o/21J'd0 
12112/2020 

,, ,. ..... ,,.,, •1• 

i2i-!9/2020 
12/26/2020 

! I J 

Ho 

1./b 
2.50 

1.00 
1.75 

1b4.UO 
154.00 

·180.00 
180.00 

mount 

2fu:l.~ 
385.00 

--~ •• --~ <- ,,...:. ·1 
J • tt.f -v~, 

•iB0.00 
315.00 

TQtal this Task 

----------------------r i, 

J''' ;-·t;·t, If; ;:,': '.;"V, -<-i-:,. ·•· ~•·,.,.,._~·.! ''l'~i 
i,, ~:; .:-· -1·1 ~ ,!'J ,:,., "'' ,Z 

c.t • ,') t(''I At. 

3,635.50 

$3,635.50 



Professional Personnel 

; 

kussoH, t-'otrick i54.vU 191.oU 

Cun-ent Prior To-Date 

• 0 3. 0 

u 10 

H u a 

R 
Totals 1.00 154.00 

10 (l 

ur p or T Dal 

1-{emaming '9,6ti9.::>U 

To al • 4 

Mileaqe 24.94 
Tota pe, 

u ri r at 

T 

Hemainmg 

8 

Total Billings 0.00 9,467.50 9,467.50 

o! I lht k 0.0 

En~and• Thirn)&llliller,lnc. 
• ·..:•.· "fli.'ti .... ;t. j, ·., :····.1 

\ .{..' 'i I .J ... -_ .. ;c,.f _fl(. l• ,,~_ .... ,. __ 

:..,·,(::• '"'i'!-~ L.:.,1 • 



lt,4R"111A 

Outstanding I 1 01c 

tu b r D t S lane 

Ou 9 

England· Thim~& fflillar,lnc. 
I f.',l:: >r ~ -'~ -•v~ 

~:.,~ ~-.. ->: _..,fitf'",!l h·, 



•i4v8 H;:unlin Ave. U11itt E ii ,voice i.Jo: {Vi9o49L 

.I.Q.!li I lllfil!g 

(\"I 

1ona· F-
OU le m n 

To at L< bor 140.25 

k 3 40 25 

XP 
Total th T1 0. 0 

Inv 1c otal tlf Period 3140 5 

T (19 05 
Tot I w Due 3 

England• Thim)& ffilcr.lnc. 
j":J 



REQUISITION NO. 73 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) "#121-

$7,020,000 'J&O· \J\-101 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 73 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ECS Florida, LLC 

(C) Amount Payable: 2,000.00 

14026 Thunderbolt Place, Suite 600 
Chantille, VA 20151 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Development - Invoice 849515 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a·Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is. hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



f'lEASE REMIT TO: 
Invoice Date Ir.voice Number 

ECS FLORIDA, LLC 
14026 THUNDERBOLT PLACE, SUITE 600 
CHANTILLY, VA 20151 

1213/2020 

PROJECT NAME: Trai!Marlf. Devefopment 

St. Johns County, FL 

TO: Mr. Z.ach Brecht 
Six Mile Creek Community Development 
c!o Scott Wik!, P.E. -Eng!and-Thims & MiHer 
14775 otd Saint Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Fl 32258 

For Partial Geotechn1cal Engineering Services 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, 
please contact Mateus Costa Segura at I eo4.aan.ooao 

* BUUGI:: t' SUMMAH.Y * 

Budget Estimate: 

?reviously invoiced; 

Amt. This Invoice: 

I Ami. Reml:iinino: 

$46,200.00 

S,0.00 

$2,000.00 

$4<t,21)u.w 

Subtotal: 

849515 

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% ANNUALLY} WILL BE ADDED TO ALL INVOICES UNPAID AFTER 30 OAYS 



REQUISITION NO. 69 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 69 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Hopping Green & Sams, PA 
PO Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 3,2314 

(C) Amount Payable: 329.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 119568 
(Nov 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set fo1th above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Alto. lle¥S and Cooiaek;.-. 

119S. MdvoeS!reel, S1e. ~ 
P.O. Box6526 

T alahassee, fl. 32314 
650..222.7500 

Six Mile Creek COD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES1 llC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 119568 
BiUed through 11/30/2020 

St. Cloud, Fl 34771 

Project ConslnK:tion 
SIXCDD 00103 WSH 

FOR PROFE5SIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
11/10j20 WSH Prepare agreements for ECS and Gary, 

11/18/20 WSH Review and respond to correspondence from Brecht regarding ECS agreement. 

11/30/70 WSH Confer with Bredlt arm Kem regardin!] revisions to FCS agreement, 

Total fees for this matter 

MATIER SUMMARY 

Haber~ Wesley S. 

TOTALfCES 

TOTAL CHARGES FORlltIS MATIER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.40 hrs 235 /hr 

1.40 hrs 235 /hr 

Please indude the bill number with your payment. 

0.60 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0,40 hrs 

$329.00 

$329.00 

$329.00 

$329.00 

$329.00 

$329.00 

$329.00 



REQUISITION NO. 68 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ,:!\LI 

$7,020,000 '300•\Jl•IOl 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 68 

(B) Name and address of Payee: North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Road 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

(C) Amount Payable: 1,150.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Landscape Services: Well Drilling for recharge system at Pnd 2#3 -
Invoice 22060 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Nonh Fit,)rida i andseapc Cu 
1:,8) Pacetti Rct 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

. Sixmile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 H.unHn Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cluuu, FL 34 771 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

Quantify Description 

wdf drilling for Recharge systtm at pond :1:i~ 2 dry holes, twQ 
days driUing 

Please m~e check. out to North Florida Lanus('.ape 

lnvoil.:e# 

22060 

moll}landscapcgirl89 a;gnwil.com 

12/31/2020 904--3&8-9354 

Rate Amount 

1.150.00 I , ! 1_150.CO 

Total $1,150.00 



REQUISITION NO. 67 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 

),o•\'.Jl"IOI 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 67 

(B) Name and address of Payee: North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Road 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

(C) Amount Payable: 4,158:00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Landscape Services: Landscape Parking lots-Phase 1 - Invoice 22061 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Nnrtlt Flor.ida l an-dscapc Co 
J:,!b Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

BlllTo 

Sixmile Creek COD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1.108 Hamlin Avenue, Unit ESt. Cioud, FL 
34771 

Please make c'.heck out to North Florida Landscape 

Quantity Description 

J .and:;rnp.::. s~n:iccs--Landsc~ parlcir.g lots:- pha,e l 
fraiiMark Code plan 
tdX on s.Jt: of µla11t.5 

I 

Please make t:h~ck out to North florida Landscape 
-

l,1voice1r 

22061 

!'l(lMyJ,u,ds<-npc,girl39•'llig•rmil. l.'.'tlm I 
' 

Date l:h.one * 

lilRi,(01 'Jll+J8il-9354 

Rate Amount 

4,158.00 4..15&.no 

6.50~h ' 0.00 
' 

I 

Total $4,158.00 



Renaissance Resort 

at the World Golf Village 
500 South Legacy Trail 
St Augustine FL 32092 
Phone: 904-940-8606 Fax: 904-940-8682 

Customer 

Name Six Mile Creek Meeting 

Attn Sarah Sweeting 

Address 475 WTown Place, Suite 114 
City Saint Augustine, FL 

Qty Description 

1 Meeting Room Rental - Event Date 3/9/2021 
1 Speaker Phone 

25% Service Charge 

1\:'1.S 
~-\S5· I 

ECE l\f~:,..·> '- ,, ., --!,1 i 

FEB 10 2021 H u BY: ___ _ 

Invoice# 51202.C 

INVOICE -

2/13/2021 

J 

Charged 

$250.00 
$150.00 

$100.00 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

,,,.-- Payment Details 
0 Direct Bill 
0 Credit Card 
@ Check 

Tax Exempt #85-8013854049C-1 

SUB-TOTAL $500.00 
..., 

Amount Due $500.00 



REQUISITION NO. 70 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) --:\;\\L\U 

$7,020,000 ~O \)\·IOI 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 

SERIES2020 
(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits :the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 70 

(B) Name and address of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 
449 Center Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(C) Amount Payable: 396,328.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - Application for Payment No. 10 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: January 29, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 29, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



APpYCATION AND CERTlHCATE FOR fA)M,:NT AIA 0(_.1CUi\1Et ff G702 (Jr structions on, ret:a.!e side) ,,,....J,,i!,.;.'fZZ, ._ _ .. f~.- ~-__ _ 
,o:,- -··six-Ml1ii crook t.oo PRO, ::GT: trailmar:, ~a ... LParce!Pht'.ie 1 APPL!CAT!Ci \f W): 10 C(st:·j:, aix1 to: 

c/o t:n2Isnd ThiMii & Miller 
14775 Old SL AUgJs!ine Road 
Jacksonville, F1 322:SB 

FROM: VALLENCCURT CONSTRUCT.ON CO., INCj 
P.O. BOX 1 reg 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

I.CHANGE ORDER stlMK~RY · · -· • ·-
Change Orcfoirs appn,..-eo in I · ADDITOUS · I DE?,UCTiS'i!>JS 
previous mo:iths by Owner 
TOTAL 
-'-----..:..,.•~1,\.:4; 't 

Approve<1 this Month 

Nur1be . ciate Approved 
1 7/22J202C 
.1 I 112212020 
3 
4 

13,777.63 

'120,lZS.20 
$9,7(2.16 

11::;1.6:·,1,7t.).. 

.. _.;::.~ __ !e~~~~I - 2 ?3.6t,2.99 1 .~~~1..,~J.74) 
r:!~tt:banee b~ Chante O·ders .... · _ i·1,s~a.25 
rhe unila1Signed Contr~c~or etfrtifiefi, that to th>, £est of the l;;.nJ;~c!o?'itl<'nowledgo, 
informetiqt'! and beli£:f tr.a Work covered ;;y !his Application fer Payrr .. nt has been 
completed in accort:lance wlt:1 the Contract ::>ocmnents. that all a1,•oants ,ave bean 
paid by the Contr1:1c:tor fur \Nork for whic:t. prev•ous Certificates for ?~yilelit showr: 
Issued a.1d r;ayments rec:tived form the Cwner, rind that curr::nt par.1f.mt shown 
her~ln is now dua. 

PEf.10( ·;-o: 12/18/20 

CONlR~CT'.Y:t'S 
PROJ E.:1· WJ: 2020-,-)4 

!XJtJT';-.t,t,;T DATE: 

~~'.) • }WtJ:.:R 
~q f'~Gl.>IEER 
L ! C◊N-~TOF~ 

Apj:,iica11o,-rr-made for Pa:;rr O·r2~ shown l ~•w7, ~~cii'on'¼"'futt:T!c~ • .. 
Cortl1wa•11" Sheet, AIA D:>ci,;r,1.i1t ::;703, is a',E>clv,:: 

1. Ol<IGU'1 lr.ONTRA.:'.;TSF,L .................. , "" ...... , 

2. Net chc,nJe by Char1{1e Ciiu:< ...................... , ................................. .. 

3. 0CMT!--'1CTSUM TO OATQ iUr e 1 +• 2).,, 

4. -◊TAL ;Qf.4PLETED ~' ST .:·tE) TO on,: .... ., .......................... .. 
{C-.1fJo-n G ::in G7 '3) 

5. RETAiP,GI:: 

a. 1 O r, c · C.Orrpleted Work $ f'89/,·( ,ll, .i 

,c,,1umn O + ': ein •3703) 
b. _%of Stored Maten~. i $ ___ _ 

(q'llumn F i,n i::m,:.; 
·;-t. tal Rt tJbaJe {Lin!' 5a + :; -; or 

To!AI M Co:u:.1n 1 ,. G:70'4) ....... " 
6. ·.eoTAL ;.,\RNED LEGS RCI.IN.\GE: . ., ......................... . 

\Line 4 Less lir;n 6 · obi) 
7, LES.£ .-'F' :V!OUS Cl:RTW:Ci\T:S FOR 

PAYMENT '.Lirl'¼:; ir•)rr: priQrC?rti"icat J ........................ . 
s.· ClJPP.':\iT PAYMENT OdE ............. ~ ......................................... ., .. 
9. l3ALP.Mvr: TO FINISH, PU'.~ RE:.TAINAGE ...................... ,. ........ .. 

1Una 3 less L''ll! \'.i 

$ 1, .:35.140. I<, 

i -- -- 71,978.if. 
$ _ __ 1)07,118.~·~. 

$ !· . . .. ~ S::90,574.,'.: 

s _ _ __ ;es,os1 .•k\ 
! ~,',,:"01,517.t~ 

$ - yof.-iie'.T;; 
$ ___ . _ tJ96,328.Hl 

$.,, ..,..,.., ,-~~t.ll2g,1S01.:.~ 

Sfale•Sf:-· ,:;-LORIOA . -•-~•- ~1iy-n: . CLAY -- -•· 
Sucsni~€~ .. ;;.~d sworn to.tefor,'\;,1~tt}!s; _ tS-tf .......... - day qr-:~:~~~~~~~•:e.-!-::.,.,:{' 
Not~ • Ut.>!IC. ~ ~ ~!/ .·· ,.\ ··r\ MY CvMMiSS10iH/. GG ·!7'?1511 1J 

Date:.ltc.L.8--Zt,O,o My ..,,,nn•1 ,a10n Expires: /,2.., f • ~() /ll }-: . {?./} . _ E.XPiRES: Dae<:mbe~~• ~02.1. ,

1
; 

.. ,,.,.,.,_._,___ _ )¥•-------)U'.;;~M", ~---... . -~~~.,·_~ ... _1 .. NU Yl"t~~~~?~~,~~-~~I~tX~~-.. I 
'"'~~.r,~-.,,· • ._;..;.~~3.t..G9,r.~ ~-

C~NTRACTO½~ II 
By. __ . .·.· ~------

ARCHITECT'S CERl!FICAlE FOR PAYMENT .AMOUMT Cf"RT,FlED .............. ,. ...................... ,. ............. , .......... -,,, ........ ( _______ _ 
In accordance With 'the Contract OoCl.lments, bsind on on-site ohs1riations and the (Attnc,, ox,1:ena!ion If en\o,m. c..;r\ifi?d differt. fro. n .f rrciou.nt app/•ed it r.) 
data COhiprlt.iing the abGve application. the hr(-tiifr>ct ce~ifies t> •;e ~ ,.,ner that to the ARCHITECT: 
best of the ArchI:ect's knowledge, tnfotrnaticn 1nd belief the Work iia:t progres&ed aii Sy:__________ _ _____ _ ~ _ _. Date: __ ~-·-- ____ . 
indicated the quality •)f tre Work is in acoordanc,i with the Contract Coci;:ments, and Th111 Cert i_.:<;;te la not ncgcti.;bl-:. ':"11!3 AMOt;f"7 Cf:lff!FIED is tavebb c.ry JJ the 
the Contractor is entitled to payment of tha AMOUNT CERTIFIED Cor.tra<:to,· .mmed nere!n, Issi.~-➔,..~, payma:1t and "';:;.-ie::i1.ance o" psy-r. ,r · are withal.: 
. , . . ._ .· . . prejudico '_, ;:in;,irl®;te of tite C:::r.:r orContiactur in, 'er this Cor.:r.iet. 

AIAUOCUIVlENT G702 * APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR J.A,YMENT .. ~AY 1?;1J EDITION. AIN 1' 19&3 --
THE AMERICAN INSTITlffE OF A~CH:fEC'i'S, 1735 NEW '/OUR "'VENUE, N.'N, ·N,.\.5HINGTON ::l.~ :WC'f)6 '}7021986 



From: '-

Sent: I.. 

.,.. 
Attachmen s: 

,, '111 ! r 
1 ti 

'ti nl you 

ii' 

Fr 'Cl C: 

Se y, j, 
C t.. ,.(: 

.. \..· ' 
~, 

.,¥? t.. 

" f' ·; r::: .. "· 
f' -, .; r [., t p 

....,_,. r:- .. 
< - s - pa~ a p t 

1h.nk 0 1. 

ARI VALDES 
ece,va 

CELL 

ltencourt con 

~ El 



WAIVER AND m..;LKASE 01'" UEN 

y:l i: unG.z:1s~1411.e3 ~ie.ItL~rJ --.::t0:---J.,~y.1u:• tLo.::. ilie Ji-!!Uef;--oft:1-: S'"Hi r;.f i:~9Ct.3-~~.:}~:.......,__, ____ , ;v::~ty 'i .ai'-.1 .. ? 3.:: 3: .. -"r .-t:"·:·::: 
{ Lt!l ,t .. 2i r:-,:1i:• ~:J da.:.:~ :. Ileri U1dud ... :g clJ dz:ir-:-. d-~-ge orC.~r~\ ,)- ~~21n.a~rL: V)'h;:?ts>>e\·~:· ·•;'·,;-\, V"', stf"v::~~ 

orro,1~c,r-~1sf .,:,t"dthr''iuen_['!~~:ber_q,2":!~} .~11::k:--,\t:." $!..\::1 ~~;.~:J?.:.~~J.~ 
to the following de-scrfbefi properry, 

1 n:ecL T· ,dr, ,;:,-·,_. H.1.s·~ Pdr.:el r,.as;.; J. 

i.o:":lluJl:; 

l'"•,·oico#·_ 1 .... " · ~ 2 •,; __ _. 
,. . ~..t....I!!"~ ·-'· 

'Tl::~ • . .;zbre1 z..;d re:':~ .... deus T11.::;r:~·pe:-a-1:· l,,--....o s:· _, :.·t:.3f -:,r rnzt:.r::.:.~;ft1.":11::: mi ::i .. •,,r•r..e r;t .. ?,~ ~;~,~ ifir:i: --·: ..... 1.·:1,L ... .!:( .. :.r-1 
•·eprnSl'llts that he/>.<he is .\n authorized agent or Lienor and has authority to exea.ite this Waiver and Release of Li<:n on 
1..:e:1l:1 

"(\~ ',:e·r::1r. 

1 ~• o{'"' tJi'.tn~itr: ~tr) e_·!c~~-! :ott;~c.1r~~1J.. ::5~~: ~. ----·---------
itldrE- · 1'.J. i<')x :.?\f) 

.""·rA ... ..,~ :."'l-~ VI (~r ,.. ' 
f'·" lfl,ffY OF 0,,-.. 'l 

Gre.m ~!'!'re sn.~•!Jgs Fl !.<'204.3 

.r, :.·· ,. 1 Nan:e; ~ .. i1 lat;::" 

T.tfo: 1i<::e n,,.,s1ae1:t 

~rt·e h.:!·e..;lo ·;g ~r:,-it:"'·fn:..:1·t.- :.:i·.: ••• ::<nc\·.-t~:lg~d h~~'jre r.1¢ this f 21"A- d..,:i;.·· c~· 
b-y !,tf·'"J: e,~ r/ ·Penf·--••rt ,:ftr;';~-~ · ~;,n L<L, f~ "•} .- ?''.nri,la twrpo .. t:1t''i:"""·7 ");: b~.~:-:1i·C . .::1~ r;o;p(lr.~t;v-

I biN,.:. ' ~- /I L✓ 
_:::f_LW..~-~-

~ 



f7l1 
~l~,~ 
(:.~ i}!f.: 

' ' 
I 'l '1': 
'. ; ! (,i 

l 1 1 /.. 
..,,,..,.,, ....... 

L. I 

I I 

' , I 
l 1 



-----------~ ... w.~•~- ...... -----~. ;,s~~-.::;~;:, . ..-,~.c:. r.:-...,.. 

J..LLE7VC·OUR2.,., 
,. '. lb1t"A~ 

t- c<?i!!lt.r~~!~~=Ro: lnE.:--~, 
t',. it,, C-1si: Parwf P! ~~ :,i 

.- .1v<'~l,,<>f\felu ,. 

b 
·-· . .. I tiimiu,, ~-- i,• ,111;y . ... r" . . . ,~Y,l"et -- - .,..__,_ --· 

1 !mtaL4 1, ;":k.d/ ~•1~n.,·, l l it,':1 •>1<m 
i Msteritit ,., ! 1 , 1' J\. i 's r,;, I t~·. ! "'. ·11: - Total tns .. u,, ~= . 1 ·...-s )n:.,')tUtd j Tlt ' i Y· TMl i:;; -~. \ 

1 

·-----'""·•'· dt.,!-lJ~'n! t!s,.. ,·r,;t :,,•1~ .. u.,0··• __ !lW·.. 4r, .·•,e. Thls1>e,1·.•.l. 111·~·1od i. ~."t"••·. Pr«·,,·.·:, .. _J s·.,;:omp .• , . I" r ;·:,.~: -.ff ""' ---- .,. •• ... ---,a "\J ·~~ -~ ~ ~-•··,.;,1.; .. ,, ... ..,, J ... _.,.r':7"'-- fl:Q~ ... -- .. ~~~": -y-4;:~ ~--- '.:J!l-t':l:_ t .: ,~-t;:;-;-;-~ - -~~-;--~1 ,-- -_,. 
~·-·-·-·----------- . --"-"'- ... -·f"!s·••·"',------!'~- .. ~ __ _,;;':J!.:'1'---"- :,._., ~•-:..._.;:..::2,d, ~ ... •, 9~'i: 

!:•:.-;1i\~ 

__(' 

·•o[_d ___ 1·:--•"' ---------j .,.1'.r,, ?- ! t\:·?l ______ ;=f' --~----'~T·----,,-,_ ··c-·-·-r~ -"--~1-~·l;;--~l:J:?t· ~gs I ,.,_ I ,lPDESCom~.,!;;::)L;_________ ,J 1vJ '> , ':'i:l.'>c:.2.:'..., ____ :.:..:r ...• ~.--"=~- , _!J •• . ,----1.,_: '·,.:~. _,33S4 .J. ,,,_h'ln. ..~c:!'... :,,,_. _ _j}:i,~.' 
.'!~-,- ·-~~;:JW!ng ------ _ --- ~-! ---}·(·/!.·-· ~ .. -- __ ,. __ .__ __ ~~~ ~~~- ------ ~ :~ i -- ~ ,. r;;~. ; 2 ~~--1, ~ I~ _ '#S~t2? --; ·-~ , ~ .. ~:)r~r:) j ___z:~~ 
~+-~··,t,,yullts . , •• --··•-• ____ 1 __ 1.(.....,.. ___ .,,_ 1_:·, »•• j, •.7-,.. ·---•·it:~.::. ___ 4,•~/,f},Lp;_ 462,iJ. -..... _Ct,,:).11 _12,.,_.,1~,1 l.~-~-
{\-..r' ~~ EroslonC:,!itt~_ --· _ ~ _,,,, i_L .. ~~!+--- I, :1.1Ji-•:~~\s l..,. ....;=a...-- J•~~~~----1£: t:c 1~ .. .-.Q?~J_._{X;'.;49 _$ ___ -.:,.,2::;t:1~ ~,--..,2~% 

~-~ j' ·-~~

1;E f~; •i ~ - ~=-=~= M~~-·~~~~,=-~~-f: ~~!~i~~:1 _ _::-22,}: -----tt! : 3'>'~,:~.-~-~=~03
1 ~--~i~l~1.S· ·}-~i~~~l L ,, .. J~li 

....:::'.>!.'::j ~.,:,,,aril!l~c:,:·,ert..:::.,'E'•,1se6~ill . ··-· · _ _,;•./• , -.~!_,lf"'<,! ___ 3,001 , .. ~·-, ..•. ,__ • lJL._ ,ioJ_ 4v';li._t.:c,,j .• .......!f!:~~,· 
__ '?,.~~'-«* [<::J!!..~~2!. ~t,;~•rl t. 'ng+Phase~n:~ __ --1§1t§.1.t,frJ\_,_ -~-, }-' -~-----:•2:-~->+s l8ll1.-!~C _ ~:-1., l~,.J '?---~--,-,- __ ·_._L~ 753,2,; li~Lili.1 J ..,-1£})~1:j 

Jf-·.--· ;:==:·__::1
hle· .~¥' · ~-::.·. i~~t:;:;:~~ ____ ... __ ._ .. :d\~rn-~+-- ~:·~~/ti! .· ··: ::-;·~ -~ • : .1.L ":t;;~~1 

•• ~;.l!. 
n I (,.,•sssing "'.' .• -· . . ... . - 80,!?31'.dt+-. _:.:Jl,J~'"·!!> L . .:!:~.00 -- .. ,}0~1).1.,,~1,·___g,_p·:u_F !,_:,,. .. ~:~, / . .. :Ith['.2:_, _,_J?h' 

l'[·f·---,,'. ,'JJliledSu\y,,,,:J,, . • .. .. ,. •··- 27,2;~ ,?,-__ "'~:"~----------~=.----~,~~ --~;n14.L ---:;, ,- ~~· t{_•,C'1 I' . '" ... , ... ~;.. ?~;b~ , '°·~:>'"! _ 10;~ 
_o;; L f::t!!.1.L-. ~ . --·- .. --~9S? ,..:-.---l'-'--- .. ~:·:. .. f 20,505.50 -· ,.1:,•;~'i ::~.1:~~' ~ "1~-~'..,L. __ o_J,Q:1:~:· :t~,,,,~r;l.! !'t,'.'{ !;..l;:>_. ,"_.1rse. . . .. ·.··-- -.-· --~~ _ .. _ ·--.''::!;',;,..~·· .': J.-""~'"''50 2J-.,L1•f. ·. __ l2(b,.J .... ·" S •,,,:,4 .• 40··.·. '.· ... 0·1,::,,f!:•S .,;1,t.,1'.!!i!:'. __ __JQ .... -J. 

.i!Ll "·"•erl!{r12r,.,,_ ,~·- ,:._',,! ____ , ·-·--- 2.4:!:cd_.. <.i,d ! ··- --4---- .:.. .. -c · L _____ ; li $ . .:18:::;_{;)_J • ____ ,H 
(IJ£ .. J .%i~lng&Sy•r,~--~-----~---·-· .. _ ... (fj ___ -"'--_-_-_-__ -:_..;.;.::. __ 14,r'f'>,.! •. --~i-----~i---······ c •• ___;,.;:i ____ .,._,_ LJ~/-•·.-,;_ o.:,! 
,•;4.-____ £~1L-- ,,,,, .. ,,,,,, ,,,_ - !.!!. ~<; .. ('_\'·.·.'-·· lF_ ; __ .2]_.·•i .• )_.J§..[.Ofq_ ____ , __ JJ ip; ,$ 10.,0,.-;,,1"--}J1i!,!..87\ .. '.·.-. .2!hQd $ ?.d?lll(.,l}, 1 ........ -.l.Yifa~l· 
;, •~ I '.fr'<>walk ______ 10,58•: V.;) "F ~ , !':' L , · 1 • .. <'. ~ $ 'd,c,.Z.':, I i!'f-
CL~ i·" ... V"<'J'1rmDruin.~-. »t::; l lh'~· 14:l(.~~i :5~,~•;r········--J" .. f:! .. ==.i.-- ~•j 4-"- ) ,. ~~·-·· --··½<;': 9 v~Bj4.. 1Ch·i 

E?-··.~-=~;~: -~:----·------~~-i ·-~~~·§jb1~: .. -1t :~~,-,-;~:;18~~1:=---· ~-16 _-:~:'.~17:~~~~-~· ;~.~:;~, ~. 3+~~~~~ $ ·l::~:i~;-~~_I . =~~:! 
~

~,--....2~. , . ., "•-·-·-· -···-·· r--~-filt..;:;L .. ...r._ ~---Zf:.:::. .. -- .. -•'''''-' .. O.!iS !) :.·:. ? ___ •c.:..L.-,• 22Ji.!..l' ...... ', -~_f::l ·•.·.,'.:',:·<:. l .... ---1..i:: .. c'.'J 
.. ,.J-'} _ :h -4' RCP .- _ _,..Jils . .,.,} . LF :o~.} .... ...G~~_oi:; 4, ~ 1" > tf.T •• ~ 1 .. :..:~"- ~ ·:.. __ 93.27 tl. __ __2:.t.~ ~- ) _;: ~-~.;~E:~\ .• , __ .. -1£.Jf 

_,,tE t SO'f[.f • -·-··-,. ' 7,J,'.Yli_ .. tr __ -1--- 1J1J,1!$ 1v'>}__: __ ,_..:.,='-"-•-·!i:."f)t) l.~~'.l.'!<_,L'_ .,~$ t;",'i;:,;.,.?,:.. "~7,Si<., ..• ~. 
r,..f --•~ l___,:g~• .. f ,· "' ·• ·,"''2t 4°'on i;:•,.,,1• •2335~ "'>,;,zrLn"•~,., !txY'' 

' ' c_::""' ---~---:- --~~~1-2i~=--~ ~--}f ~ ~~~~ ~x~~I: -::~~-i;_ -:~~-~~~ l ~r=~ !: 
_ i!Bl 1"-- ~<,adW11vU11,t~~::lr.:!!f.;________ ... , _..MJ9:.:.'5.:.-... "" ____ _...$ 1!£::..._. ___ • _]_, ~,i_l'::0.00 ·-·-~·1~• .· 24,. 0dI!j :"~.:..OQ. ¢, $ _.:01>'££.t~J. .,_lfii'l j 

er t .--r;ainilJl!l'ti!]C '!''!'_'I' ,!1 (leGliOI\ -- ·-· .. -~47 .. /j -· __ , __ .,_ ~ ·- -· _ 5:<:~ -_,.;;;,i;:;:. 6 iA: ~.:.I . J.~ss . ~..:.zu,c• i.-=-t. 1' :c,.}I, "96,07 r $ 39,'1.· . .,, ;' ,_211 .•. 1.J. . .10~':, 
·- .,)ewerManl•pic.,h~• __ h _______ ..,,,h ~--~.&l.--~ ~~- ~~ tt.1;i5S9i. S7-,:Y.:d,.1___ _)J.1.f:ln ~----·· ....... t~+:;. _;__.,!_j:_ _____ 4_·0.1 •• ~u_.' __lQQ:✓~ 

.•• ft~erMlllo _________ .... --~t!l''., -· :£._ ., '1,/,S''~- 81iJ,"1~G L ___ · _,,, . ..sf!.:_;J;Q_:,j__ __ ,j__ ___ ._i_,;_~.'.,'.2·.02,,; W½,it,; ,l. ---....M:·~.-£ 
~ :f•W!fSOtvl~l w• ' 1·....__.l:.!!~,;q2._l _ ~-~., ~2!.J.!!. ---~~-Qll._ ... - ',. .)~~r:;, __ t _____ .,.1 ~- ···~---h~l 5 w-w~!:~.i~?!· L:~~[~;'.~)' _;I _10'1..-i. 
,.; •• ~-''-""'!!<Puncho!iJ..1:\ .. • ✓ !n •c·.,~Uon --~~•.o I '.1' .. -~c;i,· ._ 7.,:i:,',l•'.. 08,!lO ,:,C,l,l'.Jf''t '. ~ 49(1lt:, $_ _ ~ ' 4<i,;•,q-~ ¢ • ,.:::._111'::_!!.l __ ...1:£2 & 
1 waterMa1n _____ ~s~r1r;,j ---''----i-. :r:.-:;-J ...A_,2~.:-(1 l "li.SO s.;.:,(n,:i s~v-, ~ _c,,49.SS , c'-,,::,.;').% ·,~~nss I 1w,: 
,_. , rit1!!1fa11Sh:;,1v:'.."' --- .::~--=_'"] __ 500 . .. - '7~-/u [: •. _.i1U1'.1 ;__-, ~ _'fi_6,~)fs ____ fa ........ ,_ .....;__L --2.~~,,., -:, 3(,;-c~~ ---~ 

1 tr:!l~lQn~l~:,1cs"; _ .. ____ ; 1000_ -·--L:--+'"' "1.~,j l{9i2!.}.J .. 1.~o::~U-.·--·- ~ .. L...2-f1r:r,; nnt:J ltF{ 
~';>.£,:1 __ . -. ~. ·---· ____ , -~-· ,_ .. •.·· L;. 1(1.Y ---41.1.0.!lli.+-.-- ,_2,Sl'.}Ofl :;'----- ·--•-···:, },O,J;_;;,O;,:;.IJ;;'-'4--::..._ 
,vesGn ______ $00 7 --1.t.. 1g.12 l :0}{}(X) t 5l/4HO $ 1 

• ~ ••• 

.~~,iti.ie,;,,t~!!:ln.., .. ~ ... ---·:---r "_L ___!2, 1 c iO 1'i t--.--_,;:. ... _L -----'- _ [-;;-, ___ ,, 

bJ<.! N t:,m--stn, ___ tt_19"'n-

h<'"l' . :l DreJnage 
s ~:...!t-A(t~ 
~ ~--:v~-: 

-·--- ---:---·-:1--·-> 

------
-· .. _~-~~=-·;;~ ·--=---7 . -+-

I_ ---+-----·-l )\ 11!:ll~ I,> - l 'c.-.,.,,.;:.~1'1S,I:? - _!__, 
•~-;!QJ --~ .... - _ ~ ;;!~~; r ·-~~~1;~~~~ r ~ 68..89 f s 13.03-1!--7!.:; ij? !tl:..'. L ----~€j~~ 

,,.<l.qJ - .. ---.'..'J.~· $ .. - ._l!\,:~.~.:;;Z1L·:i....·" .!\>!i'H/l ~ .. p, .• ,.:9·1·1'1·1 12.":i:4 ... 15 .. 1 .. ! -·--. ·· ... Si5J~ 60 r ~ - ~ ao •,1,,. , "' - ')03 33 1 , ·,p, • •2 s r(• .,, ,o , h , 

P . ·~-· . ., ___ ..':,.,:,,. ~.c.:.:::..c.::..;_,_,.,.,.;.,~L-- '"·<":.--"-. •,.,c;;,;.!;;;.q. -··,,·•-- , 
_tP L ---i-- ".,:';<:i -~ .... i $ .. l 1· b~17,p·.to L ,'.d '·'.l.:Hi . 1{ r.~ 

-----·+-----~[ . , , :: --:_:-'1- ,,.:_[$ ___ ....;._-".?,_ :::..:· "$ • ~- .-~,ioii.iToi_: 
·--·· • - --- ,,. ;;,_,_,_. _ ••• ,." ~i ;;,_. .: .... .L:;.. . --- " __ , __ .,;_ .. I !.!}1\f. £01 • 

.,,,.. --1-----..:...+-- ---•·•- r''----,;;... r_t ___ :,;_ ---~.+-<.--•-·- j ,!.!_DIV(O! - . 
.. ·- ·-•·---· ' . .....L..----~~--- ~- ~-·----l$ ' - .. -~------- - i•,UIVLOI _J 



REQUISITION NO. 32 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ~11.\4 

$10,620,000 JCOd'..31·101 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
Series 2017 A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 32 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 

449 Center Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $242,133.10 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 
Lot 4D Lot Fill-Application for Payment No. 7 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 
NW Parcel Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 
43613352;1 
43613352;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [ and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 
Project has been completed]. 

January 29, 2021 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

Consulting Engineer 

F-2 



APPllu{IION ANO Ci::RTti''l'::'.ATE FOR :i1>,.y,v• .:IIJT 
TO:- s:x Mlle Creek :}Qr:· 

_ • AIA DOCU'.11:~H G702 <Instructions on ·e••i;rse side) lg l...4~ 
PRr;_;i:;• :T: Trailmark F.::1r: PHce: Phase Si', .. ,~t 40 Lot Fill APPllCA1 .:, ; 110: 7 

c.'v England .,.hims --. \1iller 
1.:;775 Old St. AuqH.,t;.13 Road 
J'lcksonville, Fl 32~5::: 

FROM: .iALLENCO:JRT C:;MSTRUCTION c, , .• INC~ 
P.O. BOX 1889 
~ REEN COVE Sf'f~lt JGS. FL 32043 

CHAI>.~-': ORDER S1)MMA!<i' 
Chang,:; Crder1 apprpved i,1 ADOITIOKS 
previot -. r.ionths by Owne' J 
lCT.C.. ~- . . - --Appro,"· J this Month 

Numb(.,. Date App•rMiO 

1 
2 

3 

~. -TOT.AL,, -

-· - --DEDUCT .• '-t 1-S 

...... _ 

·• 

!"etchi.~9') b:t Chan11e Or:l!;tt, 
i he 1.11 der..ligned C::011frac:::r c.,rtifles that to th• .. l·s,·t of the Contrac.' 'l knowledge, 
inform~·! .. m and bellei li'e Wu: covered by lhW ·,J:!,licatlon fur Fayr,. ~r.; has.beer. 

completc,c' In acc:ordrnce wm, 'he Contract ::::>cc11. r<111t,s, that all amt 11 ., have been 
paid r.y ',. · Con:ractor for ~·vc( i'or which ;:irevl;:~ s Certihcates ~r i:: :yr:-,ent shown 
lasued .;r,r1 payrn&nts reooi1•f•a form the o.-1ne.-, rd tt,at current !)!l'<i.nf' ll shown 
hereir ! :, nvw due. 

PE:{!(.; l TQ; 12/18/20 

CO"-iTRl:t:r1 )P'S 
PROJrr T NO: 2020-00 

coN·-. \C. JATE: 
Applicati,)7°? r"lade for Paym.;:,:, as shown bel()w ir ~nnectlon with ~ ;, ntract. 
Contlnua·iM :Sheet, AIA DoC\l 11.:nt G703, is attachcJ 

1. ORIGiNA·. CONTRACT Sll L ............................... . 

2. 'let chc~ga by Change Or•.l~,t .................................................. ,.. ... .. 
3, CON 1H,V';'f SUM TO DA" "(Une 1 +-2) ........... .. 

4. TOTAi GOMPLETED & ST 11':~D TO OA"'l:: •.• ,. ............................ . 
r:::olumn G on Ci?!.:,-

5. RETl,!"'AGE: 
a. 10 % o Completed Worl• S 

'.Column D + E or. ,1t03) 

'3.:; Y-,.!.i1 

b. ··- . % cf Stored Materi:,:., ~----
(Column Fon G. ('',,} 

Total r:-.;,cirage (Line 6a + ,St, o; 
· otal In Column·, ,. G703) ..................................... " ....... .. 

6, TOTAL liN?NEO LESS R·. r'Jl"N31L .... ,. . .,, ................................ . 
(Line 4 Less Lino , To~I) 

7. LESS ·11r.VIOUS CERTlf·IC.;TEs FOR 
r'iWMENT (Line C i: ,n priOr Ceilfic.:: \ ................. "" .... .. 

6. cuAAi=,t, PAYMENT Dl!f .. ., ... , .......... , .......... ., ... , ...................... . 
.9. SAI.AM'E-o FINISH, 0 ·.JL: n~iAINAGl:L ............................ , .. . 

PAO!: 
rnsttr,:: lti io: 
pq t,;',,:'11 '.:R 
(XJ ..::••.J .\!EER 
[ ] r.-:-, T ~ACTOR 

~- , 

$ __ :',J54. 934.22 

$ ·- ... -
$ ___ _;/l54 934.22 , 

$ $ :,341.875.10 

$ --· __ 134,187.51 
$ . ·. ,'?07,687.59 

S -=-=---'·,;__~6~554.49 
$ ____ $M2,133.10 
$==- .1.J.171246.63 ' 

C~Nrr JV.•T~ /J ,;/---_ 
ay._ --~-0-------

State of: w• r'LOR!DA . . . Co,Jn'.y .,.,: :,1~'( . , ... ,::n~.~-:--.· .. •c .. :__O, E? 
Subscrib·:•c;

1
~ndt:1Worntobefo,·~tbiih 1 /8_--fli... --'.°i~~~ ~ ~ 1··. 

Nottry Pu,,i;t.: ~...1 ~ u· · ,;'. ·f ·, t,;\' COf\'i:.i::'.'.: . ,it, i: 511 r 
Date: /Z~J~::_~MyComrdst-'.onExpires: JZ.,8,.21)2,f ,:_-,.'.:\)"} EXi'lll::3.'..k••n':rS l-0~1 .~ 

1LJne3IeS1:, Une .. 11 

. _· :~·,E:4~-~~;~~~~':·J;~~~:~~;Ll~ii'.!~~::.:~t~~j 
ARCH:-.::CT'S CER-IFJCt 7E FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CE:.R1'1Fle0,. .................. " ..................................................... ' 
In aec<:',~:tencewlth the Cont,.ir;t.Docume::i;,s, cas•J,J ::in on-site c'.:')SE:i ,:r cms and the {Attacn e' :>'mutlon If amow,l ;;-;c.r,·red differ6 frl)ri ,;:z a1'lount applied t,r,\ 
data co r.pislng the above ·lOJ 'icatlon, the Arch xt certifies to the O,.w er thatto the ARCHIT£CT. 
best cf ne Architect's knov•1,,r,;•1e, information rnd ,ielief the Worf( hf:;; ,-rog!'8.ssed ao By;•-.--•··-------------,,.........._ Dete:. _______ _ 
indicat', •. ·, the quality of lh1:i \•Jork is in acoordan• .~ ,v'th the Contract Li~.;uments, and Thi3 Cer>,ti,;;1;,it, l$ not negotiabk. The AMOUNT ,;:-::---T:F ED is payat'b. ".l,,ly to the 
the Cor1•·ac+or i8 entkleu to ravme,it of the AMt,~Jr:, CERTIFlED Contrs<.,'t0r :;1c1mad herein. lso;'.'-"A've, payment and, c; ·eptanoe of paym 1;1, ~·re without 
_. . . . . . . eudice to ;.n·y ri~hts of the C "II<;!( or Con1ract0r • ~,d4r tllis Contract. 
AIA DOC'OMENT G702 • A:-'..-,UCAllON AND {:.li!.TIFIGATE FOR l=-AYMEMT" MAY !983 EDIT;ON,. AW@ 1983 
".'1-f!::A,1ERICAN INST!Tl'YF: oi: AACHITE::::-.,., ·1735 NEWYOUR (\\IE.NOE. N.W., WA3 fNGTON D.C. 20006 37.J::-1986 



rn .. -.. 
/4LLE1V1)0URT 
_ _,2natru"!J,an f'<>· ,,..c. 

0 :<hlblt"A" 

rralltl'l!C< F~~t{';,,,..,I Phaa 6& lot t, l- ·_LI 
_·:,:1,e,i, In of Val!Jm; 

-r -;·--·- . --__ :_u_lln-11:-:r-1~\S~: C!'-'1~~:,,-Tl, ---~-~!::-·----·-·- ---,-··=7 
j M4twrl11ls l;; • _ M~\e ··.,:s11;.s l11t1 ~!I ,al 1 1 otellnstau,,. Tvl llr1.tlll.!Qd Tc.1,, lr:! .,i ~, ro u~ ..... --. -'~ic,r.vill,,,_:!!l?~& __ --- -t Q11enttw '·- _ '<t ______ _\-~_,..--.!2£..., i _:::.]..;... __ . _,»ti. __ L_Thlfl'er!Otl .. ·. lr'<P,l'.lod P~-2 .. ~ ProJ.w:r.::p·.--E>.!!e:-

_. __ .,;.-en11rn1Si!ld•·,mn:_ -- . ·--..!.M.U to $ !'2;)·' •;~ • l';,lrl _ 0.10 !J.~/) (,.$ 82435" $ 824:~+-.. ...:l.hl.£:,76 $ st 0 5~ _ -~11 
_J.__1,a_._ti _________________ . ___ ! 1.l't• ! ·-- ! , $ B 7:7 ·:G . 1.00 I _______ J,::?.Q r2_..:...._ .L . ___ ,.7:':,.ti'.:._ $ 1S,!.l7.::'>·~-~. 

_o~.:. ... Jii~i2.@~J.l~;,, .. ___ ---···-- 1 .. _ ............ bf!J?..i __ i, ___ s j§_2~·1.2_ c,o: ....... -:uo ,)l;,.,s .3 1& . .4.1:- ~. J~us S........=.&,.f.:.1_:? $ 3E,1..£:i~• 50:!';;J 
[004 :---::urv,:vins .·-_-. ________ ._J_ 1.m, i.s W ;;I.MS<,'] C-.40: , __ 0.10 _--~'$. _-~.n:u~4 ,· 323.7B s 1,,,:2-no $ 32.:l,H.4_1_ ____ ~

1 • _:·:!_,ll!!!L_ ____________ __! ____ ------1.JJP" -· 1::. _ :i .,\i,,.l~.~u' ___ q.~. __ . :,.:,,~ __ .......$14:" _, 41S.2B $ ,,J&7:itl $ W.m.u,__W..!!.i 
_ • f•fs_ iOQ~ntro!_ ...... __________ :_. 1.on __ LS $ ~:•,:~r.;:,, 1 -~ ., · . ...2m~ ·I,._ $ :.;..r.xf,l.S ~~ }_,~/• .. __ 50%

1 
001 ,~.:ntFn11narnf·t,:1f!1r_. i un 1\ S ']:!'~~-!-----· ~·---r----~-J_L...::...:.....'., $ $ ,,:cJr __ ~j 

;:,~_molltlon . _____ •• ___ 1_.r.r,J _ . ..:.. S n_•iit.); i o~~---~\!-~,__.. . .. ;?/t:.G 351735,l,1: 3,,7:J,51 $ ·,1,,21JJ~ $ __ I_:,. ro,~. 100/bl 
.• <le,arlng • _____ . -'.- 1.ogJ ___ .Jj_ S l: ➔~~'1.il)'.':. ! olQ.J.___ :J.,u I ~ - ;- ...• _:_ .l ?.:i,7'j,,EL,.L ... !F,'"~!·~:l ., _ ---~I 

____ Find F.~ca. 1/l!t'~r.-,: i'._"~• .1'-,g-Pnasesi~~--__ ! __ 35,638.0(' ___ :.:v_ . __ L.. :: ,,· t _ as_ ,6,18._(>_; J__ ~-- :ss.~1-'-_~l $. _·. ff·~--_ ._:_.l. :u.~. 'i?-J?:_
1
J __ ;i,,_-. ,i,;:_.1~..:_ _ 10031,l 

__t i.;hwork ____ _____ .• _ 19l;43Z,!1:i l . _ __ s --~,,,.., 1sa
1
s.21.c,o l _ _ 1•i? .. b2. :·'f.' I ,t _____ . ,,_. __ - s ..;1.J s· ''.:"' $ 1os.1~,,.:s ___ ~I 

',r~~1ln11 S4471l i 1; S L, · I ____ · I f, - ~ - 1 ~ $ 111 'WUP OY, 
OU .i -- ~ ~aUlzl!dSub~!!"" ........ ----- ' :°OA90,tk -··---;::~ __ ._J __ .. - '.'.J'·, ----.:r·-- . ··-----.l r--- l ~ ---$ _:_ _"'i n;,:i~)~ . .:.~1 

tJ;f4_
1
1 . k->H, ... ·-·---- ) 8,965.rK:,.. SY $ • _1,::' ·· __ c_._______ ·· .. ,.~-----•--··· .!} $ ·-- $ 100,<;<,.,,, 0% 

[~i~ P~ving 8,965.tJ:;, .•·, $ ;.iO 1------+1-_· --t-- · $ • I$ $ $ S6,3il.i.::CJ Oh> 
Olti .. <;1 .• o&Sf - ..... , - ---- - . 1 oo ·.. .--~-T- 2 ,;; ;, . i .. --· '!$ -r-:= $ ~ •".,;"'.";,.- 0% 

r.oir.,._, ,an~ .. ---·--------------:..:-_- . .• . ··c.•.c.:::. ------, - ---- .. ,, .......... -·- ... .. .. ., ... ,_ .. ,_ ... t:, ~· ,( . -
O!l. _ f•cm _________ ·_6 1B~qJ_i!;r_ ~f'. $ _£:?~\I. i .:... $ · -~ S $ 64:•:,~. ·-· O¾ 

l"o1a .. -· .~,d<'walk . ____________ 3,025.il(;_ ___ si $ 3.Si ;_ --+---- _,. . ___ I$. . s s ·----~-~•I-.:!:!'" _ ___£_% 
1119 Ltatntng Wtll _____ 1.00 $ t.;.<,<'4 ;Oi --~- i $ - I , $ $ ts~.,,,4-l.M O¾l 

~--:..:!?.'!'l"Qt.ll!lllllf.:"·,: "TH~,'•------ --=~5' - .. tt_, ___ J.... :l'.l~hs:...f- .. -- 1 .. ·12:00-· ,:.,_~I j 74cfi!,;~-~.....1,46s.28 s" - i-1:_~.' ':;3 $ 12S:45JJP--~~ 
~RO>/HP a20.oc, LF s _ _ ':'-fl _____ 9_6,0J_L ·:uoo __ %.\•J $ s,261::~,.t_ .~l~ L .1~,;,11.1>_ L_!!.isv..,_.,)_ .. 61¾ 
L • l\O ---- 2111.( r, , F $ Q.;.'/:i T 63.~J l G,;,CI) .:v-:.-;•i ' $ 4,240-~9 , ~ 424.10 S Ce ().?( i; l?.'.".l7. ~0 . 61'Y-• 

-·~:.2,, :~- ·-- - .. --~=--'. 493.!1£ ·---·- ! t,__ S • • . ;, •!i.. _.__MZ.S~I. l ·--. ~.i:C,o" -- ·,;;,;-i __ $ ___ _!ill,;:;,, Lt_ ... . £7.d!L~ 1 · ,2,:!,!_ ~-,?~'-. GO')l,I 
.. ·,'.!,'}!C? _ ·--· __ ____ __ __ ..lli,i!.. _ • T' '):'·l~. ___ 4}:,rJ _ .~·2.&Q.. _,, ___ JJl,.'?0 ~ 4,995 .. '.... >_ -~3~.56 + __ ';Ji. L $_· -~y-:::} ---~j 
-· _"'!. !tC~ .. ------- ·----- S17H! . .. .· ~- _ _i_. .:l.f'.;,;, 15$. tl · ...:J~&L ---~IJ ,$ 19,21i2 ~.: _'} ~ 92ti,21 ~ ..... ~'l.~'.',?_,$ $ $4),','., ~:i 60%, 

__ . cx·l'lt? -----·-- 114.tr _ -~ ·s ,:;1,~• ·-··--~'~;) .~?&9..,_ _.:.'.J __ d 1,;1s2c9; ' .... __ n_gQ__t _.1,, 1 :-~'-. ~- ~_1.,"... . sg~~, 
.,..Jl!"l- •.t'RO . ________ .---ll:'Ll!L. _i:__ s .. :£:~.",~ s2.;;:1..;.._ ;,Q&"L __ .. 17y2. t. 9,197.~0..J" .•• in.:m_J.._..:1:!J.§.:!.;& ~ ·~ .. ___ W-!l 

ozs ~;33a"ERcr:- -------·· U!U'P:, ~' s _ !I :1 3':!"... 3'i.co -J.::Q.l.L....1,&?.!L:~2-:..~. _ _161.os t .. s;_,;:i,~\l.. LJ.:c-!.:7.Li--~ 
..._.!!e... .. __ :iMS' ERCP _ •. . _ ·--·· . . • , _---ll..OQ.,. ___ '-~ s '··. , . ____ J --,. ______ p.09_ _ "• '.l_n I s ,i,ooB..:•1 J_'.'..... _ 4OJ,34 -s .~W_· «_ -~~,i.::i :,_t- __ 95¾ 

_930 IL>fdW!ll!J!!t!l!Wrh 1,000.JJ~L •. __ic __ $~ -~'•'.!· ----•- _________ .;;._!j_ __ p_ $ .. _ ·· , 2579: . .l! I 0% 
rf~_-: ... ~rt'llll!Ael'unchtl_!;.f.::__y_ ,:,;!.~!i!!!L_ ____ . . .. -.·-- 21171,G(l! t- S . G% __ • J ______ .::. ji__-f'.?. __ .:._,.i~··- _: __ L__.g_.,".;·•lj _ ____Q!! 
~~-, s,1verManh~}!L _______________ : ____ 15-'1,Ql •. •'c. __ j__ !Sl_/l 5.J;; I ~ '' ~ .. 5._ • s · .. \.:.:::.::!.,~ 107,'~2.'.'.,_ ____ _ill';. 

0:1:I' ;~werMaln -------· I l.l5l,()!_)1 ___ y, __ J. ____ ~.-~-.c:,.~_ .1,2-!:QQ.. -~i!.!&.L-.~2..:...'.t.: -- ~,~ ... t .J!',;;')J6!l__ L.122:,~.;x .. 7.S')( 
.93~ l- ,,~:--~Servit!!L ......... - __ -t'· 64.oo, 1...; $ _ . .J:..,~ . ...( __ ··-------.:. ~ ~ - $ s 4;_:.1.:2_ ---~ 
Ofl? l .;,werPundro~~i, ,-;·1, .. ·fUon _ _ 3,251.f<'fi.' Lr_ $ .,_,'6 _____ ! _____________ $ - tL · $ __ $ 1sinu6 _ 0% 

o~~ l'.'atl!l'Maln .. --•·- .. _ 3,375 . .Jft .•.• _'::: ___ ,J_ .. :'.!Sli soi;.,-,i--·--·----I:1!.-±..::::.1$ .LL..... - $ :,~-•..'!'.~ 17S,4t.D.,L! 1s~:. 
0!17 .,1,,at1on Slee,~~ .. ' _______ 2.Sv.001 i- $ J.Jf'J .. -+-- !, •J - $ $ ;,.:;.~ 

1
. o,-

11!!$ j i'rri,.alwtl Sle<'vc•.1 '· 500.0C' L $ - --; ;iT -· · ·t ·-- -· ---: - d . - ?---· • $ - - • $ 4 •T:,.,\J 0% 
O&t-[ ·1.--i-it16tl~nSle-tvu1.' - ------ ·1 .so::uof----'fr $ '7r,,34 - ------- -~-r-·. ;._-----.-$· - - $---; ;i::-!}() " ·----0'¼ 

_IY-ilj.- 1iri~~;is•_ ··• ......... ,,,,.,,.,.,,.,,.,..--·-~ 250/Jl,I° __ U $ "" ------1----- •$ .-r;- s·•- ·-r--~,'«l.'ll) - . 0% 
~•"?~ ,_ ·:'":~ ,,_ ~ ,.,,....... ,,.,,...,...,., II ··11 '1111-- A·---•~·•• ■ ~ "iiiZ 
~,c;=.,MQ~,~"-~-----11-.--·----..,_ I oJ1~-~ -~ ~~l""""""°._,..,.......,,,,.__+------i-----"1-·•-- 11 

0:li!lfOO • --- ------ ------•---t--- ··-···-+-----+·-·------lt.__,. _____ $ • $ -~ 

·--~---- ---------(-. L ... ---------- -----· -----i--,......_ ---. _§ ---·- < $ .•.•• ·-{---·- _ 11".)JV/(l! .. .........-:----F-----+-•--------·- L---~-. __ ._. __ $ _____ :, - t_ . ---~2- .. -- ------++--- 11_?.!l!{QL_.01 
1 ....----+----~--1----- ______ ____ . $ L s ~ ,r::,,JTo, 

- -·____ ... ,._, __ - f" --- - - ---- .. ,$-- ... s· S S -· #OIV/01 • 

--- - -- ;-----·- I - ----- L-----1-----------· -: ! - ~ $ ---·. s ~-;~-, -------- ·---. -r--· 7··· ··-·------1-- ---- r ----+---------- --,$ $ $ ---- .. ·;- $ ... _.. 11.JIV/OI 
. - - -, .. ;--- • -- - -· -] ? :.i $ -----: -,---- • - -liDIVL!il-

t~(J~ 1ctal -- J 1 ---+-----+----1· ____ ...,... __ -- 1 ~ if s ·- - :- $-_ ----- . F ,o,wrir 

,---. 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
rnNmTmN \ t 1JPON PR OG¥-'..E~S p \"fl4f"41T 

'f Lf; UUdf.~ sig'f1A:i L~lh)J'. upon pt:.ji":Len .. !ix;rrJ. tt:..: 1:: yites ::~-~~\.!,Lim l-;:_;,.; r-~~/~3.J. t•J ··----·•--·· ;JP•tb~r ,•,(j\tf,,.7 4Dri n:,fr.;i:-~!~ 

lt:;L-sn anti :-1g}",tt3 c'.Eihn 3 Her~ ln:"h1ri:: .. gaH dr.:..:1!;; r ... 1a..1t,."tE: OiCC ·s, r.r j'.!ma:1rl~ v_.ha!S,Jf. -l!f t.)1' ~-d'\".)J $"1'. :'.tw<:.t 
or ~"C~...t.r._Js fun:!d:e1 tltri:: .• f:1 D-r!t"E':r1'iif.l~t~~: ·:\•, ..... the job vf ~~:~ .. vtt<~ r:1·J".i. t"Df --··-··-··· .. _· _ 

-tJ.>-thefollowingdescrib<:!dpmpex-ly: - ··- ·· -

"f'"'rJJect: ___ ~~~11~--1i-~Ea!::Pa·. --:et P~ a~P 6 E. Lo· ti,J ~ot l<:~ 
t.ocation: ~-------------l!!trnk'!l't~ J> ~ 7-~ - r· _________ _ 

·~···t:.s •<lJ3i~r:: j teirc~e GOi2S :~Jt:Cc,•·~-r ;·n;y l:'.CCti •cl ·t-;;:, ")r -,'!t.:~~~1.:"':}S ~urnif:~i~ aft.~;• ... -i~ -'i~: ~ r.pc;_ ;fi.t.j f' t,r(r f~:snA
represe11ts that he/she iS an authorized agem: of Llenor and has authority to execute ttus Waiver and Release of l.len on 
behalf ofLie:nr 

iH ,1 cw ___ r_,_i•_cr-_.-_n_,_'1 __ 1_. _n_,_l_O_-_'_,, __ 

u .. · ,~:-· --Name. V::.!lt>n.:r;,.,,·t '.,1;1,·trurtion ::n •. •r -------··"·-·-·- ··--·-- ... 

<'Ji;.~: F\'. Bod;JS:, 
Green Cove Soring.-;, FL 32043 

STA ·1 (W !IWRlDA 
comrrY OE< CLAY 

Hy: 

Th., ~ore3.1ing·ii,;t;·.imli'?~ W3S :;,rJ.-.n:,·,tfe,:~-,d befo1~ me t.~i~ .J 8' fk-_ day of 
by~laL lfa:·f's ot. V.·:d!~Hcc,;r:.. ''·n, .... r:.a t..r->r Cu., i'"' 1i ~ :',\:l<,:i.;. cer--Ot'1~1cn ~" :.~:,a•·• o, t' e cni·:·.,;.rat"!01t. 

fl(;~:~~ t":~ ;j csr-=::ut.c-yfvr~ r,;--t<x:-/bt::: by!"t·~,.a;1 71,?..2?, --.~,"1~::, .• ': •HtsL:s(JS':'!1 
~.-e Ucwl:er 1.199.;. a~~• ma;v n:,1 rc.;uire a ilm:x w,Turnlsh a·-~r 
crr-:le ll.: vf:1t;: l'~~, l:. .;:,~?,.( f J.T. ti.i it~t!lf'lfYJC.n-r. 



REQUISITION NO. 60 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 60 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 
Weyerhaeuser NP Company 
406 Cole Road 
Hattiesburg, MS 39402 

(C) Amount Payable: $86,400.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Mitigation Bank Credit Purchase - Trailmark Phase from St. Johns 
Mitigation Bank 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _______________ _ 

Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

January 28, 2021 



RESERVATION AND SALES AGREEMENT 

This Reservation and Sales Agreement (the "Agreement") is entered into effective as of 
this 4th day of August, 2020 (the "Effective Date") by and between Weyerhaeuser NR Company, 
a Washington Corporation ("Seller") whose address is 406 Cole Rd Hattiesburg, MS 39402 and 
Six Mile Creek CDD ("Buyer") whose address is GreenPointe Communities, LLC, 7807 
Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 Jacksonville, Fla 32256. 

BACKGROUND: 

Buyer is obtaining permits for a project known as Trailmark Phase 5 located in St. Johns 
County, Florida. Buyer is obtaining these permits from the following (check applicable box); 

[ x] Saint Johns River Water Management District ("SJRWMD"), 104176-18 

[ ] United States Army Corps of Engineers ("ACOE") 

Identified by ACOE permit application number NI A ( collectively, the "Permits"). It is anticipated 
that SJRWMD or ACOE will impose a requirement as a condition to granting the Permits that 
certain mitigation credits be purchased by Buyer to satisfy the conditions of the Permits. The 
number of Credits required by each agency may not be the same. 

Seller owns the St. Johns Mitigation Bank (the "Bank"), a mitigation bank with freshwater 
mitigation credits (evaluated under the Uniform Mitigation Assessment Method of Chapter 62-
345, Florida Administrative Code, referred to as "UMAM") authorized by SJRWMD Permit 
Number 130243-2 (the "UMAM State Credits") and with Uniform Mitigation Assessment Method 
(UMAM) freshwater mitigation credits authorized by ACOE Mitigation Bank Instrument (MBI) 
Number SAJ-2008-04783-TSM (the "UMAM Federal Credits") (the UMAM State Credits and 
the UMAM Federal Credits are collectively referred to as "Credits"). Seller desires to sell Buyer 
Credits to meet Buyer's requirements under the Permits. Buyer has determined that the Credits 
available from Seller will meet Buyer's needs, and Buyer therefore desires to acquire Credits from 
Seller. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings herein 
and the payment of the Deposit, hereinafter defined, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
acknowledged, Seller and Buyer agree as follows: 

1. Preamble. The Background above is a material part of this Agreement and is 
incorporated by reference. 

2. Purchase Price. Check applicable box and complete last sentence-
a) [ x] Buyer purchases UMAM STATE Credits only, purchase price is $90,000 

per Credit; 
b) [ ] Buyer purchases UMAM STATE Credits and UMAM FEDERAL Credits, 

also known as PAIRED Credits, purchase price is $ _____ per Credit; 
c) [ ] Buyer purchases UMAM FEDERAL Credits only, purchase price is 

$ ___ per Credit. 



Based upon the foregoing, the total purchase price to be paid by Buyer to Seller will be $86,400 
(the "Purchase Price"). Buyer will pay the Purchase Price by Buyer's certified check, made out to 
Weyerhaeuser NR Company, or wire transfer of immediately available funds. 

3. Credit Reservation. Seller hereby reserves 0.96 State UMAM Credits and O Federal 
UMAM Credits for Buyer, which credits shall be specified and set forth in the Credit Reservation 
Letter as provided for in Paragraph 4 hereof (the "Reservation"). State UMAM Credits will be 
debited from Basin 5. 

4. Credit Reservation Letter. After Buyer and Seller execute this Agreement and 
upon Buyer's request, Seller will address a Reservation Letter to the [SJRWMD] detailing the 
specific Credits reserved by Seller. Seller will also provide a similar Reservation Letter to the 
ACOE if so requested by Buyer or an ACOE agent. 

5. Term. This Agreement shall commence upon the Effective Date and shall expire 
on January 15, 2021 (the "Expiration Date"). 

6. Deposit. Upon execution of this Agreement, Buyer shall pay to Seller the sum of 
$0.00 (hereinafter the "Deposit"). Unless otherwise indicated, the Deposit shall be applied against 
the total Purchase Price. The Deposit shall be non-refundable to Buyer unless (a) Seller breaches 
this Agreement in which event the Deposit shall be fully refundable to Buyer or (b) Buyer 
terminates this Agreement prior to the issuance of the SJRWMD permit or ACOE permit if no 
SJRWMD permit is required. 

7. Payment of Full Purchase Price. Buyer must pay Seller the full Purchase Price prior 
to the earlier of the following events: (a) the commencement of any land clearing or work activities 
pursuant to either the SJR WMD permit or the ACOE permit as having mitigation in place before 
work begins is generally a requirement of said permits; or (b) expiration of the term of this 
Agreement. To purchase the Credits, Buyer shall notify Seller of the means of Buyer's payment 
to Seller. If the Corps permit requires fewer UMAM credits than indicated above, the excess credits 
reserved but not used shall revert back to the Seller without impact to Purchase Price. 

8. Transfer of Credits. Upon Seller's timely receipt of the full Purchase Price for the 
Credits, Seller shall transfer the purchased Credits to Buyer, and Seller and Buyer shall cooperate 
in notifying the appropriate governmental agencies that such transfer of the Credits is complete. 
If Buyer fails to timely pay the Purchase Price for any Credits, then Seller may terminate this 
Agreement and refuse to transfer any of the Credits to Buyer. 

9. Effect of Condemnation or Regulatory Action 

a) Condemnation. If the Bank property or any part thereof is involuntarily taken 
prior to Closing pursuant to eminent domain proceedings, or if such involuntary 
proceedings are commenced prior to Closing, and as a result Seller determines 
that it will be unable to transfer the Credits to Buyer at Closing as specified in 
this Agreement, then Buyer may terminate this Agreement by notifying Seller 
in writing at any time prior to paying the full Purchase Price. If Buyer elects to 

2 



terminate this Agreement as provided in this subsection, neither party shall have 
any further rights or obligations hereunder, except as expressly provided herein. 
Seller covenants not to request or consent to any condemnation action that 
would result in Seller's inability to transfer the Credits to Buyer as specified in 
this Agreement without Buyer's approval. 

b) Seller Regulatory Action. If Seller is unable to transfer the Credits to Buyer as 
provided in this Agreement because of the action or order of any regulatory 
agency, regardless of whether or not Seller has contested or challenged such 
action or order, Seller may terminate this Agreement by providing written 
notice to Buyer at any time prior to the Expiration Date. If Seller elects to 
terminate this Agreement as provided in this subsection, the Deposit shall be 
refunded to Buyer and neither party shall have any further rights or obligations 
hereunder, except as expressly provided herein. 

c) Buyer Regulatory Action. If Buyer is prevented by any regulatory agency from 
acquiring the Credits from Seller as provided in this Agreement, or if Buyer's 
mitigation plan is not approved by the SJRWMD or ACOE, Buyer may 
terminate this Agreement by providing written notice to Seller at any time prior 
to the Expiration Date, and neither party shall have any further rights or 
obligations hereunder, except as expressly provided herein. 

d) Seller's Representations and Warranties. Seller hereby makes the following 
representations and warranties: 

e. Authorization. Execution and Delivery. This Agreement has been duly 
authorized, executed and delivered by all necessary action on the part of Seller, 
constitutes the binding agreement of Seller and is enforceable in accordance 
with its terms. 

f. Availability and Reservation of Credits. As of the date of this Agreement, the 
Seller has enough Credits to satisfy Seller's obligations under this Agreement 
and such Credits are approved by all requisite governmental agencies. During 
the period beginning on the Effective Date and ending upon: (i) Expiration Date 
or (ii) termination of this Agreement prior to the Expiration Date, Seller will 
not sell, or contract for the sale of, Credits from the Bank in an amount that 
would cause the Bank's outstanding Credits balance during the term of this 
Agreement to be less than the number of Credits necessary to satisfy Seller's 
obligations under this Agreement. Seller shall take all actions reasonably 
necessary both before and after closing to enforce, defend and maintain the 
Credits and Buyer's right thereto. 

g. Validity. SJRWMD Permit Number 130243-2 and ACOE Instrument Number 
SAJ-2008- 04 783-TSM (together the "Credit Permits") are valid and in effect 
as of the date of this Agreement and Seller is in compliance with the 
requirements of the Credit Permits. 

h) Buyer's Representations and Warranties. Buyer hereby makes the following 
representations and warranties. 

i) Authorization. Execution and Delivery. This Agreement has been duly 
authorized, executed and delivered by all necessary action on the part of the 
Buyer, constitutes the valid and binding agreement of the Buyer and is 
enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

3 



j) In entering into this Agreement, Buyer has not been induced by, and has not 
relied upon, any representations, warranties or statements, whether express or 
implied, made by the Seller or any agent, employee or other representative of 
the Seller, which are not expressly set forth herein. 

10. Notices. Any notice required hereunder shall be given in writing and shall be sent 
by (i) personal delivery, (ii) email transmission in PDF format, or (iii) overnight courier service 
(with all fees prepaid) to the receiving party as follows: 

SELLER: 

Copy to: 

BUYER: 

Weyerhaeuser NR Company 
406 Cole Road 
Hattiesburg, MS 39402 
Attn: Doug Hughes 
Email: doug.hughes@weyerhaeuser.com 

Attn: -------------
Em ail: -------------

Notices will be deemed received when delivered if hand delivered or sent via a recognized 
overnight courier service. If notice is made by email transmission, the notifying party shall request 
confirmation of receipt from the receiving party; there will be no deemed receipt of email 
transmission. If the time period or date by which or on which any right or election provided under 
this Agreement must be exercised, or by which or on which any act required hereunder must be 
performed, or by which or on which any notice or demand must be given or received, expires or 
occurs on a Saturday, Sunday or a holiday observed by local, state or Federal governments or state 
chartered or national banks in the State of Florida, then such time period or date shall be 
automatically extended through the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or such a 
holiday. Any party sending a notice or other communication by email transmission shall also send 
a hard copy of such notice or other communication by one of the other means of providing notice 
set forth in this section. Any notice or other communication shall be given to such other 
representative or at such other address as a party to this Agreement may furnish to the other party 
pursuant to this section. 

11. Default and Exclusive Remedies. In the event of Buyer's default hereunder Seller's 
exclusive remedy shall be to terminate the Agreement and retain the Deposit. In the event of 
Seller's default hereunder, Buyer's exclusive remedy shall be to terminate the Agreement and 
receive a refund of any consideration paid by Buyer to Seller. Neither Buyer nor Seller shall have 
recourse to any other remedies nor shall either party be liable for any consequential, special, 
punitive and exemplary damages of any nature under this Agreement. 

4 



12. Non-Disclosure. To the extent allowed under Florida law, Buyer and Seller agree 
that the pricing and terms of this Agreement are confidential, and that both Buyer and Seller are 
strictly prohibited from disclosing the pricing and terms of this Agreement. 

13. Attorneys' Fees. In connection with any litigation, including pretrial, trial, 
appellate or bankruptcy or collection proceedings, arising out of, under or relating to this 
Agreement, or in connection with any action for rescission of this Agreement or for declaratory or 
injunctive relief, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party such 
prevailing party's actual, reasonable, out-of-pocket costs and reasonable attorneys' and paralegals' 
fees. 

14. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be illegal or invalid, 
the other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

15. Binding Effect. The obligations and covenants of this Agreement shall bind and 
benefit the successors, personal representatives, heirs and permitted assigns of the parties hereto. 

16. Captions. The captions for each paragraph of this Agreement are for convenience 
and reference only and in no way define, describe, extend or limit the scope or intent of this 
Agreement, or the intent of any provision hereof. 

1 7. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each 
of which shall be and be taken to be an original, and all collectively but one instrument. 

18. Facsimile Signatures. Facsimile signatures of this Agreement shall be deemed 
binding on all parties. 

19. Governing Law; Venue. The laws of the State of Florida shall govern the validity, 
enforcement, and interpretation of this Agreement. The obligations of the parties are performable, 
and venue for any legal action arising out of this Agreement, shall lie in St Johns County, Florida. 

20. Entire Agreement/Amendments. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire 
agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the Credits and supersedes all letters of intent, 
term sheets, letters of interest, understandings, promises, covenants, representations, statements, 
agreements and undertakings (whether written or oral), if any, with respect thereto, which may 
have been given, distributed, furnished or made prior to or contemporaneously with the execution 
and delivery of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be amended except by written agreement 
signed by all of the parties. 

21. Assignment. Buyer shall not have the right to assign this Agreement except upon 
Seller's written consent. 

22. Waiver. No waiver of any provision or condition of this Agreement by any party 
shall be valid unless in writing signed by such party. No such waiver shall be taken as a waiver of 
any other or similar provision or of any future event, act, or default. 

5 



23. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each and every 
provision hereof. 

[signature page follow:.] 

6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective 
Date. 

SELLER: 

Weyerhaeuser NR Company 

By: ----------
Name: Doug Hughes 

Title: Sr. Manager Mitigation Development 

Executed: , 20 --------

BUYER: 

Six Mile Creek COD 

By: __ G_te_i,gg~k_er._n _____ _ 
Name: Gregg Kern 
Title: Chariman 

Executed: August 12th , 2020 

7 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Shelley, 

Zach Brecht 
Jim Plivec; Gregg Kern 
Sarah Sweeting: Wesley Haber: Shelley Blair 
RE: Trailmark. Phase 9-- mitigation contract 
Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:57:34 AM 
iwaaeoo1. png 
image004.png 
imageoos.png 
image006.png 
imageQPZ png 
2ooa12 IM Ph,9 st Johns Mitigation Bank contract a.12.2020 rev 2.pdf 

In checking the previous requisition summaries, I don't see where this was included. Please prepare 

a requisition for $86,400 paid to Weyerhaeuser NR Company per the attached contract. Please 

forward the requisition to Gregg for signature, then it will need to be sent to Teresa for a funding 

request. 

Thank you, 

Zach Brecht, P.E. 

Project Manager/ Shareholder 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

d: 904.265.3223 

m: 904.568.7489 

From: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:42 AM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 

Cc: Sarah Sweeting <ssweeting@gmsnf.com>; Wesley Haber <WesH@hgslaw.com>; Shelley Blair 

<BlairS@etminc.com>; Zach Brecht <BrechtZ@etminc.com> 

Subject: Re: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Gregg: The agreement was on agenda and approved at the 8/19/2020 meeting. 

Thanks, 

Jim 

Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services. LLC 
475 West Town Place. Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine. Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5899 

E-mail: ioliver@gmsnf com 



On Jan 25, 2021, at 6:13 PM, Gregg Kern <gkern@greenr;iointel!c.com> wrote: 

And here is the executed sig page. Thanks Bill 

Shelley, Zach, 

Please check status of this payment. I'm assuming a requisition was not done 

previously. If so, please create and send for signature soon as possible. We'll go ahead 

and process and ratify at next meeting. 

Thank you 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323. 7732 

Bkero@Breenpointellc.com 

From: Gregg Kern 

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 6:10 PM 

To: Bill Schroeder <bill@mitigationdev.com>; Pierce, Patrick C 

<Patrick.Pierce@terracon.com>; Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> 

Cc: Sarah Sweeting <ssweeting@gmsnf.com>; Wesley Haber <WesH@hBslaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

We do have a copy of original. Looking for an executed one. 

Jim, 

Assuming this agreement form was on a meeting agenda and was approved. Do you 

have an executed copy? If so, we need to process a requisition for the payment. 

Thanks 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 



7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323. 7732 

gkern@greenpointellc.com 

From: Bill Schroeder <bill@mitigationdev.com> 

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 6:05 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern@~:reenpointellc.com>; Pierce, Patrick C 

<Patrick.Pierce@terracon.com>; Jim Oliver <ioliyer@gmsnf com> 

Cc: Sarah Sweeting <ssweeting@gmsnf.com>; Wesley Haber <WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Subject: Re: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

I can send a copy of contract---- I assume you have? 

Yes- we are waiting on payment (due 1/15/21) 

From: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 at 5:28 PM 

To: "Pierce, Patrick C" <Patrick.Pierce@terracon.com>, Jim Oliver 

<ioliver@gmsnf.com>, Bill Schroeder <bill@mitigationdev.com> 

Cc: Sarah Sweeting <ssweeting@gmsnf.com>, Wesley Haber 

<WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Patrick, Bill, 

Do you have an executed copy? Or still waiting on one from us? 

Have you received payment? Assuming it is one of these two things you are following 

up on .. 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323.7732 



gkern@greenpointellc.com 

From: Pierce, Patrick C <Patrick.Pjerce@terracon.com> 

Sent: Monday, January 25, 20214:20 PM 

To: Jim Oliver <ioliver@gmsnf.com>; Bill Schroeder <bill@mitigationdev.com> 

Cc: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpojntellc com>; Sarah Sweeting 

<ssweeting@gmsnf.com>; Wesley Haber <WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Jim, 

Bill is asking about the mitigation bank credit purchase for Trail Mark Phase from St. 

Johns Mitigation Bank. I've attached the most current version of the purchase 

agreement for reference. 

Patrick C. Pierce 
Group Manager I Jacksonville 

lrerracan 
WE HAVE MOVED! 

8001 Baymeadows Way, Suite 1 x Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
0 (904) 470 2200 x D (904) 661-7838 x M (904) 465 7828 
patrick pjerce@terracon.com x terracon,com 

M ln,v ·tt 

Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic communication are privileged and 

confidential information, and intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail 

and please permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic 

or physical form or otherwise. Thank you. 

From: Jim Oliver <ioljyer@gmsnf.com> 

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:07 PM 

To: Bill Schroeder <bill@mitigationdev.com> 

Cc: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com>; Pierce, Patrick C 

<Patrick.Pierce@terracon.com>; Sarah Sweeting <ssweeting@gmsnf.com>; Wesley 

Haber <WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Subject: Re: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 



Bill: are you asking when Series 2021 bond issue closes? 

Thanks, 

Jim 

Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5899 
E-mail: joliver@gmsnf com 

On Jan 25, 2021, at 3:31 PM, Bill Schroeder <bill@mitigationdev.com> 

wrote: 

Jim-closing on this deal was set for 1/15/21 

Any update? 

Thanks 

Bill Schroeder 

Mitigation Development Services 

9995 Gate Parkway North, Suite 330 

Jacksonville, Florida 32256 

(c) 904-536-3386 

(o) 904-421-3265 

From: Jim Oliver <jo!iver@gmsnf.com> 

Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 at 4:56 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 

Cc: Patrick Pierce <ppierce@ESINC.CC>, Sarah Sweeting 

<ssweeting@gmsnf.com>, Wesley Haber <WesH@hgslaw.com>, Bill 

Schroeder <bi ll@mitjgationdev.com> 

Subject: Re: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Will do, Gregg. 



Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5899 
E-mail: joliver@gmsnf.com 

On Aug 12, 2020, at 4:50 PM, Gregg Kern 

<gkern@greenpointellc.com> wrote: 

Thanks Pat. That works for us. Signed copy attached. 

Jim, Sarah, 

Please include attached on next meeting agenda for 

ratification. Thank you 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323.7732 

gkern@greenpointellc.com 

From: Pierce, Patrick C <ppierce@ESINC.CC> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:35 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <gker□ @(il:reenpojntellc.com> 

Cc: 'Wes Haber' <WesH@hgslaw com>; Bill Schroeder 

<bill@mitigationdev.com> 

Subject: RE: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Gregg, 

After speaking with Bill about this, he suggested it would be 

easier to just waive the deposit amount on this one so the 



f 

• ,n 

proposed changes to part 9 are not necessary. I did revise 

part 12 to include "To the extent allowed under Florida 

Law ... " 

If this is agreeable to you, please execute and scan back to 

me and Bill. Thanks. 

Patrick C. Pierce 
Group Manager I Jacksonville 
Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 x Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
0 (904) 470 2200 x D {904) 661-7838 x M {904) 465 7828 
Qpierce@esinc cc x www.esjnc.cc x terracon com 

Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic 

communication are privileged and confidential information, and intended only for the use 

of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of 

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please permanently 

remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, 

whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you. 

From: Gregg Kern <gkern@l]lreenpointel!c.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:53 AM 

To: Pierce, Patrick C <ppierre@ESINCCC> 

Cc: 'Wes Haber' <WesH@h~slaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 



Great. Thank you 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323.7732 

gkern@greenpojntellc.com 

From: Pierce, Patrick C <ppjerce@ESINC.CC> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:37 AM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern(@(:!reenpointel!c.com> 

Cc: 'Wes Haber' <WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

FYI, I have a Word version, I'll update, run it back by Bill to 

approve, then forward to you. Bill said he doesn't anticipate 

an issue. 

Patrick C. Pierce 
Group Manager I Jacksonville 
Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 x Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
0 (904) 470 2200 x D (904) 661-7838 x M (904) 465 7828 
ppierce@esinc.cc x www.esinc.cc x terracon com 

Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic 

communication are privileged and confidential information, and intended only for the use 

of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of 

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please permanently 

remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, 

whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you. 



From: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 8:52 AM 

To: Pierce, Patrick C <ppierce@ESINC.CC> 

Cc: 'Wes Haber' <WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Subject: FW: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Pat, 

Please see below more specific direction on revisions. Unless 

they would like to provide word file for us to revise. Thanks 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323. 7732 

gkern@greenpoincellc.com 

From: Wes Haber <WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 8:52 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 

Subject: RE: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Gregg, 

Following up on the below e-mail, I don't have the Word 

version of the document, so was not able to send you a 

revised version. That being said, my proposed revisions are 

pretty straight forward and are as follows: 

The second sentence of section 9(a) should be revised to 

read as follows: If Buyer elects to terminate this 

Agreement as provided in this subsection, the Deposit 

shall be refunded to Buyer and neither party shall have 

any further rights or obligations hereunder, except as 

expressly provided herein. 

Section 9(c) should be revised to read as follows: If Buyer 

is prevented by any regulatory agency from acquiring the 



Credits from Seller as provided in this Agreement, or if 

Buyer's mitigation plan is not approved by the SJRWMD 

or ACOE, Buyer may terminate this Agreement by 

providing written notice to Seller at any time prior to the 

Expiration Date, the Deposit shall be refunded to 
.B..u¥,er and neither party shall have any further rights or 

obligations hereunder, except as expressly provided 

herein. 

Section 12 should begin with the following: To the extent 

permitted by Florida law, 

Please let me know if you have any questions or would 

like to discuss in more detail. Thanks. 

Wesley Haber 

Hopping Green & S,1ms P.A. 

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 

850.425.2345 I h~slaw com I Attorney Bio 

Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message is 
Attorney/Client Privileged and confidential information intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by telephone at (850) 222-7500 and delete the 
original message. Thank you. 

From: Wes Haber 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 1:43 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointeilc.com> 

Subject: RE: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Hi Gregg. Conceptually, I am fine with you signing and 

ratifying. I do have some minor recommended revisions: 1) 

State that the COD is entitled to its deposit back if it seeks to 

terminate under Sections 9{a) or 9{c); and 2) Section 12, 

which addresses confidentiality and likely doesn't work 

under the public record law, should begin with the following 

"To the extent permitted by Florida law,". 

Please let me know if you would like to discuss in more 



detail. 

Thanks. 

Wesley Haber 

Bopping Green & Snms P.,\. 
9(a) 

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850.425.2345 I hgslaw com I Attorney Bio 

Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message is 
Attorney/Client Privileged and confidential information intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by telephone at (850) 222-7500 and delete the 
original message. Thank you. 

From: Gregg Kern <gker□ @leireenpojntellc.com> 

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 1:26 PM 

To: Wes Haber <WesH@hgslaw.com> 

Subject: FW: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

l Notice: External l 
You may be familiar with these from past and other projects 

so I'll save the description. Okay for me to sign and ratify? 

Thank you 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323.7732 

gkern@greenpointellc.com 

From: Pierce, Patrick C <ppjerce@ESINC.CC> 



Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 12:11 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc.com> 

Subject: FW: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Gregg, 

Just bumping this one back up your list. I just spoke with 

reviewer at SJRWMD and I have everything wrapped up for 

Phase 9 accept the mitigation reservation letter. If the 

contract looks good to you, if you can respond as such to 

original email (including Bill Schroder), I believe Bill will go 

ahead with the reservation letter while paperwork and 

deposit can follow. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Patrick C. Pierce 
Group Manager I Jacksonville 
Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 x Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
0 (904) 470 2200 x D (904) 661-7838 x M (904) 465 7828 
ppierce@esjnc.cc x www.esjnc.cc x terracon.com 

Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic 

communication are privileged and confidential information, and intended only for the use 

of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recip'1ent, 

you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination. distribution, or copying of 

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please permanently 

remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, 

whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you. 

From: Pierce, Patrick C 

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 4:16 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <gkern(wgreenpointellc,com>; Bill Schroeder 

<bill@mitigatjondev.com> 

Subject: RE: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Gregg, 

Please see attached for your review. If all is agreeable, 

please execute and copy back to both Bill and I. Also note 

there is a $2,500 deposit required to reserve the credits. Let 



me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Patrick C. Pierce 
Group Manager I Jacksonville 
Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 x Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
0 (904) 470 2200 x D (904) 661-7838 x M (904) 465 7828 
ppierce@esjnc.cc >< www.esinc.cc x terracon com 

Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic 

communication are privileged and confidential information, and intended only for the use 

of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of 

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify me immediate!~· of the error by return e-mail and please permanently 

remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, 

whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you. 

From: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc,com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 12:45 PM 

To: Pierce, Patrick C <ppierce@ESINC.CC>; Bill Schroeder 

<bill@mitigatioodev.com> 

Subject: RE: Trail mark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Yes, SMC COD. I will sign. Thank you 

Gregg Kern 

Construction Manager 

GreenPointe Communities, LLC 

7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

0: 904.996.2485 

C: 904.323.7732 

gkern@greenpointellc.com 

From: Pierce, Patrick C <ppierce@ESINC,CC> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 12:21 PM 



To: Gregg Kern <gkern@greenpointellc,com>; Bill Schroeder 

<bill@mitigationdev com> 
Subject: Trailmark Phase 9-- mitigation contract 

Gregg, 

Bill is working on a contact for the 0.96 mit bank credits 

needed for Phase 9. Which entity should he use for the 

contract and who will sign for that entity? Six Mile Creek 

CDD? 

Patrick C. Pierce 
Group Manager I Jacksonville 
Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company 
7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 >< Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
0 (904) 470 2200 x D (904) 661-7838 x M {904) 465 7828 
Qpierce@esinc,cc x www.esinc.cc x terracon.com 

Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic 

communication are privileged and confidential information, and intended only for the use 

of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of 

this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please permanently 

remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, 

whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you. 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and 
materials consulting engineering services delivered with 

responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability. 

Private and confidential as detailed here 
(www terracoo com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the 

hyper/ink, please e-mail sender. 



l!'ii\HniJ.1,-'>~Utll!-'.Of,i~ pa,1,_..i-.,,'""'ha\tc.,c.a~'-'tdl"~~.m,, t.u ,11~..-, n,-tl'i~t. 
[l,,4 

l 

!h ,"-'\ i J/ t,,, 
~;,~~1 
!.,;le,, !1.1....,.,M<t,iill""'l~w~/ 

hi'< td 11.,;:L/ 1v 

llt °l''f.fl: 

Snt,...~COP 

a,. 
~ 
!11k 



SIX MILE CREEK CDD Page: 1 of3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Issue Date: Feb 19, 2021 
Account Number: 156327439.M.,,l\ 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless 

Total due 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. $115.25 
Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with my AT&T. Goto 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Feb 03 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

$125.24 

-$125.24 

$0.00 

Please pay by: 
Mar 12, 2021 

~~ 

Service summary 

Internet $0.00 

$115.25 

Phati/ JJJ'blfntk SN(, -1\,21 
3'.J~J,t 41 

Page2 

J Phone Page2 

Total services $115.25 

Total due $115.25 
Please pay by Mar 12, 2021 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

□ myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

~ 

~AT&T 
'".,_? 

□ att.com/pay J Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope, Payments may take 7 days to post. 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

0 CHECK FORAUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Please pay $115.25 by Mar 12, 2021 

Account number: 156327439 
Please include account number on your check 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATLANTA GA 30348-5251 

I 11 I 11 hi 1• ,Ii I I 11 I 11hI11111 Ill•' 11 Ip 1h lhl 1• •111111111• 111111 

41004056000156327439200000001252400000001152500□□□□ 

-



• 

Service activity 

~ Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet 12 
(Promotonal Offer) 

2. Internet Equipment Fee 
(Promotional Offer) 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Feb 20 - Mar 19 

Monthly charges Feb 20 - Mar 19 

1. Phone Unlimited N. America 904.295.8161 

2. Non-Published Quantity -1 904.295.8161 
(Complimentary Rate) 

3. Phone 904.295.8162 

Surcharges & fees 

4. Cost Assessment Charge 

5. FL County 911 Service Fee 

6. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 

7. FL Local Communications Tax 

8. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

News you can use 

During an emergency 
In an emergency, please do NOT call your Local ("O") or Long Distance 
("00") Operator as it will cause unnecessary delay in help from emergency 
responders. Dial 9-1-1 for help when there is an emergency that poses an 
immediate threat to your life or property. 

Important information 

Late payment fee 

Important information continues ... 

·pa1npa1.ps uaaq 
se4 /\edO-ln'lf ie4i spa1ia1 aJ\O/\U! mo/\ JO auo a6ed 11iur1 iuaw/\ed 

1-1wqns Ol anu1iuoJ ·paJJa a)le+ oi AE!dO+nv JOJ sap11J 6u1mq 2-L 
a)!e+ p1noJ 1-uaw11O1ua lnOA wq /\w uo pa+S!I Jaqwnu aJeJ Jawo1-sm 

a41-6umeJ Aq JO WOJ":J.1.E"MMM 1-e HU \f 6U!IIJ-!1-0U Aq UO[:j.eZ[JO4+ne 
\aJueJ ue:i I ·1-unoJJe :,iueq AW woJJ 11auow 6u1pnpap 1111eJ1uo1pa1a 

11q 11141-uow 111q ALU 11ed OH'81\f az11O4ine 1 '11ecto:i.nv u111O1ua 1 ,ii 

Page: 2of3 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

Feb 19, 2021 

156327439 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$55.00 

$0.00 

$30.00 

$2.08 

$0.80 

$17.55 

$2.20 

$7.62 

$115.25 

A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 

7907.016.163910.01.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 020027.020027 

989€Hllv£ 7:1 on010 lNl\fS 
3 llNn 3/\\f Nllll'fv'H 80H 

000 '.>l33l:IO 371V'J XIS 

I I I II 111 Iii 11 I• •I ti 111I1111 I 11 Ii l'I 1'• 1, 1111111 •h 111111111111 I h 
:)J eoc·o /\V L OL6£9L "998"9L 0L06L 

■ 



,= 

... Important information continued 

save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U-verse 5t>1 TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
© 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Printed on Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3 of 3 

Feb 19, 2021 
156327439 

I 



-
SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34n1-8588 

Page: 1 of3 
Issue Date: 

Accdunt Number: 
Feb 21, 2021 
2572954911-'tf.r.11 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Managi;ng your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with my AT&T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Feb 11 -.Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

~ Internet 

Phone 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Mar 14, 2021 

Page2 

Poge2 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

□ myAT&Tapp 
iP~one and Android 

.cJ. att.com/pay 

$135.79 

-$135.79 

$0.00 

$74.90 

$50.90 

$125.80 

$125.80 

J Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post. 

Total due 

$125.80 
Please pay by: 
Mar 14, 2021 

RECEIVED 

MAR O 2 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 

Please pay $125.80 by Mar 14, 2021 

SAINT CLOUD FL 34n1-8588 

0 CHECK FOR AUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Account number: 257295491 
Please include account number on your check 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATLANTA GA 30348-5251 

111111 p 1111I11111 I II p I 1hl 11h1111hIp11111111111111.111111111 

41 □□ 4 □ 56 □□□2572954917 □□□ 000013579 □ 000 □□□1258 □□ 00008 



Service activity 

~ Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet SOM/ 10M 
(Promotional Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 

1. Phone Unlimited N. America 904.940.0697 
(Promotional Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 

Feb 22 - Mar 21 

Feb 22 - Mar 21 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 

3. FL County 911 Service Fee 

4. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & -fees 

5. FL Local Communications Tax 

6. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

News you can use 

During an emergency 
In an emergency, please do NOT call your Local ("O") or Long Distance 
("00") Operator as it will cause unnecessary delay in help from emergency 
responders. Dial 9-1-1 for help when there is an emergency that poses an 
immediate threat to your life or property. 

Important information 

Late payment fee 

·pa1npa4:is uaaq 
se4 AedOln\/ :i.e4:i. spa1JaJ aJJD/\LIJ mo/4 JO aLio a6ed l!lLin tLiaw/4ed 

:i.1wqns o:i. anu1:i.uo::, ·pa,j,ja a)fel o:i. fi.edo:i.nv JOJ sapki 6u1111q 2-~ 
a)fe+ p1noJ waw11O1ua JnOA ·111q Aw LIO pa:i.s11 Jaqwnu aJeJ Jawo:i.sn:i 

a4:i. 6Lit11e:i Aq 10 wo:i·ne'MMM :i.e 1 'lll '11' fiLIJAJ!+□u Aq uor+ez1Jo4:i.ne 
1aJLieJ ue:i 1 'lLinoJ::>e )lueq /4w WOJJ /4aLiow 6LI1µnpap /411eJJLIOJµa1a 

,{q AllllUOW 111q AW ,';ed Dl 1'81'1' az11O4:i.ne I 'AedOlnl;f LI! 11O1ua I J.1 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

$70.00 

$4.90 

$74.90 

$37.50 

$0.92 

$0.40 

$7.74 

$0.98 

$3.36 

$50.90 

2 of3 

Feb 21, 2021 

257295491 

A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay atatt.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

8188.008.067674.01.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 011729.011729 

8898-~lll>f; 7::1 ano10 .LNIVS 
3 .LINn 3AV Nlll/WH 801;~ 

notJ8 .LN31/'US3ANI >t33l:IO 3lll/\l XIS 

111 h 11111 tlltl 11 I 11h I ii 1111111111111 ti 11I11111111111111 • 11 I I I I I 
ob soc·o AV ~ l>l9l9'89£'B'88L8 

-



-

AT&T U-verseSM TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
© 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Printed on Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3 of3 

Feb 21, 2021 

257295491 

I 

I 



SIX MILE CREEK COD Page: 1 of2 
% TERESA VISCARRA 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Issue Date: Feb 18, 2021 
Account Number: 156316285 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless 

Total due 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. $0.00 
Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with my AT&T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Service summary 

t:.:J TV 

® Internet 

Total services 

Total due 

Poge2 

Poge2 

No payment is required 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

□ myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

.CJ. att.com/pay 

SIX MILIE CREEK COD 
%TERESA VISCARRA 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

J Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Total due: $0.00 

1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

No payment is required 
Account number: 156316285 

0 CHECK FOR AUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE} 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATLANTA GA 30348-5251 

No payment 
is required 

111I111111111111111111 I I 1h •11111111h ll1111111111111111h1111111 

410040560001563162852000000000000000000000000 □ 0 □□□□ 



~ 

~ AT&T 'S:dJ! -
Service activity 

Q TV - U-verse TV 

Monthly charges 

1. AT&T U-verse TV BV-Deluxe 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

2. HD Technology Fee 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

Total for TV - U•verse TV 

Feb 19 - Mar 18 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

2of 2 
Feb 18, 2021 

156316285 

- I • - ' • • • - - • - ,. • • 

~ Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet 12 
(Promotonal Offer) 

2. Internet Equipment Fee 
(Promotional Offer) 

Total for Internet 

Important information 

Late payment fee 

Feb 19 - Mar 18 

A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

U-verse closed-captioning issues 
For closed-captioning issues, you may contact us immediately at 
ClosedCaptioning@att.com or 800.288.2020 or in writing at AT&T Closed 

Printed on Recyclable Paper 

·pa1npa1.ps uaaq 
se4 AedO+mt :ie4:i s:pa1JaJ aJ1011u1 JnoA JO auo a6ed l!lUn :iuawAed 

l!Wqns Ol anU[lUO'.) ·paJJo o)tel Ol AedO:)n\f JOJ. sapAJ 6u1111q 2-L 
o>jel p1noJ iuaw110Jua JnOA "ll!q ALU uo pa+S!I Jaqwnu aJeJ Jawo:isn::, 

a4:i 6u!lle::, Aq JO woYne"MMM :ie Hll.\t 6u1AJnou Aq uo1:iez1Jo4:ine 
1a:iue:i ue:i 1 ·:iuno:,:ie )!Ueq Aw WOJJ Aauow 6u1pnpap A11eJ1uoJpa1a 

Aq Al4lUOW 111q AW ,led Ol Hll.\t oZ[JOlj+ne I 'AedO+nv Li! UOJUa I JI 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Captioning, ATTN: Mr. Timmermans, Associate Director, 1010 Pine Street, 11E
X-04, St. Louis, MO 63101. 

Legal notification 
For information on upcoming U-verse TV programming changes 
please consult the Legal Notices published in USA Today on the 
first and third Tuesday of each month or our website att.com/U
verseprogrammingchanges. 

AT&T U-verse 5
M TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 

Florida. 
© 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

7800.004.039029.01 .01 .0000000 NNNNNNNN 009661.009661 

8898-lllt>8 l::l an010 lNIVS 
3 llNn 3/\V NllV'lVH 80t>l 

Vl:Jl:JVOSI/\ VS3l:J31% 
000 )133!:JO 37IV'l XIS 

•1' 11111 I 1h 111 ll I lpl 111111 I• II 1111• 11111•1111111 •I 11111111' 1111 

OJ 8iW0 8V l 6G068"6t>l ·v·ooeL 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MUlTIPlE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE Fill IN All YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOtCES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM -SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BIU TO: INVOICE # 

Adam Eminisor Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 2/16/21 
-

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200,00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 SJSO21CAD032146 6:00 PM 11:00 PM 5 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

SJSO19CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 s 
I conducted traffic enforcement along Trail mark Dr. 11 vehicles were stopped for speeding in the 

neighborhood. I patrolled the amenity center and kayak launch for any suspicious activity. I patrolled the 

construction sites for any suspicious activity with nothing noted. 

$200.00 

$200.u 1 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:18 am, Mar 01, 2021 ~~~~l~~c 

BY: _____ L O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOKE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN All YELLOW BOXES** 
0 1NVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@)SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: Bill TO: INV04CE# 
Adam Eminisor Six Mik! Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 2/25/21 
~ 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAO# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Thursday, February 25, 2021 SJS021CAD038739 12:30PM 5:00PM 5 $200.00 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 5 sw-oo 
I conducted traffic enforcement along Trailmark Dr. Multiple vehicles were stopped for speeding, expired 

driver's license, and suspended driver's license. I patrolled the amenity center and kayak launch for any 

suspicious activity. I also monitored school bus routes during drop off hours. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:21 am, Mar 01, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol -t,3~ 
J2nSJ?;•U 

revised 2-10-2020 



APPROVED 
Big-n-Lil Custom Creations, Inc. By Alex Boyer at 10:24 am, Mar 01, 2021 Invoice 
D/B/A 
Signtalk Graphix 
12610 Cachet Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 

O&M- General Maintenance 
-tfM) 
-m,JJ!•'-lt,\ 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
135 West Central Blvd., #320 
Orlando, Fl 32801-2435 

P.O. Number Terms 

Final bill 

Quantity Item Code 

2 Cypress Sign 

8 Misc. Items 
5 aluminum 

I aluminum 

6 Labor 

discount 

Ship To 

Repair and replace 
Damaged signs in 
Trai!Mark 
Balance due 

Rep Ship Via 

2/19/2021 

Description 

custom built 10 panel double sided 4'wide x 9' tall wayfinder 
sign with removable panels front and back, installed into 
concrete with aluminum sleeves at bottom to protect against 
weed whackers, price includes installation on site 
concrete 651b. bags 
pedestrian crossing signs 24" in High intensity reflective Bright 
Yellow colors- (priced at cost) 
25mph speed limit sign 18"x24" in Reflective black and white
(priced at cost) 
2 helpers and one installer to install the faces, wayfinders and 
remove damaged signs 
50% deposit up front to cover production of signs and to begin 
job now, Gaynelle James at GreenPointe Homes paid this 
2/19/2021 invoice#4071A 
Sales Tax 

F.O.B. 

Date Invoice# 

2/19/2021 4071 

~~~~a:~~ 
BY:---~ 

Project 

Price Each Amount 

2,150.00 4,300.00T 

15.00 120.00T 
92.00 460.00T 

65.00 65.00T 

95.00 570.00T 

-2,757.50 -2,757.50 

0.00% 0.00 

Trail Mark Damaged signs 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Total $2,757.50 

904-737-9119 904-737-4005 signtalkgraphix@gmail.com 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Info@BugOutSeryice com 
Alex Boyer 
Your Electronic Statement 
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:23:08 AM 
comoanyLogo4631 .ong 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:'ID am, Mar 02, 2021 

O&M-Landscape contingency 

OUT® ~~~~/:~~L 
BY:. __ _ 

STATEMENT 
- --- -

Statement Date: 03/02/21 
Bill To [766527] 

Bug Out 
Six Mile Creek COD 
1408 Hamlin Ave 

PO Box 600730 
Unit E 

Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8588 

904-743-8272 

Date Invoice Description Amount Balance Due 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek COD, Trailmark Amenities Center 805 Trailmark Dr, Saint Augustine, 
FL 32092-7634 

03/01 /21 1203442610 Lawn Service Recurring 

Current 

220.00 

30 Days 

0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

60 Days 

0.00 

:ii-II~ 

220.00 

Over90 Days 

0.00 

JVJlhl!JJr,.w11 ~Witr-ihl -/111/),l 

'.>JO-SJ6·4£l 

220.00 

Total 

220.00 

220.00 



ST JOHNS COUNTYSHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SAllJRDAY} SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOLCE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN All YELLOW BOXES** 
**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SENO TO RMNELSON@!tSJSO.ORG** 

REM IT PAYMENT TO: Btll TO: INVOICE# 
ChtistopherMobley Six MileCreekCDD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 3/3/21 

St. Augustine, Fl 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160 00 

*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUEDATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT TOTAL 
HOURS 

TOTALDUf 

Tuesday,March 2, 2021 SJS021CAD042556 4:30 PM 8:30 PM 4 $160.00 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 4 $160,00 
::on ducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street 
in the entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. 

Conducted traffic enforcement on Trail mark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for 
trespassing enforcement at the dead end of Trail mark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 

i\:IJb ~Ee£-
J.20 :51 f, .'.}45 

MAR O 2 2021 

BY: ---•~-

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED l'N ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY} SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOtCE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN All YELLOW BOXES** 
**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Chri$topher Mobley Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 3/3/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAVROU USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Tuesday, March 2, 2021 SJS021CAD042556 4:30 PM 8:30PM 4 $160.00 

,.J:onducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 

-~he entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. 

..Ok:onducted traffic enforcement on Trailmark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for trespassing '160 00 -~nforcement at the dead end of Trailmark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 

~ECEIVI APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:08 am, Mar 03, 2021 MAR O 3 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol BY: -· 

revised 2-10-2020 



6Rfi·Y 
I fll tt'El.iTING & lili? 

Bill to 
Six Mile Creek CDD *E* 
1408 Hamlin Avenue 
Unit E 
St Cloud FL 34771 

David Gray Heating and Air, INC. 
6491 Powers Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 

APPROVED 

Phone: (904) 724-7211 
Fax: (904) 724-5925 
www.davidgrayonline.com 

By Alex Boyer at 10:08 am, Mar 02, 2021 

Amenity- Facility Maintenance 

~~~~2a~;2, 
BY: __ _ 

Location Address 
Trailmark Living00002 
805 Trailmark Dr 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

Transaction Date: 8/28/2020 

Terms: CC ON FILE 

Invoice 153306 

Work Order#: 1010064 Assigned Tech: 194 Gary G. 

Dese.rtptlon 
Commercial Single Tech Labor 1st 30 minutes 

Commercial Labor each additional 15 minutes 

Repair Parts on Air Handler ..... When I arrived I replaced the broken blower belt with a new 849 belt, and the air handler located on the 
left side of the welcome center. I checked for actual and radio alignment and also for tension on the belt. The amp draw is normal. I left a 
·spare belt on site with Alex. Job is completed 

-;\t t1" Total: $237.00 

1c.~'.51& ·4'H Payments: $0.00 

Date Auth# 

Acceptance 

Balance Due: 

Amount 

$237.00 

I acknowledge and accept the initial service fee and 
agree to pay upon completion. I additionally certify that 
I am fully authorized to approve this work and commit 
to payment. I accept the services performed by David 
Gray Heating and Air, Inc. are to my satisfaction. 

All accounts are due and payable 1 O days from invoice date. After 30 days, a finance charge of 1.5% per month - 18% annum - will be 
added and invoice may be sent to collections. Customer agrees to pay all court costs, collection costs and attorney's fees if suit and/or 
collections become necessary. All work is satisfactory with customer or renter. If payment is not made within 25 days, the total will be 
charged to any credit card you have on file. 

Page 1 of 1 



Dolphin Backflow, Inc. 
Plumbing Contractor 

P. 0. Box 2591 Phone: {904} 269-5489 FAX {904) 215-6025 

Orange Park, FL 32067-2591 

v,rww.dolphinbackflow.com 
Invoice Plumbing CFC1428994 

________ _::..:..::...:...;:::..:...:::;..;::~----,)nderground Utilities: cue 1224448 

APPROVED Fire Protection: FPC 11-000004 

BILL TO By Alex Boyer at 9:50 am, Feb 22, 2021 

O&M- General Maintenance Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
7643 Gate Pkwy. #104-37 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

.-------..--------, DATE INVOICE# 

2/18/2021 31775 

P.O.NO. 

WE SEND INSPECTION REPORT TO UTILITY 

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE 

Inspection and Certification ofBackflowPreventers at: 4 45.00 
Trail Mark Amenity Center, 805 Trail Mark Diive St. Augu.~ne, FL 32:092 
Watts DC 6" Model 757 SN:QD-0379 Meter# Fire 
Wilkins RP l" Model 975XL SN:4131099 Meter:"i 7784570 
Watts DC (n5" Model 007M3 SN:2137-10 Meter.'!-Fire Bypass 
Wilkins RP 2" ½>,fol 975XL2 SN:ACC4243 Meter# 77848570 
Acct';/ 5568&7-132900 

Replacement of Wilkins RP 2" Model 975XL2 SN:4193886 with a new Wilkins RP 2" I 94 7..25 
Model 975XL2 SN:ACC4243 lead .free backtlow preventer on existing galvanized risers. 

>- ---- --·-------- ---~------- - .... ~---------- "••·· ...... _.,. - ···-· 
EMAIL ADDRESS OR TEXT NUMBER nEEDED FOR CREDrr CARO RECEIPTS 

We Accept Visa. Mastercard, AMX, Discover 

Credit Card # Exp. cvv Billing Zip Code BALAN ... 

Thank you for your continued business. 

*Insulation not guanmteed to protect agamst all freeze damage. 

TERMS 

Due on receipt 

AMOUNT 

180.00 

947.25 

$1)27.25 



St. Johns County Utility Oepartment ·· 
Backflow Test & Maintenance Rep.ori 

ACCOUNT#: fS.Sl.,8!7· 13il'l oO 

STRcETADORESS: ~oS 71c..t f r,1ark /Jr, 
MAILING ADDRESS: __________________________ _ 

LOCATION OF ASSEMBLY: A~~ ,~ e~ .... T~ METER# : ~J f(_ 

1YPE OF ASSEMBLY: RP o DC~ SIZE; .J.l4?ic...·~• -=-"-------
' 

SERVICE TYPE: POTABLE □ IRRIGATION a FIRE ,¥_ FIRE-BYPASS □ OTHER. _______ _ 

MANUFACTURE; "4'1-r'i""' MODEL; 7$? SERW.#: G0-037q -=---=-"'--"-=-------- -"--=-------
GAUGE MANUF: .efJds. +: SERIAL#: .(){4f"lo~dl DATE CALIBRATED: CJ~t-J-~t> 

Remarks: {New or Replacing BF)----------------'-------------

THIS ASSEMBLY: ~ASSED q FAILED 
Check Vaive #1 Relief Valve Check Valve #2- Pressure Vacuum Breaker 

□ leaked or openeq at: psJ D !eaked or Air Inlet: did not open □ 
!;it.. cfosed tight or did not open 0 ~ closed tight or openedat psi 

~-------------- -------- ---------------~---~--------------·-----·-------~-
differential pressure across Outlet shut•off valve: OPTIONAL TEST' Check Valve: leaked □ 

· check valve ~·'a' psi 0 leaked ,lclosed tight 
differential pressure aqross 
check valve 13, t, psi or held at psi 

□ cleaned only □ RV cleaned only D cleaned only □ cleaned only 
Replaced: Replaced: Replaced: Replaced: 

rubber kit 0 RV rubber kit □ rubber kit ,□ rubber kit D 
CVassembly 0 RVassembly 0 CV assembly '□ CVassembfy D 

or or or disc, air inlet 0 
disc 0 disc D disc D dlsk, CV D 

' O-rings D diaphragm (s) 0 O-rtngs ,o seat, CV 0 
Seat □ seat i:J seat D spring, air inlet D 
spring □ sprlng 0 spring 0 spring, CV □ 
stem/guide D guide 0 stem/guide D retainer D 
retainer 0 0-rings 0 retainer D guide D 
lock nuts □ Other D tock nuts D O-rmgs □ 
other 0 Other :J Other □ 

differential pressure across Relief valve opened at · differential pressure across air inlet psi 

check valve _psi psi check valve _ps( check valve psi 

I here.by cer1ify th~t this data is accurate and reflects !.~e proper operation and maintenance of the assembly. NOTE: AU 
repairs shan be completed within ten {1 0} working days. ; 

Company Name: [) o I ph ~ A, /};,Ack, f J 6 ~ Company Phone#: (9oc/) :U. 'i S" '/B'j 

Testers Name.: /11;c..hAtd Sk//:es, Cert.#: Po~ 11 'i,_'2l .: Datemme: ?,·!S·:u 

Please Fax Test Results to: 
(904} 209-2718 Attn: Backflow Coordinator 
Phone: 
(904) 209-2728 (Press Option 4) 

Or Mail Test Results to: St. Johns County Utility Department 
Attn:'Backflow Coordinator 
P,O. Drawer 1988 
St. Aµgustine. FL 32085-19&8 



.,, J St Johns County Utility Department 
~.i.( /tf; t Ct~lt SaekftowTest&Maintenance Report 

.... 
. -. 

~STOMER: y;~;' Ht1rk. h'1A i+:, ''"+ec ACCOUNT#: 5s~~t7.t:5,1'1'l>6 
STREEI ADDRESS: Sos T,1411 (llf c.rk llr~ ;,r. Av,. 

lllAIUNGAf>nR!SS: _______________________ _ 

LOCAnoN OF ASSEMBLY: Ae,rx, £to/Ill AM«N 

TYPE OF ASSEMBLY: DC c 

.SSMCl!TYPE; POTABLE.A( IRRIGATION o FIRE n FIRE-B'YPASS a OTIER. ______ _ 

MANUFAtn'URE: iy_; /k, ..... :s MODSL: '7.7>x,t.'L SSRIAl.t:,Acc~Y3 
GAUGE,UANUF: hl..-J!d("sJ. 4 · SERIAL#: D9!7DW/ DATECAUBRA~ I/· rr.-~» 

, Remarks: JNeworRepi;Jelng BF) Re.p'4ceJ 1J93 t1f.&, 

"~ASSED THIS ASS.EMBLY: J □ -FAILED . . . . 

'Check~t1 .Relief-Valve Check Val\11t j!,, PressuM Vacuum Breaker 

□ leaked or opened at 3. 0 psi a leaked or 'Alrlnlet: . did not open 0 ·~ dosedttgbt ·or did not open 0 ~ cfosedtight or openedat psi ~·--·--------.-.-------- -----·---~-----~---·------. !'Jlt••-·---~--~-.-·-"!"-••--....... --
trlffarenfiat pressure across Outlet S/UJkJflvalve:· ,. OPTIONAL.ll:ST Chet:k VaJn.: leaked□ 

. ~eckval\ie<&-Z. psi Ofeaked Ji,elosedtfght diffelential. ~ across 
clleck valve i . psi or .held at psi 

,, 

0 ··~only tl RV cleaned only □ cleanedmly 0 cleaned only 
Raplaced: Repfaced: ~ '. 

Rep~ 
rubberktt □ RV rubber kit 0 rubbetklt ·□ rubber kit a 
CV~ a RV assembly: D r,./assembfy 0 . CV assembly 0 

or or or disc,airinfet □ 
disc □ disc □ disc □ disk, 0/ □ 
()-rings a dl~(s) D 0-rings 0 seat.CV ti 
Seat a seat □ seat 0 ~ng. ?ir inlet ,0 

~ Cl spring Cl spring 0 sprfn,g,CV □ 
stem/guide □ guid• 0 stem/g~ide D te1ainer □ 
retainer □ 0-rlngs □ retainer 0 guide □ 
lock nuts 0 Other D locknt.$ CJ 0-rings 0 
Other □ ~ a Ott1,er a .. 

differenliaf pressure across Rsliefvatveopened at diffiwnfia} pressure across alrinlet psi 

cheokvatve_ P.1!1i psi meacvatve.__,..._P9i ,check va1Ye psi 

l nen,by certify1hat 1hls data is ~ and reGects 1he proper operafton and maintenance of tl;e -.sembly. NOTE: All 
,epairsshalH• completed within ten (10} working~-

Company Name: t>o\pb,n fuc)&tlow .. CompanyPhone#k 4l04-7JA-5Lf &q 
T~JSName: M\Qb(a~, ~\L\\¼ Cert.it. Brgoo\ . D~ ;;.-,~·2> 

l'JeiueFax'fut~u» 
(904) i20.9,,.27l8 Aan: Bac1c:t1ew Coontinator 
Phtme:. 
(904) ...,,728 (Press Option 4) 

Or Mail Test~,to: St. Johns CcnmtyUtility Departmf/Dt 
Atin: Backflcw Coo.ntina1or 
t.o. DJ8.wv 1988 
St AugustiD&\ PL l2085-l988 



St. Johns County Utility Department 
Si X ;>1 ii e C,!'eek. Backflow Test & Maintenance Repo~ 

CUSTOMER: ... Tfo.i l Mal'k Artel'\f,Y c~.,._.f.er-ACCOUITT#k S"Slt.,'887- /:3;!..400 

STREET ADDRESS: sos: Jl'Ot;) (1,;J,,-k, Dr111{. 51': A~. 

MAILING ADDRESS: ___________________________ _ 

LOCATION OF ASSEMBLY: A@ss ~ID,Jt'\ C,{Ufflt: METER# 771/ '(57 0 

TYPE OF ASSf:MBL Y: OC D PVS □ SIZE: /. 0 ----------
SERVICE TYPE: POTABLE o IRRJ.GATlON ~ FIRE □ FIRE-BYPASS □ -OTHER _______ _ 

MANUFACTURE: _t.,.J ___ ~_._l....,/1. __ J,"'""t.(..___ _____ MODEL: __.4-'-7,-=,,S_Xt.,-=-____ SE:RJAL #: ,V /3 IO t;q 

GAUGE MANUF: f»lJMl?tt: SERIAL#: Ol/t#foMI DATE CALIBRATED: <J.-n •.t.o 

Remarks: (New or Replacing BF) __________________________ _ 

THIS ASSEMBLY: /J Q>ASSED o FAILED 
Check Valve #1 Relief Valve Check Valve #2; Pressure Vacuum Breaker 

D leaked or openec;i at ~. C/ psi D leaked or Airln~t: did not open □ 
16.. cf osed tight or did not open D jZJ_.. closed tight 

' or opened at psi 

~------------------------ .. ---~-----------· ·--0~~-------------~~--~----------
cflfferential pressure across Outlat shut•off valve: OPTlONAL TEST; Check Valve: leaked □ 

· check valve q., i psi □ leaked 21 closed tight 
differential pressure adross 

or held at psi check va!va ::z..~ psi 

□ cleaned only D RV cleaned only D cleaned only □ clea11ed only 
Replaced: Replaced; Replaced: ' Replaced: 

rubber kit D RV rubber kit 0 rubber kit □ rubber kit D 
CVassembly D RV assembly □ CV assembly' 'o CVa.ssembly D 

or or er disc, air inlet D 
disc Ci disc □ disc 0 disk, CV D 
0--rings D diaphragm (s) D 0-rings ,o seat. CV D 
Seat D $eat 0 seat 0 spring, air inlet D 
spring D spring 0 spring D spring, CV D 
stem/guide D guide C stem/guide ;□ r¢l3iner D 
retainer □ O-rings □ retainer 0 guide D 
lock nuts 0 Other 0 lock nuts □ O-rings D 
Other D Other '□ Other 0 

differential pressure across Relief valve opened at differentiai pressure a~ross air inlet psi 

check valve_ psi psi check valve psi check valve psi : ~- ; 

I hereby certify that I.his data is accurate and reflects the proper operation and maintenance of 1he assembly. NOTE: All 
repairs shall be completed within ten (10) working days. · 

Company.Name: Oofpb~A. /bAck,[/,y.J . CompanyPhone#;(qo;1) 24'1 S'¥8'~ 

Testers Name: ,#/,c.kA e{ $kt I.es Cert.#-: Po~ J1 'f,~'21 ! Date/Time:~:l-'---• .... f .... 8"'..,_il~l---

Please Fax Test Results to: 
(904)209-27l8Attn: Backflow Coordinator 
PhQne: 
{904) 209-2728 {Press Option 4) 

Or Mail Test Result.s to: St. Johns County Utility Department 
A.ttn: "Bacldlow Coordinator 
P.O. Prawer 1988 
St. Augustme. FL 32085-198& 



St. Johns County Utility Department 
S;\:' P,;/e ere.(,l BackflowTest&Mai.ntenanceReport 

CUSTOMER: Ti-c..ll (r1a,,.,.J< A,•1tu.1'Jy e.!'A-W ACCOUNTffe. s-s, 8 87~ /3g9e>o 

sTREETADDRESs: go~ 7'i'4;f &k Jr. 6~- ½; 
MAILING ADDRESS: __________________________ _ 

LOCATION OF ASSEMBLY: &t2T$ d/'Di"i u,/.e,,._ 

TYPE OF ASSEMBLY: RP o oc~ PVS □ SIZE: • 7-s"' 

SERVICE TYPE: POTABLE o IRRIGATION o FIRE a AR.l=.:~YPASS ~ OTHER ______ _ 

MANUFACTURE: LJm-s MODEL: l>D7 ,t!f3 : SERIAL#: fll37'/0 

GAUGE MANUF: t1Jc.Jesl SERIAL#: C'f 4"7°WI DATE CALIBRATED: tf· n -~{) 
Remarks: {New or Replacing Bf) __________________________ _ 

TH!S ASSEMBLY: deASSED o FAILED 
Check Valve #1 Relief Valve Chet:k Valve #2 Pressure Vacuum Breaker 

□ leaked or opene<;i at: M/J:. psi □ le~ed or Air Inlet: did not open D 
$,. closed tight or dld not open D ~ dosed tight or opened at psi 

-~-------------~-·------ ------~---r··------ ⇒~•----- ---------------------·---
differential pressure across Outlet shut-off valve: O?TJONA!.. TEST: Check Valve: leaked □ 

· check valve {).. 0 psi □ leaked &closed tight 
differential pressure adross 

or held at check valve l • :L. psi psi 

0 deaned only □ RV cleaned only D cle~ned only □ cleaned only 
Replaced: Replaced: Replaced:: Replaced: 

rubber kit 0 RV rubber kit 0 rubberi{.it ! □ rubber kit D 
CVassembly D RVassembly 0 CVass~mbly 'D CVassemhly □ 

or or or 

I dlsc. air inlet □ 
disc D disc C disc ' D disk, CV 0 
0--rings □ diaphragm (s) 0 0-rings D I seat, CV 0 
Seat □ seat □ seat 0 spring, air inlet 0 
spring □ spring □ spring 0 spring, CV 0 
stem/guide 0 guide □ stem/guide :J retainer 0 
retainer 0 0-rlngs 0 reta:ner 0 guide □ 
lock nuts □ other D lockmrts C O-rir.gs 0 
Other □ Other 10 Other D 

differenuaf pressure across Relief vafve opened at differeniial pressure across air inlet psl 

check valve __ psi psi check valve psi check valve psi -- ' 

1 hereby certify that this data is accurate and reflects the proper operation and maintertance of the assembly. NOTE: AU 
repairs shall be completed within ten (10) working days. 

Company Name: lJolpk: A. fbAcktJ ~ c,,J 

Testers Name: If/, c. A A e { Sk / /£ s. Cert.#: 

Company Phone#; (q~) 'JL~· 5"¥8'-l 
Po~ /11 ~'21 Datemme; 2" If'· J / 

Please Fax Test Resnlu to: 
(9-04) 2-09-2718 Attn; Back:flow Coordinator 
Phone: 

Or Mail Test Res11Its to: St Jobns County Utility Department 
Attn.: 'Backfiow Coordinator 
P,O. Prawcr 1988 

(9-04)209-2728 (Press Option 4) St. Aµgustine, FL 32085-1988 



Requester: Ga> nelle James 

Address: 7807 Bavmeadows Road East, Ste 205 

City, State, Zip: ]acksonville, FL 32256 

Date Decription Tolls 

50% deposit for repair, replarement of 2 

damaged Wayfinding Signs, 5 pedestrian 
2.19.2021 crossine. siJ?ns and 1 speed limit siun $ 

!Total I$ I$ 

~·*For expense reimbursements not listed above, post to Misc. and provide additional description•~· 

Reimbursement Form 

Position: GreenPointe MarkelinJl. Director 

Date: _2~/1_9~/2_1 ________ _ 

Expense 

Period: Feb-21 

Travel Travel 
Misc. Poslaite Printin: Capital Telephone Mileaite Hotel 

2,757.50 

2,1s1.so I$ I$ I$ I$ I$ I$ 

List below the above expenses that are reimbursable to company by client. The below is informational only. Requester should provide these 
expenses on their monthly expense report for each client. 

Date 

~'"" 
Oient Amount 

GAYNtLLf5 JAMf5J 
Requester Signature Manager Signature Date 

A!::7'.:} 
nb~l&-l\£1 

Travel Travel Travel 
Meals Airline Car Rental 

$ $ 

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ $ -

$ $ -

$ $ 
$ $ -
$ $ 
$ $ 

I$ I$ I$ 
Total Amount Due 

Total 

$ 2,757.50 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

I $ 2,1s1.so I 
1 $ 2, 7s1.so 1 



Big-n-Lil Custom Creations, Inc. 

DIBIA 
Signtalk Graphix 
12610 Cachet Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 

Bill To Ship To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
135 West Central Blvd., #320 
Orlando, Fl 32801-2435 

P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via 

Gaynelle James 
GreenPointe Homes 
Repair and replace 
Damaged signs in 
Trai!Mark 

F.O.B. 

50% deposit to begin ... 2/19/2021 

Quantity Item Code 

2 Cypress Sign 

8 Misc. Items 
5 aluminum 

1 aluminum 

6 Labor 

discount 

discount 

Description 

custom built 10 panel double sided 4'wide x 9' tall wayfinder 
sign with removable panels front and back, installed into 
concrete with aluminum sleeves at bottom to protect against 
weed whackers, price includes installation on site 
concrete 651b. bags 
pedestrian crossing signs 24" in High intensity reflective Bright 
Yellow colors- (priced at cost) 
25mph speed limit sign 18"x24" in Reflective black and white
(priced at cost) 
2 helpers and one installer to install the faces, wayfinders and 
remove damaged signs 
the balance due after the work is complete will be on a seperate 
invoice #4071 
50% deposit up front to cover production of signs and to begin 
job now, Gaynelle James at GreenPointe Homes paid this 
2/19/2021 
Sales Tax 

Date 

2/19/2021 

Price Each 

2,150.00 

15.00 
92.00 

65.00 

95.00 

-2,757.50 

-2,757.50 

0.00% 

Trail Mark Damaged signs 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Total 

904-737-9119 904-737-4005 signtalkgraphix@gmail.com 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

4071A 

Project 

Amount 

4,300.00T 

120.00T 
460.00T 

65.00T 

570.00T 

-2,757.50 

-2,757.50 

0.00 

$0.00 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice# 

22080 

APPROVED 
Bill To By Alex Boyer at 3:10 pm. Feb 22, 2021 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin A venue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 

~:ll~&M-lrrigation Maintenanc"E CE fflVE~ 

32-0 S% ·l\{3 , FEB 2 2 2021 il t; 
w ~ IJ 
BY; ____ _ 

mollylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 2/11/2021 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

1.5 Irrigation Services:Labor 750.00 1,125.00 
Irrigation Services: TrailMark: Pump 2&4 831.25 831.25 
4-PRS30 6"($25ea): $100 
2-1-20 6" ($27.50ea): $55 
11-1-20 12"($55ea): $605 
Nozzles & fittings: $71.25 
PUMP 1 :STILL NEED TO REPAIR BROKEN PIPE FROM 
CONSTRUCTION 
PUMP 4: STILL NEED TO REPAIR BROKEN ROTORS 
ON ZONES 26,27,28 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $1,956.25 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

Sixmile Creek CDD 

Invoice# 

22086 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 8:11 am, Ma-r 02, 2021 

.J 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin A venue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 

O&M- Landscape Contract $20,975 
O&M-Landscape Contract $487.50 
Amenity- Landscape Maintenance $2180.42 

mollylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 3/1/2021 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

'J2() 5¼ 462. L,andsca~ Services: TrailMark:-Common Area- March 20,975.00 20,975.00 
31 O·J}t•46t Landscape Services: TrailMark: • Amenities Center - March 2,180.42 2,180.42 
32b -~,s \.\bl- Landscape Services: TrailMark: -Right-of-way in unsold lots 487.50 487.50 

-March -.-
~Ef 

rtonr= .. ·· ·· 

r 

MA 0? 2021 
L 

BY:_ -· -----

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $23,642.92 



I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICP* 
**PLEASE Fili IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY SAM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: Btll TO: INVOICE# 

Nathon Lazins_~Y .. Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

.• 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 3/2/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Saturclay, F¢bruary 27, 2021 SJS021CAD040018 8:00AM 12:00PM 4 $160.00 
SJS021CAD 

SJS021CAD 
SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

ACTIVITY/ rnMMFNT,· IHOUR RATE S4n nn 4 ~ H~t"1 OJ 
......-

APPROVED 
TRAI LMARK SK By Alex Boyer at 8:10 am1 Mar 02, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 

-U-\b, ~ ~~~~·~021 *"'r:~1 )trvs · -
12b·51!i·J\6 ....:.,, 

BY: -----

revised 2-10-2020 



@PRO-VIGIL Invoice 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE280 

Date 

03/08/2021 

Invoice# 

IN-159497 

BIiiing Period 

08-MAR-21 TO 04-
APR-21 

San Antonio TX 78217 

Bill Te 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
1408 Hamlin Ave., Unit E 
St. Cloud FL 34771 
United States 

SO# PO# 

ShlpTo 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
United States 

Sales Order #SO-16169 

Terms 
Net 15 

Due Date 

03/23/2021 Six Mile Creek CDD 

Qty Item Notes 

S50005 Upgrade - Synology 4-Bay NAS 1 Unit at $35.27 

DiskStation D$916+ (4-Bay) 

S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 1 Unit at $85.78 

1 S10023 Fixed • Guaranteed Protection 1 Unit at $64.47 
Plan (GPP) 

S50016 Upgrade- Axis M3025.VE 7 Units at $9.70 
Network Camera 

i S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at-$10.93 

S10021 Fixed• Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at -$33.88 
per Day) 

S10129 Fixed • Carefree Maintenance 1 Unit at $81.96 
and Replacement 

1 S10034 Fixed• IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at $49.17 

S10021 Fixed• Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at $137.68 

per Day) 

S50017 Upgrade - Axis C3003-E Network 1 Unit at $22.92 
Horn Speaker 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:31 am, Mar 03, 2021 

Amenity- Security Monitoring 

111111111111111 lllll Ill II 
!N-159497 

-~., 
' 

I=' B 2 5 

BY:. 
Customer 

CU-20794:1 

Rltte 

$35.27 

$85.78 

$64.47 

$67.90 

$-32.79 

$-203.28 

$81.96 

$147.51 

$826.08 

$22.92 

Subtotal 

Tax Total 

Total 

Balance Due 

202i 

Amount 

$35.27 

$85.78 

$64.47 

$67.90 

$-32.79 

$-203.28 

$81.96 

$147.51 

$826.08 

$22.92 

$1,095.82 

$0.00 

$1,095.82 

$1,095.82 

1 of 2 



@ PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

Date 

03/08/2021 

We're pleased to announce that we've adopted a new solution that allows you to 
submit payment online. Simply click the link below to pay via credit card or ACH. 
We're looking forward to the transition and hope you enjoy the simplified process. For 
questions about invoices please call 866-616-1318 from 8 am to 5 pm CT, M-F, or 
email AR@pro-vigil.com. 

For non-electronic payments please remit to: 
Lockbox Remittance (Check): 
PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

.- =~~ . ·- - ~~ ~~-..-~t=:~ -·-:--~ ~1 
,~'}Y:-VllVP~Y,MENT·P~O~~A..l., = 

_1~1 __ ~______L_·~1 _J~_ .I -

111111111111111111 I IIIII I Ill Ill 
IN-159497 

Invoice# 

IN-159497 

Invoice 
Billing Period 

08-MAR-21 TO 04-
APR-21 

2 of 2 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

'~ - ':II:, 
**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM -SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BIU TO: INVOtCE# 
Robert M. Nelson Six Mile Creek COO SERVICE DATE: 

.. .. 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 2/24/21 

- St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $220.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Tuesday, February 23, 2021 SJS021CAD037359 12:00PM 2:00PM 2 $80.00 

Wednesday, February 24, 2021 SJS021CAD037855 7:00AM 10:30AM 3.5 $140.00 

SJS021CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

ACTIVITY/ rf"lMMFNTS· IH()[ JR IH\TF ~,1.n nn i; i; <';') ( .uo 
taffic Stops - 6 r 

r 

olf ca rt violations - 0 APPROVED 
eathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - 0 By Alex Boyer at 2:39 pm, Feb 24, 2021 

'-

Citizen Assist - 0 O&M- Security Patrol 

Parking violations -3 ~E CE IV!E • 
PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK,· 
GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. ·. FEB 2 4 2021 1 ; 

1· 
~ ft ~ 

~r:~Sr-Jl -
'1b 8·'.?11.5 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YEUOW BOXES** 

___ *~INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY BAM- SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Robert M. Nelson Six Mile Creek COO SERVtCE DATE: 
1824 Enterprise Ave. 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOKE DATE: 3/2/21 

Saint Augustine, FL, 32092 St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $240 00 
*&LUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONlY4' DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE CAD# 
HOURS 

Monday, March 1, 2021 SJS021CAD041597 11:00AM 5:00PM 6 $240.00 
SJS021CAD 

SJS021CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

l\rTI\/ITV / rnMM~NTS· IHOUR RATE ~lln nn 6 c:; •.i, ,.o.'.l 
Traffic Stops - 4 i--

Golf cart violations - O APPROVED 
~eathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - O 

By Alex Boyer at 8:09 am, Mar 02, 2021 

Citizen Assist - 0 O&M- Security Patrol 

Parking violations - 0 

r.)ECEIVr 

BUS VIOLATIONS - 0 fl MAR O 1 2021 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BAtlt 

GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

it-13t 
)20 s~ •145 

revised 2-10-2020 



Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
Phone (904) 209-2700 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887-132900 ~<blt 

Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In Billing Cycle: 31 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 77848570 
Present Read Date: 02/19/2021 
Previous Read Date: 01/19/2021 
Current Reading: 679897 
Previous Reading: 628179 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 517.18 

Statement Date 

02/16/2021 

Current Charges Due Date 

03/18/2021 

Current Month Activity 

7125 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

1/19/21 Amount of Your Last Statement 6,731.86 
2/2/21 Payment - Thank You -6,731.86 

Past Due Balance 0.00 

Water Rates 
Meter Maintenance Charge 9.00 1.00 9.00 
Base Rate 104.88 1.00 104.88 

Consumption Fees O - 40,000 Gallons 3.32 40.00 132.80 
40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 4.15 40.00 166.00 
80,001 - 160,000 Gallons 7.00 80.00 560.00 
160,001 + Gallons 10.16 357.18 3,628.95 

Water Total 517.18 4,601.63 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 123.20 1.00 123.20 

Consumption Fees 0 + Sewer Gallons 5.80 517.18 2,999.64 
Wastewater Total 517.18 3,122.84 

Past Due Balance 0.00 
Current Charges 7,724.47 
Amount Now Due/ Credits 7,724.47 

~EGE
. i1'" i . .'re'-:-u \!:.• l,-, 

] MAR O 1 2021 L 
Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1 ~¾ or $5.00, wl'lldheveF1s greater and 

disconnection of service if not paid. 
MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2019, SJCUD detected 14 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

- ----------- ··························································-············· -------··--- ·-·. -- ........... ------· .. ·-·· ..... ··············--·-·- ·····················································································•·••····•••··········•••······················· 

Please detach and return with your payment. . FL29539F 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

.......... AUTO,..MIXED AADC 300 

11111111• 1 I 11111 I' 1 • 11111 • 11 • • 1 • • • 111 • • 11111111 • 1 • 111111111 •II II 1 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3508 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Account Number I Date Due 
556887-132900 I 03/18/2021 

Past Due Current Amount After Due 
Amount Charaes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 

0.00 7,724.47 7,724.47 7,840.34 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I q '?Jli.'-1., 

11111~111111111!1 IIII II Ii Ill 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

I 11 I 111111,,, 1111, 1, 1111, 11 I I I 11 • • 1' I I 1111111111 I 111 I 1111 • 1111 I I I 

000000132900000000556887000000772447000000784034 
D Check for Address Change 



Statement Date 
02/16/2021 

Current Charges Due Date 
03/18/2021 

7127 

Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
Phone (904) 209-2700 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 ~==========================================================:; 

Current Month Activity 

PO Drawer 3oo5 Services Dates Service Description 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

Units Amount Total 

SIX MILE CREEK CDDFTRALMARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887-135864 

Service Address: 
295 BACK CREEK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In Billing Cycle: 31 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 86147234 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 

02/19/2021 
01/19/2021 

28 
28 
0.0 

1/19/21 
2/2/21 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 

-32.78 

1.00 

32.78 

0.00 

Consumption Fees O - 13,000 Gallons 
32.78 
3.32 

32.78 
0.00 

Water Total 32.78 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due I Credits 

0.00 
32.78 
32.78 

D~~~c~~. fl l 
Past Due Balances are subject to a Late~~~ or 1.5% 01 $5.00, whichever is greater and 

disconnection of service if not paid. 
MESSA(;E CENTER 

In 2019, SJCUD detected 14 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www.sjcutillly.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. Fl29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887-135864 
Current 

Charaes/Credits 

I 03/18/2021 
Amount After Due 

Date Pav ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

11111 I 1111111111111 I 111 I I I I I I 1111 I 111 I I 111I111111111111111 I I I I 11 I 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISlffi-J 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3508 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount Now Due 
0.00 32.78 32.78 37.78 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I ~2-'l\ 

11 ~111111 ffl 111111111111 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
PdST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

1111111111, 111111 I I I I 11 I I I I 111 I I I I I 111 I I I I 11 I I I I I I I I I I I 11I''111 I 1 

□□□ 0001358640 □ 00 □□ 5568870000000032780000000 □ 3778 

0 Check for Address Change 



7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-16 7 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
Teresa Viscarra 
GMS 

Quantity 

Monthly Lake Service- 13 Waterways 

Description 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

3/1/2021 4648B 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:51 am, Mar 03, 2021 

O&M Lake Con CE~\PC:'-: 

MAR O 3 2021 
L 

BY: ____ _ 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

1,675.00 1,675.00 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-16 7 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

I 3alance Due $1,675.00 



APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 3:28 pm, Mar 01, 2021 

Invoice 
Invoice Numbe 

21-37107 
Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street 

'-. 

Jacksonville, FL 32254 Amenity- Security Monitoring 

Voice: 

Fax: 

Sold To: 

904-371-4931 

904-371-4939 

Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE. 
UNITE 
ST. CLOUD, FL 34771 

Customer ID~A-3315-SF 

Customer PO Payment Terms 

Description 

PERFORM ANNUAL FIRE AIARM INSPECTION 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please include invoice number on payment 

21-37107 

Net 10 Days 

Site Address: 

805 Trailmark Dr. 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtota 

Sales Ta 
Total Invoice Arnau 

Payment Receive 

TOTAL 

Invoice Date 
2/17/21 

Page 
1 

Due Date 
2/27/21 

Amount 
200 .00 

ECEtver. 
,. ii MAR O 1 2021 jJ 
BY: -------

200.00 

200.00 

0.00 

200.00 



r 

APPROVED 
Invoice 

Invoice Numbe 
21-37398 

Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street By Alex Boyer at 2:fi9 pm, Mar 01, 2021 

Invoice Date 
3/1/21 Jacksonville, FL 32254 

Amenity- Security Monitoring Page 
1 

Voice: 

Fax: 

Sold To: 

904-371-4931 

90 4-371-4 93 9 

Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE. 
UNITE 
ST. CLOUD, FL 34771 

Customer ID:TA-33 15- 5F 

Customer PO Pavment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

Description 

MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MO~I!O~ING SERVICE 

~4 
~r2A 
){..0-518·'34(, 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please indude invoice number on payment 

21-37398 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
805 Trailmark Dr. 
St.Augustine, FL 32092 

nE CE~ ir, ~ ,

·~ MAR O 1 2021 u 
i 
I 
~ 

BY: _____ ---~-· 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtota 

Sales Ta 

Total Invoice Arnau 

Payment Receive 

TOTAL 

Due Date 
3/11/21 

Amount 

34. 95 

34. 95 

34. 95 

0.00 

34. 95 



Supervisor of Elections 
St. Johns County 
4455 Avenue A #101 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
Ms. Sarah Sweeting, Recording Secretary 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

2020 General Election Cost 890 Registered Voters 

DATE: 
INVOICE#: 

(Charges are based on ballot order of 50% of registered voters@ $.25 per 
ballot;½ of that cost is then paid by the district due to the additional ballot 
styles required for the election) 

INVOICE 

February 19, 2021 
2021-08 

AMOUNT 

$55.63 

TOTAL: $55.63 

Make check payable to: 
Vicky Oakes, Supervisor of Elections 
4455 Avenue A #101 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 



Willie Carson 

DATE 

Friday, November 27,2020 

Traffic Stops - 4 

Golf cart violations - 0 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 11/30/20 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: 

*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: 

CAD# TIMEIN TIME OUT 

SJS020CAD233766 8:00AM 12:00PM 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

APPROVED 

$160.00 
UPON RECEIPT 

TOTAL 
T8TAL&UE 

HOURS 
4 

Weathered Edge Drive traffic infractions observed - 0 

Citizen Assist - 1 

By Alex Boyer at 9:18 am, Nov :Jo, f020 

O&M- Security Patrol 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK 

GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

Ji¼.1Sl 
'}2,o•J7~'3½,S r.=r'"Jarr•· 

H
. ---,..,·•=• L. -

NOV 3 0 2020 

BY·-----····-·· 

revised 2-10-2020 

L. 



---

SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with my AT&T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Feb 17 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

c;J TV 

Internet 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Mar 21, 2021 

Page2 

Page2 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

□ myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

J:J. att.com/pay 

$16.05 

-$16.05 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$16.05 

$16.05 

$16.05 

J Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post. 

1 of3 

Feb 28,2021 

292565993 

Total due 

$16.05 
Please pay by: 
Mar 21, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Please pay $16.05 by Mar 21, 2021 

1408 HAMLIN AVE UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD FL34771-8588 

0 CHECK FOR AUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Account number: 292565993 
Please include account number on your check 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATLANTA GA 30348-5251 

111I11111111111111111, t, 1111 I 1111I1,1,1111111111• 1111, I hi iii h 11 

41 □□ 4 □ 56 □ 002925659932 □□□□□□□□16 □ 5 □□□□□□0016 □ 5000000 



-

Service activity 

Q TV - U-verse TV 

Monthly charges 

1. AT&T U-verse TV BV-Deluxe 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

2. HD Technology Fee 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired 5TB 

4. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired 5TB 

5. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired 5TB 

Total for TV - U-verse TV 

Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet 25M / SM 
(Promotional Offer) 

2. Static IP 8 

Surcharges & fees 

3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Important information 

Late payment fee 

Mar 01 - Mar 28 

Mar 01 - Mar 28 

A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 

·pa1npa4:is uaaq 
se4 AedO+n\f +e4l spa1JaJ a:iJOAU! JnoA JO auo a6ed 111-un lLioWAed 

l[Wqns Ol anU[lUO) ·pa,Ja a)lel Ol AedO+rl\t JOJ sap,\:) 6U[ll!q 2-L 
a)te+ p1no:i lLiaw110Jua JnOA ·111q AW uo pa:is11 Jaqwnu aJe:i JaLUO+SnJ 

a4:i 6u!11e:i Aq JO wo:i·ne'MMM w l '81\t 6U!AJ.!+OU ,{q uo1:iezpo4:ine 
1a:iue:i ue:i 1 ·:iuno:i:ie )jUeq AW woJ, Aauolu 6u1pnpap ll11e:i1u0Jpa1a 

,(q Al4lLIOW 111q AW ,(ed Ol 1'81\t <IZ!J04+ne I 'AedO+n\t LI! IIOJUa I JI 

Page: 2 of3 

Issue Date: Feb 28,2021 

292565993 Account Number: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.00 

$1.05 

$16.05 

save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay atatt.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

U-verse clo*ed-captioning issues 
For closed-captioning issues, you may contact us immediately at 
ClosedCaptioning@att.com or 800.288.2020 or in writing at AT&T Closed 
Captioning, ATTN: Mr. Timmermans, Associate Director, 1010 Pine Street, 11E
X-04, St. Louis, MO 63101. 

Legal notification 
For information on upcoming U-verse TV programming changes 
please consult the Legal Notices published in USA Today on the 
first and third Tuesday of each month or our website att.com/U
verseprogrammingchanges. 

9366.020.209475.01 .02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 016935.016935 

889!MLLP£ 7:1 ono1:J lNIVS 
3 llNn 3/\V Nlllt'>JVH OOH 

378VAVd SlNnO:J:JV 
>i33l:l:J 3711/'J XIS 

,, 1111111111111111h11111111 I• 111I111111111111111' 111111111111 pl 
OS 86£'0 /\ V ~ 9Lv60i::'9i::0 ~ ·01rn9£6 



~ 

RAT&T 
'-.._? 

AT&T U-verse 5
M TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 

Florida. 
© 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

I Printed on Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3of3 

Feb 28, 2021 

292565993 

-



3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 I ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM 

Bill To 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
C/O EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

1 MONTHLY POOL SERYICE FOR .!:]illRUARY 

r 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

2/28/2021 FEB 2021-262 

I 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 8:36 am Mar 04, 2021 

Amenity-Pool Maint 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

nECE~v~r. 

fl MAR O 4 2021 ~ 
BY=----~ 

Rate Serviced Amount 

1,375.00 2/28/2021 1,375.00 

Total $1,375.00 

Customer Total Balance $2,821.21 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$14.76 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

_.·· ·· .. 
: BILL SUMMARY : 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

22.52 
-22.52 

0.00 

14.76 

$14.76 

(See page 2 for bill details.) . 
···-·············-·····························································································--··· 

FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.corn/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• l=PL. 

0001 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

5 8 

i. i I• I I I 1 • •' 1 ,11 i 111, 1,, ii, 1111 h 111, 1111111,, .1111 .. 1,1 i 11111,, 1 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0016 080553 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 35324-12024 
Service Address: 

596 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

:····-························································-····················································-
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

1,550 kWh? 

1,240kWh [ 

930kWh' 

620 kWh 

310 kWh 

0kWh 11 • I 11 _ 11 J_!_~o 
M A 

2020 
M J J A S 0 N D J F M 2021 

···················································································--· .. · ............ --.----.-- .. - ... •· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 23532412 □ 2416741 □□□□□□ 

Th I d . I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose inc u es t e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

35324-12024 ) (.._ __ $_1_4._76 _ ___,) ( Mar 24, 2021 ) $ \4.'1,C, 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• F=PL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 35324-12024 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0016 080553 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82919. Next meter reading Apr 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

22.52 
-22.52 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
42 kWh used 44918 44876 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570perkWh) $2.75 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $1.03 

Electric service amount 

Gross _receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 

14.39 

0.37 

0.37 

$0.00 

$14.76 

$14.76 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2021 
42 
29 

1 
$14.76 

Help your neighbors 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

126 
29 

4 
$22.52 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. cballenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

827 
29 
28 

$84.70 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$110.00 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

{_.--·······-·················-···················································································· 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 4 7 .28 
Payments received -47.28 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 110.00 

Total amount you owe $110.00 

~ (See page 2 for bill details.) 
·-.................................................................................................................. · 

FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.corn/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

0003 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

. 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0016 080553 

1,200 kWh 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 52068-78125 
Service Address: 

801 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

E001 

~~ I I I I 111111 I I I 
0kWh .................................... .. .... o 

2020 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M 

2021 ·--...................................................................................................... -.. -- .. -... -· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

"f\3 
'>1o·9&·Ln 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13025206878125 0001100000 

Th I d I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose inc U est e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 52068-78125 ) (~ __ $_11_0_.o_o_~) ( Mar24,2021 ) $ \\().0\ 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 52068-78125 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $70.36 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $26.28 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 

107.25 

2.75 

2.75 

47.28 
-47.28 

$0.00 

$110.00 

$110.00 

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0016 080553 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KL87133. Next meter reading Apr 2, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
25708 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2021 
1073 

29 
37 

$110.00 

Help your neighbors 

Previous 
24635 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

394 
29 
13 

$47.28 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. challenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

E001 

= Usage 
1073 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

241 
29 

8 
$32.35 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



' 

• FPL .. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$2,825.04 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.. -················································································································ 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

2,825.04 
-2,825.04 

0.00 

2,825.04 

$2,825.04 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

······························ .. ···················································································· 
FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.corn/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0005 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0016 080553 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ............................ ~~;~~~-~;~~~ .. ~-;~~~-~~- ................................ ~ 

j 6,550 kWh? j 

1~~1-11 11 lJJ_J I I tll-0 
, 

2020 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M 

2021 
, 

- •••••• -• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• - •• •-s- ••••• - •• ■ 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 
• Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility, 

energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

·' I; 

r-1 MAR O 8 2021 
BY: ____ ----··----. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1302623635026704052820000 

Th I d . I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose lnC U es t e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. ( 62363-50267 ) (.__$_2_,8_2_5_.o_4_...J) [ Mar 24, 2021 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0006 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 

FPL .. COMMUNl1Y 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

2,822.35 

2.69 

2.69 

•• Your electric service amount includes the following charges: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 

Fuel charge: 

$0.031940 per kWh 

$0.023570 per kWh 

2,825.04 
-2,825.04 

$0.00 

$2,825.04 

$2,825.04 

METER SUMMARY 

Next bill date Apr 2, 2021. 

Usage Type 
Total kWh used 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2021 
1885 

29 
65 

$2,825.04 

We're here to help Help your neighbors 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

1885 
29 
65 

$2,825.04 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. challenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

E001 

Usage 
1885 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

5945 
29 

205 
$2,813.41 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

• - l---.-, • ' .• . -,, • 
~ I=- II_ ~_I _ _J)a 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights 

Component Code 

I 

Watts Lumens 
Owner/ 
Maint • 

C861204 39 3292 F 
Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

PMF0001 
.• Non-energy 

Fixtures 

UCNP 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 

'-

Quantity 

145 

145 

9,345 

FPL.com Page 1 0007 0016 080553 ESLA 

Rate/Unit 

0.400000 

6.370000 
1.290000 

8.470000 

0.040510 

For: 02-02-2021 to 03-03-2021 (29 days) 
kWh/Day: 65 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

kWh Used Amount 

1,885 
58.00 

923.65 
187.05 

1,228.15 

378.57 

~ 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 
--------------------~ 

• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 

SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0008 0016 080553 ESLA 

For: 02-02-2021 to 03-03-2021 (29 days) 
kWh/Day: 65 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Component Code Watts Lumens OMw~etr: Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used Amount 
am 

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 

Subtotal 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity payment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Storm protection recovery charge 
Fuel charge 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax incr 

1,885 

58.00 

2,717.42 

2,775.42 

0.79 
0.30 
0.51 

0.90 
44.43 

2,822.35 
2.69 

Total I 1,885 [ 2,825.04 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, GUST OWNS OTHER 



• F=PL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$13.11 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.•· ... 
l:.- BILL SUMMARY ·1: 

Amount of your last bill 12.99 
Payments received -12.99 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 13.11 

Total amount you owe $13.11 

(See page 2 for bill details.) , 

······························································•·"············································ .. •· 

FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

0009 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0009 0016 080553 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 65107-18163 
Service Address: 

975 TRAILMARK DR# IRR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ~ ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
650 

390kWh 

260kWh 
520kWh 11 
13~ :: ............................. ~ ........ , ... - • - - • - • - -

2020 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M 

2021 
.: 

············································· ....................................................... · .... ---····-·•· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13026510718163 113100000 □ 

Th I d I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose inc u es t e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: __ 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 65107-18163 ) [~_$_1_3._11 __ ) ( Mar24,2021 ) $ \').\\ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 65107-18163 

FPL. COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 12.99 
Payment received - Thank you _____________ -_1_2_.9_9 

Balance before. new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $1. 58 
Fuel: ($0.024490perkWh/ $0.59 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 

12.78 

0.33 

D.33 

$13.11 

$13.11 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/GetHelp 

FPL.com Page 2 0010 0016 080553 E001 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ68816. Next meter reading Apr 2, 2021. 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
24 kWh used 12390 12366 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2D21 
24 
29 

0 
$13.11 

Help your neighbors 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

23 
29 

0 
$12.99 

Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

565 
29 
19 

$61.28 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

T -_.. ~ 7 - '" ,. • - - - - . 

_• - - - - - • • ~ - -- I - - - - - - - - - - - --



-:. --=--_.:...-.~--=--' -

• FPL 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$20.02 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 25, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( \ 
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

73.69 
-73.69 

0.00 

20.02 

$20.02 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

························ .. ·················································································· ........ -· 
' 

FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

-----

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

• I 27 

FPL. 

0001 0004 064047 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

5 8 

111111I11111h 1111111111111111111111IhIh111111111111111111111 Ii 

II 
.. 

-

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0004 064047 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 68881- 76028 
Service Address: 

990 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

···································· ................................................................................ \ 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
3,550kWh 

:~~ d II I II 
OkWh ..... - • I I 1 - .. Q 

2020 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M 

2021 
_: 

···············································································································-··· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 26, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

M MAR O 8 2021 , 
MBY: -· ___ !iJ1 ·--- ---

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) _________ , ______ ......................... . 

1302688817602872002000000 

The amount enclosed includes the Please request changes 
at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected .. 

FPL Care To Share: 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~~ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay .. 

68881-76028 ) [ $20.02 ) [ Mar 25, 2021 ) $ 10.0'2_ 
------~ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 68881-76028 

FPL. COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
_F.>_~)'.ment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $6.49 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $2.42 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

19.52 

0.50 

0.50 

73.69 
-73.69 

$0.00 

$20.02 

$20.02 

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0004 064047 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ43593. Next meter reading Apr 2, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
44412 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2021 
99 
29 

3 
$20.02 

Previous 
44313 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

680 
29 
23 

$73.69 

E001 

= Usage 
99 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

1745 
29 
60 

$166.74 

---------------------------------------------------------'----'--'·"· 

We're here to help Help your neighbors 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. challenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same d~y we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

• • .. - - .. - _._- _, ____ ,_· • ..,!.• :., • - . ----------- ~-- ~~I 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$18.84 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( ~ 
' . 

BILL SUMMARY 

. 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

18.17 
-18.17 

0.00 

18.84 

$16.84 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
· ................................................................................................................... · 

FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer. Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0011 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0011 0016 080553 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 88213-81483 
Service Address: 

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

•■••• .. ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• 

;_·. ENERGY USAGE HISTORY l:_ 

110 kWh'( 

~~1. 111111 llJ.IJ_J-O 
2020 

M A M J J A S O N D J F M 
2021 ·· ............................................................................................................... - __ : 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13028821381483 □ 4881 □□□□□□ 

Th I d I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose inc u est e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. ( 88213-81483 J (-__ $_18_.8_4_~) [ Mar24,2021 J $ \~.i 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 

SIX MILE CREEK 88213-81483 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0012 0016 080553 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ39626. Next meter reading Apr 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 18.17 

Payment received - Thank you······--------------18.17 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
86 kWh used 01029 00943 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $5.65 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $2.11 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 

18.37 

0.47 

0.47 

$18.84 

$18.84 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2021 
86 
29 
2 

$18.84 

Help your neighbors 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

79 
29 
2 

$18.17 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. challenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

40 
29 

1 
$14.38 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$44.86 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 25, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.................................................................................................................... "; 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 65.19 
Payments received -65.19 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 44.86 

Total amount you owe $44.86 

(See page 2 for bill details.) , 

································-··-·····-·····································································""··· 
FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

,. _______ ------------

• FPL. 

0003 0004 064047 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0004 064047 

2,400kWh, 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 3, 2021 to Mar 4, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 4, 2021 
Account Number: 93295-44051 
Service Address: 

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

E001 

' ;fil~[ I II II I • I II I I ' 
: OkWh l... .. • _____ ............................... -----0 : 
j 2020 M A M J J A S O N D J F M 2021 i 
······················································································--·························-··---
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 26, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

ftE(~fEM~,r~-

~ ~ MAR O 8 2021 , . 
BY: iJ -·---·-·-- ·•·-- ··---

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1303932954405126844 □□□□□□ 

Th I d . I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose me u est e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: __ 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
thls coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 93295-44051 J (~_$_44_.86 __ ] [ Mar 25, 2021 J $ \.i4 ,S"C 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Account Number: 

93295-44051 

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0004 064047 E001 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter AC00232. Next meter reading Apr 5, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 65.19 
Payment received - Thank 'l~o_u _____________ -_6_5_.1_9 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
368 kWh used 22274 21906 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $24.12 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $9.01 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 

43.74 

1.12 

1.12 

$44.86 

$44.86 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 4, 2021 
368 

29 
13 

$44.86 

Help your neighbors 

Last Month 
Feb 3, 2021 

588 
29 
20 

$65.19 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. challenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Mar 4, 2020 

161 
29 

6 
$25.19 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



. . 
- - - - --=-- - -

• FPL .. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$30.38 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.•-···································································-·········································-
BILL SUMMARY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

31.11 
-31.11 

0.00 

30.38 

$30.38 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

······································-··-·····-·····························································-··· 
FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL .. 

0013 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0013 0016 080553 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 96815-95436 
Service Address: 

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

.. . ... ····························································· 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

300kWh? 

240 kWh! 

180 kWh! 

120kWh 

BO kWh 

OkWh i I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
, 

2020 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M 

2021 
, 

·• .................................................................................... · ...... - ........ -.--------.--- -..... .. 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

oecrr-•
n MAR O 8 20:.::-1 
BY: ___ _ 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1302968159543608303000000 

Th t I d - I d h Please request changes 
e amoun enc ose inc u est e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

96815-95436 ) ( $30.38 ) ( Mar 24, 2021 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: 
SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Account Number: 
96815-95436 

FPL.com Page 2 0014 0016 080553 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD4547. Next meter reading Apr 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $13.84 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $5.17 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 

29.62 

0.76 

0.76 

31.11 
-31.11 

$0.00 

$30.38 

$30.38 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
11647 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2021 
211 

29 
7 

$30.38 

Help your neighbors 

Previous 
11436 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

219 
29 

8 
$31.11 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. challenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

E001 

Usage 
211 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

224 
29 

8 
$30.82 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 

• - - - - -;--- - - -- - - - w w -

- - - --------- - -- --- --- -- -- -



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,018.73 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Mar 24, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.................................................................................................................. 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

BILL SUMMARY 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

1,123.27 
-1,123.27 

0.00 

1,018.73 
---------------·---

Total amount you owe $1,018.73 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 
! .................................................................................................................... ... 

FPL has asked the Florida Public Service Commission for a rate adjustment to 
fuel charges. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0015 0016 080553 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0015 0016 080553 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Feb 2, 2021 to Mar 3, 2021 (29 days) 
Statement Date: Mar 3, 2021 
Account Number: 96904-98127 
Service Address: 

805 TRAILMARK DR # AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( . 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

:~j~l II 11111111111 
OkWh, ....................... _____ ---- .. o 

' 2020 
M A M J J A S O N D J F M 

2021 ·-....... - .. -.... ---... -.... - .... - ......... - ....................................... -.......... - ............. - .---.... --· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after May 25, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 

fUE CE ~lP ~rs 
rp 
i; ~ MAR O 8 2021 
M I 
BY; ______ ·--

Hearing/Speech Impaired: 
1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1302969049812703781010000 

Th I d . I d h Please request changes 
e amount enc ose inc u est e at FPL.com. Notes on this bill 

following donation: will not be detected. 

FPL Care To Share: __ 
Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

ft~ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

96904-98127 ) (..._ __ $1_,0_1_8_. 7_3 ____ ) ( Mar 24, 2021 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 96904-98127 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0016 0016 080553 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KU32264. Next meter reading Apr 2, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

1,123.27 
-1,123.27 

Usage Type Current - Previous x Const = Usage 
12600 

32 
kWh used 09731 09521 60 

Balance before new charges $0.00 Demand KW .53 60.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Customer charge: 
Non-fuel: ($0.023540 per kllll!l) 

Fuel: ($0.024490 per kllll!l) 

Demand: ($11.30 per K'A'.J 

Electric service amount 

$26.48 
$296.61 
$308.57 
$361.60 

993.26 

G_ross.receipts_t_ax _____ ........................... ____ 2_5_.47 

Taxes and charges 25.47 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

$1,018.73 

$1,018.73 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Mar 3, 2021 
12600 

29 
434 

$1,018.73 

We're here to help Help your neighbors 

Last Month 
Feb 2, 2021 

12840 
29 

442 
$1,123.27 

If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus Contribute to Care to Share and help a neighbor in need during this 

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available. challenging time. 

FPL.com/GetHelp FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Mar 3, 2020 

15660 
29 

540 
$1,218.26 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - March 2021 
Information Technology-March 2021 
Dissemination Agent Services - March 2021 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Coples 

110 ·S11·7Ll 
J$1 

J\) 
SI 
\.,\')... 

L\'2.1 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 140 
Invoice Date: 3/1 /21 

Due Date: 3/1/21 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

~~~~n:2~~ L 

BY:---
Rate 

2,416.67 
100.001 
416.67 ! 

14.51 f 
35.59 

518.40 

Amount 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

14.51 
35.59 

518.40 

Total $3,501.84 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,501.84 



Riverside Management Services, tnc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Six Mlle Creek 
475 WestTown Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 1t .23" Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 109 
Invoice Date: 3/1/2021 

Due Date: 311/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

~~:~,:021 
BY:_ __ 
Rate Amourit 

Total $1,145.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $1,145.00 

-z~/'"' ·'2 , 
7 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

0 MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN AU YEUOW BOXES** 
**INVOtCES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@ISJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Adam Eminisor Six Mile Creek CDD SERVICE DATE: 3/6/21 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 
,··· 

- --- - ~ - St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROlL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TJMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Saturday, March 6, 2021 SJS021CAD045109 2:15 PM 7:15 PM 5 $200.00 
SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 
SJS019CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 5 i:.100.00 
I showed a heavy presence along Trailmark Dr. due to wet road conditions. I patrolled the kayak launch and 
new construction areas throue:hout the communitv for anv susoicious activity. 

APPROVED ~ECF-n,.,,,,..--
By Alex Boyer at 10:22 am, Mar 09, 2021 

MAR O 9 2021 \. 

O&M- Security Patrol BY:~ ._ 
-..,....,__ ______ ~----.. --... ,.... ·-. 

I 

revised 2-10-2020 



CROWN 
I ll•l•Iit-1 ~ t-1 
3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSlNC.COM 

Bill To 

:::==================================:::::: SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
C/O EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 
805 TRAlLMARK DR 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

1/31/2021 JAN-256 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:46 am Feb 02, 2021 

Amenity-Pool Maint $1375 
Amenity-Pool Repair $71.21 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

~\41 Rate Serviced 

BY: 

Amount 

1 installed bolt and wing nut for shep hook as per health dept :!,)()•~0-~Sol 7.86 1/6/2021 7.86 
1 installed 2 number 5 ferrule tubes for stenner pumps chlorine 63.35 1/20/2021 63.35 

side 
1 MONTHLY POO!JiEBYICE FOR~ARY ~-.SJPars 1,375.00 1/31/2021 1,375.00 

Total $1,446.21 

Customer Total Balance $1,446.21 



REQUISITION NO. 77 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNI'Y, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District'') hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 77 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

Carlton Construction, Inc. 
4615 US Highway 17, Suite 1 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

(C) Amount Payable: 172,623.04 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Parks:- Application for Payment No. 1 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. . 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: February 11, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~~ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the app1icable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
53679310;1 



~O'J..0 aaol.,\~ 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER Six Mlle Creek Community Development DflRfleJECT: 
475 West Town Place 

Trallmark Entry & Parks 
475 West Town Plaoe 
Sulte114 

APPLICATION NO: 1 Distribution to: 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 St. Augustine FL 32092 

PERIOD TO: 01/29/2021 ,!_J OWNER 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Carlton Construction, Inc. 
4615 U.S. Highway 17 
Suite 1 

VIAARCHITECl; Basham & Lucas Oesfgn Group, rnc. 
7645 Gate Parkway 
Suite 201 PROJECT NOS: 20-06 

X I ARCHITECT 

X I CONTRACTOR 

CONSULT.ANT Fleming Island Fl 32003 

CONTRACT FOR: Tt21lmark E'ntrv & Parks 

CONTRACTOR•s APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 

2. Net c:hango by Change Oroera 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +2) 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 
(Column G on detailed sheet) 

S.RETAINAGE: 
a. ~ % of Compiirted Work 

(Column O + E on de1alled llheet) 

b. 10.00% of Stored MateJial 
lcoiumn F 01'1 detailed &heel) 

Total Ratalnage (Lines Sa + 5b or 
Total In Col&lrnn I of detaffed sheet) 

6. TOTAL E'ARNEO LESS RETAINAGE 
(line 4 km Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 
(Line 6 from prior Certificate) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 

9. !WANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 
(Line 3 leSs Line 6) 

19,180.35 

0.00 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS 
lotal Changes approved In 0.00 . Prevtous month by Owner 
Total approved this Month o.oo 
NET CHANGES by Change Order 0.00 

TOTAL 0.00 

Jacksonville FL 32256 

1,817.525.61 

0.00 

1.817.525.61 

191,803.39 

19,180,3S 

172,623.04 

0.00 

172,623.04 

1,644,902.57 

DEDUCTIONS 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF WORK 
The undersigned Contnlctor eertifiee that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Peyment has been 
completed in aca,rdance with the Contract Documents., that all amounts hava been paid by 
the Conll'aclOI' for Work for Whleh J)nMOus Certifieafas for Payment we,r, Issued and 
payments received',?~.!'• =~~ent shown herein Is now due. 

CONTRACTOR:": <'.'.~~4 ,,~ . .-' ~~~- Date: )/4'/J-CD:.,( 
Slate of: ~ L -"~~ of: (_~f C,.vv/ 

Subscribed.fnd~beloremelh' -~of ·· · h.l . ✓ .•.•• 

,,- "'·""' ~· LI Z,l,2..t 
,,...... ... . ~ .. -~ .... 

Notary Public: 1 _J~_cl:cf~~f~v.-. <'.:J~~-: ISF:lll.AS::THGRO:l'~ 
· · ·•\ 1'3'r..-.:..!i!:•!i:ildF'OI~ 

.i c~on # GG lr.l945 
;,.ir.+,eon,r, E-ai'8S0ee26 2021 

J. ...... , llaoad,.11!,;.•flmlfllclat)as,,, .. 

My commission Expires: 

ARCHITECT'S Cf:RTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT aw• •· • .., ,. -* • • • •. • 
In aceordance with the Contract Oooumenll. based on on-stte ob8eMlllon and the data 
compri!ling the above appllcatlan, 1lle Architect CCttlfles to Ille best of the Architecl'1 
llflowledga, information and belief the Work has prograssetl as lndlcaled. Ille quality or 
the Work la In accordance with the Contrad Doeumants, and the Contractor la entitled to 
payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. ti.. 
AMOUNT CERTIFIED .............................. " .......................... $ /11). . Ce~~ 

. I 
(Attach e;cp/anetlon if amount certlll!ld crtffers from amount appJ/9d for). lnitiel all figures 
on thiS Appl/cal/on snd on the Conlinvation Sheet thal 111V ohanged to confonn wilh 
the amount Olrlllied. •. -f ;, 

~~~Ci\_ n•\ _(~\if 1(_'."<f ('·{( ·i_ __ Date:~ 

Thia Certifiaile Is non negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED ill payable only 1o !he 
Contractor named hel'eln. !nuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any liQhta of lhe Owner or Contrac:lor on this Connet 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Schedule of Worlc Completed -- -· -
Description of Work Scheduled ChangtS Contraot Previous Current Comp. Stored Mat. Total Comp. % 8alanc:e Retained 
Project Management 70,000.00 70,000.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 25.00 5:?.500.00 1,750.00 
P.etformance Bond 18,882.47 18,682.47' 18,662.00 18,662.00 100.00 0.47 1,886.20 
Small Tools 350.00 350.00 350.00 
Procore Management Software 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.00 210.00 
Builders Risk lnsurancf, 6,311.00 6,311.00 13,311.00 6,31· .oo 100.00 a31.10 
Uablllt¥ lnsuranoe 8,178,&7 8,178.87 8,178.87 8,'17f3.67 100.00 817.89 
Mafflng/Shlpping 48.00 48.00 48.00 
Blueprinting 840.00 840.00 85.07 85.07 1~.29 554.93 8.51 
Safety 1,000.00 1,000.00 214.21 214.:!1 21.42 785.79 21.42 
Temporary Barricades 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Temporary Jobsite Toil'9l 1,320.00 1.320.0~ 457.SS •Jo.'.95 34.69 882.05 45.80 
Submlttala 500.00 50O.0C 500.00 
Pffm-hs 4,801 OJ 4$1.00 '1,985.29 1,965.29 42.71 2.635.71 196.5$ 
Surv!Jying & Layout 18,183.00 18,188.00 8,844.00 8,844.00 48.63 9,344.00 884.◄0 
TempElectr1c 1,000.00 1,000;0C: ·1.000.00 
Temp water 3,D.C)!) 3,202.~ '1,575.00 '1,576.00 49.19 '1,827.00 157.50 
waterTulller 80ll00 800.00 800.00 aoo.oo 100.00 80.00 
Flold Ofllce & Shade 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00 220.00 
Equipment Rental 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 
Project Sign 750.00 750.00 750.00 ~'50.00 100.00 75.00 
!col'Mlter 720.00 720.00 720.(10 
TernpLocks 160.00 160.00 150.00 
Dally Cleaning 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 
Dumpster 6,000.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 16.67 6,000.00 100.00 
Field Office Supplies 400.00 400,00 400.00 
Closeout documeoo; 40Q.0) 40;).00 400.00 

· PuncttOut 1,000.00 1,000.00 1:000.00 
Fh,alClean 3,000.00 31000.00 3,000.00 
Photographs 500.00 500,00 500.00 
Clvl Site WOrk '3fJ ,o,21.0) ee,ou.oc 750.00 750.00 1.14 65,277.00 75.00 
Misc. Sttework & Mulch 8,250.00 8,250.0C 8,250.00 
Site Grading Allowance 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Selective Clearing@ Beer Gan:M0,0215.0) 10,.UO 7,280.00 7,280.00 72.62 2,745.00 728.00 
Concrete Sldewalks 20,796.(1) 20.7HJJC 20,785.00 

Page: ;:! -



PRO~ !SS BILLING 

SChe,clula of Worl<:Ccimplet:5!.,. _________ _ 
.. ---·-------- - ____ ....,. -------

Dncrfption of Wotk Schaduled 
Concmta Pavers at Entry 30,250.00 
Flag!llono P.avers 25,500.00 
Site Dl' ,inaga 22,275.00 
Phase '1. -;hafn Unk fencir,<J 26,ffl,0O 
Nelghhr:. ·nood Entry Gate ,systedlt0,250.00 
Oog Perl\ Fencing 18,260.00 
Wood tt~ncing at Entry 6,255.00 
Alumlnrrn Fencing 10.J,.32:5,21 
Entry Gate Frame & Trtm 16,650.00 
Ll!lf'ldsc:iplng 370,330.00 
lrrl~ttcn 209,141.00 
Concrete Foundations 39,965.00 
Sita Gon.-:,ete 4,290,00 
Concnitc Stabs on Site 3,500.00 
CMU/Md!lOllry 30,265.00 
Stone Vene« 70,898.00 
PreCa$t <Jb.,ne 31,850.00 
Sttucttu;-! Steel 26,800.00 
Misc. Smal and Fast.enarEs 3,850.00 
Rough :;raining 37,400.00 
Misc. Ltimbar & Trim P11r,L,ge 2,300.00 
Heavy 'l1mbe,s & Braolcet 57,360.00 
Metal ~oofing 14,450.00 
Guttel'!l 4,260.00 
Sealant"> aoel caulk$ 1,800.00 
WilldOWt- 9,250.00 
Palntinri 23,460.00 
Theme P;lindng 21,945.00 
Mall l<lo~k end MaHbox Al:-; ii'ance 2.00 
Street Signs (by othen.) 1.00 
lrnonn~Uonal Slgnage 1,850.00 
Mo111,.1m~mt Sign LQQo/Lef: t 8,450.00 
Floor Logo Allowance 600.00 
Fumlihlngs 10A10.00 

Changes Con1raet 
30,250.00 
25,500.00 
22,276.00 
26,898.00 
30,250.00 
18,260.00 
6,25&.00 

1:1,323.27 
16,550.00 

370,330.00 
;?09,141.00 
39,965.00 
4,290.00 
3,500.00 

30,255.00 
70,896,00 
31,850.00 
2a,aoo.oo 
3,850.00 

S7,400.00 
2,300.00 

57,350.00 
14,450.00 
4,250.00 
1,600.00 
9,250,00 

:Z;M60.00 
21,945.00 

2.00 
1.00 

1,650.00 
8,450.00 

500.00 
10,410.00 

------ ----· -··----- ... 

1,rt1<vloua Cun-ent Comp, Store,1 Mat Total C<m1p. % 

·:o,uoo.oo 

;J,U00.00 

15,C00.00 

!!3,000.00 
5,000.00 

30,00C:JC 28.76 

5,00( .JC 2.39 

16,00I. .llC 55.97 

46,00(',rJ( 80.21 
5,l)Cl 00 34.60 

~Janee 
:J,:50.00 
:5,500.00 
::2,2.76.00 
.'•.iJ,b95.00 
n::eo.oo 
:11,.,,:00.00 
t 55.00 

; •J,;J23,27 
.6,1:50.00 

~'l'.J.330.00 
204,141.00 

S!l,965.00 
-t,;;?90.00 
J.500.00 

:; 1l.255.00 
:,]J,96.00 
:1.aso.00 
'1,€!00.00 
3,G50.00 

~1 ... 00.00 
2.:~00.00 
1,350.00 
3,450.00 
4,:?.50.00 
'1,600.00 
1,250.00 

::l,460.00 
·:·1,945.00 

2.00 
1.00 

i,HS0.00 
a,450.oo 

(i00.00 
'!J,410.00 

----- - _,, --......-,...-...-.,~ -------- --------
Page: 3 

R.,u,ined 

'.:',')C,0.(,0 

5f0.00 

I, j( ).00 

,aoo.oo 
30'.l.OO 



PRO!lt-1€$$ BUING 

Schedule: or Work com~ le d 

Deserlpt;oo of Work 
FF&E @ Oog Park 
Ouoomt.ve Pond Fo1.1~1ai1 
Site Pill!, 1biog 
Site Ele..::trical 
Gale A<.nss Syatam 
Cont1-scl )r Contingenc)' 
CM i=e'-" 

Schedultid 
28,600.00 
10,000.00 
18,250.00 
83,614.00 
8,000.0.'J 

25,000.00 
115,000.00 --·-· ... ~ ,__.....,._ ...... - -· . , " 

Totalil: 1,e11.S2S.e·t 

Chango 

- --------· --

·------~, ...... 
,::ontract 

28,500.00 
10,000.00 
~8,250.00 
83,614.00 
6,000.00 

:25,000.00 
1~ wco.oo ... ~ ....... 

',8'17,525.61 

----•.-- _____ ., 

--------·------
f'revlOUI C:.immt Comp. Stomo MaL Totalci;: p- % J;<1fan~• f.'cWilled 

':J,500.00 
m,coo.oo 
rn.~.so.oo 
, 1.1 14.00 
6,000.00 

;,.!5,000.00 
~. '130.00 12,130.Jr 10.55 "'J2,,~70.00 2~3.0C -____ .. ___ ....._,.. ___ ... , __ -· _____ .. __ _ 

1~·1.803.39 1!11,803.3'9 10.56 '1,6~$,722.22 19,180.35 

----·---Page: , cl""· 



CARLTON Project; Trailmark Entry & .Park!; 

G fJ i L 

Unit 

EHd ttem # i Proj~ct MariagerPent 
men Gen,:inl Rrciul. rni::nis 

1000 General Requlrem&nts subtotal: 

$hl ll.mn # 1 Prnk:.et t.1andgemc;nt Subtotal: 

1:rt .i1lC,1t5 

luOO G~nl':!ral Re-JUil~)mtmts 

702 Job Trailer 
780 Small Tools 

'! uu3 ~tn'\·ev1n~ 

f'Jt. . ' 
;:J1.,J C!·.:::r: .... r .... 

~i~~J9 Ph..-:-!n--i 
h, l{) Je,1,µ L.,cl,.s 
1019 Building Permit Fees (Aiiowance} 
i tiit:l De,, .... t,,1 ,,,isnt f-,,..;,; 

:":.y ~-'. :: /' 
;.~i:=-'~ r-;:;n::: 

h,~S(J ouC~j,7;fr.> i~j5~ in~)U,..-t,l ~) 

HJ<t•i Mai1111~1..;L.µµi11~ 
1050 Safety 
·t 055 lcel'iVale{ 

P:t ~i·· Tn;1 

; ~.y<utaJtL Ut(-t4ki, ·:•~.th wL Jo.tin~ G0un~i-
1241 PermanentWater 

Z\1cters~ Acti.'"Curns,. Oep,os11~~ irnpac1~ a!1d Gonnoctlcn tees by v~:net. 
t ,,, I Pe,manen! rvwe; 

1 ?50 Temporary 8arrir.::idas 

MO 
LS 

IS 
l.;) 
LS 

LS 

. .) 

LS 

LS 

IS 
f(\)dti;.v11y S;jnr~·k.,.;d( ...:-, ?f ,,t~ Y"".,.,d}" p24·hHv1.1),; ~·~'l')f~<!.•,, t;{iok,ndrj~ ~:d. f~Al+il<.;iiUCHiS;, c.-lc 

1300 Subrrd!tats ' LS 
, ~5,:;:5 FT·· .; , :;· t .... ~~ SJ[,· 

~:r.: r,1 ,::. 
~;. • 1 .,(~ ((j,-.r :;_:1•~:r.~ ~~()L 

1550 Equipment Rental LS 

Page 1 

Qty 

4.00 
1.00 
i.Oll 

l.W 
i.00 

i l,J 
4.00 
4.00 

... t.t.0 

1.00 

100 

LOG 
il.OP 

1.00 

Amount 

$70,000.00 

$70,000.00 

$2.200.w 
$350.00 

Sli:i.!88.0'J 

.~64t!.('.U 

,:,60(;.GO 
!:;>.J0.00 

$4,500.00 
$1 00 

1~;0 c·-
£f,.~ ,·i,r, •. 

$1,000.00 
$720.00 

:· 1,.l2i.1.()i) 

1.XX1.0C 

$1.00 

:,;1 \i!J 
1 .• -~--

$?,000.00 

!5500.0G 
:;,,~}(},\; ) 

\2, IGO ~;J 

sa.ri00w 



CARLTON 

1580 Project Signs LS 1.00 
Gttn la~.-5 C;,irtton S~Jn a: main P.~try ~nd on6 smafJ~r ~gn nn jOZ'i :r;;;t,-,r z:1t B.t~r <.:',n:r.:!$-.. r: ~r..3;:; 

i r f • t ~rr"~!7!1~rl•'te t j,:-,3rn.-- tMt'~ ;?!1 fr() 

,.. ~~,;: .... ·I;,.!~-.,,'.!~'~ .. __ .;,_1:_~:-· ·•ci_!•, 8 ____ , ... ~!.:" :.....,; ...,, 

.... }h;.•,;J_ (>::-~ :•t, .. .__1 .. :!"~r:v:-·;_·.,;, 1>~1r 1·" 

1800 Punch Out 

Bid Item# 2 General Requirements Subtotal: 

Bid item # 3 Main ~ntry Gates & l:ntry S!ffn 

2100 S!eevas for lslan,1s 
"8"! ~·iv!t t•'Jt·,!,;..,··to~ 

~.!11r; P~: .. G! ~11, ~-; 

~H ... J::c=:d .:.~ .{ .... ~:.,.~.:.-:J :_·>· Gi{~ .. t. \,~.!1:::r.;,;u:·. "·· p."fr 
"" --':'. ,., .;;, ~?.,,.,:. 1h1:.,;~ 

..;:;.._, .. J <:i':/ct.;,J i:.:£:~ch:g a. i'.,!3h: En~,; 

Priced per elevaf,ans on hardscape plans. Stain to be SW Hav.throne 
2;}"3-') EHtl 1 Gnh& Sy~t~i\ B•aHit--,· Ant"t&, & Ci-"' tro;s 

ET· .::1·t: G·at~ Sy'stc ;i"i (!_;;rt.to-::\ 
:{;::·:~ [::,.,· __ ,· .'◄ '.• ,, : , .. ~,;~'-· 

!ra,r::.:,J {LL:-.l.J. f"'zi, cl Lr:tiy ,_, C..J! G;1ts L8Sl 1J1clu~'.!i'.l. 
4511 Roadway Pavers and Bese 

LS 

LS 

LS 

1.00 
1 no 

LOO 

i.UiJ 

mo 

$750.00 

s·,.:1no (HJ 
·',.-LCt,;U;fi 

, ,:,,1£1.QO 
$1,000.00 
::,:\000 00 

$62,580.00 

$1.00 

r, ... _ r·•1:: ,.. ; 
;.,w,.!.J..J.l...t-' 

$30,250.00 
1,4\.;0~t ot fremr{);, ·11J=it·an1 &~.i¥4 pf'.'v"7;-~ (n"'1~ n1ri) nn 1"' ~~tt,i1t1 t;~r-.ct r,vo::r ~(, ,)'f contpflt:":ted cn1s.tif"r>?.t~ h.;l~ ;.vlth 
r~,,ty:nt:.'1'.e ··~:;"-"•)d r,,.tish c.:1: j,~tp·tr 

30u0 Concrete 

f-e-,r civJ! pJc;r~ J .. ~yoL:, '.'1 I co~-;·;).r!3:.·.: '/1if.h CJr-Le By~ .. ie .• 1 Ftv\ id~2-~ 
\.:,"};·· 'f1:~ ~-). 1'id -·~;• fh.: ·'.l t __ '.,),.,~:~ 

) ()i,J~; ~ 1~1 .\~:-,:. 

;;;(/" C :)(; ;·'tr~:-~ r.::1u .. :.1n~:--r,~1 J . .:P F~f' .d C( 

3,000 psi mix 

t.:: 
it ... t unc.1:j,giuJr, . ..i s~11::><::i·::: s;,,j ~:.,fr1i,;; ;.:irio:· L.•_; ,n~.c:1H 

LS ·ic,.·= :~-t/ .• ~~1.,n;.1 



CARLTON 

4000 Masonry 

3,~r~:J :·.-..; 1; 

-i~"1f ,/.-.~~., -.~:,:;~_.'8.;, 
.::i -:;t.M...: ·:/·:· it;i ~>.:: 

A .. _ • .;: ;'.t: .... c... ,<,· ;.JJ, .::. .... t :L.e ,~c;J:nr,,;, LS 
8" CMU with fill ce.l! 

4nn1 f1/1a.B'")r1f)' ~ ~,i♦-\r.r nne,li SJ:<--;n ar::(1 F"isr-;:.;n; 

i~_ .. rt-.~~_:· '.11· i r·:.., :!:; ,(5 :..._ ... ·-n:y _'\i:. A:3,; -~~-~c J btf:~. f·:·t CTr:-1fn'..:1g:: 
:;; ,-·~c .. h.} ::_-. i't-:. \, •. · '"(!:: ..... i.:.0_: 

:~, •. ,, ... __ ::;,· .·. o,. 

{f\ ,·;:-:·.,.~·, ~-~O'."!d ·, .. - ;• ,~ 1·/:, 1 \.~.3~:➔ r·r.;. 

Stone par specs 
-t -<· • u r:ou~{ 1 St~i iS ✓en-~r (£;, Iv\(... iuinerit ~!91\ i...:; 

s· ·e ;·:".!'rt·£",, 

l ?rr? ,"•l '-~- C~!i. · Y P'<i-n 'B C{)~l :,v~.:~ s 
Pr .. ·:::. ,·•:...i• ~:,,· -: 

Precast per spec, 

Main E:nuy Sign ~olumn .Roof:ops am:i heavy Timba1 install with pi buclt.s ano tastaners 
1-".M 1 Framing M;;teria!,; I <:; 

7336 Metal Roofing at Columns 
1':"k;·1 ga:v~h.Hn~ to ;;)7tt, !Y"\;ilJ:j' 

1:.:2.v Sedi.b1~;:; 21;.·,d Caul!..,s 

9000 Finishes 

.~!d~~ i~ ~t: j,;.:~~-!'• ~ ~ .. ~• .:, .r-1 C ~),,C~,'-j. ?-:-•)r:1:-:. (;~ E. \~<r f ~\, :; 

)"l[.'"' ,-•:~: ·' ~r ,,,,1-T( ··.'·:- _...j? :~=f,._ t 

LS 

·''~---,·,-3 St ·r: 
L c; 

9000 Finishes Subtotal: 

. ----------

t CG 

i!'o---• • ~ .... ,, ... 

Wl...u4i..l.U:.J 

1.00 

2.00 53,700.00 

Cu 

$11.995.00 



CARLTON 
CD l 1 

10000 Specialties 

P\ Ov,-:·;.3i .~1at~s-.--:~•;L·rt 
~. :.:) .. :V.:-l~ . .,,. .• : ... t~:"_C. 

• Two (2) ·ss· fixtures 
• t tr'~'·*~ i 1 ~(1 \.~{.':'" it;J~•-~ef 

10000 Speclalt!es Subtotal: $8,451.00 

11000 Special C",0nstrueflon Sui,tota!: $10,M0.00 

~0oes not include "light poles" shown on OWG l 1.1 landscape drawings. Ot1ly includets fixtures shown on E2.1 E 

!:;i:l lt.;m if ! Moin 2n~ry G:1c')c, ; i':n1 • i;Jti 8 ;l)t',;Jl: :S'.,12,7 ~,Y.00 

Bid Item # 4 Beer Garden & Dog Park Area 

8 _'·_f';.~,.. _ •; Yi~ilt fc :,.: • ~: ~:,f 

95% stabilized subgra.de. 4" crushcrete. 1.5" asphalt 
_Jo,,····;.. r~ .. df.r~ .. c·.·: 

_i ~--I.~~;! 11Y Cr .,'.•" 
f'.ilt;.:;~ ~~ 8.::.B. (.··_; c··: 

~-- CJ ht'}P;:;. ) 1.-::ri,.:1;.1 
ilk' 

No Weed screen Natural hardwood chip muk'.h @ 4• depth. NO BOARDERS or Ah1minum Edging in<-.luded. 



CARLTON 
.... I ON 

qr·~!l ;_,n~: !) '€: \·~) ccr:::re!(~ porno :,·•: 1:i,.J: .. s ~z-fOP;~ i g. Jtd. ::t ~-,\.. ··1rn ··,::. 
_f,!.tJ S\:·:.J1 Drrdr·:~g~ ;?',Park;:-. C>:it 

2t),~ ti>.1t (1.1 4 j-(·1, ,..:.a:.:.: ·it."• t 1:2 · r :o·• .1'\DS ri~P 
2632 Dog Park Wood Fencing LS 

ii, ;h:1...:-:!-J :-~fl: ... i} •; :.~.Ft~e! r :~' :.-_ rJ ·-=; r-:.:if ~➔-r..·.~ .. 1Yfi.i~ Ji~tt ro2.a:i LfD-::k ~i .::!, hehli~ti sbts 
~ ... 11 F1-:,-__ ,._;_c:i~,€~ PfiV\·~f~ ~1 :!rl s1::.,~ 1¥_~.... l (iU 

$1d,25u.Dli 

-.IE C;~\: ... n s~.:i1:•H::.te':1 ,Jc ~t; ~l.'~l ::{;~Hca!1:J.. \'Vlr i:~dud~ r.•oit;q1,Jr'. ·; sa;·1r.f r~ix fr-: gn.;uJ be.::r~::,;n 3~or1(::,, V\tiH a.l':r; 
ir~~:,, ··\8 ,·t~ .. :,:~h~Yl·' G·· Jo,.J,:_•=tJ C()tk ... et~ ::.r.;::--:. ;. -un~ p~1,·~rs- 21r.r; • ··:H d:.?t~si!J !1i!!~ ~;;;!Si? i::)•e.t t0 r~;,<;u:f.;· '100~~ rna), 

densitf o~L'. :~, :Ju:;;1{:rr.;~c (n.:.::.(:Jil:~iof ~;r~::I ... :rn:)nctt;·n1 

3001 t>::r.cr<:~t(~ En: 'i @. S~dl} P::1: 
~,r~J:..rP fwt.h, i::.:h1.da~ "'t -:on~re pt:d·('1 

C·.)f';~re:•.: P;;vi::o:i Fou1;CF.~~ .... 

3000psimix 

2000 Sire Work Subtotal: $148,tl40.00 

LS 1 i}f) 

L3 

LS 

$3.'.l,000.!;0 

.. F 
Furr!t~h SPd int;~JH HS'~-c(;\u;1~.ns. ~·:isi;.1;~':.:~.1 ... ::1 b:1ssp!ri1::·s (JJ to1~1l HfS t~~1rr- \'-.'/pk"i:!e~ fer i..voc.:i ~ru.s~; Htt::r:h,~n!~nt 
at 11 woad truss ooarlng !cca:imm. Anc.'1ar bolts. Two (2) l/4" thm bolts at each truss c.1nnectio., on beams only, 

$26,800.00 

(WOO W1:,0.J & Plastics 

547:2 Misc. Steal Faswnera!AnchorsiPowaer Cl'ai · LS 1.00 $3,850.00 

SC pi\tv:!t?-r ~ .... ated br·::~Y.::;~:; ai ~"HViHuP ~-Hi,~ l::i!':·; ~.{n~: rh · t· 
~500? Fi:~H)il1(.~ ~!:::J Tr/ii; L:1U:x fr.:.;-Pi:;vi~(.;i, 

;r::.:a!l :;e\ie;-1 :T} bt~o.v ... 'nib\u tn.ts~s"-: ~:;p st.:ir of-s1
(~~( :.:..:·:~il!E' a~, :::li Jsso:-:iatP.d p&r!x~, -Jh:::~Jb . .➔ r pu:rHns: i'.n ,<l

<~1:J(."OtE!~hi~ ~:.i~Hr-s. 
t., ·; C: 1 r1,.li ... , Lumber Fack~gi.~. 

Misc, lumber allowance tor fra.-ned wails and sheathing at window wail. 
i:;r.;7 5 Heci,,y T:mf'Jer; PurFn5, t,. Tnm ~h•eia!5 . LS 



REQUISITION NO. 75 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "'District'') hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July l, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated· as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the n1eaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 75 -ti '2.2. 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

]60· l}l · l bl 

Account #9061S92290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 3,038.75 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) Invoice 196241 (Nov 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: February 11, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~ 
Greg rn 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
53679310;1 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, Fl 34771 

November 29, 2020 
Project No: 20007.00000 
Invoice No: 0196241 

Project 20007.00000 East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) 
Professional Seryices rendered through November 30, 2020 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Task 01 GEi Services-Phase 1A 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate A.mount 
Engineer 

Russell, Patrick 10/31/2020 1.00 154.00 154.00 
Russell, Patrick 11;7,'2020 1.75 154.00 269.50 
Russell, Patrick 11/14/2020 .50 154.00 77.00 
Russe!!, Patrick 11,'2112020 3.25 154.00 500.50 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 10/3112020 2.00 148.00 296.00 

Totals 8.50 1,297.00 
Total Labor 

Current Prior To-Date 

Total Billings 1,297.00 11,867.50 13,164.50 
Contract Limit 14,367.00 
Remaining 1,202.50 

Total this Task 

Task 02 CEI Services-Phase 1 B 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Project Manager 

Brecht, John 
Totals 

i0/31/2020 i.25 ·180.00 225.00 
225.00 

Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Umit 
Remaining 

Current 
225.00 

1.25 

Prior 
11,746.50 

To..Oate 
11,971.50 
35,497.00 
23,525.50 

Total this Task 

1,297.00 

$1,297.00 

225.00 

$225.00 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Task 03 Progress Meetings 

En«iand· Thim:,&rllilkzr,lnc. 
i!IHE!lS•l'LWElS•!dNFICIIS•GS•~,lll)fJi/;!il 

tm5QfSI.Aoq,e,,,nood•--:i2:S•!.<-•fll-

- l.CmmB 



Professional Personnef 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Bracht, John 
Brecht, John 

Totais 
Total Labor 

Total BiHings 
Gonlrac:l. Limit 
Remaming 

Task 04 

Total Biliings 

Contract Lim it 
Remaining 

Task 
Expenses 

Permits 

05 

Hours 

11ll/2020 1.50 

111712020 .50 
11/21/2020 1.25 

3.25 

Current 
546.00 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 
Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Total Billings 

Contract Um it 
Remaining 

Current 
293.25 

Rate Amount 

154.00 231.00 

180.00 90.00 
180.00 225.00 

546.00 

Prior To-Date 
3,952.00 4,498.00 

9,669.00 
5,ii1.00 

Total this Task 

Prior 
5,1i6.50 

To-Date 

5,176.50 
15,000.00 
9,823.50 

Total this Task 

1.15times 

Prior 
753.06 

255.00 
265.00 

To-Date 

1,046.31 
5,000.00 
3,953.69 

Total this Task 

546.00 

$546.00 

0.00 

293.25 

$293.25 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· Task 06 
Professional Personnel 

PrOJ-ect Manager 
Harns. Thomas 
Hams, ihomas 
I larris, Thomas 

Assistant Project Manager 
Miller, Emily 

Tf\tals: 
Total labor 

Plat Coordination 

Hours Rate 

10/31/2020 .50 ·tt,0.00 
1·111120'20 1.bl.J '!SO.OU 

11/21/2020 ,75 180.00 

11/21/2020 1.25 146.00 
400 

England· Thim:.&mht,lnc. 
rMffllllO•/'>,'lfll}!:l•~•O:S•l-Jrorn;r.rn 

1<rna.;S1.1Jq:Jr,,1'11W---•l:l,i<.6',!~•""!!0'~l><>-.S r- ID\'mlll; 

Amount 

Yu.OD 
.2.tu.1..v 
135.00 

182.50 
67750 

011,c;o 



Total Billings 
Contract Umit 
Remaining 

Outstanding invoices 
Number 
U1\:Jt:ld21 
0195703 
0195947 
Total 

Current 
677.50 

Prior 
8,790.00 

To-Date 
9,467.50 

20,000.00 
10,532.50 

Total this Task 

Date 
8fi8/2020 

10/12/2020 
10/30!2020 

Invoice Total this Period 

Balance 
4,098.01 
5,315.51 

10,223.71 
19,637.23 

T oiat Now Cue 

England• Thim~& 11lilk1t,lnc. 
SQ.fff.S•M~•~-BS .. r~_.fflfttttS 

!4m<J!!:llk9,.11><""'1•--mi!•ldi!»~-•l:imSIW,. 

~~ 

............................. -------

$677.50 

$3.038.75 

Pagel 



REQUISITION NO. 80 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 80 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 1,041.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment #2) Invoice 
196853 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be .released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: February 11, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:_~ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
53679310;1 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/OGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud. FL 34n1 

February 5, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

19372.00000 
0196853 

Project 19372.00000 Consumptive Uses of Water Pennit r,NA#21, Amendment #2) 
Professional Services rendered through January 31. 2021 ---- ------- ---------------------------------· Tasl-:. 01 '3JRWMD·Consumptive Uses of Water Permit Application 
Professiona1 Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Admini.'-irRtive Support 
Paul. Jessica 
Paui, J;.;;l¼.it.a 

Tot::il~ 
Total Labor 

Total Billings. 
Cuili. avl Lih,;L 
Remaining 

1/16/2021 
1/23/2021 

1/1G1'?021 
ii3vi2G2 i 

Houri'; 

1.75 
.75 

?.GO 
i.w 

10.fiO 

Current 
1,041.00 

Riue 

170.00 
170.00 

77.00 
i7.00 

Prior 

0.00 

Amount 

297.50 
127.50 

5::19.00 
77.0u 

1.()4100 

To-Date 

1,041.00 
i 1,::;JC.00 
10,459.00 

Total this Task 

1,041.00 

$1,041.00 

-------------------------------------------------· 02 

lotalBilllnqs 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Rffif)ond to Requests fnr Additional Information 

Ccrrnnt 
0.00 

.Prier 

0.00 
To-D~tc 

0.00 
5,500.00 
5,500.00 

Total this Task 0.00 

-------------------------------------------------· ")(P 

u.uu 

Invoice Total this Period $1,041.00 

E;,gland-Thim,-&ffliUar.lnc. 
H!r P,~t'.~).•it,:!f\~~,~--~;C#~,;~.'-'f\-1""'.r, ~J"':I ·""!': 

!.4i--:,fd~ ~iti..;C-, • '·,.Y,,J:,i-l.·~JI'&..~• ~~WojAJ_,16.:,l(,,.6,,(~ 

--- ... __ .......... .. 



REQUISITION NO. 76 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District'') hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 76 ~'2.1 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

:JOD•\]\ ·\O\ 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 3,971.78 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities and Amenity Center - Construction 
Documents Invoice 196854 (W A#41) (Jan 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

-1-
53679310;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: February 11, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By::..,,2:~Ji:J,z_.~~~~::::::..._ __ _ 
Gregg r 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
53679310;1 



Six MHe Creek COD 
C/OGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamfin Ave. Unite E 
St Cloud, FL 34771 

February 5, 2021 
Project No: 19373.00000 
Invoice No: 0196854 

Project 19373.00000 East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities and Amenity Center-Construction 
Documents (WA#41) 

e,ofesstona1 Seryjces rendered through January 31. 2021 -------------------------------------------------· Task Lump Sum 

Contract Percent Earned Previousiy Current 
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed BIiied 

1.Construction Plan Prep-Common P..rea Ame 16,800.00 100.0Q 16,800.00 16,800.00 0.00 
2.Construction Plan Prep-Amenity Center 38,700.00 95.00 36,765.00 32,895.00 3,870.00 
3.Landscape Oe.sign(Code Oesign)-Amenity 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4.SJC Non-DRC Plan .Approval 4,500.00 100.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 
5.SJC Plan and SJCUD Approval 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6.FOEP Water and Sewer Permits-Amenity C 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 .SJRWMD Environmental Resource Pennit-A 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total ree 79,800.00 58,0BS.OO 54,195.00 3,.870.00 

Total Fee 3,870.00 

Total this Task $3,870.00 

Task XP Expenses 
Expenses 

Reproduc'-'u0ns 
Other Taxes & Ucenses 

16.50 
72.00 

Total Expenses 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0196240 
(li9b488 
Total 

Date 
11/29/2020 

1/1112021 

1.15times 88.50 

Total this Task 

invoice Tota! this Period 

Balance 
20,747.58 

7,770.00 
28,517.58 

Total Now Dua 

Envtand• Thim)&. llliczr,lnc. 
W.*.fHS•P.A.\.~•~•QS.•t~~IB.!~ 

1~~~(-"',;:!(r.,!',:,,.r•~.~,T.?M•:r.ttt!l~,.:w."b~H-c:~ 

:.\~Ile,~ 

101.78 

$101.78 

$32,489.35 



REQUISITION NO. 74 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District'') hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the ''Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June l, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 74 tf2-2. 
:300· \1\ •IOI 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: 7,058.81 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) Invoice 196855 (Jan 2021) 

{E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid, 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: February 11, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~ Greggl( 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

53679310;1 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/OGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, fl. 34TI1 

February 5, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Project 20007.00000 East Parcel Phase 1..CEI Services (WA#42) 
Professional Services rendered through January 31, 2021 

20007 .00000 
0196855 

---------- ------ -------------------------------· Task 01 CE! Services-Phase 1A 

Total Billings 
Contract limit 
Remaining 

O? 
Professional Personnel 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell. Patlick 
Russell, Patriclt 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht.John 

Sr. Graphics Technician 
Merrell, Scott 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 

Totals 
Tot.al Laho, 

Total Billings 
Coolract Limit 
Remaining 

Current 
0.00 

CFI Servicf>..s-Ph;:ise 1 B 

Hours 

1/9/2021 4.75 
1/16/2021 10.00 
'i/23/2021 1 I. lb 
1/.::".:t2021 1.00 

1/9,'2021 1.75 
1/16/2021 1.00 
1/23/2021 2.50 

1J16rl021 .75 

1i30/202i 2.00 
41.50 

(..urrtml 

6,51"!.00 

Prior 
13,1&:t50 

To-Date 
13,164.50 
14,367.00 
1,202.50 

Total this Task 

Rate Am<1unt 

154.00 731.50 
154.00 1,540.00 
1b4.00 '.l,133.50 
154.00 154.00 

180.00 315.00 
180.00 180.00 
180.00 450.00 

148.00 111.0C 

148.00 296.00 
6,511.00 

Prior To-Date 

15,607.00 22,118.00 
35,497.00 
13,379.00 

Total this Task 

0.00 

a,:w:.oo 

$6,511.00 

------------------------------------------------· Task OJ Progress Moetings 

Entland• Thim)&flllltzr,lnc. 
Oi\.'ltiU~"''t,."4R!,•~-M'.m-$•CfS•~1:~tl~j:r.si: 

1,1,mWaA:.•:xJt..iNJ"...,J .. J..d.,,,,.,.r.,~sa~u¾-"...«,:.1~,~w~~~~i 
t:~17"~1 ,~»~ 

------ -----------------



Professional Personnel 

Ei.g,; ;..¾\l' 

Ru~11.Faui,.;;1. 
Russe1!, Patriek. 

Project Manager 
Brer..ht, John 
Breehl John 

Total l;,tbnr 

Total Billings 
Ccmmct t ,mt 
rtmnaining 

Task 

Tota! Biliillyo 

Taok 
Ex~,ses 

M!1!"lil•;e 

04 

05 

Hours 

ii H:ii~D2., 
l/.)O/.di.l2. ! 

1(16/2021 
1130!2021 

Current 

533.00 

;,.;;u 
.50 

7ft 
.5() 

'.'.?5 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 
Current 

0.00 

Reirnbu, aabie E.-.pensei> 

Total Expenses 

Toial Silliuy;. 
Coritrad Liir,ii 
Remain¥\!-) 

Cwre.il 

Rate 

iJ.+.iJJ 
·10<+.W 

1ROOO 
HIDOO 

Prior 
5,551.00 

Prior 
5.330.50 

Amount 

:e:~l.uli 
t :.DO 

1::t~.00 
9noo 

i:-~;3 tJf) 

To-Date 
6,084.00 
~.66.~U)tJ 
J,::,ci5.u0 

To-Date 
5.330.50 

·10,uW.llD 

i1,iid9.f.i0 

Total this Task 

1.15times 

Pri!J, 
: 074 99 

Ti. Oat;; 
·! 0898H 
Z..JvO.vD 
.; ~J,u .!Cl 

Totat this Tasl! 

533.00 

0.00 

14.81 

$14.81 

---------------------------------------------· 06 

Total B•mn~~ 
Contract Limit 

Outstanding Invoices 
Numbe! 
01:36241 

Pl<:ri CnOfdinaiion 
Cum1,nl 

(), ')f} 

Priol' 
9Af'i75P 

"(o-Oate 

~ 1''37,50 
20,000.00 

Tota! this Tc:1sl\ 

c~~a 
11/2'.}/2020 

Jai/l!ICC 

3.038.75 

England-Thim)&fflillcr,lnc. 
fJ...•.:~:::.•.·..,t•~·•'l£•.Jjt(,'f ~··~· }J.:::t:~ :..:!Rl•' :~ 

?~1'1::t:I. ,\(;.~tlil"t.'~ s.ft:.\"1titl-:,lb~~ ... 'l~:t«R"'t;.~,x,:;~--~~:it.S 
-~~..&1 t.¢-X;l;$K 

G.00 



0196489 
T\'.ltal 

1/11/2021 4,871.18 
··,90r,_93 

iota! Nc•,v Due 

England·Thim)lfllilczr.lnc. 
U,t.-, }'ti ·I.Jifl~*:JH\: .Y.~';!+t~• }tJ:l&'",!t ."IJ:"'Jt;·,;.. ~ 

'~~il.AJµh..!~- : .. ~,O: '-;i.3"$•~rJH"1atl:O •Lt.t'!i ~~!:~::' 

!..:~~~1 tf.!•~ 

--------- -------~-------- .. ····--··"·'-•'·····-·--· 



REQUISITION NO. 33 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,620,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as ofDecember 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 33 

(B) Name of Payee: England-Thims & Miller; Inc. 
14775 Old Saint Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $7,702.81 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Phase 6 CEI Services (W A#43) 
Invoice 196856 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

NW Parcel Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

43613352;) 
43613352;1 

F-1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~ 
Gregg e 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [ and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 
Project has been completed]. 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

Consulting Engineer 

F-2 



Six Mile Creek CuD 
CiOGMS,LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20008.00000 Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 

February 5, 2021 

Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20006,00000 
0196856 

Profes~onal ~tyiges '!n2E:.!:ed !_!:~~'!, J_:n,!!a_!l']1:_ ~~ ________________________ . 
Task 01 CEI Services 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Senior Engineer 

Hutchinson. Paul 1/9i2021 .50 195.00 97.50 
Hutchinson, Paul 1/30/202"1 3.50 195.00 682.50 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 1'9/2021 7.75 154.00 1,193.50 
Husseil, Patrick 1/16,2021 6.75 154.00 i.039.50 
Russell. Patrick 1,'23/2021 2.75 154.00 423.50 
~ttssen, Patrick 1/30/2021 9.75 154.00 i,50'1.50 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 1/9/2021 .75 180.00 135.00 
Brecht, John 1123/2021 1.00 180.00 180.00 
Brecht, John 1130/2021 2.50 180.00 450.00 

Engineering/landscape Designer 
Simonelli, Dino 1/23/2021 1.50 128.00 192.00 
Simonem, Dino 1/30/2021 3.00 128.00 384.00 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 1/30/202i 2.00 148.00 296.00 
Donchez, James 1/16/2021 1.00 148.00 148.00 
Donchez, James 1/23/2021 .50 148.00 74.00 

Administrative Support 
Paul, Jessica 1/16/2021 3.50 82.00 287.00 

Totals 46.75 7,084.00 
Total Labor 7,084.00 

Current Prior To-Date 
T otai Billings 7,084.00 17,134.00 24,218.00 

Contract Limit 37.810.00 
Remaining 13.592.00 

Total this Task $7,084.00 

-----------------~-------------------------------· Task 02 Progress Meetings 

Entland· Thim) & flllcrr.lnc. 
~Bri•i:r,,_~~srJwao:-S~•vll~.:~~ 

1 ◄1."&~la...\JJ;due~i .. ~R.~'31~•~,;ot:~_.tue:~~ 

,;.\-LC-Ollrofl 



Professional Personnel 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brec!1t. John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Tota! Billings 
Contract limit 
Remaining 

·i/16/2021 
·if30/202i 

1/16/2021 
1/30/202·! 

Hours 

Current 

334.00 

.50 

.50 

.50 

.50 
2.00 

Rate 

154.00 
·154.00 

180.00 
·!80.00 

Prior 

3.019.50 

Amount 

77.00 
77.00 

00.00 
90.00 

334.00 

To-Date 
3,353.50 
8,790.00 
5,436.50 

Total this Task 

334.00 

$334.00 

---------------------------------------------· Task 03 

Tota! Billings 
Contracr Umii 
Remaining 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Current 

0.00 

Prior 

9,638.50 

To-Date 

9,638.50 
10,000.00 

361.50 

Total this Task o.oo 

---------------------------------------------· Task 

Expenses 
Mile.age 

04 Reimbursable Expenses 

12.88 
TotalExpenaes 1.15 times 12.88 

Totaf Bl!lings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 05 
Professional Personnel 

CADD/GIS Technician 
Sims. Stephen 

Totals 
Total Labor 

T olal Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Current 

14.81 

Prior 

598.76 
To-Date 

613.57 
3,500.00 
2,886.43 

Total this Task 

Plat Coordination 

1i23!2021 

Hours 

Current 

270.00 

2.25 
2.25 

Rate 

120.00 

Prior 

0.00 

Amount 

270.00 
270.00 

To-Date 

270.00 
15,000.00 
14,730.00 

Total this Task 

Entland· Tlmn)& m1ar.1nc. 
{~.D~'fl]'l9,•$B~~•Q$•i,,;~~S:~S 

i,;;:QJ ... _""1<•--~•,;~6';>/4m<i&,tG!~~ 

=.1:c:m?S!'i W1Jll1mt 

14.81 

$14.81 

270.00 

$270.00 



Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0196242 
Oi96490 
Total 

Date 
11/29/2020 
1111/2021 

Invoice Totat tt,is Period 

Balance 
8,191.50 
2,914.18 

11,105.68 
Total Now Due 

England· Thim)lfflilcu,lnc. 
-•~-llS•&J·,i,-:;v:r-s.GIS•~.Nlllla:-3 

'M!i:'.~51.AJ;µIRJ~•.-tllllrfi:.li - ,rltl)UY'.2-MBMut:it,ff-$0$ 

~~,LC--~llrt, 

$7,702.81 

$18,808.49 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 
0 PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Robert M. Nelson Six Mile Creek COO SERVICE DATE: 

i 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 3/9/21 

' St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 
•awE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEtvr 

CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE DATE 
HOURS 

Friday, March 5, 2021 SJS020CAD044388 1:45PM 6:45PM 5 $200.00 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

l\rTIVITV / rnMMl=NT<;• IHOUR RATE ~4000 s c; ),!( \):1 

'fRAFFIC STOPS - 3 
...._ 

J)ECEWV~'°' 
GOLF CART STOPS -1 

ft MAR O 9 2021 
BY: ____ ·-

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK ·- .. 

GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 'I 0:23 am, Mar 09, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



REQUISITION NO. 79 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 79 'ff lCI 
~00 ,\31•lbl 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 28,310.00 

Sterling Specialties, Inc. 
7000 US Highway 1 North, Ste 601 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Whisper Creek Dog Park - Invoice 11401 (Balance 
Remaining) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: February 11, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~ 
Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
536793IO;I 



Starling Specialties, Inc 
7000 IJS H•ghway 1 North, Ste601 
St. AuQUstine, FL 32095 
Phone: 904-129-5006 
Fax: .904-i129-500S 

Six Mile Creek CDC 
c/o GreenPointe·CommunitJes lLC 
POBox57007 
Jacksonville, FL 32241 

TOTAL FOR PROPOSAL# 2007142 
Less Deposit PAJD 10/14/20 
Check# 109484065 
Plus Change Order PROPOSAL# 2009127 

BALANCE DUE 

$49,500.00 
$ 24,750.00 

$3,560.00 

$ 28,310.00 

E-mail 

Trailmmk 
\\'hispcr Creek Dog Park 
Per: Gn::g Kem 

shelia@sterlingspeciaJliesinc.c.om 

1/28/2021 11401 

~ 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

28,310.00 

$28,310.00 

$0.00 

Total Balance Due $28,310.00 

····················· ............. ·---~----------



REQUISITION NO. 34 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,620,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such tenn in the Indenture): 1f\Ltl..\ 

(A) Requisition Number: 34 JOO· \'.3HO\ 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
449 Center Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $363,050.07 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 
Lot 4D Lot Fill-Application for Payment No. 8 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 
NW Parcel Subaccount of the 20 l 7 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 
43613352;1 
43613352;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon. or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [ and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 

Project has been completed]. i ~ A. w:£) 

43613352;1 
43613352;1 

F-2 

Consulting Engineer 



APPLICATION AND CERTlFICA'lj; FQR PA.YMENT 
TO: Six Mlle CnleK COD 

___ __ AiAP()CUMENTG702 _ (lnatructlonaonrwerNI&) _ _ _ (.,88,D 
P~T: TraUmark East Par~ Phatie 6 & L.dt 40 Lot FIH APPLICATION NO: 8 

PAGE 
DiltriblrilOl'I to: 
txl OWNER 
pq ENGINEER 

c/o England Thlms & MIiler 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 
Jackaonvlle, Fl 32268 

FROM: VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC~ 
P.O. BOX 1889 
GREEN cove SPRINGS, Fl 32043 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Changt; Order. 8Pl>TOI/Eld in ADDITIONS 
previous months by Owner 
TOTAL 

Approved this Month 
Number Date Approved 

1 

2 

3 

TOTALS . 
Net ehe~e by Chance Orde,. 

DEDUCTIONS 

. 

. 
The undersianed Contractor certitiea tnSt to the beat of ttle contractor's k1 nowledge, 
Information and belief tl'le Work covered by this Appllcatlon for Payment h11 betn 
completed In accordance with the Conlract Docum•nta, that all amounts have bean 
peid by the Contractor for Work for whieh previous Certificates for Payment shown 
lsiued and payments r&celved form the Ovme.-, and that current payment shown 
herein is now due. 

PERIOD TO: 1120/21 

CONTRACTOR'S 
PROJECT NO: 2020-05 

CONTRACT DATE· 
Application is mlde for Payment, 11 shown below, In connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AJA Doeument G703, Is attached 

1, ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ........................................................... 
~. Net cflange by Change Old4tra .................................. ~·····"·· ...... ,.. ..... 
3, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +-2) ......................................... 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE .................................... 

(Column G on G103) 

5, RETAlNAGE: 
a. 10 % of Completed Work $ _,174,526..41 

(Column O + E on G703} 
b. _%of Stored Matariala $ 

(Column F on G103) 
Tola! Retalnage (Line 5a + 5b or 

Total In Column 1 of G703) ....... , ........................................ 
8. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE: ............................................... 

(Urie 4 Lesa Une 5 Total) 
7. LE;SS PREVIOUS CERrlFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (line 6 from prior Certlffcate) ........................... , 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT OUE ..................................................... , ......... 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH. PLUS RETAINAGE. .......... _ .......................... 

(Una 3 leea Line 6) 
state of: FLORIDA countv or: C-LAr 

[ J CONTRACTOR 

$ 2,6541934.22 

$ . 
$ 2,854,934.22 
$ $ 1,745,264.07 

$ 174,528,41 
$ $1,570 737,66 

$ 1~07,687.69 
$ S363.0G0,0f 
$ 1084196.66 

Sul>ac:ribed and aworn to befo e 1h11 , CflYJ&...;1SitJltiUjt.~-~p-~ ::NTRA7/Dk Notary Public: ~ . 
Date; /- Z/J, £4/ My Comml111ion Expires: JV t/ ~ "' ·• • ~•A VALDES 

·•oN#GG132511 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In aec:ordance with th& Contract Oocumenls, b11td on en-lite obB&rvatlona and the 
data c-.omprtslng the above ai:,pllcatlon, the Atchrteet certffles to the OWner that to lhe 
bast of the Ardlite«'• knowled99, information and belief the Work hat progressed as 
lndioated, the qualfty of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Oocumenls, and 
the Contractor ia enUtled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

AIADOCUMENT G102-•A15PLICA'flONANlTCER.TIFICATcFC5R'1-'AfflENT.--MAY 1983 £ 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ................................................................... ~:-:.:-:-;:;;,·~,-· • 
(Attach &)(J)lanatlon if •mount certified dlffflra from the amount applied for.) 
ARCHITECT: 
8y: __________ __,. ____ Date: _______ _ 

This Cerliflcate la not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED la payable only to the 
contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment al'9 wl!hout 

hit of the Own~ orCoriltaetor under thla Contract. 

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEWYOllR AVENUE, N.W,, WASHINGTON O.C. ·2000& 0702-1988 



l
,,._ .0·· d. . lr."1 " .. ,., - 1.·· V 

.• rALLENCOURT 
~onatructlon co~ l_rtc. _ 

'wmt JMk10nlllll• Fl :IZ2SI .... ,..,.ll-f 
1)1)1 GeMral eo11,r11on,. trio 

.J!t. 111,M UK'I 
CO! NPO~ c-•.\ilrlce I 00 
(JG\ SuN•vln• l.OC 
MC A<bull11 ~-"" 
oos ~,,,.;o,, Coo:ti!L ,.oo 
007 . ~~t.nlt~ws o!· !r,tfflc 1.00 
l!OS .... ,.,.,.,,, .. ,.. 1.00 
Oil~ 0c-,. ,.iYl 
010 ;>ot>d i IQVlltlon A o.w.1-,l"I • Phase Six 35.638.00 ....._ 
OU •3:rtnwo,t l'l' •~?.00 
<IU Gnnlrtt ·•U:1' 
013 Slltbillud Subgmk: lO,•Vl'l.00 
014 811$1 8,9tiS.OO 
1115 .Pevln1 8,96SOft 
~ Strtnirl & Slant 1.llll 

011 r,,,., - U~0.00 
013 Sldbtuic 3,025.00 
ms lllltalnl•1 Well 1.00 
ozo swm l)rwinun . ~"1.1 .... ~~- 311.00 

021 ts• ~PIH, unno 
M1 UI" RC;. "'IXI 
n:n 2~• 11(~/MP ◄93,00 
024 30-RCJ> 145,0(.\ 

~ 36"!\CP 5~1.00 
Q2£ ◄2" NCI' - 174Jl0 

_021 4a• A(O - 17~.M - l'1!J& m 109.00 
02!, 34r.SJ' l~P ll(lO 

~- 11oa-un,j,.rnrllin I n,noo 
on Out~.- pu,...ivv, & ,v """'"°!"'" 1.117 DO 
~ ,_,.._ .. ,., .. lSOQ 
(W (_,.._ 

• ~·· 00 
Ult. •-<-..;,,_ 64 00 
O;JS ,....., "'-"'ii\ a ru 1~•".,.,nft 1.1$Ul0 
0:16 WlterMaln 3,37~.oo 
0$7 l~oo Sl"ves 2.5" 250.00 

-·USI-
lrriptlen SIIM\rl!J 3" so,.oo -· o,~ IITl&'.Uc11 Sltiav•U' S00.00 

11"> ln1&lUOI'! Sl~t-JCl 6' 2SOOO 
,--.-~= - -. . ~ .. .• --,:v- --....-. 

,11a .... o ... r1,1 

-
-

Ch•-• Onie,. ill 

Unit 
u 
u 
l\ 

LS 
LS 
u 
LS 
1-'l 

IS 

Cf 
CY 
LI 
SY 
ff 

SY 
LS 
lf 
Sf 
!,S 

u 
lJ 

u: 
LF 
LI' 
l.F 
LF 
Lf 
u: 
LF 
u: 
Lf 
EA 
lJ 

EA 

l.f 
u: 
LF 
u: 
u: 
u: 

bhlbft•A• 

T111llmarUasthlCIIPh-U'i Lot:40 LotFlll 
lclledule Of \/alum 

Qignttty Ql,enllty 

l,utalllld/ lllltllltd/ 
Mattrltls~st Mtwrllit '11\b 

IJtiltP!lr.e ....... .f.nL 

s IV' 435.51 J,$0 ll.lS 
s 1:'7SUO 1,()0 

s !lf>l41M 'J.5.1 a.20 
s 3, 371.-'0 <I.SO O.lll 
s !J.!Y::9ll 0,:10 0.20 
$ .2! 5:IEJS 0.$0 0.20 
s • 140.30 a.so 
> 714711.15 1.00 
$ u:i uo.13 0,70 

s U.i ,uaa.00 
s !.li7 m~.n.::n_ 
s 1.11 . 
$ Ul . 
5 il.17 

$ ue 
s 1.1402 
s 9.38 -$ S,54 . 
$ L'54;MV.OO . 
s :. ]9l.31 .!l:.tlO' 16.00 
s SU2 ·l,!1$,CO uuo 
.~ 65,25 1:!S.l,-:) 84.U 
s st.'I 297,9' 195'1(1 
$ 9$.90 1!7.5.l 57.50 
s 1107 no-1~ ;;1!!,'} 
~- t~1.!J4 l.02.10 71;90 
$ w.,s· ~o:tSJ 72.50 
5 701 !l1,1'J 41-30 
s 200.11 19.30 1.10 

25.,'IJ 
6.ll!i . 

11sc..n· 'LO'l 6.00 
SU$ U!.11.C-O 19.llO 

7DU1 45.00 
1,0& 

$ 51.98 SOS.25 2,Bl9.~ 

$ 1:10 -
$ i,01 . 
$ 10.14 . 
s U.72 

. . 

-

llllililt 
t.\ll•nllty rat.l•naean 

lnttelled To TOllll11ttlllllld Total lllllllltd Tlltlll ln9111ted 'to 
Datt 11!lf.llltrlotl TNIPen.:,t Date P!Oloi:1 Tatel "Como. 

0,15 S W.llllllA1 ! 2 OliO.ll9 i;uu .. s s 81435.51 7SX 
lOO s . s . ll 1S7.60 s 1.31SU,O l001ii 

0.70 $ 7229;£9 S na1 2S 30392 ' as14tM ~ 

0.10 s 647!l,6a S &17,SI U 1164.a l ·112,11uo ;,oi 
0.40 $ 41112.13 $ 416,211 S ltU<.!16 ◄ 10,B1J.90 "°" (L'!'O $ 5.11)7.tr s $10,73 S 17JJU7 2S.536.~ 701' 
MO s S'1C..5 s S'!,o:t S 510-1.S S l.t.4¢.30 ~ 
i.Oo s . s . s 7U711lS $ 7lt70.2S 100K 
0,',0 S . IS . s ,..,13,37 s 1131.!itl.!.J ,OX, 

3S,t,U,00 $ . $ . $ U9ll7,U $ .119.'167. il 100" 
i68.SJ7,00 $ . $ $ fillGZ.63 $ 70(i74ot$5 11'1> 

. $ . 'j s . s 11040.28 O'JI. 

. $ . s ~ . $ 7l.47J.OO 011 

. $ . $. i . $ 100~.05 014 

. $ . s s $ Sfi,W;20 °" . $ . $ . s . s 2..w.n ox . s . $ . s . s MHJ,00 016 

. s . $ . s . s !6.1SG-55 ~ 
s . $ . $ . $ 25-4,IIG.OO 0~ 

,S8;0Q s f,4.29297 ~ 5 429.30 128945.JIII ! l2119'1S.IO 'Ulllti. 
U0.00 S Hlll.'34 S 6Sl.A4 161)710 s 1Ji.ltl1.10 llX!J/, 

:ua.ao s SA117.1t s 541.n 111191.39 5 1•-,39 100" 
•93.00 s U 400.3' UA0.94 2.A.130.50 S am.JO 100~ 
14$.00 $ S.744.~S !74.4, 14,415.50 S 14 q<;.SO lL'I094· 

......Jl7,00 s 2S1U.U 7 57"...l9 &041.S, S 54148.59 .~ 

174.CO S lC 5S7.47 LOSS.75 lS.51'96 s y.'6 1""'• 
1n.oo s 1A 2()$.,a Lt2Q.64 34.291..S $ !4.29l,:U lOO'l6 
l09.00 $ Jisu, 3lS.16 1n:i,79 s 8 J17.79 lOO" 
.u.oo $ l4C,29 34,03 6:l.12!U1 $ lilt&;z7 )OM! 

. s· l.5'90.00 OH - . . . s ll.:.i1:.ll2 ())I 

U.00 42!1:>.8.5.! 4292.16 11702.'7 S lOI.Jl.1.-55 13!1 
l ~S?,00 416.1,3 62.U 11own f 10721».SI 741' 

45.(X) J!Jilf,4' 3.1516" 3U7UO 5 4Ss1!088 70~ . . s L9 ,O:..Oil DK 
___ t,1~.00 $ t4U'hn $ U.fi1,'.n $ 171.flJ,2$ $ 1?.S.440.38 ""' . $ $ ~ $ t.925,00 l)'H, 

. s ~ $ $ -'!i~-00 I)!<; 

. $ . $ $ . $ .5,.110,00 °"' . $ . $ . $ , $ J,jJ).(10 °" 
s s .. . 

. s ~ . s . IOlV/01 . s $ . . •ClWOl . s . . . •DIIHOJ . $ . . #tllll\11 . . s . #Ollf I . . s . $ . IIOIY I . s 'i . s . rorv 1 

• . • . . • . OIIIY 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF UEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PR.OGRESS PAYMENT 

~ ulldersigned lfeaor, upon payment from the lieoee. of the Slim of $363,050.07 • hereby walvies and releases 
ilsliell and rigbttodaim ~lien indudiogall cla.ims,change orders.or demandswhatsoeVEr f()I" laboc,services, 

or matenals furnished through January 20, 2021 on tlJe job of Six Mile Creek COD 
to the fu!iowing described property; 

Pmject: Trailmark Hast Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 40 Lot Fill 
l.ocation: 
lnvoke#:~/j ...... ,r-=go-=---c=-----------

This '°.raiver and release dot!3 not cover any labor, services, or matl!rials furr.ishe.d after !he date specified. The undersiguad 
represents that he/w is am authorized agent of tJenor and has authority co exeCllte this Walver and ll.elease of Lien on 
behalf of Uenor. 

Dated oa: _ __,Ja:.;.;;..aua.;;..c;..ry"'--"-2.c;0.'""'2~0-'-~"'-'1 __ 

Ueaor's Name: Vallencourt Constractiou Co .. Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 -----------------Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

By:_AtiJ_kJ __ _ 
Printed Name:..;Stac...;.;;;:n.:..B;;;.;a;;;;tes;;.;;.. _____________ _ 

STATE OF RORJDA 
COUNTYOFCIAY 

Title: Vice President 

ihe foregoing instrument was ad<now!edg.edbefore me this 21J!'.: day of ~OJ.I • 
by S£a.Q Bates oi Vallemollt't Constnlction. Co,. Ins:., :i Florida corporation. on behalf of th! corporation. lj • 

Personallylmowu ___ --=x ___ orl'n)dw:ed Identification=------

~ vo...LtLtL 
Notary Public 

NUTE, "lllllira~fi,nll,,.._.ilHw$,ea/c,>t ?l.UII. Pkirltla -~• (1!1!16) 

Elfe:aiw,Octw,:rt, 1!1~a-""'Y-"'l"""'"U.aoro,ji,mlrlta-Hr 
ar...-oflhr,11,etl,,liffermtft»,,. tht:-,:,,for,n. 

Type ofldemifiation ______ _ 



REQUISITION NO. 78 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AREA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District· {the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trus~ee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June I, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 78 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 
Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 
449 Center Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(C) Amount Payable: 71,686.87 

tltlWLl 
360, ,,, · lOI 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - Application for Payment No. 11 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53619310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: February 11, 2021 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
53679310;1 



,&'.f'L!5:•\TION ANO Cff;1 ,. ,; • TE FOR PAYMEf~T .. . • AJA OOCUMb;,,:·, G702 ---~ilr&tructiOOf. •m .!.e.!"~Hitn) . . ,, .lJ ~8,¼I, , 
TO: Sb('.iileCreeir.cc.:, j.>f,(J i.' 1:T<2lmark.EastParoelrtraae1 APPLICA"'101 l'O: 11 

_ ~A~E _____ _ 

'Ji9tribution to; 
clo t:ngland Thima & Miller 
147'5 Old St. Auguslinc Road 
Jacl'..som.ille, fl 32250 

FROM: VAJ.LENOOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INCj 
P.O. BOX 1889 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Change Orders approved In ADDITIONS 
prevlooS month• tr/ 0-Nnar 
TOTAL -----. ...... , --
Apprcvs<f this Month 

. 
. 

Number Date As>l)roVed 

1 7/2:JJ2020 1~,/71.63 
2 7/2212020 
3 120,133.20 
4 6S,7.4?.i6 

, .. ...,._ 
TOTALS 203,652.99 

Net chP-oiimt,~Ordai-a 

DEOUCTiONS 

('131,674.74) 

(131,874.74) 
11,978.25 

;gnea contracior oorttflee tnat to the oest of Ille conmrotor's knowledge. 
information and belief the Work 1:overad by ltiis Appiication for Payment has been 
comp:eted In accordance v.ith tha Contract Docurner.ts, that all arno,mtS nave been 
paid t,y the Contractor fot Work for which pre11iO'.ts Cartibtee for F'a:.rment shown 
laued and payments rec.elved form th'! Owner, er1d tl'lat current paymarrt ahoWn 
herei.r. is no,,v due. 

PERIOD TC: 1/20121 

CONTRACTOR'S 
PROJECT NO: 2020-04 

CONTRI\CT DATE· 
Application is made for PaymMl, as shown below, in oonoeetion with the, Contract 
Contlnuatlor! Shiiet, AIA Oocuroem G703, ls altache 

1. ORJGlr-;:"1.. CONTRACT $1.Jf,Jl .......................... , ... ·--·•• .. ,·., ................. . 

2. Net change by Chang• Orders .......................................................... . 
3. CONTAAC'7 SUM TO Dl>.TE (L1ne 1 +- 2) ........... ., ................... ., .. , .. .. 
-4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DAT~ ....................... , •. --.... . 

1Column G on G70:3} 
S. Rl::1AlnAGE!: 

a. 10 % or Completed Work s 597,0'12.ae 

t Column D + E on G703) 
b, _ % t.>f Stored Malelriils $ ___ _ 

(C'-otumn Fon G7031 
Tota! R~r;,lnage (Una 5a + 5b c;c 

Total In Column 1 of tJ703) ............................................... . 
S. TOTA\.. F,~R.NED LESS RET AINAGE: ............................................. .. 

(U:it 4 Less Line o TolaQ 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICA"fES FOR 

PAYME:NT (Uno 6 frorn prior Cer!F.!caw) ......................... . 
a. CURRENT f'AYMEN1' our::... . . .... ~ ............................................. .. 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, P!JJS RETAINAGE .................................... ,. 

{Lille 3 lea Line e; 

{XI OWlll(;R 
[XJ ENGINEER 
[] CONT~TOR 

$ -- 6,035,140.14 

$ 71,978.26 

$ 6,107,118.39 

$ I 5,970,22El.57 

$ ____ ...... ::ia1 ... o~ 
$ ~5,373,20_3.91 

$ 5,301,517.04 
$ ::=-----;i11,fi88.87 
$ 133,914.48 

~!'-.~ 

CONTRACT~ 

By:_···-· 

i:!:~~~ct-;Lo~~~tobefa methua, ~c!;~ G~i~;:;,; 1i·· •~~F• .. ,;~/--·'-·~ 
d,_5IJpmto,befe~J. _ .. w,_ ·i~~ i 

Notary Pub+ic:: ~--14- it.{ f:?-~t~coM:,,i-"~i.l ti GG 'l'.32511 

_......________ . --· --------· 
Da~:_1/g~1 

--------9'!"• •. ... 
My CommJssil1n Expires: n .. /a/z..i :,~f:./ .. /~' ~PIRE:: D11~r.m~e1·.~· ~2!. •; 

- -----.-.~ •• .. A J..--~••:.!t];;,~~~~f-1,!,).~t;1:H}"·P~-•;~~-'!;:;:'. •· 1 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUl\:i CE:RflFIEO ...... , ..................................................................... $ 
In accord&?nce with the Coo,mct Oocumentll, based on on-site ob$erva1lcns a11d the {Attae/1 exp:snatlon if amount certified differs from tha umount applleei for.) 
data comprising the atit.,ve appUc:alion, the ArcMact certifies to tha Owni:tr that to the ARCHITECT; 
best of t!'t& Architect'& lcnowtedge, lnforrnatlon and bsliaf U18 Work tias progreased as By:, ___________ ,,...._,.._____ Dale:, ________ _ 
lndlc,ated, the quality of the Work la in accordalica wilh the C011tract Docwnenti, and Thie Certffi<:.ate 1$ not negollabkt. Th& AMOUNT CERllFIED Is payable Ol'lly to the 
too Conlraetor iA entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Contractor na111ed herein. l.esua,c.e, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
. . . . . . . . . . .· . re;eiodice to a,·,, !.!if'~ of tho o .... "\H or CQl'ltraclor underthla Conlraci 
AIA tO'.'.:lltl€Nflffo2 • ~I;! I.' mrlofHJilr.i"':::i/tn!:le)m; :~~ ;,'.1,;,eN'·i'• Qp.'y 1~:·.;•~~bi'fiON •"A1.\· ~':11)3 ' .. 
THE AME!-t!CAN INSTITIJTe OF ARCHITECT$, i7:iS NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W .• WASl-ilNGTON D.C. 20008 070'..::•1986 



-
Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 2020035480000 

2 

Advanced ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

D
- I ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW 
ISposa 7580 PHILIPS HWY 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

000278 000000392 

I 11 I 1111111111111" 11111111111 I 11 I I 1111111h1111 I• I 11111111 I 11111 fJ 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Invoice may include a price increase that requires 
your consent. Your (:ohsent will be deemed t:0 occ1,1r on 
payment of the new service rate .. Please see page 2 of 

this lhVoice for more details. 

Account Information 
Account Number PW003548 

0000 
February 28, 2021 

PW0000097825 

Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

Previous Balance 
02/16/21 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED 

Payments and Adjustments 
-$193.90 

$193.90 

-$193.90 

TRAILMARK AMENITY CENTER (0001) 

·- 805 TRAILMARK DR ST AUGUSTINE, FL Account Summary 
Previous Balance 
Payments/ Adjustments 
Current Invoice Amount 

$193.90 
-$193.90 
$195.88 Date Description Referince 9!X Unit Price Amount 

1.00 • 4.00YD:COMM FL TRASH (001) 

$195.88 
Upon Receipt 

02/28/21 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 122.08 122.08 
Amount Due 
Due Date 

SERVICE: 

03/01 /21-03/31 /21 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current 

02/28/21 ENERGY CHARGE 1.00 16.09 16.09 

$195.88 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

02/28/21 ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE 1.00 29.30 29.30 

30 days - past due 
60 days - past due 
90 days - past due 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
for ebill and auto pay at 

http://www.AdvancedDisposal.com/billpay 

Contact Us 
(904) 783-7000 

j JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com 

"l:-4C) 
b"~ ~~ 03)0\-0)}31 

'1,A?·S1g½3) 

PW 2102261001.txt-555-000000392 

Online BIii Pay 
Grf!Jat far regular p.ayments. 

V1$1t www.adv11ncadcll•po1ai.com/billpay tC> 
anro.ll .In qr,Une bill pay methods: 

With the Advanca(l Oispi:>$&lo.l\fiM bll/ p1iyment· 
s:ystem .. you are: able to: 

• Make it one-tlma payment 

• 'Setup l(Our acco.unt · for automatic recurring 
paymet1ts· 

If you would like assistance, please contact us 
at 1-$0-35.5-2108 and we WIii. be. happy to arisist. 
you In getting set up. 

St Johns South Comm FF 

SITE TOTAL 

02/28/21 CADMIN FEE 

02/28/21 COMPLIANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

St Johns South Comm FF 

How to Pay Your Bill 

Pay by Mail .._ 
Bestfor sending a regular.check ~ 
Please mail your cheek made payable to 
Advan<:ed Disposal to al'ldr&sa llste.d below, 

Please dQ not l!end corr.GJlpondeoce to this 
a!ldren. 

Plea,~ assist u11 by lnclurUnu. thuamHte11ca 
portion (the perforated bo.ttom sectton of your 
lnvq)ce) along with yo11r check or money order to 
ensure your pa,yme11t. ls posted: qulekW and 
accurately. 

167.47 8.37 

175.84 

SC106623 1.00 7.00 7.00 
SC106624 1.00 12.09 12.09 

19.09 

CER~::'.7~-~ 

MAR O 9 2021 il }. 
BY: ____ _ ~ 

Pay by Phone 
Good for.a one time payment 

Call 1~77-720..15&3. to make your payment. by 
phQi'l8, 

0.95 

To. ensure faS(e.st $8rvlce, plee.~e haveJ•Q"~r 
Phonf! PIN ~ady, whiph qan be fo1-111d atthe top 
of you.r Invoice. · 

We .at<:ept Mas~tCar<l, Visa, Ame.ricmn Express 
end Dlil~over. An au.tomated voice serviQfl wi.ll 
p.rocess yoar·payment. This option Is Ideal for 
making single payments. 

@~.,_. 
PL.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNTY • PW 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

Please Send All Correspondence to Above Address 

□ 
IF PAYINCl BY CREDIT CARD. FILL OUT BELOW. CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT 

CARD NUMBER AMOUNT PAID Ov1sA 

□ MASTER CARD 

SIGNATURE EXP. DATE 0 AMERICAN EXP. 

□ DISCOVER 

ACCOUNT# INVOICE# I 
AMT. ENCLOSED 

PW003548 PW00000978~ 3\~S.m INVOICE TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

$195.88 $195.88 

Please check box for address change 
and print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE 
UNITE 
ST CLOUD, FL 34471 

Remit Payment To: 
(Please do not send CASH via mail) 
Advanced Disposal 
St Johns County - PW 
PO BOX 743019 
ATLANTA GA 30374-3019 

I •1 I 111111111111 I I I 1' 11 'I I I, 111111,111111h11111111I1111111111111 

PW 003548 0000 022821 □ 000097825 00019588 00019588 □ 

I 



Advanced 
Disposal 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Current Charges (Continued) 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

PW210226I001.txt-557-000000392 

Account Information 

Account Number 
Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW003548 
0000 

February 28, 2021 
PW0000097825 

Page 3 of 3 

$195.88 
$195.88 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE Pl.ACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 
**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY &AM - SENO TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: Bill TO: INVOICE# 
Christopher Mobley Six Mile Creek COO SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOtCE DATE: 3/12/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DU£: $160.00 
*BUJEBOXESPAYROLLUSEONlY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTALDUE 
HOURS 

Thursday, March 11, 2021 SJSO21CAD048607 5:00 PM 9:00PM 4 $160.00 

_ Conducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 
~he entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. -

t Conducted traffic enforcement on Trailmark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for trespassing S oO 0 0 - enforcement at the dead end of Trailmark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 
"' 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:19 am, Mar 12, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol 

~~:~2~:~~ 
I--

BY: -.. ----···~ 

revised 2-10-2020 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
321-558-6500 

BILL TO 
ACCT# 110059890 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
Teresa Viscarra 
Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, L 34771 ~3J 

DATE: 
INVOICE# 

INVOICE 
2128/2021 

SMCCDD0221 N 

o~~~n:~ n L 
BY: ___ _ 

VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Monthly Management F~Abll ~wsn -· 
Personnel Hours On.sill-~!Pl\ntl 3cJ>ll 120 Payroll Hours no-~3~,122.. 

AMEX Packa11e 1 l Events 

11110 Sped al Events Photos 

AMEX Packa11e 2 I Amenity Repair -~ ".f> Yb 
Amenity Repair 
OfzM Dos Park GM .'.J20SJ6 l ':i-'1-

if Amenity Pool Repa,rs 3;i,•sJE ·4lJO, 
Amenity Repair 

AMEX Package 3 2121 Amenity Facility Maintenance ~~J.t.i~S 
Special Events 

OTHER COMMENTS 

Please include the account number 110059890 on your check 
Please send all payments to our new address: 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 

M8t Fee s 4,925.37 
Payroll s 3,360.00 

$ 15.55 
s 665.63 

s 631.18 

s 164.00 
s 350.00 

s 500.92 
s 385.00 
s 30.97 

$ 1,430.89 

s 13.99 
s 25.99 
s 22.25 
$ 6.39 
s 15.96 

s 23.16 

s 127.34 

s 15.96 
s 94.14 

s 7.65 

s 352.83 

Subtotal s 10,750.27 

TOTAL Due s 10,750.27 

Orlando, FL 32835 Make all checks payable to 

~------------------------------' Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer 
marcher@everqreen-lm.com 



3 
Page _1_ of -------

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 
(Payable to) 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 

(iv:·,H to) 

0 Association D Vendor 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

2.22.2021 

2222021 

ASAP 

Name and No. of Association: Evergreen 

Bill Back to Six Mile Creek CDD 

AMAZON.COM*FH6Y19NX3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
RENELITA PHOTOGRAPHY SAINT JOHNS FL 

Authorized by: 

Approved by: 

Special Events 
Special Events 

15.55 
665.63 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

TOTAL DUE $ 681.18 



2/22/2021 Amazon.com - Order 111-1376187-8534625 

amazon.corn- P« g ~ 2 of 3 

Final Detail fo Or # 1-1 76 
Print this Rage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: January 14, 2021 
Amazon.com order number: 111-1376187-8534625 
Order Total: $15.55 

-8534625 

Shipped on January 15, 2021 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Illumination Presents: 2-Movie Pack (Sing/ The Secret Life of Pets), Matthew 
McConaughey 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
LYNZI CHAMBERS 
2550 GOLDEN LAKE LOOP 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32084 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Price 
$14.60 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1007 

Item(s) Subtotal: $14.60 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Lynzi Chambers 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Total before tax: $14.60 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.95 

Grand Total:$15.55 

American Express ending in 1007: January 15, 2021: $15.55 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary:. 

Conditions of Use I PrivacY. Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_invoice _ o02?ie=UTF8&order1D= 111-1376187-8534625 1/1 



Renelita Photography 
261 Manor Lane 
Saint Johns FL 32259 
United States 
+1 904-258-2518 
info@renelitaphotography.com 

Paid by 
Lynzi Chambers - Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd Suite 3200 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
United States 
+19045212072 
lchambers@evergreen-lm.com 

Receip· 
Receipt number 2808-8220 
Invoice number 17908C8F-0004 
Date paid December 24, 2020 
Payment method ""==s - 1007 

Shipped to 
Lynzi Chambers - Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd Suite 3200 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
United States 
+19045212072 

$665.63 paid on December 24, 2020 
Includes all digital files from event. Delivered via online gallery. 
Estimated 5 hours photography time. Any time over will be a separate invoice. 

Description 

Trailmark Santa Parade Photography (1 pm-6pm) ~ rate 
$125/hour (total 5 h) 

Qty Unit price Amount 

$625.00 $625.00 

Subtotal $625.00 

Sales tax - Stjohns $40.63 
County (6.5%) 

Amount paid $665.63 

Questions? Contact Renelita Photography at info@renelitaphotography.com or call at 
+1 904-258-2518. 2808-8220 - Page 1 of 1 



Page _1_ of 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 
DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 

{Mili:toj 

@Association □Vendor 

Name and No. of Association: 

DESOIPTION 

Amazon Marketplace 

BF PLUMBING SERVICES WILMINGTON - . 
BF PLUMBING SERVICES WILMINGTON 

DOG WASTE DEPOT SAN DIEGO 

DE 

CA 

DE 

WHITE PALACE CLEANER ST AUGUSTINE FL 

TURNER ACE HDWR-WGV ST AUGUSTINE FL 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

Amenity-Repairs&Maintenance 

Amenity-Repairs&Maintenance 

O&M-Dog Park GM 

Amenity-Pool Repairs 

Amenity-Repairs&Maintenance 

2/25/2021 

02252021 

ASAP 

164.00 

350.00 
500.92 

385.00 

30.97 

------~-------------------------------
Please remember to attach all receipts! 

Authorized by: 
TOTAL DUE $ 1,430.89 

Approved by: 



BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek CCD 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St Augustine, FL 32092 USA 

JOB ADDRESS 
Six Mile Creek CCD 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 USA 

INVOICE 

236896 

Fenwick Services 

11623 Columbia Park Drive E. 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

P: (904)-724-7022 

www.fenwickhomeservices.com 

Plumbing Lie#: CFC040039 

Completed Date: 2/17/2021 

Payment Term: Due Upon Receipt 

Due Date: 2/17/2021 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Time spent trying to get the water on for this backflow but unsuccessful. Backflow preventer incoming and outgoing 

ball valves on this device are completely worn out, as a matter of fact the handles were not even on when I got here. I 

attempted to turn the incoming on with a pipe wrench but that is broken In half and will not budge. This entire 

assembly needs to be replaced and due to the fact that it is galvanized and a 2 inch there's nothing we can do about it 

today. I will have to give an estimate. Apparently it was tested and certified by dolphin backflow, technician name is 

Jacob, January 2020. Alex, was not on site but I was able to converse with him over the phone when I got here. 

Attempted to call twice more to inform him that I was unable to get the water on and give him the estimate verbally. 

He did not answer and I went to a voicemail that is full. He Initially told me to run the card on file for what we do 

today which I will be doing, however I'll be sending the information including the estimate to the email. 

TASK 

MR100 

PAID ON 

2/17/2021 

DESCRIPTION QTY 

Minor Plumbing Repair: 1.00 

Attempted to get the water on by turning on the backflow intake and 

downstream valves but unsuccessful due to condition of backflow 

TYPE 

American Express 

MEMO 

POTENTIAL SAVINGS 

SUB-TOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL DUE 

Invoice #236896 

PRICE 

$164.00 

TOTAL 

$164.00 

AMOUNT 

$164.00 

$0.00 

$164.00 

$0.00 

$164.00 

Page 1 of 2 



Thank you for choosing Fenwick Plumbing Services LLC. 

We appreciate your business! 

CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION 

PAYMENT 

BALANCE DUE 

$164.00 

$0.00 

I, the undersigned, am owner/authorized representative/tenant of the premises at which the work mentioned above is 

to be done. I hereby authorize you to perform Diagnosis/Solution, and to use such labor and materials as you deem 

advisable. 

Sign here 
\)u/y-Q~ 

Date 2/17/2021 

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I find the service and materials rendered in connection with the above work mentioned to have been completed in a 

satisfactory manner. I agree that the amount set forth on labeled "TOTAL" to be the total and complete flat 

rate/minimum charge. I agree to pay reasonable attorney fees and court costs in the event of legal action. A monthly 

service charge of 1 1/2% will be added after 10 days. I acknowledge that I have read and received a legible copy of 

this contract and have read the Notice to Owner and statement required thereon. 

Sign here Date 2/17/2021 

I authorize Fenwick Plumbing to charge the agreed amount to my credit card provided herein. I agree that I will pay 

for this purchase in accordance with the issuing bank cardholder agreement. 

Sign here 
V ilfl)½L 

Date 2/17/2021 

Invoice #236896 Page 2 of 2 



FENWICK 

BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek CCD 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St Augustine, Fl 32092 USA 

JOB ADDRESS 

Six Mile Creek CCD 

805 Trailmark Drive 

St Augustine, FL 32092 USA 

~ 

INVOICE 

236847 

Fenwick Services 

11623 Columbia Park Drive E. 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

P: (904)-724-7022 

www.fenwickhomeservices.com 

Plumbing Lie#: CFC040039 

Completed Date: 2/16/2021 

Payment Term: Due Upon Receipt 

Due Date: 2/16/2021 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Upon arrival found water coming out of ground by pool. Found that 3/4 pvc line blew apart. Found fitting not glued. 

Water was not shut completely off upon arrival. Found that shut off valves for backflow were not shutting off 

completely. One handle had been removed and shaft rounded off. Other handle rounded off and would not shut off 

completely. Used crescent wrench and tapped lightly until water completely off. Bailed water from hole and cleaned 

pipe. Glued back into place with rain or shine. All ok. Called in for backflow, on schedule tomorrow 2/17 /21 from 2-6. 

TASK DESCRIPTION 

PPC075 Water Line Repair 1/2"-1" - Open Access ( < 1 O'): 
Replace water line< 10 

DISC - Coupons: 

002 Coupons 

DISC- Coupons: 

002 Coupons 

PAID ON TYPE 

2/16/2021 American Express 

Invoice #236847 

QTY 

1.00 

50.00 

14.00 

MEMO 

POTENTIAL SAVINGS 

SUB-TOTAL 

TAX 

PRICE 

$414.00 

$-1.00 

$-1.00 

TOTAL 

$414.00 

$-50.00 

$-14.00 

AMOUNT 

$350.00 

$41.40 

$350.00 

$0.00 

Page 1 of 2 



Thank you for choosing Fenwick Plumbing Services LLC. 

We appreciate your business! 

CUSTOMER .AUTHORIZATION 

TOTAL DUE 

PAYMENT 

BALANCE DUE 

$350.00 

$350.00 

$0.00 

I, the undersigned, am owner/authorized representative/tenant of the premises at which the work mentioned above is 

to be done. I hereby authorize you to perform Diagnosis/Solution, and to use such labor and materials as you deem 

advisable. 

Sign here Date 2/16/2021 

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I find the service and materials rendered in connection with the above work mentioned to have been completed in a 

satisfactory manner. I agree that the amount set forth on labeled "TOTAL" to be the total and complete flat 

rate/minimum charge. I agree to pay reasonable attorney fees and court costs in the event of legal action. A monthly 

service charge of 1 1/2% will be added after 10 days. I acknowledge that I have read and received a legible copy of 

this contract and have read the Notice to Owner and statement required thereon. 

Sign here Date 2/16/2021 

I authorize Fenwick Plumbing to charge the agreed amount to my credit card provided herein. I agree that I will pay 

for this purchase in accordance with the issuing bank cardholder agreement. 

Date 2/16/2021 

Invoice #236847 Page 2 of 2 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dear Alex Boyer, 

D o g W a st e D e p o t.oom 
Alex Boyer 
Order Number DEPOT-183788 
Friday, February 12, 2021 2:14:30 PM 

Your Order Status was updated to : Paid 

Name : Alex Boyer 
Order Number: DEPOT-183788 
Order Date: 2/12/2021 
Order Total: $500.92 

If you have any questions regarding your order, please contact us via email at cs12@dogwastedepot.com and enter 
the word QUESTION in the subject line, please. 

Thank you for your support. 

D o g W a s t e D e p o t.com 



ale 

Trans : 2 Batch r 134 
f'IJ IP 

1 ► / 

$385.00 

App . d ,.,.. : AMERJrA 
RXPRESS 

A0000000:?5010 01 AJU: 
TVR: 
TS I : 0000808800 

E800 

·1 hduk You 
P I t~ a s P r o III e Ag c1 i n 

CUSTOMER COPY 



atr TOTAL 



Page _1_ of 
12 

--------

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 
(Payabie to) 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 
Addre:;s, City, State, Zip 

(M~il toj 

0 Association 0 Vendor 

Name and No. of Association: 

Bill Back to Six Mile Creek COD 

Amazon Marketplace Clock for Fitness Center 

Amazon Marketplace Neutral Photo Backdrop 

Evergreen 

CVS/PHARMACY SAINT AUGUST! Valentine Scavenger Prizes 
DOLLAR TREE 00000019 ST AUGUSTINE Valentine Scavenger Prizes 
TURNER ACE HDWR ST AUGUSTINE FL Lock for Dog Park 

WALGREEN$ #11165 000 SAINT Valentine Scavenger Prizes 
Amazon Marketplace Valentine Scavenger Hunt 
Amazon Marketplace Valentine Scavenger Hunt 
PUBLIX #1239 SAINT AUGUSTI FL Movie Night Drink/Snack 
TURNER ACE HDWR-WGV ST AUGUSTINE FL 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Amenity Facility 
Maintenance 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Amenity Facility 
Maintenance 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Amenity Facility 
Maintenance 

2.23.2021 

2232021 

ASAP 

13.99 

25.99 
22.25 
6.39 
15.96 

23.16 
127.34 
15.96 
94.14 
7.65 

Please remember to attach all receipts I 

Authorized by: 

TOTAL DUE $ 352.83 

Approved by: 



2/22/2021 Amazon.com - Order 112-6806659-0834652 

amazon.com Page of 12 

Final Details ro der #112-6 066 9- 834652 
Print this Qage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: February 17, 2021 
Amazon.com order number: 112-6806659-0834652 
Order Total: $13.99 

Shipped on February 18, 2021 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Lumuasky Black Wall Clock, Silent Non-Ticking 12 Inch Quality Quartz Battery 
Operated Round Easy to Read Decorative for Home Office School 
Sold by: Lumuasky-US (seller 12rofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lynzi Chambers 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Price 
$13.99 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1007 

Item(s) Subtotal: $13.99 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Lynzi Chambers 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Total before tax: $13.99 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total:$13.99 

AmericanExpress ending in 1007: February 18, 2021: $13.99 

To view the status of your order, return to Order SummarY-, 

Conditions of Use I Privacl( Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_yo_ dt_b_invoice_ o02?ie=UTF8&orderl D= 112-6806659-0834652 1/1 



2/22/2021 Amazon .com - Order 111-5833505-8067 416 

amazon.corn age 3 of ·p 

Final Details or Ordet #111-583 505-8067416 
Print this Rgg~v.our records. 

Order Placed: February 17, 2021 
Amazon.com order number: lll-5833505-8067416 
Order Total: $25.99 

Shipped on February 17, 2021 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Champagne Tulle Backdrop Curtain for Wedding Bridal Shower Baby Shower Parties $25. 99 
Photography 5ft x 7ft White Drape Curtains for Backdrop 
Sold by: LEEGEEL (seller oroflle) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
LYNZI CHAMBERS 
2550 GOLDEN LAKE LOOP 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32084 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $25.99 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 American Express I Last digits: 1007 

Billing address 
Lynzi Chambers 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Total before tax: $25.99 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total:$25.99 

AmericanExpress ending in 1007: February 17, 2021: $25.99 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summarv... 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https ://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print. html/ref=ppx_yo _dt_ b _invoice_ 001?ie=UTF8&order1D=111-5833505-8067416 1/1 



2/22/2021 Mail - Lynzi Chambers - OuUook 

Your CVS Pharmacy® Receipt - Saint Augustine 

CVS Pharmacy <CVSPharmacy@pharmacy.cvs.com> 
Wed 2/17/202111:45 AM 

To: lynzic19@hotmail.com <lynzic19@hotmail.com> 

~CVS pharmacy· 

Page 5 of 12 

extracare· Hi lynzi, h r stoppi._ ·n! 

Feb 17, 202111:44 AM 

Qty Item Paid 
Deals & Rewards 

1 LC SLOTHS LT HTR G EACH 

3.99 EACH 3 OR MORE @ 3.33 

$2.00 EACH 3.99T 

M&M's Brand Milk Chocolate Minis 
extrabucks® 
rewards .J, 

1.94 oz {Jll1a1) 
.99 EACH .998 SAVED 1.00 $2 Extrabucks Rewards 

Sendto 
Redeemable onl!ne & in store Card 

M&M's Brand Milk Chocolate Minis 0 
NEW! Send to card by 

1.94 oz 02/20121 

.99 EACH .99B SAVED 1.00 Sequence No: 247270917091 

Hershey's Kisses Brand Solid Milk $5.00 off Chocolate 7 oz 

2.99 EACH 2.99B SAVED 3.00 
$5 off $20 ANY SHAVE 
products-Razors, Blades, Gels ~ &more! II 

1 Brach's Tiny Conversation Hearts Send to 
Candy 3 oz Redeemable online & in store 

Card 

.65 EACH .65B SAVED .64 
0 

NEW! Send to card by 
02120/21 

1 Brach's Tiny Conversation Hearts 
Sequence No: 247335506374 

Candy 3 oz 

.65 EACH .65B SAVED .64 

$5.00 off 
1 Valentine Exchange Variety Pack 42 $5 off $20 GOLD EMBLEM & 

piecse 23.19 oz ABOUND Nuts, Trail Mix or Salty .J, 
5.15 EACH 5.15B SAVED 5.14 Snacks IT••TI 

Redeemable online & in store Send to 
C.ud 

Russell Stover Assorted Chocolates ()\ NEW! Send to card by 
1.7 oz 02/20121 

.99 EACH .99B SAVED 1.00 Sequence No: 247346162575 

1 Red & Pink Valentine Mugs 2 $3.00 off 
..I, 

valentine mugs 10 oz r-~ 
4.49 EACH 4.49T SAVED4.50 Send to 

$3 off$10 Cosmetics - choose Cm:I 
any brand 

https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/inbox/id/AQMkADAwATY3ZmYAZS05Y2ZjLTUOODYtMDACLTAwCgBGAAAD%2FPMU%2FNZrGECQORguH%2FVsU ... 1/3 



2/22/2021 Mail - Lynzi Chambers - Outlook 
Page 6 of 12 

Discounts Applied 

9 Items 

57 Tuscan Way_ 
Tuscan Way_ & Pacetti Rd 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
Store phone: (904) 940-3817 
Helped by: SELF 

Store #652 I Register #18 
Cashier #98 I Transaction #4926 

IIII I 1111111111111111 ~11111111 
350065210484926182 

Returns must be made with this receipt, subject to CVS Return Policy, thru 
04/18/2021, Refund amount is based on price after all coupons & discounts. 

Survey ID# 
8983 8402 0466 798 25 
SUBTOTAL 20.89 
FL 6.5% TAX 1.36 
TOTAL 22.25 
CHARGE 22.25 
***********1007 CH 
AMERICAN EXPRESS ***********1007 
APPROVED# 869818 REF# 189265 
TRAN TYPE: SALE AID: A000000025010801 
TC: 7B7289DAEEAFAD0A TERMINAL# 83413610 
NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED CVM: 5E0300 
TVR(95): 0000008000 TSl(9B): E800 

CHANGE 

TRIP SUMMARY: 
Today You Saved 
Savings Value 

.00 

16.92 
45% 

************************************** 
We would love to hear your feedback 
on your recent experience with us. 
This survey will take only 
1 minute to complete. 

Share Your Feedback 
www.CVSHealthSurvey.com 
Hablamos espanol 
************************************** 

THANK YOU. SHOP 24 HOURS AT CVS.COM 

ExtraCare Card balances as of01/29 
Year to Date Savings 2.80 
2% of your Winter 2021 Spend 
2% of your Winter 2021 Spend 69.45 

Fil Make saving easier. 
l!i) Check our app for these offers and exclusive deals. 

ExtraC b : L 

Redeemable online & in store 

0 NEW! Send to card by 

02/20/21 

Sequence No: 247362625431 

$3.00 off 

$3 off $12 any Shampoo, 
Conditioner, Hair Styling or Hair 
Spray 

Redeemable online & in store 

,A.·. NEW! Send to card by 
'kl!' 02/20/21 

Sequence No: 247364457802 

$2 off $8 any DEODORANT -
your choice! 

Redeemable online & in store 

0 NEW! Send to card by 

02/20/21 

Sequence No: 247374563396 

.J, 
ITtHTI 

Send to 
Card 

https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/inbox/id/AQMkADAwATY3ZmYAZS05Y2ZjLTU0ODYIMDACLTAwCgBGAAAD%2FPMU%2FNZrGECQORguH%2FVsU... 2/3 



'I' DOLLAR TREE 
Storel 199 (904) 417-9039 
1938 us HI 9h11BY 1 South 
St .Augustine FL 32086-4233 
DESCRlPTlON ·- ---------- -------·:grv·~ PRICE·-·-··rorAL 
...... -.... "" ........... - ... --... ---. ._ .... ________ ............. --...... ____ .., ____ _ 
LOCKER BIN RECT AV 1. 00 1. oor 
LOCKER 81N RECT AV 1.00 LOOT 
LOCKER BIH RECT EUERV AV 1.00 1.0ilf 
LOCKER DIN RECT EU£RVMV 1 .DO 1.00T 
LOCKER aiff RECT EU£RYDAV 1.00 I.OOJ 
LOCKER DIN RECT EUERVDAY 1.00 f .OOT 

Sub. Total $6.00 
SALES TAX $0.39 
Td~ ~-~ 
AMERICAN EXPRESS $6 .39 
***********1007 AP1>rouad 
Purchase Chip 
Ruth/Trace Nullller: 874871/038589 
Chip Cord AID: A00000002501080t 
· Node: Issuer 

- .✓ .m • NOWLSHOP OHINf AT DOLLARTREE.CON ·'"'=-- .. ·•· 

****************************************** * We 11111 tladlt exchange any unopened ltBII * 
* wlth ori9im1l receipt. We do not offer refunds. * 
****************************************** 
1001 00199 03 032 26319 2/17/21 19:34 
Sales Associete:uilHan · · 



2/22/2021 Mail - Lynzi Chambers - Outlook 

Thank you for shopping at Walgreens. 

Walgreens.com <Walgreens@ecs.walgreens.com> 
Wed 2/17/2021 11:24 AM 

To: lynzic19@hotmail.com < lynzic19@hotmail.com> 

Thank you for your purchase! 
Thank you for shopping at Walgreens. 

RFN# 11165215760921021703 

Walgreens #11165 
5445 STATE ROAD 16 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Product Information 

02/17/2021 

V RAINBOW MESSAGE BOARD 

Qty: 1 

V REESE PEANUT BUTTER HEART 50Z 

Qty: 3 

V PEZ VALENTINE DISPENSER 870Z 

Qty: 1 

1--··---

11 :24 AM 

Page 7 of 12 

Total: $2.99 

Total: $1.49 

Total: $1.19 

https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/inbox/id/AQMkADAwATY3ZmYAZS05Y2ZjLTU0ODYtMDACLTAwCgBGAAAD%2FPMU%2FNZrGECQORguH%2FVsU... 1/3 



2/22/2021 Mail - Lynzi Chambers - Outlook 

V GHIRARDELLI XS OS CLT HTB 702 

Qty: 2 

V WON KA SWEETARTS BOX 1 502 

Qty: 2 
, ... -. ....... ..,.~ .. =·=····•"' ... .,.., -·••~"····~~-o", .. ' ••'·•••'• ---

1-• ~-GE~ ~EA~~ TU~~~~R DIS~ 

I Qty: 1 

1 V MY FAVORITE PRFCT MAN BITE 1 OZ 

Qty: 5 

V WHITMAN VALENTINE BEAR 3 2502 

Qty: 1 

V WHITMAN SPORT HEART 5 1 OZ 

Qty: 1 

V ELMERS VALENTINE PACKAGE 3 202 

Qty: 1 

Pcg:?8cf12 

Total: $0.45 

Total: $0.29 

Total: $1.79 

Total: $0.59 

···--
·····-······· •••-••••••••••·""-•••••••-•~•••• •---•-••M~•••• 

Total: $2.99 

Total: $2.99 

Total: $0.89 

Order Summary 

Item Subtotal: $21.74 

Sales Tax: $1.42 

Order Total: $23.16 

[ rnilfl} 

Payment Method 

AMEX: 

CASH: 

Walgreens cash reward earned: $0.21 

$23.16 

$0.00 

RETURN POLICY: Your satisfaction is very important to us. If you are unhappy with your purchase, 
you may return it to any of our nationwide stores for an exchange or refund within 30 days. With 
orignal receipt, items will be exchanged or refunded for the full purchase price. Refunds will be 
issued in the original method of payment. Without original receipt, items will be exchanged or 
refunded at the lowest advertised price within the 30 days prior to the date of the return. Refunds 

https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/inbox/id/AQMkADAwATY3ZmYAZS05Y2ZjLTU0ODYtMDACLTAwCgBGAAAD%2FPMU%2FNZrGECQORguH%2FVsU... 2/3 



2/22/2021 Amazon.com - Order 111-6771363-6455449 C 1 -
L. 

amazon.com 
Final Details fo o der #11 -677 36 -6455449 

Print this R,gge for v.our records. 

Order Placed: February 3, 2021 
Amazon.com order number: 111-6771363-6455449 
Order Total: $127.34 

Shipped on February 4, 2021 

Items Ordered 
4 of: 36Pcs Punch Balloons 18 inch Valentine's Day Punch Balloons with Rubber Band 
Handles Random Valentines Theme Pattern Punching Balls Games Wedding Party 
Supplies Favors 
Sold by: R • HORSE (filillfil_orofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lynzi Chambers 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Shipped on February 4, 2021 

Price 
$10.99 

Items Ordered Price 
1 of: Konsait 200pcs Valentines Cellophane Bags, Valentines Cookie Candy Treat Bags $8.49 
Self-Adhesive Sweets Biscuit Bags Plastic Bags for Valentines Party Favors Supplies, Heart 
Gifts Goody Bags 
Sold by: Konsait (seller ~ I Product question? Ask Seller 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lynzi Chambers 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Items Ordered 

Shipped on February 3, 2021 

1 of: SJOLOON Valentine Day Backdrop for Photography Rustic Wood Wedding Backdrop 
Red Heart Stage Lighting Bridal Baby Shower Decoration Banner 11811 (8x6FT) 
Sold by: Tuwang (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_invoice _ o05?ie=UTF8&orderl D= 111-6771363-6455449 

Price 
$27.99 

1/2 



2/22/2021 

Shipping Address: 
Lynzi Chambers 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Items Ordered 

Amazon.com - Order 111-6771363-6455449 
Page 10 of 12 

Shipped on February 4, 2021 

1 of: Julius Studio Premium Photo & Video 10 ft. Wide Backdrop Stand (119 x 86 inch) 
Background Support System Kit with Spring Clamp, Sand Bag, Carry Bag, Photography 
Studio, JSAG283 
Sold by: KimOutlet (seller Qrofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lynzi Chambers 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Price 
$46.90 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $127.34 
American Express I Last digits: 1007 

Billing address 
Lynzi Chambers 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $127.34 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total: $127.34 

Credit Card transactions AmericanExpress ending in 1007: February 4, 2021: $127.34 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summa['{.. 

Conditions of Use I PrivacY. Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_invoice_ o05?ie= UTF8&orderlD=111-6771363-6455449 2/2 



2/22/2021 Amazon.com - Order 111-5782927-9073827 Pa..,l! .L.L L:: 
amazon.com· 

Final De ai.s or O e 1 l-5782927-90738" 
Print this Rage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: February 3, 2021 
Amazon.com order number: 111-5782927-9073827 
Order Total: $15.96 

Shipped on February 4, 2021 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Big Dot of Happiness Funny Quarantine Valentine - 2021 Valentine's Day Party 
Photo Booth Props Kit - 1 O Piece 
Sold by: BigDotOfHappiness (seller orofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lynzi Chambers 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Price 
$14.99 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1007 

Item(s) Subtotal: $14.99 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Lynzi Chambers 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Total before tax: $14.99 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.97 

Grand Total:$15.96 

AmericanExpress ending in 1007: February 4, 2021: $15.96 

To view the status of your order, return to Order SummarY-, 

Conditions of Use I Priv2CY. Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_invoice_o06?ie=UTF8&order1D=111-5782927-9073827 1/1 



'SM.(_ C. \)\':) 
Publix. 

1: 

. F 
5 99 
5. 

00 r 

4 00 F 

.00 F 

0 

2.00 
VA. 6. F 

2.00 
1 .!l6 T 
16. T 

2.3-l T F 
You Saved 

C PAI 
J FOA • 00 2 '.fl~ F 

You Saved 0.55 
HIPil. 

, 00 ~ 33 T I 
0 55 

11), 
7. 2.;$.l T f 

You 5aved 0.55 
LAPIU LE 1 
I 3 FOO .33 T F 

9\ QT 
3.07 

94 1~ 
p 94 1 

0 00 

In 10,27 
s•~•••••••••••••---•••••• ... •••••----••••• 

lflA6 t P\bl I • 
• w.v • .. ··········· ... , .................. . - - - - . - - - - - - . - - -

TiiA YflU FIii ShOPP I 
TURNER CE I £ 

6205 STAIE ROAD lb 
91. Al.!GUSllN~ Ft 32tl94 

l904) 907 2424 

I 1Jlb4 ll IC bL~ll 
(. FL 32225 

402 SALl 

2 E 
Il KE NA44 

·TOTAL:$ /.18 TAX: S 
TOT L: 

8C ANT: t 

120 
A • 3 T: t 

.59 [A 
$7 18 

.47 
7. 
7.65 

1.65 
Host tdferenc W·?668';30 6dU 

AlrthOrlZII ilelw.Jr AME 

Chip Re11d 
ARD TYPE: i1H 1.1-'1 t;.;. _ 
ro • 0O000002so1oao1 

T R : IAMNU<MN 

l All : 064C010360A006 
TSl : F800 

: 00 
IOlE : l&5Ullr 
CVM : No 
111118 : Al1ER! . SZ 
ATC :0009 
M: : 31S&08'183EC6688 
T 10/ValCOOe: .1,56411 

=>> IIUC66830/A 
COST :t41 

Aect: 

65 

PageZofl2 

Sl.B-fOlAL:I 1•.99 T : I .97 
lOT~ : I S. Iii 

BC AMT: $ 15.96 

1007 
:• 1 

T: S 15.96 
fe I &U 

IP card USDI 15.96 



North Florida Landscape Co 
25 85 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice# 

22095 

APPROVED 
Bill To By Alex Boyer et 11 :34 am, Mar 1 D, 2021 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin A venue, Unit E 

$2477.50 O&M- Irrigation Maint 
$616-Sepital~P< Co11l,"!Jl"'!J 

St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 $1200 O&M- LandscapeMaint 

mollylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 3/9/2021 904-388-9354 

Quantity ~~½ Description Rate Amount 

1.25 Irrigation Services: TrailMark: Labor: 2 ppl 750.00 937.50 
28 Irrigation Services: TrailMark: Pump 4: replace 28- 12" 55.00 1,540.00 

rotors on zones 26,27 ,28 
28 @ $55ea ~iv :S'}~·L4b3 

2 Landscape Maintenance: Watering of parking lots in new 308.00 616.00 
construction area: 2 men @ 4hrs. $38.50 per man hr 
($308.00 x 2) n().~S•~bf, 

1 Landscape Maintenance: Full fireant treatment no-!~&·'162.. 1,200.00 1,200.00 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $4,293.50 



.. 
a 

TECC>. 
~. PEOPLES C3AS 

., AN EME'RA COMPANY 

WHISPER CREEK AMENllY CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAILMARK DR - ~}.\ 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$92.33 

-$92.33 

$53.18 

$53.18 

R~~~~:021 
~ BY: 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f ~ 'P 8• r1! in 

Statement Date: 03/08/2021 
Account: 211014091725xb2\ 

Current month's charges: $53.18 
Total amount due: $53.18 
Payment Due By: 03/29/2021 

One Le s 

Paperless Billing -
Contact free; 
worry free! 
Sign up for free today! 

peoplesgas.com/paperless 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

WAVS TO PAY YOUR BILL a J 4TECC>. 
~. PEOPLES C31AS 

., AN E;ME;RA C.CIMPANY mail P ,r 

See reverse side for more information 

00000478 01 AB 0.42 34771 FTEC01030B2122563410 00000 03 01000000 018 04 28018 002 

1·1111·11111·111111111111 h· • 1111111111··111 I I, 1111111111111111·1 
WHISPER CREEK AMENllY CTR-PHASE3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34771-8588 

Account:211014091725 

Current month's charges: $53.18 
Total amount due: $53.18 
Payment Due By: 03/29/2021 

Amount Enclosed 
677309328022 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX 31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

$ 

677309328022211 □14091725□□□□□□□□ 53185 Page 1 of4 



a .t 4TECC> . 
.,-~ PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 03/08/2021 
Current month's charges due 03/29/2021 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 

If W'P8•1 in 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 02/04/2021 to 03/03/2021 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number Read Date 

SHD95922 03/03/2021 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Charge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

638 

Total Current Month's Charges 

Previous 
Reading 

598 

= Measured 
Volume 

40 CCF 

41.9 THMS @ $0.47303 

41.9 THMS @$0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.048 

$30.60 

$19.82 

$1.63 

$1.13 

1.0000 

$53.18 

Billing 
Period Total Used 

41.9 Therms 28 Days 

Peoples Gas Usage History 

Therms Per Day 
MAR (Average) 
2021 ,. 5 

FEB 3.8 

JAN 4.3 

DEC -----2.6 

$53.18 NOV •0.3 
OCT 1 0.1 

SEP•0.3 

AUG •0.2 

JUL •o.3 

JUN ■ 0.1 

MAY 0.0 

APR •0.2 

MAR o.e 
2020 

Page 3of 4 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

.. PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 
0 INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Adam Eminisor Six Mile Creek coo SERVICE DATE: 3/21/21 
: 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONl Y* DUE DATE: UPONRECEtPT 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Sunday, March 21, 2021 SJS021CAD055632 12:45 PM 5:45 PM 5 $200.00 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 
.. 

SJS019CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 5 ::>200 0( 
I showed a heavy presence along Trailmark Dr. due to wet road conditions. I stopped multiple vehicles for 

speeding throughout the neighborhood. I patrolled all CDD owned facilities for any suspicious or 

unauthorized use. 
r 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:46 am, Mar 22, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol ~ECEIVE, ~ 

"'li:\3~ MAR 2 2 2021 t 
St.e,vr;l_', ~r'6 - ,' l~ 
11J> JJ b-1u.s 

,Y. 
---, -· ~· ·-.-. 

I 
I 

revised 2-10-2020 



-

Monthly Statement 

Bill-At-A-Glance 

Previous Bill 

Payment Received 2-26 Thank You! 

Adjustments 

Balance 

Current Charges 

193.98 

193.98CR 

.00 

.00 

193.98 

• I' . .' • - - ~ - - - ___: - ~ 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GRP 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL34771-85BB 

Plans and Services 

Month! Service - Mar 8 thru A r 7 
1. Bas Local Call Unlimited A 

Business Line 
Three-Way Calling 
Remote Activation of Call 
Forwarding 

Page 
Account Number 

Billing Date 

Web Site 

1 ot 2 f\wU 
904 940-0687 001 0562 
Mar8,2021 

att.com 

~EC 
fl[,,.,. w~ r'"~--
rr:~~ .-· ' . . .~ 

MAR 1 8 2021 
BY: _ _ 

132.00 

Enhanced Caller ID Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

- Surcharges and Other Fees 
Total Amount Due 

Amount Due in Full by 

Billing Summary 

Online: att.com/myatt 

Plans and Services 
1 800-321-2000 
PIN: 3592 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-6900 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
1 800 321-2000 

Total Current Charges 

Page 

1737.11.518.119900 1 AB 0.428 mr 

$193.98 

Mar 30, 2021 

166.93 

27.05 

193-98 

11 I ,I 11 I 1II 111111111 h I 11 ii h1h1111111111 I I• 11 I 1111Ill111111' I' I 
SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GAP 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SA,INT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Item 
No. Description 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 
3. Federal Universal Service Fee 
4. Federal Subscriller Line Charge 

Total Surcharges and Other Fees 

Government Fees and Taxes 

Item 
No. Description 

5. Federal Excise Tax 
6. FL-State Communications Tax 
7. FL - Local Communications Tax 
8. Telecommunications Access 

System Act Surcharge 
9. Emergency 911 Service 

Total Govern11ent Fees and Taxes 

Total Plans and Services 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

Quantity 
1 7.50 

2.06 
6.50 

16.06 

4.16 
11.02 
3.17 
.12 

.40 
11.B7 

166.93 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YEUOW BOXES** 
**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM -SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG0 

REMITPAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 

Christopher Mobley Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 3/17/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DU£: $160.00 
*BlUE BOXES PAYROU USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTALDUE 
HOURS 

Tuesday, March16; 2021 SJSO21CAD052242 4:30 PM 8:30 PM 4 $160.00 

,... Conducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 

__ the entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. 

t Conducted traffic enforcement on Trail mark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for trespassing ~160.00 -enforcement at the dead end of Trailmark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 

APPROVED 
Sy Alex Boyer at 2:57 pm, Mar 17, 2021 

\.. 

O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20327.00000 

E l_ll,..,_('~·-n \\._, I 
\- ~"-· .,,. .. ~ 

MAR 2 2 2021 . 
BY; _______ ~···-····· 

February 3, 2021 

' ' L 

Project No: 20327.00000 
Invoice No: 0196731 

Six Mile Creek CDD-2020/2021 General Consulting Engineering 
Services (WA#52) 

!r~fts§!o.!'f!!. ~!!iE.e! r.!nEE:!e.5! ~'B~'!. J.!n~a_rv1"!! ~~ ________________________ . 

Task 01 Professional Services 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Project Manager 

Brecht, John 1/23/2021 .75 180.00 135.00 
Brecht, John 1/30/2021 1.00 180.00 180.00 

Adminstrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 1/30/2021 2.00 84.00 168.00 

Totals 3.75 483.00 
Total Labor 483.00 

Current Prior To-Date 
Total Billings 483.00 873.00 1,356.00 

Contract Limit 16,000.00 
Remaining 14,644.00 

Total this Task $483.00 

-------------------------------------------------· Task XP Expenses 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

England· Thim) & ffiillczr, Inc. 
ENGINEE!lS •PLANNERS• SURVEYORS• OIS • LANDSCAPE A.RCHITECTS 

14775 Oid SI. Au.;;ius[r;e Road• Jeckaorl'llilie, A000:132256 • lei 904-642-9900 • fax 904-646-9485 

CA-COC{l25a4 LC-0000818 

0.00 

$483.00 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/0 GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

DEC IE WV',=

r·1 MAR 1 7 2021 tj 
BY: __________ ----

March 3, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20327.00000 
0197079 

Project 20327.00000 Six Mile Creek CDD-2020/2021 Gen~ral Col}§UJ!\ng Eng!neering 
§eryiQes 0f/A#52). 

Prgfessio_!lal Se~i~e!. r!n~f:!_e~ !tl~ug'!_F,!:h,!Y!'!,~·~02L _______________________ . 

Task 01 Professional Services 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Project Manager 

Brecht, John 2/6/2021 .50 180.00 90.00 
Brecht, John 2/13/2021 1.00 180.00 180.00 
Brecht, John 2/20/2021 2.25 180.00 405.00 
Brecht, John 2/27/2021 2.00 180.00 360.00 

CEI Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 2/20/2021 2.00 148.00 296.00 
Brooks, Jeffrey 2/27/2021 2.00 148.00 296.00 

Adminstrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 2/13/2021 2.50 84.00 210.00 
Blair, Shelley 2/20/2021 2.00 84.00 168.00 

Totals 14.25 2,005.00 
Total Labor 2,005.00 

Current Prior To-Date 
Total Billings 2,005.00 1,356.00 3,361.00 

Contract Limit 16,000.00 
Remaining 12,639.00 

Total this Task $2,005.00 

-------------------------------------------------· Task 
Expenses 

Mileage 

XP Expenses 

Total Expenses 1.15 times 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

England· Thim~ & millar,lnc. 
ElifilNWlS•PlANNERS•SUffVE'/OOS•6'S•I.ANOSCIPEAl!CHJTECTS 

1-47i50klSLA~i.lSt!aF.o!ld•Jtd;soo•.Rorida32258•1el9C'-642-S990•1ax904-6iH485 

CA«.0025&1 LC-000031! 

11.76 
11.76 13.52 

$13.52 

$2,018.52 



Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0196731 
Total 

Date 
2/3/2021 

Balance 
483.00 
483.00 

Total Now Due 

England· Thim)&miNar,lnc. 
EN<lNEERS • PlA!f/ERS • S(JR\IE'IQRS •G!S • w«JSW£ ARCHITECTS 

Wi50:dSLA'J]IJW~P~•Ja~.J:\orida322Se •lfll9C4-S42-~•fax:904-6<16-&4B6 

CA«<Kl25e4 tC-OOCO:Sle 

$2,501.52 

Page2 



Rh,erside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd; W. 
Building 300, SUlte 305 
Jacl<sonvlUe, FL 32257 

BIii To: 
Six Mile Creak 
475WestTown Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 110 
Invoice Date: 3/11/2021 

Due Date: 3/11/2021 
Case: 

P .0. Number: 

~

CN"bf.(~r,?\ ,.,,,.,.,,.,.,_ 
C lLi__.~ G.::: G \~ I ~··----

! 

MAR 1 7 2021 .; 
' ' 

G 
BY:_. ·-····-···· 

Rate Amount 

345.38 345.38 

Payments/Credits 

$345.38 

$0.00 ---------------~-
Balance Due $345.38 



MAINTEN~~E !.>lJRCHASES 

Period Ending 03/05/21 

p!StRICI l!Aig SUPPU§l 
SMC 
SIX MILE CREEK 

2/16/21 
2125/21 
2/25121 
2125121 
312/21 
312121 
3/2121 

Hand Sanitizer 
Gym & Fltneu Wipes 4 r()l!s (2) 
Mu!llfo!d Paper rowels 125 towels/pk 16/case (2} 
Pledge{3} 
Toilet Towels 12 Rolls {2) 
PaperTowels 12 Rolls 
Bieaoh (2) 

~ EMetoY,gE 

15.41 
183.98 
62.71 
21.05 
27.53 
19.62 
16.13 

F.S. 
F.S. 
F.S. 
F.S. 
F,S. 
F.S. 
F.$. 

TOTAL~., $845.38 



3/22/2021 WB Mason - Order History Details 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:04 am, Mar 22, 2021 

Amenity-Operating Supplies 

ORDER DETAILS (as of3/22/2021) 

nECE~i.rr:~.

: . . MAR 2 2 2021 
~ . < return to order history 

VIEWING ORDER#: $112133484 

Order Number 

Order Date 
Ordered By 

Order Method 
Order Status 
Invoice Number(s) 

Account Number 
Group 

YOUR ORDER: 

Shipping Address 

S112133484 

3/3/2021 01 :58:18 pm 

Alex Boyer 

WEB 

Invoiced 

218408634 

C2689219 

GC01880607 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management - Six Mile Creek COD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Additional Shipping 
Phone Number: (904) 940-0697 

Item Description 

Re-Ordering Items? 
You can easily restock on items 
you've ordered before. Click the 

button to add some or all of these 
items to your cart. 

SHOP THIS ORDER i 

Billing Address 

BY;, __ 

Cannot Return Items 
Unfortunately, the items in this order 

are not available for return. For 
additional information, please see our 

Return Policy_. 

START A RETURN 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management - Six Mile Creek COD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Payment and Additional Info 
Payment: On Account 

Type Prlce/UOM QTY Ext. 
Ordered Price 

Item Number 

PFX15213ASST 
Quick View 

Colorful File Folders, 1 /3 Cut Top Tab, Letter, Assorted Colors, 
100/Box 

M (i)CE $18.68/BX $18.68 

FEL00703 
Quick View 

WBM12113 
Ouick View 

STOR/FILE Storage Box, Letter/Legal, Lift-off lid, White/Blue. 
12/Carton 

File Folders. 1/3 Cut Assorted. One-Ply Top Tab, Letter. Manila, 
100/BX 

WBMUPSFREIGHT UPS FREIGHT 
Qy1ckV1ew 

https://www.wbmason.com/OrderHistoryDetails.aspx 

h• 

~jE'E 

era ==: $26.99/CT $26.99 

$7.79/BX $7.79 

$0.00/EA $0.00 

Product Subtotal 
Tax Subtotal 
(may include bottle deposits) 

Order Total 

QTY 
Shipped 

$53.46 
$0.26 

$53.72 

1/1 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

* MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOlCE0 

+.PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TC>: BILL TO: INVOla# 
Christopher Moblt!y • Six Mile Creek COO SERVtCE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOtCE DATE: 3/26/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160 00 

*8lUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Thursday, March 25, 2021 SJS021CAD058490 5:00 PM 9:00PM 4 $160.00 

.... ~onducted foot patrols of the amenity center area, pool area, park area. I conducted patrols on every street in 

,he entire neighborhood with no issues to report. Monitored traffic entering/exiting the neighborhood. -
/. ~onducted traffic enforcement on Trailmark Drive and Weathered Edge Drive. Focused efforts for trespassing $lou 00 -enforcement at the dead end of Trailmark Drive and kayak launch. No issues to report. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :19 am, Mar 26, 2021 

O&M- Security Patrol ~=({""~--
.. 

re: 4..-.'." , .. " ' 
' I MAR 2 6 2021 
BY:-....... .. 

revised 2-10-2020 



A Florida Natural Gas" Phone: 

Email: 

877-436-4427 Fax: 844-393-9006 

customerservice@onlyfng.com 

P.O. Box 78760 
Atlanta, GA 30357-2760 

Invoice 
----· 

MDG2021 00000513 00 

•I 11,11, 1,1111• •I• 111, ,, 111111•11• II •1111111111ll 11 II• I• 1hl I 11 I' 

~::'iii Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
W Accounts Payable 

1408 Hamlin Ave 
Unit E 
St Cloud, FL 34771-0000 

Description 

INSIDE FERC FGT 23 
Fuel 

Transportation 

Customer Charge 

Sales Taxes 

Term 

02/03/21 • 03/03/21 
02/03/21 - 03/03/21 

Commodity Charges Sub Total: 

Transportation Charges Sub Total: 

Miscellaneous Charges Sub Total: 

Pre-Tax Sub Total: 

Taxes Sub Total: 

Total Current Charges: 

Billing Group#: 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice#: 

Dueoa1e: 

Current Charges: 

Last Payment: 

Payment Date: 

Prior Balance Due: 

Total Amount Due: 

Therm 

41.90 
1.10 

43.00 

37224 

March 11, 2021 

435297ES 

April 05, 2021 

$28.12 

$74.94 

February 26, 2021 

$0.00 

$28.12 

Simplify your life by signing up for FNG's Paperless Billing and AutoPay It's easy and convenient. Enroll online at 

OnlyFNG.com. Thank you for your business. 

Please detach and remit this portion with your payment 

Billing Group#: 

Invoice Date: 

Invoice#: 

Due Date: 

Current Charges: 

Last Payment: 

Payment Date: 

37224 _j 
Six Mile Creek Community Dev 

March 11, 2021 _J !Accounts Payable 
;1408 Hamlin Ave 

435297ES j Unit E 

I 
St Cloud, FL 34771-0000 

April 05, 2021 -------~ 
$28.12 1 
$7 4.94 j - - - -·-- ---- ---

February 26, 2021 J 

Make Checks Payable To: Florida Natural Gas 
Please include your Bllllng Group# on your check. 

Wire/ACH Payment To: 

Bank: Wells Fargo Bank Atlanta GA - '-'"'•--••'• _a _____ .._.,,. """ ...,,..,.,. 

ABA#: 121000248 

Acct Name: Florida Natural Gas 

Account #: 2000036933330 

r..,.~•-· ~ Prior Balance Due: $0.00 1 

$28.12 I 
Mail Payment To: 

Total Amount Due: 

Amount Paid: ~-\ 
Florida Natural Gas 
P.O. Box 934726 
Atlanta, GA 31193-4726 

Cost 

$18.31 
$0.48 

$18.79 

$3.38 

$3.38 

$5.95 

$5.95 

$28.12 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$28.12 



A 
Florida Natural Gas· Phone: 

Email: 
877-436-4427 Fax: 844-393-9006 
customerservice@onlyfng.com 

Account Detail 

[ Service Address: 7 801 Trail mark Dr ,_l c_i_ty_, _st_a_te_: ____ __,I St Augustine, FL 

I utility: TECO - Peoples Gas ... I u_t_lli_ty_A_c_co_u_n_t_#: __ __,] 211014091725 

I current Charges 

Description 

INSIDE FERC FGT Z3 
Fuel 
Totals: 

Description 

Transportation 
Totals: 

Description 

Customer Charge 

Totals: 

Description 

Florida State Tax 100% Exempt 

St. Johns County Tax 100% Exempt 

Totals: 

Total Account Charges: 

Natural Gas - Commodity 

Term Therm 

02/03/21 - 03/03/21 
02/03/21 - 03/03/21 

Transportation Charges 

Miscellaneous Charges 

Taxes 

41.90 
1.10 

43.00 

Units 

41.90 

Price 

$0.4370 
$0.4370 

Price 
$0.0806 

Page 2 of 2 

Invoice#: 435297ES 

_! 

Cost 

$18.31 
$0.48 

$18.79 

Cost 

$3.38 
$3.38 

Cost 

$5.95 

$5.95 

Cost 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$28.12 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

General Counsel 
SIXCDD 00001 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

March 1, 2021 

01/06/21 WSH Confer with counsel for Envera regarding agreement. 

01/11/21 WSH Review and revise agreement with Envera for security services. 

Bill Number 121083 
Billed through 01/31/2021 

~EC 
rn.•-~ .. '1''· ,~c-• · re: 1· ., 

MAR 29 2021 

BY·-----------------

0.30 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

01/12/21 WSH Confer with counsel for Envera and revise agreement; confer with Boyer and 0.20 hrs 
Oliver regarding same. 

01/14/21 WSH Review revisions to agreements for security cameras; confer with Envera and 
Boyer regarding same. 

01/21/21 WSH Confer with Boyer regarding Envera agreement. 

01/29/21 WSH Confer with Envera representative regarding agreement status. 

01/29/21 JLK Review proposed legislation; monitor committee activity and agendas; monitor 
Amendment 12 implementation. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

0.30 hrs 

1.70 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.70 hrs 

180 /hr 

235 /hr 

180 /hr 

235 /hr 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$453.50 

$54.00 
$399.50 

$453.50 

$453.50 

$54.00 
$399.50 

$453.50 



Six Mile Creek CDD - General C Bill No. 121083 Page 2 

===-----------========================================================================= 
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $453.50 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ======================----------= 

March 1, 2021 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 121085 
Billed through 01/31/2021 

St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Boundary Amendment 
SIXCDD 00105 WSH 

~~~:~::i~-~ 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED BY: --~------·---------.. 

01/05/21 WSH Confer with Bishop regarding status. 

01/05/21 

01/06/21 

01/11/21 

01/11/21 

01/12/21 

01/12/21 

01/25/21 

01/27/21 

01/28/21 

01/28/21 

01/29/21 

KFJ 

WSH 

WSH 

KFJ 

WSH 

KFJ 

KFJ 

WSH 

WSH 

KFJ 

KFJ 

Research status of staff comments; confer with Haber. 

Confer with County regarding status; confer with Kern regarding same. 

Confer with Kern regarding acreage. 

Research county procedures and confer with Haber; correspond with county 
staff. 

Confer with County regarding staff question; confer with Lewis regarding 
acreage. 

Prepare draft hearing notice. 

Prepare county commission meeting presentation; amend draft hearing notice; 
confer with Haber. 

Prepare presentation for County consideration of public hearing. 

Finalize presentation for County. 

Update county presentation; hearing preparation; confer with Haber. 

Confer with Haber; correspond with staff regarding presentation; research 
county agenda. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

4.30 hrs 
2.50 hrs 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.90 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$1,125.00 

$537.50 
$587.50 



Boundary Amendment Bill No. 121085 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

4.30 hrs 
2.50 hrs 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$1,125.00 

$1,125.00 

$537.50 
$587.50 

$1,125.00 

$1,125.00 



Statement Date 
03/19/2021 

Current Charges Due Date 
04/18/2021 

7301 

Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
Phone (904) 209-2700 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 :=:==========================================================: 

Current Month Activity 
PO Drawer 3006 Services Dates Service Description 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 Units Amount Total 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887-132900 
Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in BIiiing Cycle: 
Deposit Amount: $ 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: _ _.. 

Meter Number: 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 

28 
0.00 

WGV 
77848570 

03/19/2021 
02/19/2021 

709754 
679897 
298.57 

2/16/21 
3/8/21 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment- Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 

-7,724.47 

9.00 1.00 9.00 Meter Maintenance Charge 
Base Rate 104.88 1.00 104.88 

Consumption Fees O - 40,000 Gallons 
40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 
80,001 - 160,000 Gallons 
160,001 + Gallons 

Water Total 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees O + Sewer Gallons 
Wastewater Total 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due / Credits 

3.32 40.00 132.80 
4.15 40.00 166.00 
7.00 80.00 560.00 

10.16 138.57 1,407.87 
298.57 

123.20 1.00 123.20 
5.80 298.57 1,731.71 

298.57 

~E:::"'202; L 

BY·---- -- -----·- .. 

7,724.47 

0.00 

2,380.55 

1,854.91 

0.00 
4,235.46 
4,235.46 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2019, SJCUD detected 14 contaminants in the dririking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfJ.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important Info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

pLEASE 

www.sjrutiUty.us 
See reverse for mohthly draft options or credit card payments. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Please detach and return with your payment ············--·--··· FL29539-F 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

••••••• ... AUTO**MIXED A/>DC 300 

I 11 I 1 •II I II I I I I I I I I I I 11 I I I I I I I• 11 II• 1III11111111111 I I 111 I I I II 11 II 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3590 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Account Number I Date Due 
556887-132900 I 04/18/2021 

Past Due Current Amount After Due 
Amount Charoes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 

0.00 4,235.46 4,235.46 4,298.99 
Please Enter Amount Paid $ I S42JS.4, 

111111111111111111 HI ~1111~ Ill 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 
111111 I I I I• I 111 I• 1 I h • 111 • 11 • 11 I 11111 • 11 • 111111111 •1 I 1111 • 1111 • 11 

□□□□□□ 1329□□□□□□□□ 556887□□ 0 □□□ 423546 □□□□□□ 429899 
D Check for Address Change 



Statement Date 
03/19/2021 

Current Charges Due Date 
04/18/2021 

7303 

Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
Phone (904) 209-2700 

Fax (904) 209-2718 
Toll Free (877) 837-2311 :=:::==========================================================~ 

Current Month Activity 
PO Drawer 3006 Services Dates Service Description 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

Units Amount Total 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDMSIDN 

Account Number: 
556887-135864 
Service Address: 
295 BACK CREEK DR 

Servioe Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 28 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 86147234 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 

03/19/2021 
02/19/2021 

28 
28 
0.0 

2/16/21 
3/8/21 

Amount of Your Last Statement· 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 

-32.78 

1.00 

32.78 

0.00 

Consumption Fees O - 13,000 Gallons 
32.78 
3.32 

32.78 
0.00 

Water Total 32.78 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due / Credits 

0.00 
32.78 
32.78 

nEc~ri= 
~ ~ MAR 2 5 2021 w 
BY:--~-···- --

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2019, SJCUD detected 14 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important Info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

PLEASE 

www.sjoutiUty.us 
See reverse for mohthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887-135864 
Current 

I 04/18/2021 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

• 11111 •I• 111 h II II• I 1111111 In 11• 11111111111111• 11111h1•111lllh 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISI~ 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3590 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount Charoes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 32.78 32.78 37.78 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I £'.b..'"l8 

I Ill~ IIU~IIIIIIHlllllllll 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

111 I 1111111 • • 11 • 111 • 111111 • 111 • 1111 • • 111 I 11111111111 • 111111 • 11111 

□□□□□□ 1358640000005568870 □ 00 □ 0003278 □□□□□□□ 03778 

D Check for Address Change 



REQUISITION NO. 83 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AJEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned~ a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 83 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 69,686.50 

Avid Trails, LLC 
POBox527 
Lambertville, NJ 08530 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trail Construction (Trailhead Adventure) - Invoice Trailmark 2020-04 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbl,lI'sement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Avid Trails LLC 
P.O. Box 527 
Lambertville, NJ 08530 
avidtrails.com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 
Six Mile Creek 

Avid -Trail Construction 
Trailhead Adventure Trail balance 

For processing once change orders are signed 

QTY 

1 

BALANCE DUE 

Avid ail 

INVOICE# Trailmark 2020-04 
DATE 02/22/2021 

DUE DATE 03/24/2021 
TERMS Net30 

69,686.50 69,686.50 

$69,686.50 



EXHIBITC 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor"), with offices at 
22 North Union Street, Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 68,601 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all work 
provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") dated 
02/19/21, between the Lienor and District, and for the period from the 
effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021 . 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails, LLC Project: Trailmark 2020· Trails & Trail Amenity Construction 
[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST~4 

[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



EXHIBITC 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor"), with offices at 
22 North Union Street, Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 69,686.50 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to the Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all 
work provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") 
dated 02/19/21 , between the Lienor and District, and for the period from 
the effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021. 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails, LLC Project: Trailmark 2020 Trails & Trail Amenity Construction 
[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST J.-4 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



EXHIBIT C 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor''), with offices at 
22 North Union Street Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 11,233.75 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to the Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all 
work provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") 
dated 02/19/21 between the Lienor and District, and for the period from 
the effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021. 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails, LLC Project: Trail System ODs/CDs 

[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST J.-,4 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



REQUISITION NO. 84 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 ~ V2f, 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 30o·l3J,k)\ 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AIEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 84 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 11,233.75 

Avid Trails, LLC 
POBox527 
Lambertville, NJ 08530 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trail Design - Invoice Trailmark 10 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
536793IO;I 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Avid Trails LLC 
P.O. Box 527 
Lambertville, NJ 08530 
avidtrails.com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 
Six Mile Creek 
Teresa Viscarra 
Governmental 
Management Services
CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit 
E 
St.Cloud, FL 34771 

Avid Trail Design 
Balance Due for TrailMark design 
development work 

For processing once change orders are signed. 

r , 

1 

BALANCE DUE 

Avid .a 

INVOICE # Trail mark -1 O 
DATE 02/22/2021 

DUE DATE 03/24/2021 
TERMS Net 30 

...... 

11,233.75 11,233.75 

$11,233.75 



EXHIBITC 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor"), with offices at 
22 North Union Street, Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 68,601 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all work 
provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") dated 
02/19/21, between the Lienor and District, and for the period from the 
effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021 . 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails, LLC Project: Trailmark 2020 Trails & Trail Amenity Construction 
[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTESTJ.-& 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



EXHIBITC 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor"), with offices at 
22 North Union Street, Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 69,686.50 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to the Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all 
work provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") 
dated 02/19/21 . between the Lienor and District, and for the period from 
the effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021. 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails. LLC Project: Trailmark 2020 Trails & Trail Amenity Construction 
[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST &4-4 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



EXHIBIT C 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor''), with offices at 
22 North Union Street, Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 11,233.75 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to the Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all 
work provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") 
dated 02/19/21 between the Lienor and District, and for the period from 
the effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021. 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails, LLC Project: Trail System ODs/CDs 

[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST ~6.f 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



REQUISITION NO. 85 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AIEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 ( collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 85 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 68,601.00 

Avid Trails, LLC 
PO Box 527 
Lambertville, NJ 08530 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trail Construction (2020 Bike Trail) - Invoice Trailmark 2020-03 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construct1.on Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that.such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Avid Trails LLC 
P.O. Box 527 
Lambertville, NJ 08530 
avidtrails.com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 
Six Mile Creek 

CT II 

Avid -Trail Construction 
Balance due on Trailmark 2020 Bike 
Trail Agreement 

For processing once change orders are signed 

()fY 

1 

BALANCE DUE 

INVOICE# Trailmark 2020-03 
DATE 02/22/2021 

DUE DATE 03/24/2021 
TERMS Net 30 

, F 

68,601.00 68,601.00 

$68,601.00 



EXHIBIT C 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor"), with offices at 
22 North Union Street. Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 68,601 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all work 
provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") dated 
02/19/21, between the Lienor and District, and for the period from the 
effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021 . 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails, LLC Project: Trailmark 2020 Trails & Trail Amenity Construction 
[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST M-4 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



EXHIBIT C 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor"), with offices at 
22 North Union Street, Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 69,686.50 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to the Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all 
work provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") 
dated 02/19/21, between the Lienor and District, and for the period from 
the effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021. 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails, LLC Project: Trailmark 2020 Trails & Trail Amenity Construction 
[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST J-4 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



EXHIBIT C 
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

UPON PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor ("Lienor"), with offices at 
22 North Union Street. Lambertville NJ 08530 and in consideration of 
payment in the amount of$ 11,233.75 hereby waives and releases its lien 
and/or right to claim a lien - or seek further payment - for labor, services, 
or materials furnished 
to the Six Mile Creek Community Development District ("District") for all 
work provided pursuant to the change order agreement ("Agreement") 
dated 02/19/21 between the Lienor and District, and for the period from 
the effective date of the Agreement and through 02/22/2021. 

This waiver and release does not cover any retention, labor, services, 
or materials furnished after the date specified. 

Acknowledged this 02/22/2021 . 

Avid Trails. LLC Project: Trail System ODs/CDs 

[Contractor/Lienor] 

ATTEST d-6f 
[signature] 
By: Justin Lax 
Its: President 



REQUISITION NO. 82 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ~·~~ 

$7,020,000 :kJO ·)])·JO/ 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AJEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 82 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 
Carlton Construction, Inc. 
4615 US Highway 17, Suite 1 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

(C) Amount Payable: 176,173.63 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark Entry & Parks -Application for Payment No. 2 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



APPLICATION ANO CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER Six Mlle Creek Community Development DilRRWECT: Trallmark Entry & Parks 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 

APPLICATION NO: 2 DisttibuUon to: 475We$f Town Ptace · 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 St, Augustine FL 32092 

PERIOD TO: 02128/2021 XI OWNER 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Carlton Cc>t1struction, Inc. 
4615 U.S. Hlghway17 
Suite 1 

VIA ARCHITECT: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. 
7645 Gate Parkway 
Suite 201 PROJECT NOS: 20-00 

X I ARCHITECT 

X I CONTRACTOR 

CONSULTANT Fleming Island FL 32003 

CONTRACT FOR: Trailmark Entiy &. Parks 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 

2. Net cnange by Change Orders 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1+2) 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED& STORED TO DATE 
(Column G on detailed sheet) 

5. RETAINAGE: 
a, 10.00 % of Completed Work 

(Colt.tmn O + E on detailed sl\eet) 

b. _J0.00% ofStored Material 
(Column F on detailed sheet) 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 
Ttrtal in Column I of detailed sheet} 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 
(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 
(lineSfrom priorCertificate) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT OUE 

9. BAt.ANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 
(Llne 3 less Line 6} 

38,755.19 

0.00 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS 
Total Changes approved m 0.00 
Previous month by Owner 

Total approved this Month 0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 0.00 

TOTAL 0.00 

Jacksonville FL 3:l256 

1.817.525.61 

0.00 

1.817,525.61 

387,551.86 

38,755.19 

348,796.67 

172,623.04 

176,173.63 

1,468,728.94 

DEDUCTIONS 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

CONTRACT DATE: 

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF WORK 
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowfedge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application ror Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that.an amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for WOik ror which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 

payments received fro?~er, ~u:'.~-payme.nt shown herein r;_."°:,clue .• 

CONTRACTOR;A~~ ~~::e: Oate:_:a~:~9/.J.d 

,...-.,.,, ~~tyof: 1/i::2 't"A- . . . "2.,t, :LI 

b be"'6 me ~i r ~";_"_,'" : ._,_, 
~pi-, 11;,El,IZASE,,. :·,. :~j_ 

:·./~ .. \ N';taty~-~:;; ..•. '··~; 

My Commission Expires; \ J '.,::°,'f~·}. Commi$.i!M .• #:-~ ' .. ;,? •• "---...,. J '.A., ~f.H,tyComm.Elpires · • ,~2, 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENJ.~. ·; E's s:-s:~:;;..$, r.,:.ssn. 

In accordance with the Contract Documents. based on on-site observation and the data 
comprising the abOve application, the Architect certifies to the best oftheArchilect's 
knowledge, information and ~iefthe WqrJ( has progressed as indicated, the quality of 
the Work isJn accordance with the COnlract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to 
payment of the AMOUNT CERTJFIEO. . 

AMOUNTCERTIFIED ............................... ., ......................... $ /1 (Q, l 7 . ,, . b 2 
(Attach elfpfammon if amount certified differs from.amount applied for). Initial all figures 
on this Application and on lhe Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with 

;c;,~(~~- __ Dme-3/!JJ2L_ 
'!;,,.,llllt~...::..4-~"i:: 

This Certificate is non negotiable, The AMOUNT CERT! E9-· , ., ~~iy;le.,IJllisETH GRO0'/ER.,, 
Contractor named herein. l$suance, payment and acce !f ·' 'yip~~1eofFlooda 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor on this • . • I Comlllission ii GG 170945 

\~ ;; ·.~/P,tJCol'rm.E~lliresoee2a.2021 
••••,,!;',:,; • ..-' ilo"'2li!llMl-.7'N~ll&lyAll1!>. 



PROGRESS BIWNG 

Schedule of Work Completed 

Description of Work Scheduled Changes Contract Previous current Comp, Stored Mat. Total Comp. % Balance Retained 
Profeet Management 70,000.00 70,000,00 17,500.00 17,500.00 35,000.00 50.00 35,000.00 3,500.00 
Petformance Bond 18,662.47 18,662.47 18,682.00 18,662.00 100.00 0.47 1,866.20 
Small Tools 350.00 350.00 350.00 
Procore Management Software 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 100 .. 00 210.00 
Builders Risk Insurance 6,311.00 6,311 .. 00 6,311.00 6,311.00 100.00 631.10 
Liability Insurance 8,178.87 8,178.87 8,178.87 8,178.87 100.00 817.89 
Mailiog/Shlpping 48.00 48.00 48.00 
Blueprinting 640.00 640.00 85.07 64.18 149.25 23.32 490.75 14.93 
Safety 1.000.00 1,000.00 214.21 360.52 574.73 57.47 425.27 57.47 
Temporary Barricades 2,000.00 2,000.00 736.11 736.11 36.81 1,263.89 73.61 
Temporary Jobslte Toilet 1,320,00 1,320.00 457.95 378.08 836.03 63.34 463.97 63.60 
Submittals 500.00 500.00 500.00 
Permits 4,601.00 4,601.00 1,965.29 157.00 2,122.29 46.13 2,478.71 212.23 
SQrveying & Layout 18,188.00 18,188.00 8,844.00 3,441.00 12,285..00 67.54 5,903 .. 00 1,228.50 
Temp Electric 1,000.00 1,000.00 89.23 89.23 8.92 910.77 8.92 
Temp Water 3,202.00 3,202.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 49.19 1,627.00 157.50 
Water Trailer 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 100.00 80.00 
Field Office & Sheds 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00 220.00 
Equipment Rental 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 
Project Sign 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 75.00 
loe/Water 720.00 720.00 11.39 11.39 1.58 708.61 1.14 
Temp locks 150.00 150.00 150.00 
Daily Cleaning 2.400.00 2,400,00 288.95 288.95 12.04 2,111.05 28.90 
Dumpster 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 16.67 5,000.00 100.00 
Field Office Supplies 400.00 400.00 9.47 9.47 2.37 390.53 0.95 
Closeout documents 400.00 400.00 400.00 
Punch Out 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 
Final Clean 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 
PhOtographs 500.00 500.00 500.00 
CMSiteWOrk 68,027.00 66,027.00 750.00 10,000.00 10,750.00 16.28 55,277.00 1,075.00 
Misc. Sitework & Mutch 8,250.00 8,250.00 8,250.00 
Site Grading AHowance 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Selective Clearing @ Beer Gardd,025.00 10,025.00 7,280.00 7,280.00 72.62 2,745.00 728.00 
Concrete Sidewalks 20,795.00 20,795.00 20,795.00 

Page: 2 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Schedule of Work Completed 

Description of Work SchedUled 
Concrete Pavers at Entry 30,250.00 
Flagstone Pavers 25,500.00 
Site Drainage 22,275.00 
Phase 2 Chain Link Fencing 26,895.00 
Neighborhood Entry GateSyste,!0,250.00 
Dog Park Fencing 18,250.00 
Wood Fencing at Entry 6,255.00 
Aluminum Fencing 104,323.27 
Entry Gate Frame & Trim 16,550.00 
Landscaping 370,330.00 
Irrigation 209,141.00 
Concrete Foundations 39,~5.00 
Site Concrete 4,290.00 
Coocrete Slabs on Si- 3,500.00 
CMUJMasonry 30,2ss.oo 
Stone Veneer 70,896.00 
Precast Stone 31,850.00 
Structural Steel 26,800.00 
Misc. Steel and FasteneTs 3,850.00 
Rough Framing 37,400;00 
Misc. Lumber & Trim Package 2,300.00 
Heavy Timbers & Bracket& 57,350.00 
Metal Roofing 14,450.00 
Gutters 4,250.00 
Sealants and Caultcs 1,600.00 
Windows 9,250.00 
Painting 23,460.00 
Theme Painting 21,945.00 
Mall KioSk and Mailbox AUowance 2.00 
Street Signs (by others) 1.00 
Informational Signage 1,860.00 
Monument Sign Logo/Letters 8,450.00 
Floor Logo AlfoWl'lnce 500.00 
Fvrnishlngs 10.410.00 

Changes Contract 
30,250.00 
25,500.00 
22,275.00 
26,895.00 
30,250.00 
18,250.00 
6,255.00 

104,323.27 
16,550.00 

370,330.00 
209,141.00 

39,965.00 
4,290.00 
3,500.00 

30,255.00 
7(),896.00 
31,850.00 
26,800.00 

3,850.00 
37,400.00 
2,300.00 

57,350.00 
14,450.00 
4,250.00 
1,600.00 
9,250.00 

23,460.00 
21,945.00 

2.00 
1.00 

1,850.00 
8,450.00 

500.00 
10,410.00 

Previous Current Comp. Stored "'8t Total Comp. % 

30,000.00 

5,000.00 

15,000.00 

46,000.00 
5,000.00 

Page: 3 

82,500.00 
37,000.00 

10.000.00 
2,850.00 

30,000.00 28.76 

82,500.00 22.28 
42,000.00 20.08 

25,000.00 93.28 
2,850.00 74.03 

46,000.00 80.21 
5,000.00 34.60 

Balance 
30,250,00 
25,500.00 
22,275.00 
26,895.00 
30,250.00 
18,250.00 
6.255.00 

74,323.27 
16;550.00 

287,830.00 
167,141.00 
39,965.00 
4,290.00 
3,500.00 

30,255.00 
70,888.00 
31,850.00 

1,800.00 
1,000.00 

37,400.00 
2,300.00 

11,350.00 
9,450.00 
4,250.00 
1,600.00 
9,250.00 

23,460.00 
21,945.00 

2.00 
1.00 

1,850.00 
8,450.00 

500.00 
10.410.00 

Retained 

3,000.00 

8,250.00 
4,200.00 

2,500.00 
285.00 

4,600.00 
500.00 



PROGRESS BILLING 

Sched.!Jle of Work Completed 

Description of Work Scheduled Changes Contract Previous Current Comp. Stored Mat. Total Comp. % Balance Reta(ned 
FF&E@ Dog Park 28,500.00 28,500.00 12,544.21 12,544.21 44.01 15,955.79 1,254.42 
Decorative Pond Fountain 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,433.33 5,433.33 54.33 4,566.67 543.33 
Site Plumbing 18,250.00 18,250.00 18,250.00 
Site Electrical 83,614.00 83,614.00 83,614.00 
Gate Access System 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000,00 
Contractor Contingency 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 
CM Fee 115,000.00 115,000.00 12,130.00 12,385.00 24,515.00 21.32 90,485.00 2,451.50 

Totals: 1,817,525.61 1,817,525.61 191,803.39 195,748.47 387,551.86 21.32 1,429,973.75 38,755.19 

Page: 4of4 



REQUISITION NO. 89 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) % 2) 

$1,020,000 ,., p \JI 101 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT .;~ . . 

AND REli'UNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AJEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 89 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 

(C) Amount Payable: 2,075.00 

First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (W A#S0) Invoice 197076 (Feb 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the. applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20290.00000 TrailMark East Parcel Phase 2, No. 50 

March 3, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20290.00000 
0197076 

_grofes~o,!1;& ~~ice! l]"~~e!! !t''BY.11'!.F.!l>_!u!ry ~.j~'!._ _______________________ . 
Task 01 Site Plan Revisions 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 2/27/2021 5.50 245.00 1,347.50 
Engineer 

Bolatete, Nicole 2/6/2021 1.00 157.00 157.00 
Sr. Planner 

Haga, Lindsay 2/13/2021 1.75 182.00 318.50 
Sr. Landscape Architect 

Clark, Ryan 1/23/2021 1.50 168.00 252.00 
Totals 9.75 2,075.00 
Total Labor 2,075.00 

Current Prior To-Date 
Total Billings 2,075.00 0.00 2,075.00 

Contract Limit 7,500.00 
Remaining 5,425.00 

Total this Task $2,075.00 

Task 02-09 Lump Sum 

Contract Percent Earned Previously Current 
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed 

2. MOP Modification 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3. Construction Plan Preparation 98,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4. Lift Station Design 15,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5. Landscape Design (Code Design) 7,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6. SJC & SJCUD Plan Approval 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7. FDEP Water & Sewer Permits 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8. SJRWMD ERP 19,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9.Credit for Preliminary Engineering -14,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Fee 150,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

En9land· Thim) 8i millar,lnc. 
EN!3JNEERS I PL4NNER5. SUR~EYORS ,rus •LAMlSC.la.PEAACHnECTS 

147750!dSLAtigl1$1in;iHo!ld•.ki~';'ille,~da~•tei904-a4Z.SS90•fax904-&16·9"t86 

CA-00002584 LC-OOC<me 



Task XP Expenses 

Total Fee 

Total this Task 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

England· Thim) & millar,lnc. 
ENGINEERS• PLANNERS • SURVEYORS • G!S • LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS 

14?750!dStk-gllstil3;:h)l!d•Ja;kscl'Wlle./:loOOa32258•tt1904-342-3S90•fax904-646-S485 

C',A«oo2584 LC-OG0001e 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

$2,075.00 

Page2 



REQUISITION NO. 88 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
{ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AIEA 2, PHASE 3A) 

~J-.2. 
JOI· IJ/ IOI 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 88 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 

(C) Amount Payable: 8,055.32 

First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) Invoice 197170 {Feb 2021) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth.above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project~ 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment at: any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

March 5, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Project 20007.00000 East Parcel Phase 1-CEI Services (WA#42) 

20007.00000 
0197170 

fr~f~~o!I~ ~~i~e! r_!0]':,_te.5! IDr.2!.!i!'lfJ:b!,Y,!'!, ~·~~'!.. _______________________ . 
Task 01 CEI Services-Phase 1A 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Current 
0.00 

Prior 

13,164.50 

To-Date 

13,164.50 
14,367.00 
1,202.50 

Total this Task 0.00 

-------------------------------------------------· Task 02 
Professional Personnel 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Donchez, James 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Paul, Jessica 
Paul, Jessica 

Totals 
Total Labor 

CEI Services-Phase 1 B 

Hours Rate 

2/6/2021 3.00 154.00 
2/13/2021 9.50 154.00 
2/20/2021 2.50 154.00 
2/27/2021 6.25 154.00 

2/6/2021 2.75 180.00 
2/13/2021 5.00 180.00 
2/20/2021 2.75 180.00 
2/27/2021 2.75 180.00 

2/6/2021 3.00 148.00 
2/27/2021 1.00 148.00 
2/6/2021 .50 148.00 

2/13/2021 1.00 82.00 
2/13/2021 5.00 82.00 
2/20/2021 2.50 82.00 

47.50 

England· Thim~ & millczr.ll'.lc, 
ENGtNEERS •Pl.ANNE?.$• SUR\'eYOFIS •G!S •I...OO~PE ARCHITECTS 

141i5adSI ~M1.:?.QBiJ•J~l&.~322Se•tdl9'J.l.-a42·SSiO•fllx9>t-646-HBii 

C>.-O..W25'4 LC-«f.001e 

Amount 

462.00 
1,463.00 

385.00 
962.50 

495.00 
900.00 
495.00 
495.00 

444.00 
148.00 
74.00 

82.00 
410.00 
205.00 

7,020.50 
7,020.50 



Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 03 
Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vice President 
Wild, Scott 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 04 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 
Expenses 

Mileage 

05 

Other Taxes & Licenses 

Prior Current 
7,020.50 22,118.00 

To-Date 

29,138.50 
35,497.00 

6,358.50 

Progress Meetings 

Hours 

2/13/2021 1.00 

2/13/2021 .50 
2/27/2021 .50 

2/13/2021 .75 
2.75 

Current 

534.00 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total this Task 

Rate Amount 

245.00 245.00 

154.00 77.00 
154.00 77.00 

180.00 135.00 
534.00 

Prior To-Date 

6,084.00 6,618.00 
9,669.00 
3,051.00 

Total this Task 

Prior 

5,330.50 

To-Date 

5,330.50 
15,000.00 
9,669.50 

Total this Task 

35.84 
364.00 

Total Expenses 1.15 times 399.84 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 06 

Current 

459.82 

Prior 
1,089.80 

To-Date 

1,549.62 
5,000.00 
3,450.38 

Total this Task 

Plat Coordination 

England-Thim) & millar,lnc. 
EN91NEERS • PI.ANNERS • SURVEYORS • GiS. • lANDS.)i\PE ARCHITECTS 

147750!dSl~~':l!mRc'lllci•J8CkSCnvil&.9otklam58•1el9C$-842-9990•1ax904-64!-9485 

CA·00002Se4 LC-OOO!r316 

$7,020.50 

534.00 

$534.00 

0.00 

459.82 

$459.82 

Page 2 



Professional Personnel 

Administrative Support 
Paul, Jessica 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0196241 
0196855 
Total 

2/27/2021 

Hours 

Current 

41.00 

.50 

.50 

Rate 

82.00 

Prior 

9,467.50 

Amount 

41.00 
41.00 

To-Date 

9,508.50 
20,000.00 
10,491.50 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

Date 
11/29/2020 

2/5/2021 

Balance 
3,038.75 
7,058.81 

10,097.56 
Total Now Due 

England• Thim:.&miUcr.lnc. 
ENGINEERS. PLJ.NNEFlS f SURVEVCIRS • ms • LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS 

147750!dSLl\!J9UGt!-eP~j•J~50rM1le.9orida32258•tel904-642·9990•lax804-646•948!i 

CA-LC«.<1311 

41.00 

$41.00 

$8,055.32 

$18,152.88 

Page3 



REQUISITION NO. 87 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES2020 

(ASSESSMENT AIEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 87 

(B) Name and address of Payee: ETM 

(C) Amount Payable: 610.00 

First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment #2) Invoice 
197172 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

March 5, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

19372.00000 
0197172 

Project 19372.00000 Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment #2) 
Pr2,f!_S!!O..Q<!!, ~~i~e! rendere_e !t''Bl!2'!.E.£bru.!'!. ~·l~L _______________________ , 
Task 01 SJRWMD-Consumptive Uses of Water Permit Application 
Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 02 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 
Expenses 

XP 

Other Taxes & Licenses 

Hours Rate Amount 

2/6/2021 2.00 170.00 340.00 
2/20/2021 1.00 170.00 170.00 
2/27/2021 .25 170.00 42.50 

3.25 552.50 

Current Prior To-Date 
,552.50 1,041.00 1,593.50 

11,500.00 
9,906.50 

Total this Task 

Respond to Requests for Additional Information 

Expenses 

Current Prior 
0.00 0.00 

To-Date 
0.00 

5,500.00 
5,500.00 

Total this Task 

Total Expenses 1.15 times 
50.00 
50.00 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

England• Thim!l&millc:r,lnc. 
EHGINEERS'" PlANNERS • 3lJ\l!EYClRS •O!S • LANDSCAPE AACHITECTS 

14?i50!dSlklg;.tsti!a?.o.o.il•.lldsc-!Mle.9oiilo.3225e•te!80$-642-$90•lax~~ 

CA«IXllSS4~a 

552.50 

$552.50 

0.00 

57.50 

$57.50 

$610.00 



Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0196853 
Total 

Date 
2/5/2021 

Balance 
1,041.00 
1,041.00 

Total Now Due 

En9land· Thim)&millar,lnc. 
ENGJNEERS •PLANNERS• SURVEYORS •G!S • LANOS~PEAR~ITECTS 

mi~ O!d SL .A.llQIJel~e Ro1iJ • Ja:;!i;sooville, Florida 32251:! • l~ i0£.o42..S890•lax 804-{lljf!.~ 

CA.00000:584 LC-000ru11i 

$1,651.00 

Page2 



REQUISITION NO. 36 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) ~'22 

$10,620,000 ODD· \1\-\0\ 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), ( all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 36 

(B) Name of Payee: England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
14775 Old Saint Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $4,547.67 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 
Invoice 197173 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

NW Parcel Subaccount of the 2017 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

F-1 
43613352;1 
43613352;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or storm water improvements. [ and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 
Project has been completed]. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

F-2 
43613352;1 
43613352;1 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Project 20008.00000 Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 
Professional Services rendered through February 28, 2021 

March 5, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

20008.00000 
0197173 

-------------------------------------------------· Task 01 CEI Services 
Professional Personnel 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 02 
Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vice President 
Wild, Scott 

Engineer 
Russell, Patrick 
Russell, Patrick 

Hours Rate Amount 

2/6/2021 5.50 154.00 847.00 
2/13/2021 7.75 154.00 1,193.50 
2/20/2021 3.00 154.00 462.00 
2/27/2021 4.50 154.00 693.00 

2/6/2021 1.00 180.00 180.00 
2/13/2021 .75 180.00 135.00 
2/27/2021 .50 180.00 90.00 

2/27/2021 1.00 148.00 148.00 
2/6/2021 1.00 148.00 148.00 

2/20/2021 .50 148.00 74.00 
2/27/2021 .50 148.00 74.00 

26.00 4,044.50 

Current Prior To-Date 

4,044.50 24,218.00 28,262.50 
37,810.00 

9,547.50 

Total this Task 

Progress Meetings 

Hours Rate 

2/13/2021 1.00 245.00 

2/13/2021 .50 154.00 
2/27/2021 .50 154.00 

England-Thim~& millar,lnc. 
ENGINEERS • P~NERS • SURVEYORS • GJS • LANIJSCAPE ARCIITTECTS 

147ioO!dSlA.igU6'tine?.ood•.i8ttsonVillfl, !=lo!idt!32258•tel904-a42-s890• la~004-64t!·9"0i 

CA«i002684 LC-or.iOOS16 

Amount 

245.00 

77.00 
77.00 

4,044.50 

$4,044.50 



Project Manager 
Brecht, John 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 03 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 
Expenses 

Mileage 

04 

2/13/2021 .50 
2.50 

Current 

489.00 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

180.00 90.00 
489.00 

Prior To-Date 
3,353.50 3,842.50 

8,790.00 
4,947.50 

Total this Task 

Prior 

9,638.50 
To-Date 
9,638.50 

10,000.00 
361.50 

Total this Task 

12.32 
Total Expenses 1.15 times 12.32 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task 05 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0196242 
0196490 
0196856 
Total 

Current 

14.17 
Prior 

613.57 
To-Date 

627.74 
3,500.00 
2,872.26 

Total this Task 

Plat Coordination 
Current 

0.00 
Prior 

270.00 
To-Date 

270.00 
15,000.00 
14,730.00 

Total this Task 

Date 
11/29/2020 

1/11/2021 
2/5/2021 

Invoice Total this Period 

Balance 
8,191.50 
2,914.18 
7,702.81 

18,808.49 
Total Now Due 

England· Thim) & millar,lnc. 
ENGINEERS• PI.ANNERS • SURVEYOilS • G~ • LANDSCAPE AACHITECTS 

1.17i5adSt~usti.a?.Q!d•~.Aoltla322.SS•\el9C-l-542-Sll90•1ax~i-185 

CA-00002S&ILC-an.131E 

489.00 

$489.00 

0.00 

14.17 

$14.17 

0.00 

$4,547.67 

$23,356.16 

Page2 



REQUISITION NO. 86 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AJEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 ( collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 86 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 211.50 

Hopping Green & Sams, PA 
POBox6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 120223 
(Dec 2020) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in.the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement ·set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: March 10, 2021 

-2-
53679310;1 



Hopping Green & Sams 
A1ttrna11--. c~ 

m s. t.moo Sl!eet. Ste. 300 
P.O.Emx ~26 

!allahfflee, FLm1• 
ssc.m.r!iOO 

January 29, 2021 
Six Mlle Creek COD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
1408 ttamlrn Avenue, Unit E 

Bill Number 120223 
Sllled through 12/31/2020 

St Cloud, fl 34771 

Proj«t Construction 
SIXCDD 00103 WSH 

fQB PROFESSIONAL SfflVICES B£NQEREO 
12!08/20 WSH Cooter wittl Kern ~ding agreement with carlton. 

12/15/20 WSH Review ccn-espoodence l!nd revise ECS contract:; conrer with Brecht regarding 
same. 

11./16/20 WSH Finalize ECS contract. 

Total fees fur this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley 5, 

T01"ALfEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BJµING SUMMARY 

Haber, Wesley s. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BlLL 

0,90 hrs 235 /hr 

0.9D hrs 2.35 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.20 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.2.0 hrs 

$211.50 

$211.50 

$2.11.50 

$211.50 

$211.50 

$211.50 

$211.50 



REQUISITION NO. 35 
(2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,620,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) 

-:\i\4\.-\ 
JOO· IJl·IOI 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 35 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
449 Center Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $92,607.96 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 
Lot 4D Lot Fill -Application for Payment No. 9 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 
NW Parcel Subaccount of the 201 7 A Acquisition and 
Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the NW Parcel 
Subaccount of the 2017A Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 
43613352;1 
43613352;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project (i) specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel, and (ii) for roadways, water, 
sewer, or stormwater improvements. [and that, upon such disbursement, the portion of the 2017 
Project specifically related to the development of the NW Parcel has been completed] [2017 
Project has been completed]. 

Consulting.Engineer 

F-2 
43613352;1 
43613352;1 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 (lnslructions on reverse side) t_p(/£/.0 PAGE 
TO: Six Mlle Creek COD PROJECT: Trailinark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill APPLICATION NO: 9 Distribution to: 

[X] OWNER 
[X] ENGINEER 

rJo England Thims & Miller 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Fl 32258 

FROM: VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. j 
P.O. BOX 1889 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

CHAN~E ORDER SUMMARY 
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS. 

previous months by Owner 

TOTAL. " 

Approved this Month 

Number Date Approved 

1 

2 

3 

TOTALS -
Net cham:ie bv Change Orders 

DEDUCTIONS 

-
-

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been 

paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 
issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 

herein is now due. 

By:,@!(. ~e ._ Date: 2 ,2!k.2J_ 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the 
best of th.e Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 
indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 
the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

PERIOD TO: 2/20121 
[] CONTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S 
PROJECT NO: 2020..05 

CONTRACT DATE· 
Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ............................................................ 

2. Net change by Change Orders ........................................................... 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +. 2) ......................................... 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE .................................... 

(Column G on G703) 

5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 10 % of Completed Work $ 184,816.18 

(Column D + E on G703) 

b. __ % of Stored Materials $ 

(Column F on G703) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa + Sb or 

Total in Column 1 of G703) ................................................ 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE: ............................................... 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Cerllficate) ............................ 
B. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ............................................................... 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE. ...................................... 

/Line 3 less Line 6) . 

$ 2,654,934.22 

$ -
$ 2,654,934.22 

$ $ 1,848,161.80 

$ 184,816.18 

$ $1,663,345.62 

$ 1,570,737.66 

$ $~2,607.96 
$ 991,588.60 

State of: FLORIDA County of; CLAY ~ 

Subscribed and_ sworn. to bs3_ fore 11\e_. t t~h1idA~32na . ' .. tl~y .6,f . > ~--'. ,_: )!i)Zt 
Notary Public:~ {A'..lL . ' .. < · •.\ ..... _' • .'." :· :· ... ·. .. ; 
MyComrnissionExpires: /;_,, o. ,.,, ·_.. ...· ... ·•·'·· ·, ... · , ...... ·'·1 I-'. 

·•0•&,.1 . :· . t 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ............................................................ ·: ...... :.·.:· ...... :$ 
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for.) 
ARCHITECT: 
By: __________________ Date: ________ _ 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

_,.·OJ ... ,.'<:! 

AOCDOCOMENT G702 'APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE i=OR-PAYME1•Jr•-MAY 1983 EDITION• AW@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702-1986 



~-!;~_2£C;:-',!T 

lten,# Jacksonville, Fl 32258 QuantltY 
001 General Conditions 1.00 
002 Bond 1.00 
003 NPDES Comnllance 1.00 
004 Sur'lolevinn 1.00 
00S Asbullts 1.00 
006 E(osion Control 1.00 
007 Maintenance of Traffic 1.00 
008 Oemohdon 1.00 
009 Oearlna 1.00 
010 Pond Excavation & Dewaterlng • Phase Six 35,638,00 
011 Earthwork 192437.00 
on Grassin2. 54474 
013 Stabilized Subgrade 10,490.00 
014 Base 8,965.00 
015 Paving 8,965.00 
016 Strloinl! & Sinn, 1.00 
017 Curb 6 850.00 
018 Sidewalk 3,025.00 
019 Retaining Wall 1.00 
020 Storm Drainaae -Struct1Jres 38.00 
021 15" RCP/HP 320.00 
022 18" RCP 213.00 
023 24" RCP/HP 493.00 
0?4 30" RCP 145.00 
025 36" RCP 517.00 
016 42" RCP 174.00 
027 48"RCP 175.00 
028 12x18' ERCP 109.00 
029 34x53" ERCP 31.00 
.030 Roodwav Underdrain 1000.00 
031 Draln>•e Punchout & TV insoectlon 2177.00 
032 Sewer Manholes 15.00 
033 Sewer Main 3 251.00 
034 Sewer Services 64.00 
035 Sewer Punchout ·& TV lnsi>ection 3 251.00 
036 Water Main 3,375.00 
037 Irrigation Sleeves 2'5' 250.00 
038 lrrlgatiQn Sleeves 3" 500.00 
039 lrrig;.tion Sleeves4• 500.00 
040 lrrlgatlon_Sleeves 6° 250.00 

Otllll~•I 0,11trutTOIIIII 
Cheng• Order(sl 

Q,~~"" Ord.us Total 

Unit 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
L5 
L5 
L5 
LS 
LS 
CY 

CT 
L5 
SY 

SY 
SY 

LS 
LF 
SF 

L5 

EA 
LF 
Lf 
lF 
LF 
lF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
EA 
LF 
EA 
LF 
LF 

LF 

LF 

LF 

LF 

Ellhiblt "A" 

Trallmark Ea.$1 Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D lot FIii 
Schedule of Values 

Quantity Quantity 
Installed/ Installed/ 

Materials Last Matetlals This 
Unit Price Aoo. APP, 

s 82 435.51 0.75 
$ 13,7,7,60 1.00 
s 36,148-16 0.70 0;10 

s 32 318.~0 0.70 0.10 
$ 20 813.90 0.40 0.10 
$ 25.536.38 0.70 0:10 

s 1140.30 0.50 0.10 
s 71,470.25 1.00 
s 113,190.53 0.70 

s 3.35 35,638.00 
s 3.67 168,527;0D 
$ 2.11 

s .6.81 1;573.50 

$ 11.17 . 

$ 6.28 . 
s 2,844.92 
s 9.38 

$ 5.54 

$ 154,849.00 
$ 3 393 ll 38.00 
s 52.62 320.00 
s 65.25 213.00 
s 58.48 493;00 

s 99.9'0 145.00 
s 124,27 517.00 
$ 147,04 174.00 

s l.95.95 175.00 

s 76.31 109.00 
$ 200.17 31.00 
s 25,79 

$ 6.0G 

s 7154 77 11.00 4-00 
$ 32.98 2,457.00 794.00 
$ 703.92 _45;00 19.00 
$ 6.06 

$ Sl.98 3,326'.00 '49;00 

$ 7.70 250.00 

s 9.07 304.00 

$ 10.34 500.00 

$ 13.72 

--· . 

10% Net 
Quantity retalange on 

Installed To Total Installed Total Installed Total Installed To 

Date This Period This Period Date Prolect Total %Como. 
0.75 $ s s 61,826,tJ s 82 435.51 75% 
1.00 $ $ s 13,75,.€0 $ 13 757.60 100% 
0.80 $ 3 614.85 s 361.48 s 28918.7] S 36148.46 80% 

0.80 $ 3,237.84 $ 323.78 s 25.902.72 $ 32,378.40 80% 
0.50 s 2,081.39 S 208.14 $ 10,406.9S s 20,813.90 50% 
0.80 $ 2 553.64 $ ·255.36 $ 20,429.10 s 25 536.38 80% 
0.60 $ 114,03 $ 11.40 s 684.18 s 1,140.30 60% 
1.00 $ $ . s 71470.25 s 71470.25 100% 
0.70 $ $ s 79,233.37 s 113,190.53 70% 

35,638.00 $ . s - $ 119,367.12 $ 119,367.12 100% 
168,527.00 $ . $ $ 618.93H3 $ 706.744.SS 88% 

$ $ $ $ 114 940.28 0% 

1,573.50 $ 10,720.65 $ 1,072.07 s 10,720.65 $ 71,471.00 15% 

$ $ $ $ 100,139.05 0% 
. $ $ $ $ 56,300;20 0% 

$ s $ $ 2,844.92 0% 
$ - $ s $ 64 253.00 0% 

$ $ . $ $ 16,750.55 0% 

$ . $ $ $ 154,849.00 0% 
38.00 $ s $ 128 945.80 $ 128 945.80 100% 

320.00 $ s s 16,837.lO s 16 837.10 ·100% 
213,00 $ $ . s 13,897.39 s 13,897.39 .100% 
493,00 s s . s 28,830.50 s 28 830,50 l<Xm 
145,00 $ s . $ 14•185.50 ~ 14,485.50 100% 
517.00 $ s . s 64 248.59 s 64248.59 100% 

174.00 $ . s s 25,584.96' $ 25,S84.96 100% 
175.00 s . $ . s 34,291.lS S 34291:25 100% 
109.00 s - s s 8 H7,79 s 8,317.79 100% 
31,00 $ s s 6,105.27 $ 6,205.27 100% 

$ s ·• $ $ 25,790.00 0% 
$ s $ $ 13,192.62 0% 

15.00 s 28,619.08 $ 2 86191 s 107 321.5.5 s 107 321.55 100% 
3,251.00 $ 26,182.36 $ 2 618 24 $ 107,202.SS $ 107,202.58 100% 

64.00 $ 13 374.48 $ 1;337,45 s 450:i0.8!1 S 45050.88 100% 
$ $ $ s 19.701.06 0% 

3,375.00 .$ 2,547.13 s 254.71 s 175,440.38 $ 175,440.38 100% 

250.00 $ 1,925.00 $ 192-50 $ 1,925.00 $ 1,925.00 100% 

304.00 s 2,757.28 $ 275.13 . $ 2,757.28 $ 4,535.00 61% 

500.00 $ 5,170.00 $. 517.00 $ 5,170.00 $ 5,170.00 100% 

.• s s $ $ 3,430.00 0% 

.. ' 1m.n1.11 s lo.JN.77 .I .l,lllilllLuu.JIO s' a ....... 934,22 ""' 
$ - $ - s . 

- s s s s #Dlli/01 

- $ s $ $ #DIV/OI 
. s s s . $ #Dlli/OI 
. $ s . $ s #DIV/01 
. s $ $ . s #DIV/01 
. $ $ s . $ #.DIV/01 
- $ s s $ #OIV/Ol 

$. $ $ ,s fllllV/Ol 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned Jicnor, upon payment from the lienee, of the sum of $92,607.96 , hereby waives and releases 
its lien and right to claim a lien including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through January ZO, 2021 on the job of Six Mile Creek CDD 
to. the following described property : 

Project: Trail mark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 40 Lot Fill 
Location: 
lnvoice#:"""'Ll}-..,,.1/-T'OrS""""~--.~,.......------------

This w.1i:vcr aud release docs not Cl",vcr any labor, services, or m~t<~ri.sls fm·nishctl o1ftcr the date .sp(;cif'kcl. Th<~ undersigned 

represents that he/she Is an authorized agent of 1.ienor and has "uthority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf of 1.icnor . 

Oated on: .&b!woJ't 21.242-1 
Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 

Address: P.O. Box 1889 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

Printed Name: Stan Bates ------------------------

ST ATE OFFLORIOA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

Title: Vice President 

Th<! for<!going instrument was acknowledged before me this 22,orJ.. day of 
by St;m Bates of Vallencourt Construction Co~ Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

Personally known -----'X'-- ___ or Produced Identificat_io_n _______ _ 

~ J~ 
Notary Public 

Ntn"J:': 1'hi.r is" st.ut.utt,ry form pn~sc:ri~ hy Sm:ti<m -713.20~ Florida Statutes (1996), 

f:J}i!cti~ October 1, 19~ q pctwrm rnuy nt1t l'r.quire o li2nor t.o /utnlsh n WUi~r 

nr ntle«~Y! nfli,m thnt-isdifferemr.{rnt'II the statutary form, 

Type of Identification _______ _ 



REQUISITION NO. 81 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,020,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

AND REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, 
SERIES 2020 

(ASSESSMENT AIEA 2, PHASE 3A) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Seventh 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of June 1, 2020 ( collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 81 

(B) Name and address of Payee: 
Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 
449 Center Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(C) AmountPayable: 314,297.46 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Cost of Issuance, if 
applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - Application for Payment No. 12 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

Phase 3A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 3A 
Acquisition and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

-1-
53679310;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Gregg Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
53679310;1 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 (Instructions on reverse side) (cfl'tf PAGE 
TO: Six Mile Creek CDD PROJECT: Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 APPLICATION NO: 12 Distribution to: 

[X] OWNER 
[X] ENGINEER 

clo England Thims & Miller 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, Fl 32258 

FROM: VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.I 
P.O. BOX 1889 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS 

previous months by Owner 

TOTAL 

Approved this Month 

Number Date Approved 

1 7/22/2020 13,777.63 

2 7122/2020 

3 120,133.20 

4 69,742.16 

5 1/1112021 434,499.16 

TOTALS 638,152.15 

Net chanCJe bv Chance Orders 

DEDUCTIONS 

(131,674.74) 

(131,674.74) 

506.477.41 
gned contractor certifies that to the best 01 the contractor's knowledge. 

information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 

completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been 

paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 
issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 

herein is now due. 

By: 4{V( df/7 
7 

Date: Z, 22. • 2/ 

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the 
best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 
indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 
the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

PERIOD TO: 2/22121 
I J CONTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S 
PROJECT NO: 2020-04 

CONTRACT DATE: 

·Application is made for Payment, as shown below. in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet. AIA Document G703, is attached 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ............................................................ 

2. Net change by Change Orders ........................................................... 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +- 2) ......................................... 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE .................................... 

(Column G on G703) 

5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 10 % of Completed Work $ 623,979.39 

(Column D +Eon G703) 

b. -- % Stored Materials $ 

(Column F on G703) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa+ 5b or 

Total in Column 1 of G703) ................................................ 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE: ............................................... 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) ............................ 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ............................................................... 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE ....................................... 

(line 3 less Line 6) 

$ 6,035.140.14 

$ 506,477.41 

$ 6,541,617.55 

$ $ 6,239,793.89 

$ 623.979.39 

$ $5.615,814.50 

$ 5,301,517.04 

$ $314,297 .46 
$ 925,803.05 

State of: FLORIDA . County of: CLAY .rl~- .· . . " ...... · .. ·· 
Subscribed and swomtp befor'\me'ct 1 ~ ,· ::da~.6f:.:.·~~ .. ·· · .... ·-·:_' · .. ·· .. 1 ~)l/ 
NotaryPublic:~l,}~ . .a;.... . · \,, :, .•... ·· .·· ·· I . 
My Commission Expires: /2. • i • 2-,/ . . · = . I, 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ............................................................................ $ 
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for.) 
ARCHITECT: 
By: _________________ Date: ______ _ 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

reiudice to Jlll..tri.s.hts of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 
AIA DOCUMENT G702 • APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT' MAY 1983 EOITfON • AIA'@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W .. WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 0702-1986 



14~!:~~~I!~f!.T 
Item# Jack5onvllle Fl 32258 Quantltv 

001 General Conditions 1.00 
D02 Solid 1.00 
D03 NPOES Comoliance 1.00 
004 Survevlna 1.00 
005 Asbuilts 1.00 
006 Erosion Control 1.00 
007 Maintenance ofT.raffic 1.00 
008 Demolition 1.00 
009 Oearln• 1.00 

009a Clearin• Associated with Phase 6 Fill 1.00 
010 Pond E,ccavation & Dewaterin. • Phase One Ont,, 281,647.00 
011 Pond Excavation & D'E!Waterinf1 • Phase Six 107,252.00 
012 Earthwork 282182.00 
013 Grassln• 80 637.00 
014 Stabilized Sub,rade 27,30.00 
015 Base 23 135.00 
016 Pavin11: 22 895.00 
017 •Pavers INo Detail Provided) 240.00 
018 Striolrut & SlfnS 1.00 
019 Curb 18545.00 
020 Sidewalk 10 580.00 
021 Storm Draln .. e -Structures 141.00 
022 15" RCP 1342.00 
023 18" RCP l 014.00 
024 24" RCP 607.00 
D25 30" RCP 515.00 
026 36" RCP 777.00 
027 .42" RCP 492.00 
028 54" RCP 782.00 
029 12xl8" ERCP 82 00 
030 29"x45" ERCP 860.00 
031 Roadwav Onderdraln l 000.00 
032 Orainaee Punchout & TV lnsoection 6471.00 
033 Sewer Manholes 52.00 
034 Sewer Main 8089.00 
035 Sewer Services 181.00 
036 Sewer Punchout & lV 1n,oectlan 8 089.00 
037 Water Mafn 8550.00 
038 lrri•ation Sleeves:2.s• 500 
039 lrri11ation Sleeves3" 1000 
040 lrriRation Sleev.es411 1000 
041 lrrleatlon.Sleeves 6" 500 
042 Restore l.Jlndscaoin• at Sewer Tie-In 1 

Oril:inal Cantract Totals 
Ch~nAe OJ'.d.•(IS) 
l Bid to Construction 1 
2 Revised Oralnali!e l 
3 Site Elect/IC 1 
4 Sleeves 1 
5 Phase 9 Clearln~ 9A & 9C 1 

Phase 9 ClearinP. 9B 1 

Unit 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
is 
LS 
LS 
C'f 

CY 
C'f 

LS 
SY 
SY 
SY 
sv 
LS 
LF 
SF 
EA 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
LF 
Lf 
LF 
EA 
LF 
EA 
LF 
LF 
lF 
lF 
LF 
LF 
LS 

LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 
LS 

Exltlblt "A" 

Trallmark East Pa,cel Phase 1 
Schedule of Values 

Quantity 

Installed/ 

Quantity 

Installed/ 
Materials Last Materials This 

Unit Price ADD. App. 

s 86 711.92. 0.95 o.os 
s 33115.90 1.00 

s 26 708.55 0.95 0.05 
$ 57 839.00 0.95 o.o~ 
$ 46 270.90 0.85 0.15 

s 21273.15 0.95 . 0.05 
$ 6 405.35 0.95 ·o.os 
$ 26 847.78 1.00 

s 161,384.10 1,00 

s 40346.02 1.00 
s 2.74 281,647.00 
$ 2.55 107,252.00 
$ 2.28 282,182.00 
$ 2.11 50000.00 31)637.00 

$ 6.97 27.230,00 
$ 10,42 23135.00 
s 6.70 20,605.50 2289.50 
$ 87.08 
$ 14,409.65 1.00 
$ 11.19 17,537.85 foo1.1s 
$ 5.03 .l0,580.00 
$ 2 536.87 141.00 
$ 52.91 1.342.00 
s 54.04• 1.014.00 

s 75.63 607.00 

s 104.21 515.00 
s 118.85 777.00 
$ 145.46 492.00 
$ 243.69 782.00 
$ 72.0S 82.00 

$ 164.46 860.00 

s 24.63 1,000.00 
$ 6.06 6,471.00 
$ 8 655.99 52.00 
s 37,80 8 089.00 

s 711.04 · 181.00 

s 6.06 ·a os9.oo 
$ 78.35 8 550,00 
$ 7.70· 500.00 
$ 9.07 l 000.00 
$ 10.34 1000.00 
$ 13.n 500.00 

s 7,610.39 . 1.00 

$ 13 777.63 0.95 0.05: 
$ 1131 674.741 0.95 0,05 
$ 120133,20 0.85 0.15 
$ 69 742.16 :1.00 
$ 275,311.96 a.so 
$ 159187.20 0.10 

. 

10%Net 

Quantity retalange on 
Installed To Total Installed Total Installed Total Installed Ta 

Date This Period This Period Date Project Total %Como. 
1.00 s 4.335.60 $ 433.56 S 86 711.92 s 86,711.92 100% 
1.00 s - $ s 33,115.90 $ 33.115.90 100% 
1.00 .$ l 335.43 s 133.54 S 26;1oa;ss s 26 708.55 100% 
1.00 $ 2.891.95 s 289.20 S 57,839.00 $ 57 839.00 100% 
1.00 s 6,940.64 s 694.06 $ 4.6,27-0.90 $ 46,270.90 100% 
1.00 s 1,063.66 $ 106.37 s 21.273.15 s 21.273,15 100% 
1.00 $ 320.27 s U.03 s 6405.35 s 6405.35 100% 
1.00 $ $ s 26847.78 s 26.847.78 100% 
1.00 s . s ·• $ 161384.lO s 161,384.10 100% 
1.00 s $ $ 40.346.02 s 40.346.02 100% 

281647.00 $ $ $ 770,753:35 $ 770,753.35 100% 
107,252.00 $ $ s 273.492.60 $ 273,492.60 100% 
282182.00 $ s $ 643 325.40 s 643 325.40 100% 
80637.00 s 64 768.04 $ 6476.80 $ 170470.36 s 170 470.36 100% 
27 2:lO.OO s s $ 189,671.60 s 189,671.60 100% 
23,135.00 s - s - s 241,088.05 s 241088.05 100% 
22,895.00 $ 15 338.33 $ l,533,83 $ 153 383.30 $ 153 383.30 100% 

s $ - $ s 20 899.20 0% 
1.00 $ 14 409.65 s 1,440.97 s 14 409.65 $ 14,409.65 100% 

18,545.00 s 11,273.00 $ 1.127.30 s 20757);60 s 207 573.60 100% 
10,580.00 s 53,232,64 $ 5,323.26 s 53,232.64 s 53 232.64 100% 

141.00 s s $ 357;698 .. 24 s 357 698.24 100% 
1342,00 $ - $ $ 11,oos:22 s 71005.22 100.% 
1,014.00 s $ $ 54 796.56 s 54 796,56 100% 

6-07.00 s s $ 45.907.04 $ 45,907.04 100% 
515.00 s $ s 53 668;60 S 53,668.60 100% 
777.00 $ s $ 92.347.38 S 92.347.38 100% 
492;00 $ $ $ 71 565.26 s 7] 565.26 100% 
782.00 s s s 190568.48 s 190,568.48 100% 
82.00 s $ s 5 908.10 $ 5,908.10 100% 

860.00 $ s $ 141,435.60 s 14143.5.60 100% 
1,000;00 s - $ $ 24630.00 $ 24 630.00 100% 
6,471.QO s - $ - $ 39.214.26 s 39 214.26 100% 

52,00 $ s $ 450.111.48 s 450,111.48 100% 
8089.00 s s s 305.762.57 $ 305,762.57 100% 

181.00 $ s $ 128,698.24 s 128698,24 100% 
8089.00 s $ s 49;019.34 s 49 019.34 100% 
a sso.oo ·s s $ 669 870.96 $ 669 870.96 100% 

500.00 :$ s - s 3,850.00 $ 3 850.00 100% 
l;000.00 $ $ $ 9 070.00 s 9 070.00 100% 
1,000.00 $ s $ 10,340,00 s 10,340.00 100% 

500.00 $ - $ $ 6,860.00 $ 6 860.00 100% 
1.00 $ 7,610.39 s 761.04 $ 7 610.39 $ 7610.39 100% 

$ 183,519.58 $ 18,35L96 $ 6 014 240.94 S 6 035, 140.14 10°" 
$ 6i11u1a $ 68.119 $ 13 711,63 

1.00 S 688:88 s 68.89 s 13,777,63 s 13,777.63 100% 
1.00 $ 16 583.74 s 1658.371 S 1131.674.74 s 1131 674.74) 100% 
1.00 S 18 019.98 $ 1802.00 $ 120 133;20 $ 120133.20 100% 
1.00 $ s s 69 742.16 $ 69,742.16 100% 
o.so $ 137 65S.98 S 13,765.60 s 137,655 .. 98 s 275 311.96 50% 
0.10 $ 15·918.12 $ 1,591:87 s 1S 918.72 $ 159.187.20 10% 

s s $ $ #DIV/0! 
$ - $ s s #DIV/OJ 



I - - s $ $ s #DIV/01 
I - s $ $ s #DIV/OJ 
I s s - $ s - #DIV/0! 

Chan•e Orders Total $ 165699.82 $ 16569.98 s 225;552.!IS $ 506,477.41 UDIV/01 
.Prolert'fot.11$ s 349:!lUi ~- 34-!ill,94 $ 6,23' '1!13.89 $ 6.541.617.55 iii.% 



WAIVERAND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGR£SS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor, upon payment from the lienee, of the sum of $314,297.46 , hereby waives and releases 
it.~ lien and right to claim a lien including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through February 22, 2021 on the job of Six Mile Creek CDD 
to the following described property : 

Project: Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 
Location: -
lnvoice#:-4fl~-~41~--,,....,,-------------

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services. or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she is an authorized agent of Llenor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf ofLienor. 

Dated on: __ F_e_b_r_u_a~ry~2_2,~2_0_2_1 __ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

Lien.ors Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

By:_~_f5t) __ _ 
Printed Name: Stan Bates ----------------------Title: Vice President 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ;l~ day of 
by Stan Bates of Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

2[),2.J 
~ 

Personally known ___ __:X,__ ___ or Produced Identificat . .:.;io:;.:;n:.._ _____ _ Type of identification _______ _ 

Notary Public 

NOTE: Tlris is a stal:JJt<Jry form r,rescribed by Stetian 713.20, Florida St<Jtutes {1996). ' 
Effec.chleOc~t 1, 19~aper-son may notrequireallenortafurnr.i.hawoiver 

or ,~lease of lien that ls-different from the mJtuto,y fotm. 



AT&T 
SIX MILE CREEK COD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

We've updated your service agreement, including arbitration terms, effective 5/5/21. 
Continued use of AT&T service is your agreement to these terms. See att.com/CSA 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

1 of3 

Mar 19, 2021 

156327439 

Total due 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless $115.25 
AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.corn/autopay today. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Mar 09 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

$115.25 

-$115.25 

$0.00 

Please pay by: 
Apr 10, 2021 

-t,12 

Service summary 

~ Internet 

M/t)n~r,w,~ Srvc -r9ft 2\ 
)76:f}J • 4 I 

Page2 

Phone Page2 

Total services 

Total due 

$0.00 

$115.25 

$115.25 

$115.25 
Please pay by Apr 10, 2021 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

□ myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

AT&T 

n att.com/pay J Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8568 

0 CHECK FOR AUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Please pay $115.25 by Apr 10, 2021 

Account number: 156327439 
Please include account number on your check 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 5014 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5014 

111 hi 1111111• I 11111111111111111, 1111, I 11 hi 111111111 I It 11, 1 ,11 I 1 

410040560001563274392000000011525000000011525000008 



Service activity 

~ Internet 

Monthly charges 
1. Internet 12 

(Promotonal Offer) 

2. Internet Equipment Fee 
(Promotional Offer) 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 
1. Phone Unlimited N. America 904.295.8161 

2. Non-Published Quantity - 1 904.295.8161 
(Complimentary Rate) 

3. Phone 904.295.8162 

Mar 20 - Apr 19 

Mar 20 - Apr 19 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$55.00 

$0.00 

$30.00 

2of3 

Mar 19, 2021 

156327439 

------------------------------- -----
Surcharges & fees 

4. Cost Assessment Charge 

5. FL County 911 Service Fee 

6. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 
7. FL Local Communications Tax 

8. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

News you can use 

We have updated your service agreement terms 
We have consolidated service agreement terms for certain AT&T services 
(AT&T Phone for Business, AT&T Business Fiber, AT&T Internet for Business, 
and Fixed Wireless) into one simplified Consumer Service Agreement at 
att.com/ConsumerServiceAgreement. Effective 5/5/2021, your continued 
use of AT&T service tells us you agree to these terms, including the updated 
clause requiring you and us to resolve disputes by individual arbitration and 
not by jury trial or class action. For details, go to att.com/CSA 

During an emergency 

Important information continues ... 

--

:awa 

·pa1npa4Js uaaq 
se4 Aedo+nv W4l spa1J,u aJ1011u1 ,noA JO auo a6ed l!lUn iuaw.(ed 

l!Wqns Ol anU\lUOJ ·paJJa a)te+ Ol Ae!dO+nv JOJ sapAJ 6uunq 2-L 
a)te+ p1noJ iuaw1101ua JnOA ·111q 11w uo pa,s11 1aqwnu a1eJ 1awo+5nJ 

clljl 6uu1eJ 11q JO WOJ'lW"MMM +e l'lllV 6UJAJ!+OU Aq uo1ie21104,ne 
1a:iueJ ue:i I ·+uno:i:ie >jueq Aw WOJJ Aauow 6u1:pnpap 1111e:i1uo1pa1a 

Aq Al4lUOLU 111q Aw 11ed Ol H/1 If azpo4ine I 'Al?dO+n\l LI! 1101ua 141 

$2.08 

$0.80 

$17.55 

$2.20 

$7.62 

$115.25 

In an emergency, please do NOT call your Local ("O") or Long Distance 
("00") Operator as it will cause unnecessary delay in help from emergency 
responders. Dial 9-1-1 for help when there is an emergency that poses an 
immediate threat to your life or property. 

Important information 

Late payment fee 
A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

3371 .0,5.144164.01 .02.0000000 NNNNYNNY 019995.019995 

8898-Ll.Lt,£ l:l an010 .LNIVS 
3 .LINn 3AV NlllfllVH 80vL 

aao ~33'!::!0 3lllfll XIS 

I ii I' ii• I ht 111111111I111'1111 II• 111•1, I 1111111111111" 111•111 I 11 

OJ 86£'0 AV l v9lvvL 'l£L'9L 'LL££ 

I 



-
AT&T 

... Important information continued 
Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U-verseSM TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
e 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Printed on Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3 of 3 
Mar 19, 2021 

156327439 

I 



SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 

Page: 1 of3 

SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 
Issue Date: Mar 21, 2021 

Account Number: 257295491 Ap--.lt 

We've updated your service agreement, including arbitration terms, effective 5/5/21. 
Continued use of AT&T service is your agreement to these terms. See att.com/CSA 

Total due 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless $125.80 
AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Mar 09 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

$125.80 

-$125.80 

$0.00 

Please pay by: 
Apr 11, 2021 

*32. 
Service summary 

~ Internet 

~t/rkt-trn(p Srvt-Af111\ 

Page2 

Phone Page2 

Total services 

Total due 

$74.90 

$50.90 

$125.80 

$125.80 

'110.SJ& ·u I 

Please pay by Apr 11, 2021 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

□ myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

J:l att.com/pay ) Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post. 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

0 CHECK FOR AUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Please pay $125.80 by Apr 11, 2021 

Account number: 257295491 
Please include account number on your check 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 5014 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5014 

111111111111111111 I I Ip I 111111111 I ,11, l'I 111111111111111111,11111 

41 □□ 4 □ 560 □ 025729549170 □□□ 0 □ 012580000000012580000007 



Service activity 

~ Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet SOM/ 10M 
(Promotion,J/ Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Mar 22 - Apr 21 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

$70.00 

$4.90 

$74.90 

2of3 

Mar 21, 2021 

257295491 

-_.-, - - - -

- - - -

Phone 

Monthly charges 

1. Phone Unlimited N. America 904.940.0697 
(Promotio1111/ Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 
2. Cost Assessment Charge 

3. FL County 911 Service Fee 

4. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 
5. FL Local Communications Tax 

6. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

News you can use 

We have updated your service agreement terms 

Mar 22 - Apr 21 

We have consolidated service agreement terms for certain AT&T services 
(AT&T Phone for Business, AT&T Business Fiber, AT&T Internet for Business, 
and Fixed Wireless) into one simplified Consumer Service Agreement at 
att.com/ConsumerServiceAgreement. Effective 5/5/2021, your continued 
use of AT&T service tells us you agree to these terms, including the updated 
clause requiring you and us to resolve disputes by individual arbitration and 
not by jury trial or class action. For details, go toatt.com/CSA 

Important information continues ... 

·pa1npa1.ps Liaaq 
se1.1 AedOln'v' .eLa spa1JaJ aJ!OIILI! JnoA JO auo a6ed uwn lLiaWAed 

i1wqns oi anu1iuo'.) ·paJJa a>1e:i. o:i. AedO+n'v' JOJ sapAJ 6U!l[!q 2-~ 
a>1e+ p1no:, ,uau1110Jua moA 'll!q AW LIO pa:i.s11 Jaqwnu aJeJ Jawo:i.sn:, 

a1.1:i. 6u111e:, Aq JO L.LIOJ',le-MMM ie l '81 'v' 6LI!AJ!iou Aq uo1iez1Jo1.1:i.ne 
1a:,ue:, ue:, I ·iLino)Je >JLieq AW WOJJ tiaLiow 6u1pnpap ti11eJ1LI0Jpa1a 

liq AllllLIOW l[!q Aw Aed Ol l'8l'v' aZ[JOl.l+ne 1 'tiedOlll'v' LI! IIOJLia t JI 

$37.50 

$0.92 

$0.40 

$7.74 

$0.98 

$3.36 

$50.90 

Important information 

Late paymeht fee 
A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT& Tto 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 

3879.013.122895.01 .02.0000000 NNNNYNNY 009771.009771 

8898-LlLJ;,£ l::l an01:::i lNIVS 
3 llNn 3AV Nllll\JVH 801>~ 

nol:l81N3VUS3ANI )t33l:l:) 3711/\1 XIS 

1111111 I 1111 I 11111111111111 Ill 111•1111 I 111 ill p 1111111111 lh ill 11 
Ob86£'0AV L 968i::i::L"9L9'H"6L8£ 

I 



-

.. .Important information continued 

pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U-verse5
M TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 

Florida. 
© 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

I Printed on Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3of3 
Mar 21, 2021 

257295491 

-



! 

ST JOHNS COUNlYSHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARKSUBDIVISION 

0 MUL TIPlE DAYS WORkE.O IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SAlUROAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON TI-iE SAME INVOICE•• 
••PLEASE FIU IN All YELLOW BOXES 

..,.INVOICES AR.-E DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM -SEND 10 RMNEl.SON@SlSO.ORG • 
R!NUT PAYNIENTTO: Bill TO: INVOICE# 
Adam EirJirt~r She Mile Creek CDD SERVICE DAlE: 3/26/21 

475 Wert Town Pt.ice, Suit.e 114 INVOICE DATE: 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: S1.oo oo 
411lUE BOXl'S PAYROll USEONLV• DUEDA'TE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIMEtN TIMEOUT TOTAL 
HOURS 

lOTALDUI 

fri~ay, Marc;h iG, 2Q23, SJ~2l;t:A0059457 10:15PM 3:15AM 5 $200.00 
SJSOi9CAO 
SJSOl9tAD 

SJS0l9CAD 
SJS0:1$CAD 
SJS01!:3QAD 

... ~Sdt.~C~ 
.· ACTIVllY/COMMENTS: HOUR RATE 540.00 5 , '00 00 
I patrolled construction areas and amenities for any suspicious activity. I conducted speed enforcement 
throughout the neighborhood as well as parking issues. 

APPROVED ijEr .. 
;: .... i 
I! ,j . > 

By Alex Boyer at 1 :22 pm, Apr 05, 2021 , .. 
MAR 3 1 202 

~ ii 

BY· ,_ ---- ... 

O&M- Security Patrol 

revised 2-10-2020 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Info@BugOutService.com 
Alex Boyer 
Your Electronic Statement 
Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:26:06 AM 
CompanyLogo4631. png 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:56 am, Apr 01, 2021 

Amenity-Landscape Contingency 

GOUT® 
STATEMENT 

Statement Date: 04/01/21 
Bill To [766527] 

Bug Out 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
1408 Hamlin Ave 

PO Box 600730 
Unit E 

Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8588 

904-7 43-8272 

Date Invoice Description Amount Due 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek CDD, Trailmark Amenities Center 805 Trailmark Dr, Saint Augustine, 
FL 32092-7634 

04/01/21 14100065 Lawn Service Recurring 

Current 

220.00 

30 Days 

0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

60 Days 

0.00 

220.00 

Over90 Days 

0.00 

220.00 

Total 

220.00 

220.00 



DIRECT INQUIRES TO: (904)824-7217 
PO Box 3046 
Saint Augustine FL 32085 

www.flapest.com 

SCIENTIFIC PEST CONTROL DIRECTED BY GRADUATE ENTOMOLOGISTS 

Complete Pest Control Setvice 
Member Florida & National Pest Management Associations 

D-SI0365 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

Statement Date 
3/31/21 

.... 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 APPROVED 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :OD am, Apr 01, 2021 ,, 

Amenity-Pest Control 

BILLING PERIOD 3/01/21- 3/31/21 
DAT INVOIC~NO. DESCRJPTION Cl-!ARGES TAX 

If you se 
probably 

t us a p yment recently and it does 't 
rossed 1 the mail. Don't worry .•• yo 

pear on tis stat ment we 
account ill be redited. 

3/01/21 
3/03/21 

338176 CREDIT MEMO 
915013 805 TRAILMARK DR 

<\:l,S} 

Q i.A'J ~ Co11irol /\..rl\ 
~JO SJ15•1Ah~ 

* * * * * * * * * * 
GT YOUR L WN IN SHAPE WITH A COMBIN 

FERTIL ZER APPL CATION NOW. CALL US FOR A 

CM 
23 

* 

270.00 

ION ORE AERAT ON AND 
REE INSPECTION & ESTI 

4.11 

TE. 

• TRANSACTION CODES: FC FINANCE CHARGE 16 TERMITE POLICY REACTIVATION 31 LAWN TERMS NET-10th OF MONTH FOLLOWING CHARGE OR 1 1/2 % 

FINANCE CHARGE ADDED MONTHLY ON BALANCE 

AFTER 30 DAYS ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 
CM CREDIT MEMO 11 SOIL PRETREATMENT 

DM DEBIT MEMO 12 SERVICE POLICY RENEWAL CHARGE 

EC ERROR CORRECTION 14 TERMITE CONTROL 

PD DOWN PAYMENT 15 FUMIGATION 

21 GENERAL HOUSEHOLD PESTS 

22 REG. PEST CONTROL. 

23 QUARTERLY PEST CONTROL 

24 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL 

32 SHRUBS 

33TREES 
34 LAWN SERVICE 

35 SMART CHOICE 

BALANCE FORWARD I _P_A_ST-~~3-1--S--~--_-!_-1--90--~-0-V-R-90--_J 

4 . 11 _ DLJE • 0 0 • 0 0 • 0 0 
CURRENT BAL.ANCE 

270.00 270.00 

BILLING PERIOD 3/01/21 - 3/31/21 3/31/21 
. 

F.LOIIDA ;°•:: 
P.EST . <> 

Cl~TROl. _ 
Smc,.1949' 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

D-SI0365 
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO. 
PO Box 3046 
Saint Augustine FL 32085 

NOTE: TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT REMIT THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT. 

Payment Information 

D I'm enclosing a check or money order, payable to 
Florida Pest Control & Chemical Co. 

Card# _____________ _ 

Expires ____________ _ 

Cardholder ___________ _ 

(please print name as it appears on card) 

Signature ____________ _ 

Phone _____________ _ 

SI0365 
$270.00 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

Pay online at www.flapest.com 
Branch: St. Augustine 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice# 

22104 

APPROVED 
Bill To By Alex Boyer at 8:48 am, Apr 05, 2021 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin A venue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 

O&M- Landscape Contract $20,975 
O&M-Landscape Contract $487 .50 
Amenity- Landscape Maintenance $2180.42 

mollylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 4/1/2021 904-388-9354 

Quantity W\4 Description Rate Amount 

320-~1~•1.\bl !,andsc~ Services: TrailMark: ~on Area - Apr21 20,975.00 20,975.00 
33DSJ8 ·41:,t !:,andsca~ Services: TrailMark: ~menities Center - Am:21 2,180.42 2,180.42 
J~-~J&-~2 _!,a~a.QE Services: TrailMark:-Right-of-way in unsold lots 487.50 487.50 

:.All.r2.I 

~ 
-~..,, -r..i:-.,, I"" 

11~-:-• 

APR 05 2021 

BY: __ --

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $23,642.92 



Renaissance Resort 

at the World Golf Village 
500 South Legacy Trail 
St Augustine FL 32092 
Phone: 904-940-8606 Fax: 904-940-8682 

Customer 

Name Six Mile Creek Meeting 

Attn Sarah Sweeting 

Address 475 W Town Place, Suite 114 

City Saint Augustine, FL 

Qty Description 

1 Meeting Room Rental - Event Date 4/21j2021 
- -

1 ?Peake! Phone 
25% Service Charge 

i<tCi~ 
'.3~0.91·4Ci I 

Invoice# 512020 

[ ___ o_at_e ___ 3_/2_2_12_0_2_1 _ __..] 

Charged 

$250.00 
$150.00 

$100.00 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

Payment Details 

0 Direct Bill 
0 Credit Card 
@ Check 

Tax Exempt #85-8013854049C-1 

'\ 

SUB-TOTAL $500.00 

Amount Due $500.00 



ST JOHNS COUNTYSHERIFF'S OFFICE 
DETAIL INVOICE 

TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

.,.MULTlPLE PAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEI( (SUNDAY-SATURDAY} SHOULD BE PLACED ON lHE SAME INVOICE-
••PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES • 

.. INVOICES ARE DUE E'ACJ-1 MONDAY 8¥ 8AM - SEND TO RM'NB....SOHt>SJSO,__ORG .. 
REMtTPAVMENTTO: IIU.10: INVOICE# 
RobertM. N,.,~n. Six Mite Creek COD SERVJCE DATE: 

475 Wst Town Place, Suitt114 lNVOICEDATE: - 3/31/21 
St. AulllUStine, Fl J2()g2 lorALDUI: $240.0C 

._UI BQJCD PAVROl..l USE ONl V- DUE DATE: UPONR£GIPT 

DAll CAD# TIME IN TIMEOUT TOTAL TOTALDUI 
HOURS 

MoildclY, March 29., 2921 ... S.JSQ:ZJCAl:)061140 9:3QAM 3:30PM 6 $24-0.00 
SJSO:l.OCPD 
SJSCJ2QCAO 
S)S020CAD 
SJS.Q20CAD 
:sJSQ?OCAD 
SJSO:ZPCAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOURRAJt $40.00 6 .. to 00 
JRAFFIC STOPS - 2 

•GOLF CART STOPS -

SCHOOL BUS VIOLATIONS - None observed out of 4 school buses followed in the afternoon 

PATROLLED NEIGHBORHOOD/POWER LINE RD (TRAILS ALSO)/KAYAK LAUNCH/BACK GATE/CONSTRUCTION SITES. 
NOTHING SUSPICIOUS SEEN OR REPORTED. 

APPROVED 0 
~ .,, .... 

.!:- ' \ 

By Alex Boyer at 1 :22 pm, Apr 05, 2021 
I ' .... ···-

v·, . ..,, •..... ,. 

revised 2-10-2020 



7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
Teresa Viscarra 
GMS 

Quantity 

1::;1onthb: L!!!se Sec,::i~ 13 Waterways 

Description 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

4/1/2021 4755B 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :46 am, Apr 01, 2021 

O&M Lake Contract 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

1,675.00 1,675.00 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

I 3alance Due $1,675.00 



APPROVED Invoice 
By Alex Boyer at 9:54 am, Apr 01, 2021 Invoice Numbe 

21-37801 
Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street Amenity- Security Monitoring 
Jacksonville, FL 32254 

Voice: 904-371-4931 

Fax: 904-371-4939 

Sold To: 
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE. 
UNITE 
ST. CLOUD, FL 34771 

Customer 1D'.I'A-3315 - 5 F 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

Description 

MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONITOE_ING SERVICE 

~i4 
~r-1\ 
'JU -S1f,·1u{ 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please include invoice number on payment 

21-37801 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
805 Trailmark Dr. 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtota 

Sales Ta 

Total Invoice Amou 
Payment Receive 

TOTAL 

Invoice Date 
4/1/21 

Page: 
1 

Due Date 
4/11/21 

Amount 

34. 95 

34. 95 

34. 95 

0.00 

34. 95 



WASTE MANAGEMENT 

How To Contact Us 

Visit wm.com 
To setup your mline profile, sign up fcr poperless 

statements, manage your a:w.mt, 'view holiday schedules, 
pay your invoice a- schedule a pickup 

Customer Service: 
(904) 827-1005 

+ 

INVOI E 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 

Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment Is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If full payment of the invdced amount is rot received 
within your antra::tual terms, you may be charged a 
mmthly late crarge of 2.5% of the urp3icl amount, with a 
minimum rrmthly crarge of $5, a- such late charge 
allowed under appi~e law, regulatim a-contract. 

+ 

IMPORT ANT MESSAGES 

I I 

Page 1 of 3 

2- 72856-52379 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT 

DIST 
04/01/21-04/30/2021 

03/25/2021 
0000861-4032-4 

Your Total Due 

$389.78 

Waste Management would like to welcome our newly acquired Advanced Disposal customers to the Waste Management family! We look forward to providing you 
with high quality services to help you meet all your environmental needs for the foreseeable future. 

We have attached a new W-9 form that contains the relevant tax information to support your Accounts Payable needs. You will note that the W-9 contains the 
address for our newly located Corporate Office in Houston, Texas but the legal entity associated with your actual service provider has not changed. We ask that you 
to make you payments to our Payment Agent, WM Corporate Services, Inc. You will see that entity name along with the address of our bank/payment processor 
reflected on line 7 of the form. 

1V-163 
Thank you for your business! ~ f'f,t,ii ~\rf.t.Q G4/01-04 }30 

3J6&A·41, 

:}< - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

w Invoice Date Invoice Number (. , ;us~homer ID J 
lnc,u,,e wit your ayment 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SVCS JACKSONVILLE, LLC 
ST JOHNS HAULING 
PO BOX 42930 
PHOENIX, Al. 85080 
(904) 827 -1005 

03/25/2021 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

0000861-4032-4 

Total Due 
$389.78 

2-72856-52379 

Amount 

4032000027285652379000008610000001939000000038978 5 

0077665 01 AB 0.425 .. AUTO Tl O 7085 34771-858877 -C04-P71736-11 5 10290C58 

11 •I 1111 • 1 • 11 n 11111 Ill 1111111111• 1111111111I111111111111 I I• 1111 I 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMNT DIST 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 11 

Remit To: 

THINK GREEN~ 

111111 th 111111111 • 11• 1111• • 11 lh 111II•11111 •I 11111111111• 11 •1 • 11 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 
AS PAYMENT AGENT 
PO BOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648 

Pii11tcuf on 
recycled pgper. 

o;, 
"' "' 
~ 
"' M 
0 

~ 
lJ'l ...... 
0 



Page 2 of 3 

• • r...-~0~ 

Details for Service Location: Customer ID: 2-72856-52379 
Trailmark Amenity Center, 805 Trailmark Dr, St Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

4 Yard Dumpster Service 
Environmental Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
Compliance and Business Impact Charge 
Administrative Charge 
ST JOHN CM 5% FRANCHISE 

D 

(8) 

Total Current Charges 

5 EASY WAYS TO PAY 

Automatic Payment 
Set up recurring payments with us at 
wm.com/myaccount. 

Pay Through Your Financial Institution 
Make a payment from your financial institution using 
your Customer ID. 

One-Time Payment 
At your desk or on the go, use wm.com or our WM 
mobile app for a quick and easy payment. 

Pay by Phone 
Payable 24/7 using our automated system at 
866-964--2729. 

Mail it 
Write it, stuff it, stamp it, mail it. Envelope provided. 

How TrJ ( ontact U•, 

Visit wm.com 
Tc!Kupyauron!meprafile,signl.lj)f~ 
p:.per!essbilling,man,geoyour.cc<l.lrll;. 
,1e,,.hol1day•.chedule;,paJ1)'1JJtbollor 

schedule;;p,d:up 

Cu~:.oml!"Ser-ric.: 
(HO)IIM~ff!IB 

+ 
Details fur Servic~ Loc1ti011• 
311 Jadsq, Street, Stocl,ton CA 95205 

D•~ulptlci!ll 
~.;;---- ,, __ 

tdl .. s.,,_._. 
f,.11(.f~-Cll,p 

ToUICurr1ntO,ar51ts 

--
Date Ticket Quantity Amount 

---
04/01 /21 1.00 122.08 

29.30 
14.20 
12.09 

7.00 
9.23 

193.90 

HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE 

August 19, 2017 

lffullp;,Jmf!fltr:ithemVllicedvnciunti;Mt 
"'""'w-dbytheiw,i..,duedat,,,~•ouwilbe 

Ch"'!Jed ~mmthtylat•cti~rgeof2 $~c,ft~e 
ur,p:.1"1 .m!Ult, wrtt, ~ mi<>im,irn charge of 
$S .00, or w.:h 1e--se,-lilte dlarge allowl!II 

underappkabl1liw.regul~tiooa-contr~ct 

$124.73 
If paymo:nt is ren!Wed after 
08/1W2017 $126,60 

=*••o-+ 12~ 73 124,73 

CUs.tornertD· 
PONooibers; 2--82290-COSSS I 

45693 

1 Q1M1-,,~.-;_00~-~A111c,11nt9(J()O 

1-(1) 

,.oo 0001 15.01) 
1971 

124.73 

States the date payment is due to Waste 
Management. Anything beyond that date may 
incur additional charges. Your Total Due is the 
total amount of current charges and any 
previous unpaid balances combined. 

Previous balance is the total due from your 
previous invoice. We subtract any Payments 
Received/Adjustments and add your 
Current Chi.-ges from this billing cycle to 
get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 
not paid all or a portion of your previous 
balance, please pay the entire Total Due to 
avoid a late charge or service interruption. 

Service location details the total current 
charges of this invoice. 

fD Automatic Payments 
Don1t worry about missing bills or payments. With AutoPay, 
you can set it once and let us do the rest. 

Get started by visiting wm.com/autopay 

If your service is suspended for non-p_ayment, you may be charged a Resume charge to restart your service. For each returned check, a charge will be assessed on your next invoice equal to the maximum amount permitted by 
applicable state law. 

■ CHECK HERE TO CHMJGE COtHACT INFO 

List your new billing information below. For a change of service address, 
please contact Waste Manaaement. 

Address 1 

Address 2 

City 

State 

Zip 

Email 

Date Valid 

■ CHECK HERE TO SIGN UP FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMEN1 ENROLLMENT 

If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, I authorize Waste Management to pay my invoice by electronically 

deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authorization by notifying Waste Management at 
wm.com or by calling the customer service number listed on my invoice. Your enrollment could take 1 -2 

billing cycles for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit payment until page one of your 

invoice reflects that your payment will be deducted. 

Email Address 

Date 

Bank Account Holder Signature 

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorizing the Company to use information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial institution indicated on your check. The 

electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may occur as soon as the same day we receive your check. 

In order for us to service your account orto collect any amounts you may owe (for non-marketing or solicitation purposes), we may contact you by telephone at any telephone number that you provided in connection 
with your account, including wireless telephone numbers, which could result in charges to you. Methods of contact may include text messages and using pre-recorded/artificial voice messages and/or use of an 
automatic dialing device, as applicable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided in our contract. 

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to RMCbankruptcy@wm.com or PO Box 43290 Phoenix, AZ 85080. Using the email option will expedite your request. (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2) 
of the Bankruptcy Code) 



~ 

SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Page: 1 of3 

Issue Date: Mar 28, 2021 
Account Number: 292565993 A-p--2'\ 

We've updated your service agreement, including arbitration terms, effective 5/5/21. 
Continued use of AT&T service is your agreement to these terms. See att.com/CSA 

Total due 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paperless $16.05 
AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. Please pay by: 

Apr 18, 2021 

OECE~tD~·~ 
Account summary 

I, ~ AP; 1 0 . ;;2~""~ Your last bill $16.05 Ii I I u . 
Payment, Mar 13 - Thank you! -$16.05 BY:--~-------··-··-- -

Remaining balance $0.00 

~]2-
Service summary P~~J,\wntt s-~'C, ~ot12, 
t:J TV Page2 $0.00 3]0 · Si~-L\ \ 

Internet Page2 $16.05 

Total services $16.05 

Total due $16.05 
Please pay by Apr 18, 2021 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

0 myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

.Cl att.com/pay J Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post 

SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

0 CHECK FORAUTOPAY 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Please pay $16.05 by Apr 18, 2021 

Account number. 292565993 
Please Include account number on your check 

Make check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 5014 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5014 

111I11111 Ill 111 I 1, Ill 11111111111111111 I l1 II I II II l1I Iii II 111 I I ii I' 

41 □□ 4 □ Sb □□029256599320 □□□□□□□ 1b □ 5DDD □ DDDD1b050000 □□ 



-

AT&T 

Service activity 

Q TV - U-verse TV 

Monthly charges 

1. AT&T U-verse TV BV-Deluxe 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

2. HD Technology Fee 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

4. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

5. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

Total for TV - U-verse TV 

® Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet 25M / SM 
(Promotional Offer) 

2. Static IP 8 

Surcharges & fees 

3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

News you can use 

We have updated your service agreement terms 

Mar 29 - Apr 28 

Mar 29 - Apr 28 

We have consolidated service agreement terms for certain AT&T services 
(AT&T Phone for Business, AT&T Business Fiber, AT&T Internet for Business, 
and Fixed Wireless) into one simplified Consumer Service Agreement at 
att.com/ConsumerServiceAgreement. Effective 5/5/2021, your continued 
use of AT&T service tells us you agree to these terms, including the updated 
clause requiring you and us to resolve disputes by individual arbitration and 
not by jury trial or class action. For details, go to att.com/CSA 

Important information 

Late payment fee 

Important information continues ... 

:awa 

:aJnieufiJS JapJOH +Uno:i:iv )jues 

·paInp,u.ps ua.:iq 
se4 Aedoinv le1.n sp.iIJaJ a:>JOAU! Jnot:: JO auo a6ed lllUn .uawAed 

l!Wqns Ol .inU!lUO) ·paJJ.i a)J!!l Ol AedO+nv JOJ. sapA:> 6uu11q 2-~ 
a)Je+ p1no:> lUaw110Jua JnoA ·111q AW uo pa4sJI Jaqwnu aJe:i J.iwo.sn:i 

a4l 6u!lle:> t::q JO LUo:i·ue·MMM ,e l'!ll. v 6UJAJ.!lOU Aq uo1:ie21Jo4:ine 
1a:iue:i ue:i I 1uno:i:ie >JUeq ALU LUOJJ. t::auoLU 6u1pnpap Afie:>1u0Jpa1a 

Aq Ai4lUOLU 111q ALU t::ed Ol Hll '1' azpo4.ne I 'Aedo:inv U! flOJua I J.I 

Page: 2 of 3 

Issue Date: Mar 28, 2021 
292565993 Account Number: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.00 

$1.05 

$16;05 

Take your entertainment to 
the next level with 8Plx 

Add EPIXe now to your U-verse" package 
and stream new hit series like Bridge and Tunnel 

and Pennyworth. 

Learn more at att.com/getuvsepix ___ _, 

A late payment fee of up to $9.99 will be assessed if payment Is not received 
on or beforf'! the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot p_rocess the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an irnage copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be destroyer:! once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 
save time iihd stamps, sign up for AutoPay atatt.com/autopay using your 
checking atfount. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

U-verse clo·sed-captioning issues 

5334.011.140652.01.020000000 NNNNYNNY 013863.013863 

8898-lllt,£ l:l an010 lNIVS 
3 llNn 3AV NllV'JVH 001'l 

378VAVd SlNnooov 
>1331:1::l 371V'l XIS 

1111111111 I 11 ,I 11111111111111111 I •I I ii 1111111 It• 1111 I 11 •I I I• 11111 
OS 82:v'0 8V l 2:9901,l ·ocg· l l '1'££9 

I 



.. .Important information continued 

For closed-captioning issues, you may contact us immediately at 
ClosedCaptioning@att.com or 800.288.2020 or in writing at AT&T Closed 
Captioning, ATTN: Mr. Timmermans, Associate Director, 1010 Pine Street, 11E
X-04, St. Louis, MO 63101. 

Legal notification 
For information on upcoming U-verse TV programming changes 
please consult the Legal Notices published in USA Today on the 
first and third Tuesday of each month or our website att.com/U
verseprogrammingchanges. 

AT&T U-verse 5
M TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 

Florida. 
© 2021 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Printed on Recyclable Paper 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3of3 

Mar 28, 2021 

292565993 

I 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE0 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: Btll TO: INVOla# 
Adam Eminisor Six Mile Creek CDO SERV•CE DATE: 4/4/21 

475 West Town P1ace, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: - St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 
*BlUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIM£ IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Sunday, April4,.2021 SJS021CAD065911 1:15 PM 6:15 PM 5 $200.00 

SJS019CAD 
SJS019CAD 

• SJS019CAD 
SJS019CAD 
SJS019CAD 
SJS019CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 5 ~2000l) 
I conducted speed enforcement throughout the community. I checked the new construction areas for any 

suspicious activity. I conducted parking enforcement in applicable areas of the neighborhood, specifically on 
sidewalks. 

APPROVED 
I By Alex Boyer at 9:05 am, Apr 07, 2021 

11\Jq 
'J2f)J7 3 ,J,\.5 O&M- Security Patrol R 1"';:,I" 

:, -
f 

APR O 7 
LI 

.... _ . 

8. 

revised 2-10-2020 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

**MULTIPlE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE Pt.ACED ON THE SAME INVOtCE** 

**PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES** 
** INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: BILL TO: INVOICE# 
Adam Eminisor Six Mile Creek COD SERVICE DATE: 4/8/21 
~ 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOKE DATE: 

St. Augustine, Fl 32092 TOTAL DUE: $200.00 
*BlUE BOXES PA YROU USE ONl"r DUE DATE: UPON RECEtPT 

DATE CAD# TtMEIN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 
HOURS 

TOTAL DUE 

Thursday, April 8, 2021 SJS021CAD068774 1:15 PM 6:15 PM 5 $200.00 

SJS019CAD 
SJS019CAD 

• SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 

SJS019CAD 
SJS019CAD 

ACTIVITY/ COMMENTS: HOUR RATE $40.00 5 $200.00 
I conducted speed enforcement throughout the community. I patrolled the kayak launch for any suspicious 
activity. I checked for parking violations for any repeat violators. I monitored bus stops for any traffic 
violations. 

I 

~.\JO\ APPROVED 
St{,vf; ~ Ser\!.) - By Alex Boyer at 9:51 am, Apr 12, 2021 
)cOSJl'3½s 

O&M- Security Patrol 

~ IE C --= >i '\\f ,;;:;: - . it: r, ,, L'.,,_ 
' 

APR 1 0 2021 
~ BY: ---·-

revised 2-10-2020 



CROWN 
I il•'.I•llil 1~ r.J 
3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM 

Bill To 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
C/O EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

1 k.f ONTHL Y POOL SERVICE FOR .MAfiCH 

~\LU 
'.3:i'00J~•U6~ 

I 
APPROVED 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

3/31/2021 MAR21-274 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :28 am, Apr 07. 2021 

Amenity-Pool Maint 

APR O 7 2021 

'I 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

Rate Serviced Amount 

1,375.00 3/31/2021 1,375.00 

Total $1,375.00 

Customer Total Balance $1,375.00 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$35.16 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

BILL SUMMARY 
14.76 

-14.76 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

0.00 

35.16 

$35.16 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

··············································································································-··· 

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0001 0018 450032 
#BWNDJNQ *** 
#4265343LQ429219# 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

4 8 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0018 450032 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 35324-12024 
Service Address: 

596 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

,ooo O O 0000000 .. ,.,. oo 000100 I OOOOOOOO ♦♦ O ♦♦ OooO •• ♦ 

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,550kWh? 

930kWh 
1,240kWh i I 
::: J I 11 . I I 1_~--~-J•-0 

2020 
A M J J A S O N D J F M A 

2021 

········································································································· ·--··-··· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 2353241202466153 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mall along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 35324-12024 ) ( $35.16 ) [ Apr 23, 2021 ) $ JS-lb 
~----~ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT 'IOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0002 0018 450032 
SIX MILE CREEK 35324-12024 

FPL. COMMUN11Y 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82919. Next meter reading May 4, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

14.76 
-14.76 

$0.00 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
45181 

Previous 
44918 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Mar 3, 2021 
42 
29 , 

Customer charge: $10.61 Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $17 .23 
Fuel: ($0.024490perkWhJ $6.44 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

34.28 

0.88 

0.88 

$35.16 

$35.16 

··--------------------------------

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

A cleaner energy future 
Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether 

Apr 2, 2021 
263 
30 

8 
$35.16 $14.76 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

= 

E001 

Usage 
263 

Last Year 
Apr2,2020 

820 
30 
27 

$84.09 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$59.38 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.•· .... .... .......... ·•. 
: ·. . . 
: BILL SUMMARY ---- : 

Amount of your last bill 110.00 
Payments received -110.00 

Balance before new charges 0.00 

Total new charges 59.38 

Total amount you owe $59.38 

. (See page 2 for bill details.) 

················································································ ................................ ,_ .. 
The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0003 0018 450032 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0018 450032 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 52068-78125 
Service Address: 

801 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ............................. ~~~~~~·~~~~~ .. ~·~~;~·~~·· ................................ ; 
1.200 kWh'( 

~l§: II I II II I I I I I 1 
0kWhl ........................................................................................................ ___ ... o 

, 
2020 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A 
2021 

-.................................................................................................................. . 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

::'""" ... r ! i, ·~;R O 7 2021 

BY: 

I 
1, ;. 

LJ 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 2520687812548395 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mall along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~.@ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 52068- 78125 ) [.._ __ $5_9_.3_8 _ _,) ( Apr 23, 2021 ) $ SC,, JB 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: 
SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Account Number: 

52068-78125 

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0018 450032 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KL87133. Next meter reading May 4, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

110.00 
-110.00 

$0.00 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
26233 

Previous 
25708 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Mar 3, 2021 
1073 

29 
37 

$110.00 

Customer charge: $10.61 Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $34.43 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $12.86 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPLcom/Help 

57.90 

1.48 

1.48 

$59.38 

$59.38 

A cleaner energy future 
Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether 

Apr 2, 2021 
525 
30 
17 

$59.38 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

= 

E001 

Usage 
525 

Last Year 
Apr 2, 2020 

293 
30 

9 
$36.99 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$2,825.04 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

f ~ 

: BILL SUMMARY : : ~ 
Amount of your last bill 2,825.04 
Payments received -2,825.04 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 
----

Total amount you owe 

0.00 

2,825.04 

$2,825.04 

. (See page 2 for bill details.) , 

···············································································································-· 
The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL. 

0005 0018 450032 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0018 450032 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

(.. ::~-~=; ... -~~;~~ ~;;~~ ~;;;;~~-. . . . ..... ! 

::::::
1 111 

~::: :: / I I I I I I I I I I 
Ok\Nh· .......................................................................................................................................... ----0 

, 
2020 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A 
2021 

, 

···············································································································-·· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LA TE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 
• Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility, 

energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

\ I 

APR O 7 2021 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

--------------···················-•• 

13 □ 2623635 □ 26704052820000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 62363-50267 ) [~_$_2,_82_5_.o4_~) ( Apr 23, 2021 ) $ 2~. 0 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• Customer Name: 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Account Number: 
6236.1-50267 

FPL 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

** 2,822.35 

2.69 

2.69 

.. Your elecbic service amount includes the following charges: 

Non-fuel energy charge: 

Fuel charge: 

$0.031940 per kWh 

$0.023570 per kWh 

2,825.04 
-2,825.04 

$0.00 

$2,825.04 

$2,825.04 

FPL.com Page 2 

METER SUMMARY 

Next bill date May 4, 2021. 

Usage Type 
Total kWh used 

0006 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Apr 2, 2021 
1885 

30 
63 

$2,825.04 

0018 450032 

Last Month 
Mar 3, 2021 

1885 
29 
65 

$2,825.04 

E001 

Usage 
1885 

Last Year 
Apr2,2020 

5945 
30 

198 
$2,813.41 

---------------·---- .................................... ------------------~--------------~ 

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

A cleaner energy future 
Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights 

Component Code 

I 

Watts Lumens 
Owner/ 
Maint * 

C861204 39 3292 F 
Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

PMF0001 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 

UCNP 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 

'\. 

Quantity 

145 

145 

9,345 

FPL.com Page 1 0007 0018 450032 ESLA 

Rate/Unit 

0.400000 

6.370000 
1.290000 

8.470000 

0.040510 

For: 03-03-2021 to 04-02-2021 (30 days) 
kWh/Day: 63 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

kWh Used Amount 

1,885 
58.00 

923.65 
187.05 

1,228.15 

378.57 

~ 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 62363-50267 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0008 0018 450032 ESLA 

For: 03-03-2021 to 04-02-2021 (30 days) 
kWh/Day: 63 
Service Address: 

000 PACETTI RD 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Component Code Watts Lumens 
Owner/ 

Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used Amount 
Maint * 

Energy sub total 

Non-energy sub total 

Subtotal 1,885 

Energy conservation cost recovery 
Capacity payment recovery charge 

Environmental cost recovery charge 

Storm protection recovery charge 
Fuel charge 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax incr 

Total I 
I 

1,885 I 
I 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 

H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

58.00 

2,717.42 

2,775.42 

0.79 
0.30 
0.51 

0.90 
44.43 

2,822.35 
2.69 

2,825.04 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$13.84 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

f ~ 
: ! , BILL SUMMARY ; . : 

Amount of your last bill 13.11 
yments received -13.11 

e before new charges 0.00 

ew charges 13.84 
----

mount you owe $13.84 

' 
(See page 2 for bill details.) 

·• ................................................................................................................... -

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• l=PL 

0009 0018 450032 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0009 0018 450032 

KEEP IN MIND 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 65107-18163 
Service Address: 

975 TRAILMARK DR# IRR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

1! f, APR O 7 2021 i b 
BY: 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

1302651071816304831000 □ 00 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

m_{1 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

( 65107-18163 ) [..._ __ $_13_._84 __ ...,) ( Apr 23, 2021 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 65107-18163 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh! $2.10 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) $0. 78 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

TaJCes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

13.49 

0.35 

0.35 

13.11 
-13.11 

$0.00 

$13.84 

$13.84 

FPL.com Page 2 0010 0018 450032 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ68816. Next meter reading May 4, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
12422 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Apr 2, 2021 
32 
30 

1 
$13.84 

Previous 
12390 

Last Month 
Mar 3, 2021 

24 
29 

0 
$13.11 

E001 

= Usage 
32 

Last Year 
Apr 2, 2020 

571 
30 
19 

$61.83 

·•-------------~---------------- -----------------•---- .. ••••••H•••• .. •••••••n••• 

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPLcom/Help 

A cleaner energy future 
Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$65.19 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( BILL SUMMARY ····: 

. _!. ::::~t~f :a:~=~t bill -~:::~ '..!. 

Balance before new charges 
: : 
: : 

\::_!· Total new charges ;::: :::;: 
Total amount you owe 

; (See page 2 for bill details.) ; 
·• ..................................................................................................................... ... 

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.corn/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

0011 0018 450032 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0011 0018 450032 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 68881-76028 
Service Address: 

990 TRAILMARK DR # PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

( ENERGY USAGE HISTORY ····1 

3,550 kWh? 

2,840kWh 11 ,.,.,.,. I 
1

·;~;::t ...... ___ l .1 .. 1 .... =··· • I .. l .......•..... ~ .. Jt.0 

2020 
A M J J A S O N D J F M A 

2021 

······ .. ········································································································--··· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply . 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service} 

1302688817602869156 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
M 1AM I FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 68881- 76028 ) [,._ __ $_6_5._19 _ ___.JJ ( Apr 23, 2021 J $ GS 1 \q 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL. 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 68881-76028 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0012 0018 450032 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ43593. Next meter reading May 4, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

20.02 
-20.02 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
588 kWh used 450D0 44412 

$0.00 Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Mar 3, 2021 
99 
29 

3 

Customer charge: $10.61 Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $38.55 
Fuel: /$0.024490 per kWh) $14.40 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVI 0-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPLcom/Help 

63.56 

1.63 

1.63 

$65.19 

$65.19 

A cleaner energy future 
Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

FPLcom/SolarTogether 

Apr 2, 2021 
588 
30 
19 

$65.19 $20.02 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Apr2,2020 

3136 
30 

104 
$291.04 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL .. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$19.56 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.................................................................................................................... _ 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 
···········---······················------
Total amount you owe 

18.84 
-18.84 

0.00 

19.56 

$19.56 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

. 

' 
· .................................................................................................................... · 

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL 

0013 0018 450032 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0013 0018 450032 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 88213-81483 
Service Address: 

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

1::_..-·-············ ............... ~~~~~~·~~~;~··~·;;;~·~~ ................................. "!:: 

110 kWh? 

~~lu_11111 t1 IJ 11 
, 

2020 
A M J J A S O N D J F M A 

2021 
1 

················································································································-··· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13028821381483 6591000000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

88213-81483 ) [ $19.56 ) ( Apr 23, 2021 ) $ \~,St 
--------~ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER lOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 88213-81483 
COMMUNl1Y 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $6.16 
Fuel: /$0.024490 per kWh) $2.30 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

19.07 

0.49 

0.49 

··----------------------

18.84 
-18.84 

$0.00 

$19.56 

$19.56 

FPL.com Page 2 0014 0018 450032 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KJ39626. Next meter reading May 4, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
01123 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Apr 2, 2021 
94 
30 

3 
$19.56 

Previous 
01029 

Last Month 
Mar 3, 2021 

86 
29 
2 

$18.84 

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

A cleaner energy future 
Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 
FPL.com/Help FPL.com/SolarTogether 

E001 

= Usage 
94 

Last Year 
Apr 2, 2020 

43 
30 

1 
$14.67 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and yovr check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement cir payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or c"onditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$80.05 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 26, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

( ~ . . I BILL SUMMARY I 

I :::=:~ :.. -~•~~ ! 
: Total new charges 80.05 , 
: : 
i Total amount you owe $80.05 j 
; ~ , (See page 2 for bill details.) , 
·· ..................................................................................................................................... _ ... .. 

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

• I 27 

FPL. 

0001 0002 065620 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

4 8 

1 •I 1111111 • •1111111111111111, II I, h • 111•11111•111111III1111111111 

II . . 

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 065620 E001 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 4, 2021 to Apr 5, 2021 (32 days) 

Statement Date: Apr 5, 2021 
Account Number: 93295-44051 
Service Address: 

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

.. ·-. 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

'! 

,,00~1 

:~~ 1 I I I 1 • • I 11 • I I 
OkWh. ··········-----· .............. ___ ...... o 

2020 
A M J J A S O N D J F M A 

2021 
i 

.......................................................................................................................... -· 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 25, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

I; APR O 8 2021 
~ . 
BY: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

13 □ 3932954405115 □□ 8 □□□□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
In U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

~~ 
~ 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

93295-44051 ) [ $80.05 ) [ Apr 26, 2021 ) $ '6Q ,QS ,..__ ____ ___, 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT 'IOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0002 0002 065620 E001 
SIX MILE CREEK 93295-44051 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD0232. Next meter reading May 5, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received-Thank.Y._o_u _____ _ 

44.86 
-44.86 

Usage Type Current Previous = Usage 
749 kWh used 23023 2227 4 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month Last Month 

Mar 4, 2021 
368 

29 
13 

$44.86 

Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570 per kWh) $49.10 
Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWIJ) $18.34 

Electric service amount 78.05 

2.00 Gross receipts tax 
----~----·-----·············••···············---
Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

--------------·············-··························· 

2.00 

$80.05 

$80.05 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

We're here to help A cleaner energy future 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of Join the nation's largest community 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

with your bill, there are reso.urces available. participating in solar. 

FPL.com/Help FPLcom/SolarTogether 

Apr 5, 2021 
749 
32 
23 

$80.05 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Apr 3, 2020 

1135 
30 
38 

$112.23 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$27.98 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

; ... --····--········-··-···········································································-··············-. 
BILL SUMMARY 

. 

Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

30.38 
-30.38 

0.00 

27.98 

$27.98 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

··························································.····················································-·· 
The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.corn/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL 

0015 0018 450032 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0015 0018 450032 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 96815-95436 
Service Address: 

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

.-· ·-. 
r ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

1 

~]I II II 111 II 1111 
0 kWh; ................................ ___ ,,.,......................................................... . ........................... 0 

, 
2020 

A M J J A S O N D J F M A 
2021 

_: 

················································································································-··· 
KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

r i APR O 7 2021 
BV: 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

························· .. ············· ............... ___ ........ ~ 

1302968159543678972000000 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: __ 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mall along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

96815-95436 ) [~_$_2_7 ._9a __ ) [ Apr 23, 2021 ) $ 1"3 ,C\g 
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU 0\1'/E NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 96815-95436 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BILL DETAILS 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS 
Customer charge: $10.61 
Non-fuel: ($0.065570perkWh) $12.14 
Fuel: /$0.024490perkWh) $4.53 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

..... , __ _ 

27.28 

0.70 

0.70 

30.38 
-30.38 

$0.00 

$27.98 

$27.98 

FPL.com Page 2 0016 0018 450032 

METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter ACD4547. Next meter reading May 4, 2021. 

Usage Type 
kWh used 

Current 
11832 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

Apr 2, 2021 
185 
30 

6 
$27.98 

Previous 
11647 

Last Month 
Mar 3, 2021 

211 
29 

7 
$30.38 

We're here to help A cleaner energy future Help your neighbors 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPLcom/Help 

Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

FPLcom/SolarTogether 

Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

= 

E001 

Usage 
185 

Last Year 
Apr2,2020 

238 
30 

8 
$32.09 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist. 



• FPL. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
Here's what you owe for this billing period. 

CURRENT BILL 

$1,045.10 
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 

Apr 23, 2021 
NEW CHARGES DUE BY 

.. ----·············································································································· 
' 

' 

BILL SUMMARY 
Amount of your last bill 
Payments received 

Balance before new charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

1,018.73 
-1,018.73 

0.00 

1,045.10 

$1,045.10 

(See page 2 for bill details.) 

··································· .. ···········································································-·· 
The Florida Public Service Commission has approved an adjustment to the 
fuel charge portion of your bill effective May 1. Learn more: FPL.com/Rates. 

Customer Service: 
Outside Florida: 

• FPL, 

0017 0018 450032 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

1-800-375-2434 
1-800-226-3545 

I 27 

FPL.com Page 1 0017 0018 450032 

Electric Bill Statement 
For: Mar 3, 2021 to Apr 2, 2021 (30 days) 
Statement Date: Apr 2, 2021 
Account Number: 96904-98127 
Service Address: 

805 TRAILMARK DR # AMENITY 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

E001 

················································································································-.\ 
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 

"'"''""\ 
:~~!~1 1111111111111 

0 kWh,........... ----··································O 

2020 
A M J J A S O N D J F M A 

2021 
··.· ....... · ............................................................................ · ..... · ..................•. ·. 

KEEP IN MIND 
• Payment received after June 23, 2021 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 1 % will apply. 

APR O 7 2021 

BY: 

Report Power Outages: 
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
711 (Relay Service) 

------------------· ·············-

13 □ 296904981279 □ 154 □ 1 □□□□ 

The amount enclosed includes 
the following donation: 
FPL Care To Share: 

Make check payable to FPL 
in U.S. funds and mail along with 
this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Visit FPL.com/PayBill 
for ways to pay. 

[ 96904-98127 ) [ $1,045.10 ) [ Apr 23, 2021 

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED 



• FPL 

Customer Name: Account Number: 
SIX MILE CREEK 96904-98127 
COMMUNllY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FPL.com Page 2 0018 0018 450032 E001 

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY 

Meter reading - Meter KU32264. Next meter reading May 4, 2021. 
Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

1,018.73 
-1,018.73 

Usage Type Current - Previous x Const = Usage 
12900 

33 Balance before new charges 

New Charges 
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Customer charge: 
Non-fuel: ($0.023540 per k\Mi) 

Fuel: ($0.024490 per kWh) 

Demand: ($11.30perKW) 

$26.48 
$303.67 
$315.92 
$372.90 

$0.00 
kWh used 09946 09731 60 
Demand KW .55 

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON 
This Month 
Apr 2, 2021 

12900 
30 

60.00 

Electric service amount 

Gross receipts tax 

1,018.97 

26.13 

Service to 
kWh Used 
Service days 
kWh/day 
Amount 

430 
$1,045.10 

Last Month 
Mar 3, 2021 

12600 
29 

434 
$1,018.73 

Taxes and charges 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

We're here to help 
If you're experiencing hardship as a result of 

the coronavirus (COVID-19) and need help 

with your bill, there are resources available. 

FPL.com/Help 

26.13 

$1,045.10 

$1,045.10 

A cleaner energy future 
Join the nation's largest community 

solar program and enjoy the benefits of 

participating in solar. 

FPL.com/SolarTogether 

Help your neighbors 
Contribute to Care to Share and help a 

neighbor in need during this challenging time. 

FPL.com/Care 

Last Year 
Apr2,2020 

10260 
30 

342 
$782.29 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed el!;)ctronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions m conditions do not exist. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - AprH 2021 
Information Technology-April 2021 
Dissemination Agent Services - April 2021 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

.1101\J·'.34 
)SI 

J\J 
S\ 
tf 2 
41~ 
\.tl 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 141 
Invoice Date: 4/1/21 

Due Date: 4/1 /21 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

i APR O 7 , __ i 

BY:_ 

Rate 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

2.49 
65.05 
65.70 

105.66 

Amount 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

2.49 
65.05 
65.70 

105.66 

Total $3,172.24 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,172.24 



I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

DETAIL INVOICE 
TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 

0 MULTIPLE DAYS WORKED IN ONE WEEK (SUNDAY-SATURDAY) SHOULD BE PLACED ON THE SAME INVOICE .. 
0 PLEASE FILL IN ALL YELLOW BOXES* 

**INVOICES ARE DUE EACH MONDAY BY 8AM - SEND TO RMNELSON@SJSO.ORG** 
REMIT PAYMENT TO: BtU TO: INVOICE# 

Jeremy Banks Six Mile Creek COD SERVtCE DATE: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 INVOICE DATE: 4/12/21 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 TOTAL DUE: $160.00 
*BLUE BOXES PAYROLL USE ONLY* DUE DATE: UPON RECEIPT 

DATE CAD# TIM£ IN TIMEOUT 
TOTAL 

TOTAL DUE 
HOURS 

Saturday, February 27, 2041 SJS021CAD040018 8:00AM 12:00PM 4 $160.00 

SJS021CAD 
SJS021CAD 

SJS020CAD 

SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 
SJS020CAD 

AC:TIVITY / C:OMMFNTS· HOUR RATF ,Lln nn 4 <; 1 h1,(\f -
APPROVED 

I TRAILMARK SK 
By Alex Boyer at 9:50 am, Apr 12, 2021 

i-\W O&M- Security Patrol 

320:S)fhs 
~EC E !\ff EC' 
I APR 1 0 2021 

L •• 
BY: ··-~-

revised 2-10-2020 



'11 

•1'TECC>. 
~11111111/1 PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EME:Fo!A COMPANY 

WHISPER CREEK AMENllY CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAILMARK DR - .M"r.ll 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

OECED\_" n APR 1 n 2D21 

B'r. 

$53.18 
-$53.18 

$83.77 

$83.77 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f 'P 8• I in 

Statement Date: 04/07/2021 
Account: 211014091725 

Current month's charges: $83.77 
Total amount due: $83.77 
Payment Due By: 04/28/2021 

Smooo o hout 
your energy costs this year. 

Plan more and stress less! 
Free Budget Billing evens out your bill so 
you pay about the same amount every 

month - it's that simple! 

peoplesgas.com/budgetforhome 

peoplesgas.com/budgetforbusiness 

Yard project? 
Avoid damage and fines 

© 0 0 
CALL 

Learn mor~ at peoplesgas.com/811 ® 
WAIT two 

business days 
Start 

DIGGING! 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

a & 4 'TECC>. 
~11111111/1 PEOPLES GAS 

., AN E:ME:RA CCIMPANY 

WAYS TO PAY YOUR BILI. 

mail ' ,c online 

See reverse side for more information 

0D000749 01 AB 0.42 34771 FTECO1040721Z3D60610 00000 04 D1000000 010 03 20011 003 

111· 111 I·, hi 1111 ·,, • 1111 ·,,I· 11111 I II· 11111111111 I 1111 h I'' h 11 I 
WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34771-8588 

Account:211014091725 

Current month's charges: $83.77 
Total amount due: $83.77 
Payment Due By: 04/28/2021 

Amount Enclosed $ ______ _ 

662494575112 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

662494575112211 □ 14 □ 91725□□□□□□□083774 Page 1 of 5 



a ~4TECC>. 
~ J/11111 PECJPLES C3AS 

• AN EMERA C:CMF'ANY 

Contact Information 
Residential Customer Care 
813-223-0800 (Tampa) 
863-299-0800 (Lakeland) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
305-940-0139 (Miami) 
727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 
407-425-4662 (Orlanclo) 
904-739-12·11 (,Jacksonville) 
877-832-6747 (All other counties) 

Commercial Customer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mail Payments to 
TE.CO 

Hearing Impaired/TTY 
711 

P.O. Box 31318 
Tampa, FL 33631-3318 

Natural Gas Outage 
877-832-6747 

All Other Correspondence 
Peoples Gas 
P.O. Box 111 

Natural Gas Energy 
Conservation Rebates 
877-832-6747 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges 
BTU - British thermal unit - a unit of heat measurement. 

Budget Billing --Optional plan takes the highs and lows out of 
monthly natural gas bills. This 'leveling" billin9 plan averages your last 
12 monthly billing periods so you can pay about the same amount tor 
your service each month. 

Buried Piping Notification•· Federal regul,itions require that Peoples 
Gas notify 01;r customers who own buried piping of the following: 1) 
When excavating near burled gas piping, the piping should be 
located in advance; 2) The gas supplier does not own or maintain the 
..:ustorner's buried piping; 3) Buried piping that is not maintained may 
be subject to corrosion and/or leakage. Buried piping should be 
inspected periodic@lly and any unsafe conditions repaired. Licensed 
plurnl)ers, h,iating and air conditioning contractors, or Peoples Gas 
can condtJct inspections. 

Conversion Factor - This factor is used to alijust for variations from 
stnndard delivery pressL1re and standard deli'lery temperature where 
applicable. 

Customer Charge - A fixed monthly amount to cover the cost of 
providing gas ser✓ice. This charge is billed monthly regardless if any 
gas is used. 

Distribution Charge - Covers the costs of moving gas from its source 
to your premise, other than the cost of gas itself. 

Estimated - If Peoples Gas was unable, to read your gas meter, 
"ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has been estimaied based on 
previous usage. The meter is schoduled to be read 11ext month, and 
any difference betvJeen the estimate and actual use will be adjustecl 
ar,cordin~Jly. 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax'.. A tax is imposed on gross receipts 
from utility services lhat are delivered to retail customers in Florida, in 
accordance with Chapter 203 of the Florida Statutes. The tax is levied 
on utility companies, which collect the tax from all customers, unless 
exempt, and remit to the state. 

Florida State Tax - A privilege tax imposed or. every person who 
engages in the business of selling or renting tangible personal 
property at retail in the state, in accordance witt1 Chapter 212 of the 
Florida Statutes. 

For morn information about your bill, please visit peoplesgas.com. 

Your payment options are: 

Franchise Fee - A fHe levied by a municipality for the right to utilize 
public property for the➔ purpose of providing gas service. Like taxes, 
the fee is collected by Peoplei: Gas and is paid to the municipality. 

Late Payment Charge - The late payment charge is 1.5% of the 
past due amount. 

Main Extension Charge - A flat monthly fee to reeover the cost of 
exf:ending mains to a particular area when the cost exceeds the 
maximum allowable construction cost. 

Measured Volume•·· Your natural gas usage in CCF (one hundred 
cubic feet) or MCF (one thousand cubic feet). These are the 
stancJar(1 units of gas measurement 

Municipal Public Service Tax - Ir, addition to the Franchise Fee, 
many municipalities levy a tax on the gas you use. It is collected by 
Peoples Gas and paid to the municipality. 

PGA Charge - Purchased Gas Adjustment - the cost of gas 
purchased for you by Peoples Gas ancJ delivered to your prnmii,es. 

Rate Schedule - The amount (rate) you pay depends on your 
customer category. The cost of providing service varies with the 
customer group. 

Share - A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gas and the 
Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of 
customers in need. A one-time contribution can be made, or your 
monthly elected contribution will appoar on your bill. Your 
contribution is tax deductible and is rnatched by Peoples Gas. 

Swing Charge - Covers the costs that are incurred by Peoples Gas 
to balance the difference between a custorner's actual daily usage 
and tt1e gas delivered by your gas supplier (pool managN). 

Therm - A unit of heat equal to one hundred thousand (100,000) 
BTUs. 

Total Amount Due - This month's charges will be past du<J after 
tho date shown. THIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND THE DATF ON 
ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. It is important that you pay your bill 
befor~ this date in order to avoid interruption of service. 

• Schetiule free orn::-time or recurring payments ai peoplesgas.com using a checking or savings account. 
• Mail your payment in the enclosed envelope. Please allow sufficient time for delivery. 
• Pay in person ai a local payment agent. For a listing of ,wthoriz.ed payment agents, visit peoplesgas.corn or call Customer Care at the 

number listed ::ibove. 
• Pay by credit or debit card using KUBRA EZ-PAY at peoplesgas.com or call 866-689-6469. 

(A convenience fol'l will be charged to your bank account or credit card.) 

When rnaking your payment, please have1 your bill or account number available. 

Please note: If you choose lo pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you ,ire paying someone who is 
not authorized to ,1ct ,~s a payment agent of Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay tho payrnent to Peoples Gas 
und do .so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or 
timely deliver lt1e payment to us. Such failure:; may result in late payment charges to your account or service disconnection. 

Por fc1vor, visite peoplesgas.com para ver esta infcrmaci6n en espafiol. 
Page 2 of 5 



t7'TECC>. 
~. F'E□F'LES GAS 

., AN EMERA CCMPANY 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 04/07/2021 
Current month's charges due 04/28/2021 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 

I f ~ tj) s• 1 in 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 03/04/2021 to 04/05/2021 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Date 

04/05/2021 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Charge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

732 

Total Current Month's Charges 

Previous = 
Reading 

638 

Measured 
Volume 

94CCF 

98.7 THMS @ $0.47303 

98.7 THMS @ $0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.050 1.0000 

$30.60 

$46.69 

$3.83 

$2.65 

$83.77 

Total Used 

98.7 Therms 

BIiiing 
Period 

33 Days 

Peoples Gas Usage History 

Therms Per Day 
(Average) 

£'~~ -----3.0 
MAR 1.5 

FEB 3.8 JAN --------4.3 $83.77 oec _____ 2.6 

NOV •0.3 
OCT10.1 

SEP 0.3 

AUG ■ 0.2 

JUL -o.3 
JUN 10.1 

MAY 0.0 
APR 0.2 
2020 

Page 3of 5 



ll. 

LE 'S BE SAFE 
AROUND NATURAL GAS PIPELINES 
Natural gas pipelines carry efficient and resilient fuel 
to businesses and homes across Florida. Pipelines are 
critical connections within the overall infrastructure 
needed to safely deliver energy where and when you 
need it. 

While pipelines are the nation's safest and most reliable 
energy transportation system, they do create potential 
hazards that we all want to avoid. Peoples Gas considers 
a natural gas leak our first priority and our team is trained 
extensively on leak response. We also work closely with 
First Responders on how to effectively act during these 
emergencies to help keep our communities safe. 

Know the signs 
Yellow markers are used to identify the general area of 
pipeline routes, particularly at road crossings, fence lines 
and street intersections. These markers don't indicate 
the exact location or depth of the pipe and do not cancel 
the need for utility location services to mark areas 
before digging. Peoples Gas will always need access to 
pipeline rights-of-way to complete routine maintenance, 
surveillance, inspections and emergency response to 
third-party damage. 

Use your senses to identify 
potential hazards 
Remember the following to help you identify a 
possible natural gas leak when you are walking 
around your home, business or neighborhood: 

• Smell Rotten egg odor 

• Sight Watch for blowing dirt, bubbling water or 
dry spots and dead plants surrounded by 
live green plants. 

• Sound Listen for hissing or high-pitched 
whistling. 

If you suspect a leak, leave immediately. Don't 
touch anything, including your cell phone. Don't 
smoke, turn appliances on or off, or operate any 
vehicle or equipment that could create a spark. 
Once you are safely out of the suspected area call 
1-877-832·6747. If the smell of natural gas is 
strong, dial 9-1-1. 

Help prevent damage 
No one wants to be without electricity, internet or 
natural gas service. We also want to stay safe in 
our neighborhoods and the areas where we work. 
That's why calling 811 is so important. Contractors 
and homeowners hitting pipelines during digging 
projects is the no. 1 cause of natural gas leaks. 

Contact 811 two full business days before starting 
any digging project - including on your own 
property or job site. Trained professionals will visit 
the property to mark underground utility lines for 
free. Safe digging is easy, and smart. Simply call 
8+1 or visit sunshine811.com. 

Knowwhat's below. 
Call beforeyuuc11g. 

Learn more 
Check out peoplesgas.com/pipelineawareness for 
more information and helpful resources. 

TECC) 
~. PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

PGS032720 

Page4 of 5 



ESTEMOS SEGUROS 
CERCA DE LAS TUBERf AS DE GAS NATURAL 
Los conductos de gas natural llevan combustible 
eficiente y resistente a los negocios y hogares de toda 
Florida. Las tuberfas son conexiones vitales dentro de la 
infraestructura general necesaria para llevar la energfa 
con seguridad a d6nde y cuando usted la necesite. 

A pesar de que las tuberfas son el sistema de 
transporte de energfa mas seguro y confiable del 
pafs, igualmente acarrean riesgos potenciales que 
todos queremos evitar. En Peoples Gas consideramos 
a las fugas de gas coma nuestra primera prioridad y 
nuestro equipo esta ampliamente formado para dar 
respuesta a una fuga. Tambien trabajamos de cerca 
con el personal de Primeros Auxilios sabre c6mo 
actuar con eficiencia durante estas emergencias para 
ayudar a mantener seguras a nuestras comunidades. 

Conozca las seiiales 
Los marcadores amarillos son usados para identificar el 
area general de las rutas de las tuberfas, especialmente 
en los cruces de carreteras, vallas e intersecciones de 
calles. Estos marcadores no indican la ublcaci6n exacta 
o la profundidad de la tuberfa y no eliminan la necesldad 
de usar servicios de ubicaci6n de utilidades para marcar 
las areas antes de hacer excavaciones. Peoples Gas 
siempre necesitara acceso a las derechos de paso de 
las tuberf as para llevar a cabo mantenimiento rutinario, 
vigilancia, inspecciones y para dar respuesta de 
emergencia a dafios hechos por terceros. 

Usa tu sentidos para identificar 
pellgros potenciales 
Recuerde lo siguiente para ayudarlo a identificar una 
posible fuga de gas natural cuando camina par su 
casa, lugar de trabajo o barrio: 

• Olor Olar a huevos podridos 

• Vista Este atento con la suciedad o las 
emisiones de agua burbujeante en areas 
secas y plantas muertas cerca de plantas 
verdes vivas 

• Sonldo Escuche a silbidos menores o chiflidos 
agudos 

Si sos pee ha que puede haber una f uga, alejese de 
inmediato. No toque nada, incluyendo su telefono 
celular. No fume, encienda o apague aparatos 
electricos, ni opere ningun vehfculo o equipo que pueda 
crear una chispa. Una vez que este a salvo y fuera del 
area sospechosa name al 1·877-832-6747. Si el olor a 
gas es fuerte, llame al 9-1-1. 

Ayude a prevenir los danos 
Nadie quiere quedarse sin servicio de electricidad, 
internet o gas natural. Tambien queremos estar 
seguros en nuestras comunidades y en las areas 
donde trabajamos. Por eso es tan importante 
llamar al 811. Los contratistas y propietarios de 
viviendas que golpean tuberfas durante proyectos de 
excavaci6n es el no. 1 causa de fugas de gas natural. 

Contacte al 811, dos dias habiles antes de iniciar un 
proyecto de excavaci6n - incluyendo en su misma 
propiedad o sitio de trabajo. Profesionales entrenados 
visitaran la propiedad para marcar las lineas de. 
utilidades de forma gratuita. Excavar con seguridad 
es facil e inteligente. Simplemente llame al 8-1-1 o 
vlsite sunshlne811.com. 

........ ....... bajotllln'a. 
• lJamaallllesdeexcavar. 

Conozca mas 
Visite peoplesgas.com/excavacionsequra para 
obtener mas informaci6n y recursos utiles, 

ECC> 
~- PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

PGS032720 

Page 5 of 5 



APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:21 am, Apr 07, 2021 

• Tree AmigOS Landscape seasonal flowers ~::~i~:50 
0 d 

.. . . Date: 04/05/2021 
ut · oor Services 

Billed To: Evergreen Lifestyles Mgmt 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd 

Suite 3200 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Description 

flowers 455 @ $2.50 each 
delivery charge 
8 yardds of soil installed at $75 per yard 

Notes: 

hrR O 7 £ ., 

Project: 30288 
Six Mile Creek CDD O/S 

10301 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 3200 
Jacksonville FL 32256 

Quantity Price 

455.00 2.50 
1.00 50.00 
8.00 75.00 

Invoice Total: 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

Ext Price 

1,137.50 
50.00 

600.00 

$1,787.50 

Page 

1 of 1 



APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:26 am, Apr 07, 2021 

VAK PAK INC. 
Manufacturing 

Amenity-Pool Maint 

P.O. BOX 3264 
JACKSONVILLE, FL, 32206 

'THE name in Quality Swimming pool. 
Fountain and Water Feature Systems" 
Phone: (904) 353-4403 
Fax: (904) 358-2014 
Email: 

Sold To Cust No 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 

SIXCDD 

APR O 7 2021 

BY: 
IS 

Ship To 

INVOICE 
VAK PAK INC. 
Manufacturing 

Number: 
Page: 
Date: 

27732 
1 
04/06/21 

Shipped Via: JOB NAME/P O # 
INSPECTION 

: Our Reference #: Salesperson Ordered By: 
Q26523 

Item NumberDescription 

INSPECTION BY JOHN WILLIS 

:f\)Z5 
:J20'5)6 ~650 I 

** Thank You For Your Business ** 

RECEIVED BY _______________ _ 

Shipped Unit Price 

Sub-Total: 
Tax 
Total 
Paid 

Net Due 

Extended 

350.00 

350.00 
0.00 

350.00 

350.00 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
		III.	Approval of Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Meeting and March 9, 2021 Public Hearing
	IV.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Ratifying the Issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds
	V.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, RFP for Landscape Maintenance
		VI.	Ratification of FPL LED Street Lighting Agreements
	B. 	Phase 5A & 5B
		VII.	Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing Services
		VIII.	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with St. Johns County Property Appraiser
	X. B.	Engineer Items
	D.	Operations / Amenity Manager Items
	2.	Proposal for Dog Park Benches
	XII. A.	Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
		C.	Check Register



